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T
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Section 2: Risk factors and Management Perception About the Risks:

In the normal course of business operations, Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC would subject to macroeconomic risks

(external factors). sectoral risks (risk of a typical nature for similar pharmaceutical companies), and company-

specific risks (internal factors). The majority of these risks can be mitigated effectively. Before making any

investment decision. lnvestors should talie the risk factors into consideration. Such major risk factors are described

in bricfas undcr:

(a) Interest rate risks

Interest ratc risk arises from srvinging interest rates in the market. An increase in the interest rate in the market

nral,inrpact thc valuc offixcd income debt securities.

The more a compiury has floating rate debt. the greater is the risk associated with a rise in interest rates. Products

or services whose prices depend on interest rates may also expose a company to interest rate risk, Interest rate

movement also impacts the retum on and value of investment in debt securities or FDR. Monetary policy stance,

company specific factors (I.e., changes in the credit rating), and external shocks (1.e., exchange rate movement)

are the primary sources of eft'ective t-rnance cost fluctuation.

Management Perception-

The coupon ratc on this partially convertible bond is floating between 8.0% p.a. to 10.0% p.a. and referenced to

the yield on Six Months Moving Average Rate of Treasury Bill (SMART). A fixed margin of 2Yoper annum will
bc addcd to rncntioncd refcrence rate. The Coupon rate can never go beyond 10.0o/op.a. This feature will protect

the investors liom the adverse movement in interest rate. On other hand, eUicient tinancial strategies and options
rvill help the company to reduce the exposure of its finance cost to adverse movement in interest rate.

(b) Foreign exchange risks with risk mitigation policy

Foreign Exchange Risk, also known as currency risk or exchange rate risk, ret'ers to the risk of experiencing

financial loss duc to an unfavorable change in the settlement value ofatransaction entered in a currency other

than the base currency (here, BDT). Appreciation of the base currency (investors' domestic currency) may impact
the return on the bond dcnominated in a loreign currency.

C)ompany can be exposed to translation loss, transaction loss, and economic loss due to movement in the exchange

ratc. Loatr in forcign currcncy, investment in foreign currency/instruments denominated in foreign currency, and

tbreign trade (import of raw material and export of linal goods) are primary source of exposure of the company

kr the FX risk. Currency swaps. risk-sharing agreements. production facility diversification. hedging. and currency

florv matching etc techniques can be used to mitigate foreign exchange risk.

lll a n ag e m e n t Pe rce p ti o n -

'l'he bond is denominated in llangladeshi Taka" So, there is no exchange risk for local investors as investors will
rcccivc thc intcrcst and principal back in Bangladeshi Taka. The company has no long-term loan denominated in

tbreign culrency which wipes out the risk of translation loss. On the other hand, export of pharmaceuticals

products rvill hclp to reduce the exposure to forex risk at raw material import stage to some extent. The

industryrvide ability to pass-through increased raw marital sourcing cost also minimizes the risk to some extent.

(c) Non-repayment risks

Thc risk of loss of principal or loss of a financial reward stemming from a borrower's failure to repay a loan or
otherwise meet a contractual obligation. This is the risk of detault on a debt that may arise because of detault by

the borrorver to pay the loan. Analysis of credit worthiness (credit history, capacity to repay. leverage level,

capital. the loan's conditions, and associated collateral) and future prospects can provide appropriate idea about

the potential non-repayment risk.

6
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Management Perceptio n-

The growth story. growth prospects" loan repayment history. leverage leve[. and govemance rating arc thc
evidence of the high credit worthiness of the company. These factors along with the resilience of the company
over the last 3 years of global crisis indicate that the company has willingness to repay its deht ohligation regularly.

Moreover, as 6o%o of the bond size will be converted into common stock of the company, hence non-repayment

risk is limited.

(d) Prepayment, call, or refunding risks

Prepayment risk is the risk that the actual cash flows will be different from the timing set in the loan appeements

due to borrower's willingness to repay the principal early given the contemporary interest rate level or l'uture

interest rate movement expectation. The exercise options can also expose to the prepayment risk.

Manag ement Pe rception-

There is a provision to redeem (call) the Bond earlier than maturity in the structure ofthis bond. ln such case. the

issuer will provide l7o premium on the early redemption amount to bondholdcr.

(e) Security risks

Here, security means collateral or guarantee, which minimizes the risk for lenders by ensuring that the borrower

keeps up with their financial obligation. The secwity risk of loss arising from errors in the nature. quantity. pricing.

or characteristics ofcollateral securing a transaction with credit risk. This bond is not secured by any collateral or
guarantee.

Management Perception-

The full redemption of the bond is guaranteed by a Bank Guarantee from Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited. So, the

investment ofthe subscribers is secured.

(f) Liquidity risks

Liquidity risk is the risk of not being able to sell an asset in a given size over a given period without lowering the

price to less than the fundamental value. This can happen due to non-existence of well-established secondary

market, degradation in market conditions, or the lack of market participants. From, company's end, the liquidity
risk may mean inability to meet period obligation due to cash tlow issues.

Management Perception -

The bond is structured to yield semi-annual coupon and 40o/o of the total issuc will be redeerned in cqual

instalments each year. Besides, the shares that the investors will get after conversion can be traded in the market.

On other hand, the cash flow history, governance, and potentials olthe company indicates the ca-sh management

efficiency.

(g) Management risks

Management risk associated with the risk of financial, ethical, reputational or other loss due to the inefficicnt or

ineffective decision made by management, whether willingly or unwillingly. Key person risk and conflict of
interest between different stakeholders are also potential source ofmanagement risk.

Ma nag enent Pe r ceptio n -

Strong governance code and stakeholder management policy helps the company to keep the risk ofconflict of
interest at low level. History of success of directors in different local industries and the excellence olthe top

el
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management in the pharmaceutical indicate e{ficiency ofthe management. The company successfully manage this

risk by crcating a bridge between thc intcrest of top management with other stakeholders.

(h) Operational risks

Operational risk is the uncertainties that can either arise from internal operational issues (i.e., employee unrest,

process bottlenccks, IT system breakdown, issues between the stakeholders) or external shocks that are beyond

the control of the organization (i.e., weather and natural disasters, vulnerabilities of IT systems, or terrorism,

rcgulatory change)

Manag ement Pe rception-

Navana Pharmaceuticals always tbcus on people quality and process development ttrough training and maximum

utiliz-ation ollCT. The company promote the concept of built-in-quality in every phase of operation. Focus on

human resource development, IT innovation, process reengineering, and stakeholder relation management reduces

the exposure olthe company to operational risk.

(i) Business risks

Bnsiness risk are related to the strategic lactors, operational tactors, compliance l'actors, and reputation tbctors
that may adversely impact the turnover and profitability or even may cause a company to go bankrupt. Common

sources of business risk are changes in the consumer behaviour, overall economic downtum, disruptive
innovation, reputational issues. and changes in the regulations.

M a n ag eme nt P er cep tio n -

Thc growth story and the evidence of innovation says a lot about the strategic and operational strength ofthe
company, 'l'he mtrnagement is open to innovation and very aware about its reputation and compliance
rcquirctncnts. The investment in R&D, awareness about strategic shift, and maintenance of good relation with the

regulators reduces exposure to such risk.

fi) Industry risks

Industry risk is associated the industry specific factors, technological disruption, and regulatory changes that
impact the overall industry adversely. This is a tbrm of systematic risk that may impact the company's
performance and is relatively difiicult to hedge.

ful unugement Perception -
Importance of pharmaceuticals industry to the economy is increasing over time and the govt. of Bangladesh is

promoting the industry through different supportive measures. Given the nature ofthe product offered by industry,

the industry wide systematic risk is relatively low. Coping up with industry wide developments and innovations
rvill help in reducing such exposure to such risk.

(k) Market and technology-related risks

Market risk is the risk that arises liom movements in prices, interest rates, exchange rates, and commodity prices.

In essence. market risk is the risk arising lrom changes in the markets to which an organization or an instrument
has exposure.

Tcchnology risk arises, prirnarily, from the information security incidents, cyber-attacks, password theft, service
outages, and more. Besides, disruptive technological innovation may make existing technology used by the

company outdated.

Monagement

Md.Abu Hurryra FCA
Chief Financial Offrcer
\rvuta Pltamatoutlgals Ltd
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The semi-floating nature ofcoupon and the conversion at discount price reduce the exposure ofthe invcstors tcr

the market risk to some extent.

The ability to pass-through increased cost ofdoing business and efficient financing stratcgy reduces thc cxposurc
of the company to the market risk. Continuous investment in technology and focus on ITC innovation rvill reduce

the risk ofcyber threat and being outdated in term ofprocess and technology.

(l) Risk related to potential or existing government regulations;

This is related to risk ofa financial loss that is the result ofan erroneous application ofcurrent laws and regulations
or of a change in the current applicable law. The company need to continuously watch and comply with rcgulatory

measures taken by Directorate General of Drug Administration (DGDA) under the Ministry of Health & Farnily
Welfare, Government ofthe People's Republic of Bangladesh.

Monagement Perception -
The management maintains goods relation with regulatory bodies and industry stakeholders. The management

continuously tracks regulatory and policy development and well aware of making strategic adjustments
accordingly.

(m) Risk related to potential changes in global or national policies

The lailure of the company to cope up with potential changes in the policy set by Government olthe People's

Republic of Bangladesh or highly regarded global regulators like UKMHRA, EU, US FDA, TGA Australia"
ANVISA, and MOH Turkey may impact it future business prospects.

Management Perception -

The company strictly adheres to the WHO cGMP and the concept of QMS in ensuring thc qualiry* of our products.

Such effort will help the company in getting approval from highly regarded global regulators like UKMHRA, EU,

US FDA, TGA Australia, ANVISA, and MOH Turkey. And thus. this will create opportunity lor growing in

international market too. The management is aware of the necessity of complying with local and international

regulatory and policy developments and is taking actions accordingly.

I I I i' :i 3: 
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Section 3: l)etailed Description and Information

Sl'RICl'I,\' PRIVAI'E & CONI'IDENI'IAL

Nanre: Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

Legal status: Public Limited Company

Details of contact information:

Joynul Abedin, ACS
Company Secretary

Tel: +880-2-55033580-3

Fa.x: +880-2-55033579

Ernail : cs@navanapharma.com

Web : wrvrv. na v anapharma. crrm

Registered Office: 125lA, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka Corporate Olfice: Plot

99. Road 04. Block B, Banani. Dhalia l2 l3

orDate of incorporation
registration:

3 I st March, 1986

Date of commencement of
busincss

N/A

Authorized capital 2.000.000.000 [as on 3 I "t March. 2023]

Paid-up capital BDl' 1,074,162,170 [as on 306 June,2023]

Total equity: BDT 4,372,445,072 [as on 30s June,, 2023]

Total liabilities: BDT 5,217.299,353 [as on 30n June, 2023]

'l otal tlnancial obligations l}DT 4,329,084,010 [as on 30d June,2023]

BDT 9,589,744,427 las on 30m June, 20231

Total tangiblc asscts: BDT 9,589,194,427 las on 306 June, 20231

Net rvorth: lrDl' 4,372.445.072 [as on 30n June, 2023]

Not Applicablc

Name of the issue N avana Pharmaceutical s Partial Convertible Bond

Type of instruments to be issued: Unsecured, Coupon bearing bond with 607o conversion tbature

Purpose ofthe issue To Refinance the Existing Bank Loans

Total size olthe issue BDT I,500,000,000

Number of securities to be

offered
15,000 Nos

Irace value and Issue Price per

Bond

(loupon rate

Reference Ratcr Margin
Reference Rate: Six Months Moving Average Rate of Treasury Bill
(SMART)

Retbrence Rate shall be tlxed 5 working days prior to the commencement

ofeach Coupon Payment Period.

Margin;2Yo

Tcnor or maturitv: 5 ycars

Particulars of issucr

P*rticulars of issue msnager

Prrticulars of the issue

Md.Abu Hurayra FCA
Chief Finanoial Offrcer
\rvana Pharmacsuticals Ltd.

Dt@(
loynulAbedin, ACS

Company Secretary
,Vavana phermaeeutieels ltd.

_N.-

Total assets:

BDT 100,000

\
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Details of conversion/exchange

option features

60% oftotal issue size will be converted in 3 different phases starting from
the end of 3rd year. In each phase, an amount equivalent to BDT
300,000,000 will be converted.

For the purpose ofconversion as stated above, the Bond shall be valued

at face value.

The conversion strike price for each conversion shall be determined at

l0%o discount from the last 6 (six) months' weighted averagc market price

ofNavana Pharmaceuticals PLC at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limitcd (DSE)
prior to conversion date,

Mode of redemption or
conversion/exchange:

8% ofTotal Issue Size

8% of Total lssue Size

8% ofTotal Issue Size 207o ofTotal Issue Size

8% of Total Issue Size 20% ofTotal Issue Size

H-l

Total

H-2

H-10

H-3

H-9

Il-4

H-8

H-5

H-7
H-6

8% ofTotal Issuc Size

407o ofTotal Issue Size

207o ofTotal Issuc Sizc

607. ofTotal Issue Size

Prepayment, Call, Refunding.

option

The issuer has the right to redeem (call) the Bond earlier than maturity (r)

l7o premium. However, there is no put option (sell it back to the issuer)

to this issue for investors. The issuer has full discretion as to rvhich bonds

to be redeemed early, and the issuer rvill providc the bond holdu a notice

period ofno less than 30 days befbre exercising the call option.

Due to floating coupon rate and convertibility f'eature of the bond, the rate

of retum cannot calculate with certainty.
Rate of return

Applicable tax rate According to the laws of Ilangladesh

Default protection mechanism

The full redemption of the bond is guarantecd by a Bank Guarantcc from

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Limited as per the provision mentioned in the

Trust Deed.

Ifthe issuer fails to repay the principal amount on due date, the Trustee

within 3 working days shall notifi Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. of sue:h

default.

Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. shall pay thc Rcdcmption Amount to the

respective investors within 3 working days tiom receiving such notice.

The bond is unsecure in nature and so there is no enltrrceahle charge

created over the Securities.

Type of collateral securities being

offered, ifany

Subordinated to the Senior l-enders
Status ofsecurities holders in

case of priority of payment

Period within which securities to

be issued:
Within 6 months from the date of conscnt lcttcr

The bond is transferable as per conditions mcntioned in Modus Opcrandi

And may be tradable in the Alternative Trading Board if Required by

BSEC via Consent Letter.

Nature of tradability or listing in
the stock exchange(s) (Main
Board / ATB /any other platform,

mentioning the name of the stock

exchange):

ConversionPeriod Redemption

4ENAVANA 
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il-ame ot'the trustee: Prime Bank Investment Limited

Legal Status Full Fledged Merchant Bank

Rcgistcrcd Addrcss and
-l-elephone Number

Tajwar Centre (5th Floor)
House# 34, Road# l9lA, Block# E, Banani, Dhaka-l213

Paid-up capital ofthe trustee BDT 3,000 million (3 I s' December 2022)

Nct rvorth of thc trustee BDT 2,942.80 million (31't December 2022)

Namc olthe issuc(s) rvhere

pcrforming as trustce:

Name of credit rating company

l. North-West Power Generation Company Limited - 10,000.
million.

2. Aamra Networks Limited - 1,000 million.
3. Midland Bank Limited - 5,060 million.
4. United Payra Power Limited - 4,000 million.
5. City Auto Rice and Dal Mills Limited-3500 million.
6. UCB Bank Limited-3000 million.

National Credit Ratings Limited (NCRBD)

Credit rating status ofthe issuer
Long Term- AA
Short Term- Sl'-2
Status- Stable

Long Term- A"{-

Datc and validity of rating along
with surveillance rating issuer

Expiry Date: 31.07.2024

Date and validity of rating along
rvith surveillance rating issue

Declaration Date: 01.08.2023

Validity Date: 31.07.2024

Latcst default ratc ofthe credit
rating company:

0.00%

Average time to default ofthe
rated category

0.0

Rating trigger, if any:

If the oedit rating ofthe Issue lalls below the minimum investment grade

i.e.. "BBB" in the long term or "ST-3" in the short term. then the Issuer

shall pay an additional fee on top ofthe stipulated Coupon Rate as a Risk
Premium as mentioned in the below table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added

BB 0.5%

ll l.|Yo
C l.50Yo

D 2.0o/"

4BNAVANA 
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Following documents has been attached with the application:

l. Certified copy olMemorandum and Articles of Association

STRICTI,Y PRIVATE & CONTIDENTIAI,

2. Copy of Certific\ ollncorporation

/"**
=ffi At?,6r

lol.nulAbecf in, ACS
Cci:rr.any Secretary

r\,la vai ira Phq rmaFeutieals Ltd.

Prol. Dr. Jonald Shaflq
Managlng Urector

{rnoa Pharmaocuthals tld.

Md.Abu Hurayra FCA
f,fusf F'inaneiai Officer
\rvura Pharmacarticals Ltd.

Particulars of the trustee

Pnrticulars ofthe credit rating conrpaly

Crcdit rating status ofthc bond
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3. Copy ofparticulars ofdirectors
4. Copy of return of allotment of shares and annual summary of share capital
5. Latest original Audited Financial Statements for the Quarter 3lth March 2023 of Navura

Pharmaceuticals PLC
6. Purpose of issuance ofsecurities and plan to use ofproceeds thereof
7. Resolution of the board of directors deciding to issue Navana Pharmaceuticals Partial Convertible Bond
8. Resolution ofshareholders in the general meeting for issuance ofsecurities with convertible/cxchange

option features
9. Copy of disclosure of price sensitive information
10. Auditor's Certificate regarding deposit of an amount equivalent to the owners' stake in the issuer
I L Description of business or the issuer
12. Latest Credit rating ofthe issue
I 3. Latest Credit rating of the issuer
14. Draft Intbrmation Memorandum
15. Draft Trust Deed
16. Declaration relating to covenants for rating kigger
17. Due Diligence Certificate of Trustee as per Schedule D
I 8. Repayment Schedule ofthe proposed bond
19. Undertaking of issuer or originator or guaranto(s) and its directors ltrr obtaining CIB report lrom

Bangladesh Bank along with respective NID, TIN and Enquiry Form

Additionel Documents:

20. Previous 5 years Audited Financials
2l . Credit rating agreement between Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC and National Credit Ratings Limitcd
22. Deferral letter for submitting Trustee Registration Certificate
23. Appointment Letter of Trustee
24. Appointment letter of Arranger
25. Forecasted Financial Statements for the Tenure ofthe Bond

l5

,4,b w
v{d.Abu HuraynFCA
lhref Finaneid Offrcer
ravana pharmaGgutlcrh 

Ltd.

Prof.0r. Jonald Shatiq
Manaolno Dnstor

Navana Phirfr ceutlcats Ud.
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Section.l: Details Plan of the Utilization of Proceeds

The Company is planning to refinance part ofthe existing bank loan form the bond proceeds to realign its existing

balance sheet. Moreover, as there is a ceiling of the Coupon Rate at l0%op.a., the company is sal'eguarded in the

raising interest rate scenario

The detailed utilization plan of BDT 1,500,000,000 is as follows:

'l'tl:le 2: l)uails Plurt ol'tht litiliiatiotr oJ-Prot:eeds

\
q

Prof. Dr. Jonaid Shaflq
Manaolno Olrector

r{rvans Pt[rfr ceutioils tld.

Vd.Abu HurayraFCA
Chief Finenoial Officer
vevanr Pharnaoeutled 3 Ltd.

'6NJoynulAbeCin, ACS
. Company Secretary

tVavant phe rr;r3seegiecls ttd.

-=tr

Al Aralah lslami Llank Ltd: (A) 432,852,964

Dhaka Bank l-td: (B) 354,070,1 53

llcrrgal ('onr. Ilirnk Ltd ((') 200.000.000

Corrrnrunity Bank Ltd (D) 200.000,000

Shimanto [:]ank LLcl (['.] 250,000,000

l-ease Finance: (F) 72,076,883

IPDC 45,291,028

IDLC 26.785.855

'lbtal G =(A+B+C+D+E+F) 1,500,000,000

Name of the Bank Amount to be Relinanced
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Section 5: Detailed features of Navana Pharmaceuticals Partial Convertible Bond

The detoils feolure of the bond is os stoted below:

I'tblt: ,]: Datoiled.l't:uures of Navu,lrr Phurmtcauticals Purtid Convsrtible Bond

Issuer: Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC (NAVANAPHAR)

Name of the Issue: Navana Pharmaceuticals Partial Convertible Bond

Issue Type Unsecured, Coupon bearing bond with 600lo conversion

Trustee Prime Bank Investment Limited

Fund Arranger: City Bank Capital Resources Limited

Bank Guarantee Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC.

Arrangement Basis: Best Efforts

Purpose: Balance sheet realignment through Refinance the Existing Bank Loans

Investors:

Banks, Corporate, Financial lnstitutions, Mutual l:unds, lnsurance

Companies, and High net worth individuals (HNWI) and any other eligiblc
investors.

Currency: Bangladeshi Taka (BDT).

Issue Amount: BDT I,500,000,000 (One hundred and Fifty crore) only
Face value per unit: BDT 1,00,000 (One Lac) only

Minimum Investment

(Subscription):
BDT 1,000,000 or its multiple (10 bonds or thcir multiplc)

Mode of Placement: Private Placement [Sub.iected to BSEC Approval]

Tenure: 5 years, i.e., 60 months from issue date

Security: Unsecured

Coupon Rate:

Reference Rate+ Margin

Reference Rate: Six Months Moving Average Rate of Treasury Bill (SMART)

Margin:2.UYo

Coupon Ceiling: 10.0% p.a. (Semi-annual Ceiling: 5.0%)

Coupon Floor: 8.0% p.a. (Semi-annual Floor: 4.0%o)

Coupon Fixing Day

Coupon Fixing Day refers to the day on which the Coupon Rate lbr the Period

will bc fixed. This shall be five (05) working days prior to thc commctlcement

ofeach Coupon Payment Period.

Payment Frequency: Coupon wilt be paid semi-annually, i.e., twice a year

Coupon payment

Coupon Payment shall be payable on half yearly basis liom the Date of
Issuance ofBond.

Coupon Payment Date shall be the last day of every six (06) month frum the

Date of Issuance of Bond.

Coupon Calculation:

(Number of Bonds held by a Bondholder on the respective date (x) Face Value

of the Bond. i.e., BDT 1,00,000 each.) (x) Coupon Rate X 6/12

If any Coupon Payment Date lalls on a holiday including a weekend or on a

day that is not a Business Day or a day during continuation of a Force Majeure

Event, then the subsequent trading day at the Dhaka Stock Exchange shall be

the Coupon Payment Date.

Ratc of Rcturn Typc Floating bctwccn floor and ceiling

t1 1t'

v{d. Abu Hurayra FCA
lhief Financial Officer
'lavrna Phumacuticals Ltd.
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Dr.
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I(cdcmption:

Total 40o/o of the face value of the issue will be redeemed in 5 equal annual

installments.

An amount of BDT 120,000,000 will be redeemed at the end of each year

starting from the end offirst year.

Conversion Option:

60% oftotal issue size will be converted in 3 different phases starting Iiom the

cnd of 3rd year. In each phase, an amount equivalent to BDT 300,000,000 will
be converted.

For the purpose ofconversion as stated above, the Bond shall be valued at face

value.

Cbnversion Price

'l'he ctrnversion strike price for each conversion shall be determined al l0o/o

discourt frorn the last 6 (six) months' rveighted average market price ofNavana
Pharmaceuticals PLC at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) prior to

conversion date.

Conversion Strike Price = Weighted Average of Last 6 months' market
Price of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC at Dhaka Stock Exchange on

Conversion Price Determination Day * (l-10%)

Any lractional converted share shall be considered to the nearest integer at the

time ofcalculating the total converted shares.

Conversion Notice

Issucr shall serve a notice to the bondholders at least thirty (30) working days

prior to the Conversion date intbrming the conversion date through Two (2)

widcly circulated national daily newspapers one in Bengali and another in

English and in the trading platform ofthe stock exchanges.

After receiving of the notice from the Issuer, the bondholders shall intimate

their option to the lssuer regarding exercise ofthe Conversion Option at least

ten ( I 0) days prior to the Conversion Date.

Clonversion I)ate

Conversion Date shall be the last day of 36th month liom the issuance date and

thereafter. last day of every 12 months' period on the said date until Maturity.

Ilany Conversion Date falls on a holiday including a weekend or on a day that

is not a Business Day or a day during continuation of a Force Majeure Event,

then the subsequent trading day at the Dhaka Stock Exchange shall be the

Conversion Date.

Converted Share Allocation
Period

The bondholders shall receive proportionate quantity of ordinary shares of
Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC based on their investment within live working
days of Conversion Date.

Ilowever. the calculation for the next period shall start from the conversion

datc.

Prepayment. Call, Refunding,
option

The issuer has the right to redeem (call) the Bond earlier than rnaturity @ l%
premium. l-Iorvever, there is no put option (sell it back to the issuer) to this issue

for investors. The issuer has full discretion as to which bonds to be redeemed

early, and the issuer will provide the bond holder a notice period ofno less than
30 days before exercising the call option

Govcrning Larv: The laws of The People's Republic of Bangladesh

\*

Vd.Abu Hurayra FtA
Chief Finnnoial Ofricer
rlavana Pharmaccuticals Ltd.

nvg
JoynulAbedin, ACS

-. Company Secrctary
Navana Fhrrmaecgtieels Ltd

Dr.

tavana Ltd.
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Documentation
Bond Subscription Agreement

Trust Deed

Any other instruments(s) relating to such transaction

o

a

a

Transferability / Liquidity The bond is transferable as per conditions mentioned in Modus Operandi.

Tradability

Non-Tradable

However, the bond maybe tradable in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB) il
required by BSEC by Consent Letter

Late Redemption

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of ZYo percent higher than the

declared coupon rate which will be payable on the amount not paid on the duc

date till thc date of actual payment.

Rating Trigger

lf the credit rating of the lssue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e..

in the long term or in the short term, then the Issuer shall pay

an additional tbe on top of the stipulated Coupon Rate as a Risk Premium as

mentioned in the below table:

Issue Rating Risk Premium to be Added

BB 0.5o/o

B 1.0v,

C 1.50o/o

D 2.0Yo

Tax Features

As per the applicable law

As applicable by the Govt. All payments made by the Issuer or under or in
respect ofor the Bonds will be suh.iect to any present or luture taxes. duties.

assessments, or governmental charges of whatever nature imposed, lcvicd,

collected, withheld, or assessed by or on behalfofllangladesh or any political

subdivision thereofor any authority thereofor thcrcin having porver to tar. Thc

Issuer will not be obligated to pay any additional amounts in respect ofsuch
taxes. duties, assessmenls. or governmental charges that may from tirnc to timc-

be deducted or withheld from such payments but will provide or procure the

provision of original or authenticated tax receipts relating to any such

deductions or withholdings to Bondholders.

Enforcement of charge over
securities

The bond is unsecure in nature and so there is no enforceable charge created

over the Securities. However, u 60%o of the Issuc Sizc will bc Convcrtcd into

Ordinary Shares of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC, the Repayment of 60% of
the Issue is Ensured.

Force Majeure

The Issuer shall not be liable tbr any tailure or delay in the perfbrmance oftheir
respective obligations under the Trust Deed or any othcr Documcntation

because of circumstances beyond their control, including, without limitation,
Act(s) of God; flood; war (whethcr declared or undcclarcd); terrorisml firc;

riot; embargo: labour disputes; pandemic or epidernic leading to lockdorvn or
declaration of public holidays or similar measure by the govemment or local

authorities; any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like rvhich restrict or

prohibit the performance of the obligations contemplated by the 'l'rust Deed or

any other Documentation, and othcr causes beyond thc Issucr's control whcthcr

or not ofthe same class or kind as specifically named above (each a "Force

lel

N-
vld Abu Hurryra FCA
-hrcf Financial Offtcer
' avana Phafinaoouderh Ltd.
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Majeure Event"). However, the Issuer as the case may be, shall use

commercially reasonable efforts consistent with accepted practice in its

industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances

l'lvent oll)ellult

The full redemption of the bond is guaranteed by a Bank Guarantee from Al-
Aratah Islami Bank Limited as per the provision mentioned in the Trust Deed.

If the issuer fails to repay the principal amount on due date, the Trustee within
3 working days shall noti$ Al-Arat-ah Islami Bank PLC. of such detault.

Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. shall pay the Redemption Amount to the

respective investors within 3 working days from receiving such notice.

Regulatory Approval:

Upon approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSDC). the Company will issue the bonds as per the information
nrenrorandum. In no way, the Company shall issue any such bonds without
taking approval days from the BSEC.

dSNAVANA 
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Repayment Schedule

'l'ahle 
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I'able 5: Drqft Repayntent Considering Coupon Poyment at Ceiling

STRICI'I,Y PRIVATT] & CONFIDEN'I'IAI,

w ^d
roY'rul Abedin, ACS

'lorirpany Secretary
NsYa n. Ph.rmaetUticals Ltd.

Issue Size 1,500,000,000

Rcrleemable 100 600,000,000

Convcrtcd to Ordiflary Shares 60v, 900,000,000
'lbtal 'l enor (Year) 5.00

Coupon Rate p.a at Ceiling 10.0o/"

Couversion Strike Price (10% Dis. Frour 6-nronth Average Price) 80

dssumptions for llorrrl

Pa)'

ment
No.

Bcginning
Balance

Principal
Rcdcmption

Bond

Converted to
Ordinary

Shares

Coupon Rate

Semi-annual

Installment
Amount

Ending
Principal
Balance

s,0.h

ls 1,500,000,000 75,000,000 75,000,000 1,500,000,000

2tv, 1,500,000,000 120,000,000 75,000,000 195,000,000 1,380,000,000

3,,r 1,380,000,000 69.000,000 69,000,000 1,380,000,000

4tl' 1.380.000.000 I 20,000.000 69.000,000 r 89,000,000 1,260,000,000

5rh 1.260,000,000 63,000,000 63,000,000 I,260,000,000

6th 1 20,000,000 300,000,000 63,000,000 I 83,000,000 840,000,000

Th 840,000,000 42,000,000 42,000,000 840,000,000

grh 840,000,000 120,000,000 300,000,000 42,000,000 162,000,000 420,000,000

ct ,\
q-

v{d.Abu HurayraFCA
--hief Finano iai Otrrce"
'tavua Pharmaceuticsls [Id,

I,260,000,000



loth 420,000,000 120,000,000 300,000.000 2 1,000,000 141,000,000

Total 600,000,000 900,000.000 540,000,000 1,140,000,000

,?BNAVANA PHARMA STRICTI,\' PRIVATIi & CONFIDIiNTIAI

gth 420.000.000 2 1.000.000 2 I.000.000 420,000.000

Section 6: Description of Collateral Security and Type of Charges to be Created Against
the Issue

The bond is unsecured in nature and so there will be no enforceable charge created over the Securities. Horvever.

the full repayment ofthe Bond is wrapped by a bank guarantee issued by a duly authorized Schedule Bank ol
Bangladesh, namely, Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC. in the amount of BDT 1,500,000,000.00 (Fifteen Hundred

Million Bangladeshi Taka), payable to the Trustee for the exclusive benefit of the Bondholders. lhe Trustee shirll

enforce its rights over the Securities when it is necessary to do so in accordance with Condition X (Enforcement)

of the Trust Deed.

Section 7: Rights and Obligations of the lssuer
7.1. Covenant to Repay

The lssuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any oIthem hecome due to

be redeemed or Converted or any principal on the Bonds or any ofthern becomes due to be repaid or
converted, in accordance with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order

of the Trustee in the relevant currency is immediately available freely transferable funds for rcdcmption

on Redemption Date and shall (subject to the provisions of the Conditions) until all such payment (both

before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or pr()cure to tre paid to or
to the order ofthe Trustee as aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Conditions, provided that:

7 .t.l every payment of Redemption Amount in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the

account of the Paying Agent in the manner provided in the Agency Agreement shall satisly, to

the extent of such payment, the relevant covenant by the Issuer contained in this Clause cxccpt

to the extent that there is default in the subsequent payment thereof to the Bondholders in
accordance with the Conditions:

7.t.2. if any payment of Redemption Amount in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made alicr the

due date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to

the Bondholders or, ifearlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to the Bondholders

that the full amount has been received by the Paying Agent or the Trustcc cxcept, in thc casc of
payment to the Paying Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the

Bondholders under the Conditions; and

7 .l .3. in any case where payment of the whole or any part ol the Redemption Amount due in respect

of any Bond is improperly withheld or ref,sed, incremental charge shall accrue for the Botrd on

the whole or such part of such Redemption Amount from the date of such withholding or rclusal

until the date either on which such Redemption Amount due is paid to thc Bondholders or, if
earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders that the t'ull amount

payable in respect of the said Redemption Amount is available for collection by the rclcvant

Bondholders provided that on further due presentation thereof such payment is in thct made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the other covenants including Clause 12.3 (Other

Covenants by lhe lssuer) on trust tbr the Bondholders.

2li'

v1d. Abu Hurayra FCA
lhtef Financial Officer
' rvuu Phamacanticrls Ltd-

w
Prof. Dr. Jonrld Shaflq

Managlng D{roctor
Navana Pharmacouthsls Lld.
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7.2. Following an Event of Default
7.2.1. At any time aftcr any Default or Event of Default has occurred, the Trustee may by notice in

writing to the lssuer, require it to make all subsequent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the

order of the Trustce and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is

withdrawn.

7.2.2. The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those

provisions of the'frust Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Clause 12.3 (Other

Covenants by the Issuer), and the other Schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and

to pertbrm and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions contained in the Trust

Deed and the Conditions, all ofwhich shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and

all persons claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons

claiming under or through them respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be

bound by, the Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of
all of the provisions of the Bond Documents.

7.2.3. The Tnrstee shall itselfbe entitled to enlbrce the obligations ofthe lssuer under the Bonds and

the Conditions as if thc same were set out and contained in the Trust Deed which shall be read

and construed as one document with the Bonds.

7.3. Other Covenants by the Issuer

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that so long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, it
will:

7.3.1 Comply with Bond Documents

Comply with. perform and observe all those provisions of the Trust Deed, the Agency

Agreement, the Conditions and the other schedules which are expressed to be binding on it and

to perftrrm and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions contained in the Trust

Deed, all ofwhich shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and all persons claiming
through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through

them rcspectivcly will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the Trust Deed

and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the

Bond Documents applicable to them.

7.3.2 Comply with Applicable Lows

Comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the applicable laws including, but not

limited to. the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

terms of conscnt of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The Issuer

agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will also

bc entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable laws and will be deemed to

have notice of all of the provisions of the applicable laws, as applicable to them.

7.3.3. Execution offurther documents:

So lar as permitted by applicable law, do all such further acts and things as may be necessary

in the reasonabte opinion ofthe Trustee to give effect to the provisions of the Trust Deed;

7 .3.4. Notices to the Bondholders:

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than three (3) days prior to the date of
publication one copy of each notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the

Conditions and, upon publication, send to the Trustee two copies of such notice.

7.3.5. of Due Approval by the Board of Directors and Authorized Signatories:

ri
0 Dr. Jonald Shrllq
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Upon reasonable notice by the Trustee to deliver to the Trustee a copy ofthe resolution ofthe
Board of Directors of the Settlor authorizing issuance of the Bond, the declaration of the Trust,
a list of the Authorized Signatories of the lssuer, together with certified specimen signirtures of
the same.

7.3.6. Payments:

Moneys payable by it to the Trustee under Clause 7.1 (F-xpenses) of the Trust Deed without set

ofi counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless otherwise compelled by law. and in the

event ofany deduction or withholding compelled by law pay such additional anrount as rvill
result in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been payable

by it to the Trustee hereunder.

7.3.7 _ Payment of Risk Premium

Pay any Risk Premium payable by it to the Trustee in case of a downgrade of credit rating (i.e.,

below the rating trigger) ofthe issue under surveillance rating as per Clause 10.3.11 and in

accordance with the Trust Deed.

7.3.8. It is hereby covenanted by the Issuer that the Bonds will be issued in rcgistcrcd and

dematerialized form and the Issuer shall apply to the Alternative Trading Board fbr listing only
ifrequired by BSEC via Consent Letter preferably from the date ofavailing the facilitics under

respective regulations in this regard.

Section 8: Rights and obligations of the trustee
8.1. Trustee's Right

8.1 .l. Nghts under Applicable Low
Notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed, the 'Irustee shall have all such rights

and powers granted to it under the applicable law including, but is not limited to, the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021 and the Trust Act 1882.

8.1.2. Advice
The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice olor a certificate or
any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer,

accountant or other expert and shall not be responsible for any Liability occruioned by so acting;

8.1.3 Certiticate of directorc or Authorized Signatories
The Trustee, in the exercise of its functions, may call for and shall be at libcrty to acccpt a

certificate signed by two Authorized Signatories or other person duly authorized on their behalf
as to any fact or matter prima facie within the knowledge olthe Issuer. as the case may he. as

sufficient evidence thereof and a like certificate to the effect that any particular dealing,

transaction or step or thing is, in the opinion ofthe person so certilying, expedient as sul't.icient

evidence that it is expedient and the Trustee shall not be bound in any such casc to call for
further evidence or be responsible for any Liability that may be occasioned by its thiling so to

do.

8. t.4. Resolution or direction of Bondholders
The Trustee shall not be responsible for acting in good faith upon any resolution purporting to

be a written resolution or to have been passed at any meeting ofthe Bondholders in respect

whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of
Bondholders even though it may subsequently be tbund that there was some defbct in the

constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of thc dircctions or

that for any reason the resolution purporting to be a written resolution or to have been passed at

any meeting or the making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders.
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8.1.5. No obligation to monitor
The Trustee shall not be under any obligation to monitor or supervise the functions of any other

person under the Bonds or any other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein

or therein contemplated and shall be entitled, in the absence ofactual knowledge ofa breach of
obligation. to assume that each such person is properly performing and complying with its

obligations.

8.1 .6. Bonds held by the Issuer
In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee may assume

without enquiry that no Bonds are for the time being held by or for the benefit ofthe Issuer or

any of its Affiliates.

8.1.7. Events of Defuult
In case of any Event of Dethult, the Trustee shall serve a notice within seven (07) Business

Days ofoccurring such event to the Bondholders, the exchanges upon which the securities rvill
be traded and the Commission. If the trustee t'ails to negotiate within lifteen (15) Business Days

olthe occurrenoe oflivent olDefault. the Trustee shall get the right to take legal action against

the Issucr for recovery ofthe outstanding amount ofthe Bond as per existing laws.

8.r.8 Right to deduct or withholdfor taxes

Notwithstanding an)'thing contained in the Trust Deed, to the extent required by any applicable

law. if thc Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding from any

distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged

to. or is or may become liable to. tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder

rvhether as principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason ofany assessment, prospective

assessment or other imposition of Liability of whatsoever nature and when so ever made upon

thc Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or distributed by

it or to which it may be entitled under the Trust Deed (other than in connection with its
remuneration a.s provided for herein or any other amounts for its own account) or any

investments or deposits li'om time to time representing the same, including any income or gains

arising there from or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of the Trust Deed

(other than the remuneration herein specified or any other amounts for its own account) or
otherwise, then the 'l'rustee shall be entitled to make such proper deduction or withholding to

thc cxtcnt rcquired by any applicable law or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received

by it an amount sullicient to discharge any Liability to tax (as required by any applicable law)
which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any such other Liability ofthe
Trustee (as required by any applicable law) from any funds that may liom time to time be held

by the l'rustee upon the trusts olthe Trust Deed.

8.1.9. No responsibility to investigate

The Trustcc shall not have any responsibility for or have any duty to investigate except under

any applicable laws or regulations:

a) the execution, delivery, legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness,

entbrceability or admissibility in evidence of any or all of the Bond Documents;

b) any recitals, statements. warranties, representations or covenants ofany party to any

of the Bond Documents;

c) its ability to exercise the rights, trusts, powers, authorities or discretions purported to

bc conferred on it by any ofthe Bond Documents; or
d) the capacities, powers or credit standing ofthe lssuer or other party to any ofthe Bond

Documents.
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8. l. r0. Error ofjudgment
The Trustee shall not be liable for any error ofjudgment made in good thith by any otlicer or
employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporatc matters.

8.l.l l No responsibility for loss

The Trustee shall not in any circumstances, except urder any applicable laws or regulations:

a) be liable to account to any Bondholder or any other person tbr anything except sums

actually received by the Trustee which have not been distributed or paid to thc pcrsons

entitled or at the time of payment believed by the Trustee to be entitled thereto, or
b) be liable to any Bondholder or any other person for any costs, charges. losses, damages.

liabilities or expenses arising from or connected with any act, default, omission or
misconduct of the Trustee, any Appointee or their respective officers, empkryees or
agents in relation to the Bond Documents except to the extent that they shall have been

finalty judicially determined to have been caused by the 'frustee's own gross

negligence, willful default or fraud.

8. I . 12. Enforcement of Obligations of the Issuer

The Trustee shall itselfbe entitled to enforce the obligations ofthe lssuer under the llonds and

the Conditions as if the same were set out and contained in thc Trust Dccd rvhich shall bc rcad

and construed as one document with the Bonds.

8.1.13 Force Majeure
The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the perforr.nance of its obligations

under the Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such

Trustee's control. including. without limitation. acts of God, flood. rvar (rvhcther declarcd or
undeclared), terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances. regulations or
the like which restrict or prohibit the perlormance olthe obligations contemplated hy the Trust

Deed or any other Bond Document, inability to obtain or the failure of equipment, or
interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other causes beyond such'l'rustee's

control whether or not of the same strip or kind as specifically namcd abovc. Howevcr, thc
Trustee shall use commercially reasonable et'torts consistent with accepted practice in its

industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under thc circumstanccs.

8. l.14. Inmunities
The Trustee's immunities and protections from liabilities and its right to indemnification in

connection with the performance of its duties under the Trust Deed shall except in casc o[their
own fault, extend to the Trustee's officers, directors, ernployees and consultants. Such

immunities and protections and right to indemnitication, together with the 'I-nrstee's right to
compensation. shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal. thc dcfcasance or dischargc

of the Trust Deed and final payment of the Bonds, but in any event will be subject to any Eross

negligence, willful default or fraud of which the Trustee or its officers. direckrrs or employees

may be guilty in relation to their duties under the Trust Deed.

8.1.t5. Professional Charges

Any Trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any protbssion or
business shall bc entitled to charge and be paid all usual profcssional and other chargcs for
business transacted and acts done by him on matters arising in connection with the Tnrst of the

Trust Deed and also is properly incurred charges in addition to disburscrncnts for all other rvork

and business done and all time spent by him on mafters arising in connection rvith the Trust

Deed.
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8.1 .1 6. Expenditure hy the Trustee

Nothing contained in the l'rust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or risk its own funds

or otherwise incur any financial Liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise of any

right, power, authority or discretion hereunder ifit has grounds fbr believing the repayment of
such funds or adequate indemnity against. or security for. such risk or Liability is not reasonably

assured to it.

8.1.17 Ttustee may enlet intotinancial trunsacrton with the Issuer
No 'I'rustee and no director or officer of any corporation being a 'frustee hereof shall by reason

of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way precluded from making any contracts or

entering into any transaction in the ordinary course ofbusiness with the Issuer or any subsidiary,

or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any

subsidiary, or liom accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture stock, debenture or
securities olthe lssuer or any subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly

associated rvith thc Issuer or any subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or

ot-ficer shall be accountable to the Bondholders or the Issuer or any subsidiary, or any person or
body corporate directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any subsidiary, for any profit,

l'ees, commissions, interest, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting li.om

any such contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or offrcer shall also be

at liberty retain the same lbr its or his own benefit.

E.2. Trustee's requirements regarding Paying Agents etc.
8.2.1. At any time after an Event of Default have occurred and for so long as Event of Default is

continuing and has not been waived or, in the opinion ofthe Trustee. has not been remedied or
the Bonds shall otherwise have become due and repayable or the Trustee shall have received

any money which it proposes to pay under Condition Xlll-B (Application of Moneys) to the

relevant Bondholders. the Trustee may:

8.2.I.t By notice in writing to the Issuer. the Agents and the Registrar. require the Paying Agent

and the other Agents or any of them:

a) to act thereafter as Agents of the Trustee in relation to payments to be made by

or on behalf of the Trustee under the terms of the Trust Deed mutatis mutandis

on the terms provided in the Agency Agreement (save that the Trustee's

Liability under any provisions thereof for the indemnification, remuneration and

payment of proper or1-eflpocket expenses of the Agents shall be limited to the

amounts for the time being held by the Trustee on the trusts of the Trust Deed

relating to the Bonds and available for such purpose) and thereafter to hold all
llonds and all sums, documents and records held by them in respect ofBonds
on behalf of the Trustee; or

b) to deliver up all Bonds and all sums, documents and records held by them in
respect of Bonds to the Trustee or as the Trustee shall direct in such notice

provided that such notice shall be deemed not to apply to any documents or
records which the relevant Agent is obliged not to release by any law or
regulation; and

c) by notice in writing to the lssuer require it to malie all subsequent payments in
rcspcct ofthe Bonds to or to the order ofthe Trustee and not to the Paying Agent
and with et-lbct Aom the issue of any such notice and until such notice is

withdrawn shall cease to have effect.
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8.3. Trustee's Duty and Obligation
8.3.1. Duties ond Obligafion under Applicable Law

Notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed, the Trustee shall havc all such dutics
and obligations as set out in the applicable laws including but is not limited to the llangladesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021 anJ the Trust Act 1882.

8.3.2. A dmin istratio n of Trus t
The Trustee shall issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of the

Trust Deed and the Conditions and execute, acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements.

documents, deeds, instruments and papers in connection therewith and to implement, give cffect
to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds and such other documents, deeds and

agreements in contemplation thereof.

8.3.3. Actfor the Bondholders
Save the provision ofall applicable laws ofBangladesh, the Trustee shall act on behalfand for
the exclusive interests ofthe Bondholders and be liable to sue and to be sued on behalfofthem.

8.3.4. Monitoring
The Trustee shall ensure that the Issuer is observing the applicable laws including, but not

limited to, the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt

Securities) Rules 2021 and the terms and conditions olthe Bond Documents. As soon irs the

Trustee is aware of any breach by the Issuer it shall immediately inform the Bondholders and

the lssuer of such breach. The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perlbrm

and observe all those provisions of the Trust Deed, the Conditions and the other Schedules

which are expressed to be binding on it and to pertbrm and observe the same.

8.3.5. Mointaining Account
The Trustee shall open and maintain such accounts as it deems necessary ftrr discharging the

functions of Trustee in pursuant to the provision of the Trust Deed, the Conditions, the Trust

Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) ltules 2021.

8.3.6. Holding Trust Propefi
The Trustee shall hold and keep the money and assets representing the Trust Propcrty (including

enforcement proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as may be required

from time to time.

8.3.7 Grievances of the Bondholden
Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders. the Trustee shall take necessary steps for
redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date ol receipt of the

complaints and it shall keep the BSEC and the Issuer informed about thc numbcr. naturc and

other particulars of the complaints received and the manner in which such complaints have been

redressed;

8.3.8 Callfor Meeting of the Bondholders
On the recommendation of the Bondholders in accordance with the provision of the Trust Deed

and Conditions, the Trustee shall call any meetings of the Bondholders and to thcilitate the

proceedings of such meeting as it deems appropriate in accordance with thc tcrrns of thc Trust

Deed;

8.3.9. Compliance with the Instruction of the Bondholders
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I)pon instruction by the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise

dispose of the Trust Property and close any bank accounts that may have been opened in

pursuance of the Trust Deed after distribution of amounts standing to their creditl

Dug to Inspect
It is thc duty of the Trustee to inspect or call for books of accounts, records, register of the

Issuers and the Trust property, ifrequired, to the extent necessary tbr discharging its obligation.

Collection of Risk Premium
'l'he'l'rustee may, in case a downgrade o[credit rating (i.e. below the rating trigger) of the issue

under surveillance rating, ensure the collection ofrisk premium from the Issuer, ifrequired and

to the cxtent nccessary for discharging its obligation, to secure the claims of the Bondholders

from thc highcr risk level ofthe Issuer in accordance with the Trust Deed.

T'ru st ee's determin atio n
The Tmstee may determine whether or not a delbult in the perlbrmance or observance by the

Issuer ofany obligation under the provisions ofany Bond Document or contained in the Bonds

is capable of remedy and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders and if the
'l-rustee certifies that any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or materially
prejudicial to the intercsts ofthe Bondholders, such certificate shall be conclusive and binding
upon the Issuer and the Bondholders.

D eterm i n otio n of q u estions
The Trustee a^s between itself and the Bondholders shall have full power to determine all
questions and doubts arising in relation to any ofthe provisions ofthe Trust Deed and/or the

Conditions and every such determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or
irnplicd in thc acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee

and the llondholders.

Trustee's discretion
The Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the trusts, powers,

authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed or by operation of law, have absolute

and uncontrolled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereofand the Trustee shall not

bc responsible for any Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereofbut
whenever the Trustee is under the provisions ofthe Trust Deed bound to act at the request or
direction of the Bondholders. the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first
indemnilied and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions, proceedings,

clairns and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs, charges, damages,

expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing.

Applicathn of proceeds

The Trustee shall not be responsible tbr the receipt or application by the Issuer ofthe proceeds

of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled to it.

Agents
Thc Trustce may with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, instead of acting personally,

employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other prolbssional person, to

transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to do or concur in
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doing all acts required to be done by the Trustee, as the case may (including the reccipt trnd

payment of money) and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the

selection ofany such agent, the Trustee shall not be responsible lbr any Liabilities incurred by
reason of the misconduct, omission or default on thc part of any person appointcd by it
hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts ofany such person.

Delegation
The Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, in the execution and exercise

ofall or any ofthe tnrsts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by the Trust Deed, act

by responsible otlicers or a responsible oltcer tbr the time being of the Trustee and the'l'rustee
may also whenever it thinks fit, whether by power of attorney or othcrwise, delegatc to any
person or persons or tluctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee of the 'l'rust Deed

or not) all or any of the trusts. powers. authorities and dismctions vcstcd in it by the Trust Dccd
and any such delegation may be made upon such terms and conditions and subject to such

regulations (including power to sub-delegate with the consent of the 'l'rustee) as the Trusree may
think fit in the interests of the Bondholders and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised

reasonable care in the selection ofany such Appointee and the'l'rustee shall not be bound to
supervise the proceedings or acts ofand shall not in any way or to any extent be rcsponsiblc for
any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or detault on the part of such

delegate or sub-delegate.

Custodians and nominees
The Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a custodian or nominee on any terms in
relation to such assets of the trust as the Trustee may determine. including lbr the purpose ol'
depositing with a custodian the Trust Deed or any document rclating to thc trust crcatcd
hereunder and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection ofany
such Appointee. the Trustee shall not be responsible for any Liability by reason of thc
misconduct, omission or default on the part ofany person appointed by it hereunder or be bound

to supervise the proceedings or acts ofany such person.

C o nJi d e n ti a I i nfo r mati o n
The Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered so to do by a court of competent
jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any Bondholder any contidential intbrmation (tinancial

or otherwise) made available to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in conncction rvith

the Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain Aom the'l'rustee

any such information. The Trustee shall forward to the Bondholders any non-confidential

information made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with the Trust Deed.

Generul Duty
8,3.21.1. Ifdelay in payment ofany dues by the lssuer, which is not approved by the trustee

shall be treated as final default, in such a case the Trustee shall enforcc its rights ovcr
the credit enhancement or collateral securities and other securities or guarantees of
the Issuer observing due legal process and thereafter thc trustee shall disposc-offthc
same to pay the proceeds proportionately to the investors after deduction of costs

related thereto;

8.3.2 t.2 ln case the delay is approved by the Trustee for a certain period upon ury reasonable

ground, the Trustce shall ensure repayment of thc ducs within the approvcd dclay

period along with interest fbr the detay period at a rate of2%o (two percent) per annum

above the usual ratc of retum of the debt instrument;
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8.3.21.3. The trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the Commission regarding

the activities ofthe issuer including repayment ofdues to the investors;

8.3.2 t.4. The trustee shall take adequate steps for redress ofgrievances ofthe investors within
one month o[the date of receipt of the complaints and shall keep the Commission

inlbrmed about the number, nature and other particulars of the complaints received

and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Scction 9: Rights and obligations of the issue manager, underwriter, or any other
contractual parties

As the Navana applied to issue the bond under private placement, no Issue manager or Underwriter is required.

Scction 10: Rights and Obligations of the Investors

I 0. I . Each investor (Bondholder) shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with the Issuer and shall be

bound by the terms and conditions contained in such Subscription Agreement containing in details the rights and

obligations ofthe investors, and which shall be an integral part ofthe Trust Deed.

I 0.2. 'l'he rights ol the Bondholder are several and any debt or other obligation arising under the Subscription

Agxeement at any time from the Issuer to any other Bondholder(s) shall be a separate and independent debt. Each

llondholder will be entitled to protect and enforce its individual rights independently. It shall not be necessary for
any other Bondholder(s) to be joined as an additional party in proceedings for such purpose.

,l0.3. 
Eauh Ilondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in the Trust Deed.

10.4. Each Bondholder has the right to receive ordinary shares of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC as set lbrth in the

conditions ofconversion, at the end ofdue tenure.

10.5. Each llondholder has the right to receive interest and principal as set forth in the terms and conditions

10.6. Each Bondholder has the right to attend meeting ofthe Bondholders and vote.

10.7. Thc Issucr shall fully indemni$ the Bondholder(s) from and against any expense, loss, damage or liability
which any of them may incur as per provisions of the Trust Deed in connection with the enforcement. protection

or preservation ofany right or claim ofthe Bondholders under the Transaction Documents.

Section 1l: Description of the Issuer

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC was incorporated in Bangladesh on 3l March 1986 vide registration No. C-
154281994 under the Companies Act - l9l3 as a Private Company Limited by shares and it was converted into a
public limited company on 30 December 2020. As a continuation of its transformation journey, the Company has

listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chiuagong Stock Exchange Limited on October 11,2022 and
October 12.2022 rcspectivcly. In the rvay ofits three decadesjourney, it has transformed itselffrom good to better

and it has been moving towards the great liom better through an integrated brand and sales management to widen

the reach olthe product.

'l'he Company is engaged in the manufacturing, mar[pting and distribution of generic pharmaceuticals finished
products which includc human drugs dosages form like a tablet, capsule, powder for suspension, crearn, ointment,
powder, injection, eye and nasal drop, liquid, sachet products, oral solution; veterinary drugs dosages lbrm like
bolus, liquid. injection, water-soluble powder.

ln l9EE. the company launched its General Production Unit. ln the year 1990, the company was awarded GMP
ccrtification. In thc ycar 2001, the company started its'International Sales'. In 2003, started'Veterinary Sales &
Marketing Division. ln 2012, started "lnstitutional Sales. In the year 2017, the company amalgamated with Navana
Healthcare Limited. [n2020, ownership of the company changed to the current shareholders simultaneously the

Board has reformed. After the takeover by the new management the Company it has obtained 26th position in Q2
2022 in the IMS MA'l'ranking lrom the 36th position held initially.
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(A) Capital structure

Capital structure (as of 3l't March 2023) of the company comprises as follows:

Tahle 6: Clupital structure

(B) Business

Product Portfolio of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC

The Company is engaged in manufacturing, marketing and distribution of generic pharmaceuticals

finished products which includes human drugs dosages form like tablet, capsule, powder for suspension,

cream, ointment, powder, injection, eye and nasal drop, liquid, sachet products, oral solution; veterinary

drugs dosages form like vaccine, bolus, liquid, injection, water soluble powder, premix. The products

of the company are sold in domestic and intemational markets.

The products of the company is broadly divided into two segments:

Human Health: Medicine like tablet, capsule, powder for suspension, cream, ointment, powder,

injection, eye and nasal drop, Iiquid, sachet products, oral solution etc.

Animal Health: Medicine like bolub, liquid, injection, water soluble powder etc.

Factory Location

The location of the plant is Rupshi, Rupganj, District: Narayanganj, Division: Dhaka, Bangladesh.

The list of depots

Table 7: List of depots

BDT Amount 7o of Total Capital

Paid-up Share Capital 1,074,t62,t70 12.4Yo

Share Premium 448,170,069 5.2%

Capitat Reserve on Amalgamation 605,590, I 48 7.0%

Revaluation Reserve 1.848,295.335 21.3o/o

Unrealized Cain or Loss Reserve (46,800,998) -0.5%

Retained Earnings 443,028,348 5.lo/o

Shareholder's Equity 4,372,445,072 s0.40

Lease Liabilities 89,596. I I 2 l.0o/"

90,627.308 1.0%Long Term Loan

Short Tern.r Loan 4,066,050,635 46.9%

Lease Liabilities (Current Maturity) 34,7t9.6fi 0.4%
Long Term loan (Current Maturity) 18,090,344 0.2%

Total Debt 4,299,084,010 49.6'Yo

8,671,529,082 I00.0%Total Capital

Particulars 30 June 2024

Dhaka 3/C Purana Palton, Dhaka- I 000.

Gazipur
House/Plot # 7, ROAD # slKA, Cadet Collage Residential Area

Bcside Police Line, Chandona, Gazipur

Cumilla BSCIC Shilpo Nogari Cate, Holding No - 845, Cumilla

Chittagong Road#1, House#15, O.R. Nizam Road (Besidc Hotel Well Park), Chattogram.

,tddressesSales Depots

3l I i' : ,
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Cox's Bazar Dill Mansion, Brick Field Road, 446, North Rumaliar Chara, Cox's Bazar

Noakhali
AysaMonjil,Holding#.l227.RoadNo_l.WardNo 2.(Southofshahidbulustadium,

Maijdee , Noakhali

Barisal
Mohana'. Holding # I I 60, Ward # 15, Major M A Jalil Sarak, Karim Kutir Lake View,

[]arisal

Sylhet 5 l. Udayrur Khasdorber, Airport Road, Amberkhzura" Sylhet

Bhairab Komol Pur. Nerv'fown, Ilhairab

lfaridpur 42 I A, F er ozar R*rman Sarak, J hiltuli, Faridpur

Rangpur Hor.rse No 201, Road No- 02, Thana Road (Near Kotoali Thana), Mulatol, Rangpur

Bogra Holding No- 25451559, Noor Masjid Lane (North Side of Mosque) Jaieshwaritota, Bogra

Jashore 42. Ambika Basu Lane, Barandipara, Kodomtola, Jashore

Rajshahi House No-140, Sector No- 03, Housing Estate, Upashahor, Rajshahi

Mymensingh 3061 67, Amirabad Housing, Maskanda, Mymensingh

Dinajpur Holding No-80411155, North Balu Bari, Kumar Para, Dinajpur

Khr,rlna Holding No-202, Road No-08, Phase-l Sondanga Ria Khulna
Narayangonj 23 I, Abid Poribar, Opposite Police Lines, Narayangonj - 1400

Tangail C/O Md. Jahirul Alam Khan, HoldingNo/ 684, Biswas Betka, Dhaka Road.

l'abna I Iolding No: 1938, Pabna Isswardi Road. Radanagar. Ward No-10

,,SNAVANA PHARMA STRICTLI' PRIYATI & CONFIDENTIAI,

(C) Management
l'lble 8: Management Team

(D) Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets with value Thereof
As at March 3l,2023 Land & Land Devclopmcnt (With Revalued) of BDT 2,483 million, Factory Building of
BD'l'814 million, lnventories of BDT 1,068 million and Trade Receivable of BD'I 764 million of Navana
Phartnaccuticals PLC arc Encunrbered Assets. So, the total encumbered assets stood at BDT 5, 129 million.

(E) Brief profile of directors/owners of the Issuer

Mr. Anisuzzrman Chowdhury, Chairman

Mr. Anisuzzaman Chowdhury, a young and dynamic Industrialist of the Country, is the Chairman of Navana
Phamraceuticals PLC (NPL). He is a 'Director and the Chairman' of the Executive Committee of United
Commercial Bank PLC (UCB). Mr. Chowdhury is the Elected Vice-Chairman of Bangladesh Association of
Banks (BAB).
He holds his graduation in Business Administration Aom Palm Beach Atlantic College of USA.
He was born in a glorious and highly respectable Muslim family in Chittagong district of the country. With his
brilliance and pnrdence, he is aiming to establish Navana as a leading and trusted pharmaceutical manut'acturer in
the c()untry.

lA ffiq

vld ,{bu HurryraFCA
lhrcf Finaneial Ofiicer
' avana Pharmacarticals Lrd.

I Professor. Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq Managing Director
) Dr. Sayeed Ahmed Director Sales and Marketing
3 Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally Director Finance
4 Mr.Shamim Rabbani Director Operations
5 Mr. Mustafa Khalid Shams Sr. General Manager. Plant head
6 Mr. Md. Abu Hurayra FCA Chief Financial Officer
7 Mr. Joynul Abedin ACS Company Secretary

SL Position

Prof. Dr. Jondd Shaliq
Managlng Orcctor

i{avana Phlml$uthsls L.E.
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. Company Secretary
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Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq, Managing Director

Professor Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq is a renowned pain medicine specialist both at home and abroad. He is the
Managing Director ofNavana Pharmaceuticals PLC (NPL) and also holds the position of Vice-Chairman at Delta
Life Insurance Company Limited. As the founder ofthe pain medicine unit at Bangabandhu Sheikh Mujib Medical
University, he has been leading the department since 2009. Professor Shafiq is a founding member of the
Bangladesh Society for Study of Pain (BSSP).

Apart from his medical accomplishments, Professor Shafiq is associated with varit.lus organizations. He serves as

the Co-Chairman of the Japan Bangladesh Friendship Foundation, overseeing several educational institutes.
Additionally. he holds the position of Secretary General at AMDA Bangladesh, a local chapter of a Japan-bascd
NGO.

With an impressive academic background, Professor Shafiq completed his MBBS from Dhaka Medical College
(DMC) in 1985 and obtained his Ph.D. in Anesthesiology from Kyushu University, Japan, in 1993. He has
published over 40 scientitic papers related to pain management and has pertbrmed more than 50,000 intervention
procedures.

In addition to his professional engagements, Professor Shafiq actively participates in philanthropic and cultural
activities with various socio-cultural organizations.

At Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC (NPL), Professor Shafiq plays a key role in formulating business policies and
strategies in line with the company's vision and mission. His exceptional expertise continues to make a siggrificant
impact in the tield of medicine and business.

Mrs. Imrana Zaman Chowdhury, Director

Mrs. Imrana Zaman Chowdhury, a dynamic businessperson and professional, is the Director and immediate past

Chairman of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC. She is also a director of Manticore Technology Limited, an
intemational trading company based in Bangladesh. In the last I I years, she has gained valuable experience by
being involved in the management of the diversifred business operations. She is the Chairperson of Lipfrthouse
Navigation Limited & Vice-Chairperson of Meghna Bank Limited. She is actively involved in social activities
and travelled many countries across the world.

Dr.7,ah*a Rasul MD, CCFP, Director

Dr. Zahara Rasul MD. CCFP. FCFP, is a Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC. Dr. Rasul is a Family
Physician with over l5 years' experience in Family and Community Medicine and is crrrently a practising doctor
at the Stouffoitle Medical Centre in Toronto, Canada which is a Teaching Clinic fbr the University of Toronto.

In 2000, Dr Rasul successfully completed her Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor ol Surgery (MBBS) lrom lhe

Faculty of Medicine, Chittagong University, Bangladesh. She was also selected fur the Ontario International
Medical Graduates Program (OfMGP) in 2003-2004 and went on to complete her postgraduatc training in Family
and Community Medicine at Sunnybrook Health Sciences Centre, Univosity of Toronto, Canada in 2006. During
her training she received the J. Hilditch Resident Research Project Award from thc University of Toronto.

Dr. Rasul holds qualifications of CCFP (Certification of the College of Family Physicians) and FCIFP (Fellow of
the College of Family Physicians), in Canada. She is also a Lecturer (Adjunct) Department of Famity and

Community Medicine, University of Toronto, Canada.

Dr. Rasul has becn involvcd in many volunteer activities, charitable organizations and fundraisers both in Canada

and Bangladesh including frec mcdical clinics in Bangladesh.

Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally, Director

Mr. Javed Kaiser Ally, a successful entrepreneur in the country, is involved with numerous businesses where he

is playing an instrumental role. He holds his Bachelor of Business Administration in Finance.

This distinguished businessman is the Managing Director ofAquamarine Limited and Lighthouse Navigation Ltd.

Besides, he is also the Finance Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC and Agro acres Ltd and Director of
Meghna Bank Limited.

Mr. Ally was bom in a respectable Muslim family who are pioneers in shipping business of the Country. With
innovative ideas, this young entrepreneur is contributing to the nation

33 ll'rr g'
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Mrs.'l'arana Ahmed, Director

Mrs. Tarana Ahmed, is the Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC and an industrialist, businessperson in the

country who engages in diflbrent business organization. Mrs. Ahmed is the Chairman of Airmate Goodie
Electrical Industries Limited and its sister concern Goodie Accessories (Pvt) Limited. She is also the Proprietor
of Anva Electrical and partner of B&B Food & Beverage, B&B Electrical & Electronics, Dhaka Electrical &
IJlectronics, l-lard lnternational, Meftle Emporium and Petal Enterprise etc. Mr. Ahmed is also the Managing
l)irector olAirmate Lighting and Electrical Solutions (PVT.) Limited; manufacturer of the world-famous lighting
hrand "Megaman".

Mrs. Tarana holds hcr graduation in Bachelor of Arts from a reputed University of Bangladesh.

Dr. Sayeed Ahmed, Director

l)r. Sayeed Ahmed is the l)irector olNavana Pharmaceuticals PLC. He is a successful prolessional in marketing
rvith 20 years olexperience in'Marketing & Sales in the pharmaceuticals industry. He launched a huge number
olproducts in Bangladesh lor the First time. He is an Innovative, Creative and Strategic marketing professional
rvho has thc most cxtensivc pipeline ofncw product ideas.

Dr. Sayeed has a glorious career and worked with leading pharmaceutical companies in Bangladesh, Head of
Marketing at ACME Laboratories Limited tiom 2019 to2020, Head of Marketing & Sales & Distribution at Ziska
Pharmaceuticals Limited tiom 2010 to 2019, Asst. Manager, Marketing Strategy Department at Incepta
Pharmaceuticals Limited liom 2003 to 2010. Ile has completed (MBBS) from Mymensingh Medical College.

N'Irs. Masuma Parvin, Director

Mrs. Masuma Parvin, a businessperson is the Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC. He is also the Director of
Dhaka Everpyeen Retirement Homes Limited. She has l3 years of experience and gained valuable knowledge by
being involved in the management ofthe diversitied business operations.

She has completed his posGgraduation from university of Dhaka on Public Administration.

She is also involvcd with diffcrent Socio-Economic organizations and philanthropic activities.

Khondaker Sabbir Mohammad Kabir, Independent Director

iv{r. Khonclaker Sabbir Molranrnrad Kabir is an Independent Director of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC as rvell as

Chairman of thc Audit Conrmitte-c of thc Board. Hc has morc than 30 years of expcricncc in the Finance. Accounts
and Audit sc:ctor'. I-lr: has cxpcricncc in all aspccts of busincss formation, opcration, finance and managcmcnt.

He began his career as a Manager, Audit at Rahman Anis & Clo., Clhartered Accountants, in 1994. Since 2008. he
has been the Director. Finance of American lnternational Llniversity, Bangladesh (AIUB). fle has been working
as u prollssionul in the l;inance. Accounts and Audit Dcpartment o1'AlUIl since 1996. lle has an MllA lrom
I(tr1.'al L)niversit;, ol' | )haka

Apart from this Mr. Kabir is a rvidu:ly travclcd nran. Hc has ravclcd around 30 countries in the rvorld. Mr. Kabir
also cngagcd hinrsclfrvith various social. cultural & philantluopy'activitics.

Mohammad Bul Hassan FCS, Independent Director

Mohammad llul llassan FCS is a seasoned accounting, finance, and company affairs professional in Bangladesh.
btrasting an impressive 26-year career in key roles within multinational companies. IIe currently serves as the
Finance Director & Company Secretary of Siemens Energy Bangladesh Limited and holds the position of
Independent Dircctor and Chainnan of the Nomination & Remunerations Committee at Navana Pharmaceuticals
PLC.

Mr. Hassan began his career as a Trainee Executive with Siemens Bangladesh Limited in 1996 after completing
his post-graduation in Accounting & lnlbrmation Systems from the University of Dhaka- Over the years, he has
garnered extensive experience in various areas, including Financial Management, General Management, Business
Administration. lnternational frade, Business Development, Compliance, Corporate Governance. and more.

//,"J\o _N_ "b(
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During his time at Siemens, he served as CFO for Siemens Healthcarc Bangladesh and Sicmens Porver Gcncration
and Energy Management, gaining valuable insights into different portfolios such as Power Generation, Healthcare,
Telecommunication, and more.

Apart from his professional achievements, Mr. Hassan is an active member ofthe lnstitute ofChartered Secretaries
of Bangladesh (ICSB), where he has served as a Council Member and held several leadership positions.

With a passion for continuous learning, he has participated in various management programs and workshops, both
locally and internationally. His diverse experiences and expertise make him a respected professional in his ficld.

Mohammad Arife Billah (Bar-at - law), Independent Director

Barrister Mohammad Arife Billah is a dynamic lawyer and visionary educator. renowned lbr his extensive legal

expertise. Currently serving as an Independent Director and a member of the Audit Committee at Navana

Pharmaceuticals PLC, he is also the head of chambers at The Lawyers Alliance, a leading law tirm in Dhaka.

Apart from his legal practice, t\4r. Billah shares his knowledge and passion for the field by lectru'ing Corporate

and Business Law at North South University, Bangladesh. His legal experience encompasses both contentious

and non-contentious matters, with a focus on dispute settlement, documentation, banking, taxation, intellectual

property law, and company atlhirs. Notably, Mr. Billah possesses niche expertise in corporate structuring.

regulatory compliance, foreign direct investments, mergers & acquisitions, and is an avid rcsearcher in Corporatc

Govemance.

(F) Brief description of assets and liabilities

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC has demonstrated remarkable growth in its Total Assets over the pnst lew years.

From FY20l9 to 30th June 2023, the company's Total Assets have shown consistent expansion, with a CAGR
(Compound Annual Growth Rate) of an impressive 18.6%. 'l'his upward traiectory reflects the company's

commitment to strategic planning and effective management, resulting in a substantial increase in Total Asscts.

which reached a substantial value of 9,589.7 million (MN) in FY2023. Such robust growth showcases Navana

Pharmaceuticals PLC's strong performance and financial stability, positioning the company a-s a key player in thc

pharmaceutical industry.

Table 9: Iotcrl Asset Size {BDI mn}
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Thc significant growth in Total Current Assets for Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC over the specified period reflects

the company's strong financial performance and effective management of its short-term resources. From FY20l9
to 30tr'June 2023,the conrpany's Total Current Assets have shown a consistent upward trend, with an impressive

CAGR (Compound Annual Growth Rate) of 29.1%.

loble i0: Iofoi Ci-rrenl Assets in 8D] mn

7O.OYo
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1,000.0

06/3o/Le 6/30/2020 6130/2021 06/30/22 06/30/21

'l'he robust growth in lotal Current Assets indicates that Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC has been successful in
managing its working capital, optimizing inventory, and effrciently managing its accounts receivables and

pa-vables. This positive perlbrmance bodes well tbr the company's linancial health and its ability to meet short-
term obligations while capitalizing on growth opportunities.

Liability Mix:

Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC has shown some positive aspects based on the provided information about its
liabilities as of30s June 2023 compared to 30th June 2022:

Table I l: L,iahility l\tix

q -!tr ,@,(,
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Particulars 30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22

BDT
(Million)

oh of Total Liability BDT
(Million)

%o ol
Total

Liabilitv
Loan lrom Directors 30.00 0.58% 30 0.8%
I-ease Liabilities 89.60 1.720 l0l 2.8v,
Lung'l erm Loan 90.63 1.740 l4l 3.9%
1)elerrcd'l'ax l,iability 152.1 I 2.92% 42 1.2%

Total Non-Current Liabilities: 362.34 6.94vo 314 8.70

Short'l'erm Loan 4,066.05 77.930/o 2,682 74.50/o

Lea-sc l.iahi I ities ((lurrent Maturity) 34.72 0.67Yo 29 0.8%
Long'l'erm Loan (Current Maturity) 18.09 0.35o/o 28 0.8%
lnter Company Account 0.00o/o 0.00/o
'l'rade and other Payables 73 l. l0 14.01% 547 15.2o/o

Llnclaimed Dividend Payable 5.01 0.100 0.Uvo

Total Current Liabilities: 4,854.96 93.060/o 3,287 91.3Yo

Total Liabilities 5,217 100.00% 3,601 100.0%

Prof. Dr. Jonaid Shafiq
Managing Director

Nrvanr Phamaceuticals 1,"6.
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The percentage of Non-Current Liabilities decreased from8.7Yo in June 2022to 7% in June 2023. This indicates
that the company has been able to effectively manage and reduce its long-term obligations, rvhich can improve its
overall fi nancial stability.

(G) Brief description of previously issued debt or equity securities or such othcr
securities

Tatrle l2: Ilrief description of lund raising through IP0

Form of Consideration (No. of
Sheres)

Particulars of
Allotment

Date of
Allotment

ln cash
Other
than in

cash
Bonus

Face
Value

of
Share
(Tk.)

Paid-up Oapital

l.t
(Subscriber to the

Memorandum & Articles
of Association at the time

of incorporation)

23.03. r 986 3.0 t5 100/- 30 t .500

2"d

(Amaleamation)

21.06.2017 s.000 r00/- 500.000

3'd (Bonus Share) 31.12.2020 80, I 50,000 t0/- 801 ,500,000

23.201.7504,h GPO) 16.t0.2022 t0t- 232.017,5A0

t0/-5,h (IPO) 19.t0.2022 3,984,3t',l 39.843. I 70

Total 1,074,162,17t)
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Scction 12: Auditors' rcport along rvith thc auditerl financial statemcnts of the issuer

For the Period from 01 Jtly 2022 to 3l't March 2023
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I ndcpendent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders

of
Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited

Report on thc Auelit of thc F'inancial Statements

Qualificd Oplnlcn
We have audited the financial statenrents of Navana Pharmaceudcals Limited, which c<lmprisc' tlre
stiltenlent of f'inancial position as at 31 March 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the period then
q:nrled, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accountinH policies.

ln crur opinirin, except for the el"ler:ts ol"the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion stction
o[ r.rur report. the accornpanying finarrcial statements present fairly, in all material re$pccts, the
financial position ol the tirnrpany a-s at lll March 2O23, and of its financial performance and its cash
flo*'s fbr the perioti ttren ended in accnrdance with lnternational Financral Reporting Standards
(l F'RSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. Refer ro note no. 20.00, Payable for WPPF and Welfare Fund of BDT. 18,916,683, as per section-
2114 af tlangladesh Labor Act, 2006, a company is to pay 59o'of net profit of the year within 9
nronths of follorving the close of year at the proportion of 80:10:10 to the Participatory Fund,
Welfare Fund and Workers Welfarc Foundation Fund respectively. The conrpany did not make
any payment against Workers' Profit Participation Fund (l{}'PF) rvithin 9 months. Howevel the
payment was made subsequently within June 2023.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Sratenrents seclion of our reporl We are independent of the Company in
accordance with thc International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Arcountants (lliSIlA Code) and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code and the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufhcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit uretters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current year. These nlatters were addressed
in tlre context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these rnatters For each matter below our description of
lrow our audit addressed the matters provided in that context.
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During this period, net salcs
reverrue ol'f k. 4,234,623,905.
Revenue is measured net of
discounts, commission and
rebates earned by customers on
the sales. Within a number of the
company nrarkets, the
estimation of discounts,
commission and rebates
recognized based on sales made
during the year is material and
considered to be complex and
judgrnental. Therefore, there is a
risk of revenue being misstated
as a result of faulty estimations
over discounts, incentives and
rebates.

There is also a risk that revenue
may be overstated due to fraud
through manipulation of the
discounts, incentives and
rebates recognized resulting
from the pressure local
management may feel to achieve

s Nexia
TIr<rq,s€ ffi'rftr{Fd
MABS & J Partners

I l).ir'ia'tpri \r r ortrrl,.ri!.

01. Revenue Recognition
See rrote no 21.00 to The Financial Statements

'l'he Key Audit tUatter

02. Valuation of lnventory
See Note No 7

How the matter rvas addressed in our audit
Wc have testcd the design and olterrrtirrg etl'ectiverrt,s:; oi kt,.,.
controls fbcusing on the follorvirrg:

. Segregation of duties in invoice creatiorr arrd rrrodrlic;rliorr;;rltl
r TiminB ol revenue rerognition.

Oursubstantive procedures in rel.rticlrt fo the revenu(. rlr.op,rriliirrr
comprises the follorving:

r Obtaining supporting document;rtion for s:rl('.\ tr;tll:;;li'li()rrs
recorded either side o[ygx. end ;rs well as crcdit notcs isstrcd
after the year encl date to deterntinr. rt'hetlic.r Icvclltr(' r\rits
recognized in the correct year;

r Within a numher of the Corlpany's nrarket-<, conrparlltg (turr€tlI
year rcbate accruals to the prior year and, w,lrere reltlvrrnt,
completitrg furtlrer itrquiries arrd testing.

. Agreeing a sanrple of clainrs irnd reb;rte accruals t() sul)l)()rtitlg
docuntentation;

r Critically assessing nranual journ.rls prrstt,tl t() r'r\,{,nu(, li}
identify unusual or irregular items;

. Finally assessed the apprnpriateness anri prescntation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards;

r Perfonning cut-off test by obtaining, dellvery challan lbr goocls
delivered during the beginning o{ the next accounting year and
at the close ofcurrent accounting year to veriff whether sales
are recorded in the current accounting year; and

r Inspecting VAT returns submitted to VAT authority to
determine consistenry of sales revenue recognized.

2

4lli',;r,.

vftl. Abu Hurryra FCA
lhref Finanoial Offrcer
hvura Pharmacanticats lrd.

d,
toyHf nredin, Acs

company sEcret'ry
Navenr Ph.rm.Geuticels Ltd'

The Inventory of 'fk-
1,067,785,410 as at 31 March
?O23, held in warehouses,
depots and across multiple
product lines.

lnventories arc carried at the
lower of cost and net realizable
value. As a result, the
management apply iudgment in
deterrnining the appropriate
values fbr slow-moving or
obsolete items.

We challenged the appro;rriateness of' nianagernent's assu nr ptions
applied in calculating the value of the inventory provisions by:

e evaluating the design and implementation of kcy inventorv
controls operating across the Company, including those at a
sample of warehouses;

e Testin& on a sample basis, the stock aging profile, expiry dates
and the market price used in assessing the net realizable values
of inventories to the related documents.

. comparing the net realizable value, obtained through ;:
detailed review ofsales subsequent ro the year-end, to the cost
price of a sanrple of inventories and corrrJrarison t(, the
associated provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

r reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory provisioning,
and the level of inventory write-offs during the year; and

e challen8ing the completeness clf inventory prnvisions thrnugh
assessing actual arrl forecast $ales ofinventory lines to assl'ss
whether provisiorrs lbr slow- moving,/obsolete stock are valid
and comPlete' 

-+rI*.
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03. Valuation of lrropertv, Plantand Equipment

See n*ote No 3.00 to tlre !-inancial Statements

Our audit inchrded the following procedures:
r We assessed whether the accounting policies in relation

to the capitalization of expenditrrres are in compliance
with IFRS and found them to be consistent.

r We obtained a listing of capital expenditures incurred
during the year and, on a sample basis, clrecked whether
the items were procured trased on internal purchase
order that had been properly approved by tlre
responsible individuals.

r We inspected a sanrple of invoices andL/C docunrents to
deternrine whether the classification between capital
and operating expenditure was appropriate.

r We evaluated whether the useful lives determined and
applied by the management were in line rvith historical
experience and the market practice.

We checked whether the depreciation of PPE items was
commenced namely, by comparing the date of the
reclassification from capital in progress to ready for use,
with the date of the act of of the work.

Other Information

Management is responsihle lbr the other information. The other information comprises atl of thc
information in the Annual Repr:rt other than the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon.

otrr opini<ln on the financial statefirents does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form o[assurance conclusion thereon,
ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
inli:rnration and, in doing so, consider whetler the other information is materially inconsistent with
the' financial statcments or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
nrisstated"

lf, based ott the work we have perforrned, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other inforntation, we are rcquired to report that fact. But we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responslbllities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Managenrent is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulatious and for such internd control as management dctermines is necessary
to enatrle the preparation of financial suternents that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,
ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's abitity
to continue as a going concern, disclosing'as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operationlr. or has no realistic alternative but to do so,
'l'hose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

s Nexia
lnternationai
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Company Secretary
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as at.l 1 March 2023. The valuation of
l'l'1., rvirs identified as a kev audit
rni)tter clue to the significance of this
lr;rl;rncc to thc flnanCial statetnents.

I:xpcnditures are callitirliz.ed il lhey
rreate new or enharrce llre existing
asscts, and expensed if ttrey relate to
rcpair or ntaintenanr:e rrl the assets.
Classificatiorr ol' the exoenditures
involves judgrrrent. The dscful livesof l)l'li itenrs are based on
nlanagernettt's estimates regardirrg
t lre year tluring which the assEt or iG
signilicant components will be used.
The estimates are based on histclrical
experience and nrarket practice and
take into consideration the physical
condition of the assets.

e
al110u 3,689,013,151

Dhska

Manaolno Urcctor
ilrnm Pt[rtft cttttitnb Ud.
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A member of

Auditor's Responslbilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obtain rcasonable assurancc about rryhcthcr thc financiat staternents as a rvhole
are free from material misstatcnrent, u,hetler due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's rcport
that includes our opinion. Reasonablc assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantcc that
an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a matcrial misstatement rvhcn it exists.
Misstatentents can arise from fraud or crror and are considered material if, individually or irr the
aggregate, they could rcasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance r*'ith lSAs, we exercise professional ludgment and ntainrairr
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

to fraud or error, design atrd perform audit procedures resporrsive to thsse risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficierrt and appropriate to provicle a basis tbr onr opinion, Thc risk of
not detecting a rnaterial misstatenent resulting liom fiaud is higher than for one resulting frr:nr
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional ornissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nqt fbr the purpose ofexpressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

estimates and related disclosures made by management

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whetler a material uncertainty exists relate{ to evcnts
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial staterrrents or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modiff our opinibn- Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future evenls or tonclitiqrns may cause tlre
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regardirg, among other matters, the plannetl
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with Bovernance with a statement that we have complied rvith relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall relationships and
other mafters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independencc, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

I;rorn the rnatters communicated with those charged with governance, we deternrine tltose rnarters.. til;rt
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year aud are therelbrr:
the key audit matters. We describe these nratters in our auditor's report unless law or regulatir:n
precludes public disclosure abottt the nratter or when, in extremely rare cirr:urnst;lnces, rve tletermine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequen('es of'tloing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such cornrnunicatio
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Report on Othcr Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant
notificatiotls issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explalration whiclr to the best of our knowledge and
beliefrvere necessary for the purpose ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Conrpany so
far as it appeared fronr our exaurination oftlrclse books;

c) the statement of linancial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
irrcr:nre dealt rvith by the report are in agreement with the books of account; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
f)aterl: 13lnly 2A23

Signed for & ou behalf of
I Partners, Chartered Accountants

Ahmed
FCA, FCS, CGMA (AICPA), ACMA
Deputy Managing Parttrer
ICAB Snrollment No: 535

s,}IP"f.'
Tn?rqls ffi''fluqrd
MABS & J Partners

Clrilrtererl A( ( orrr)ta,)ls

FCA (England & IValcs)
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Navirna Pharmaceuticals Limited
litatcment ol Financial lrositi$n

I A nrou nI';rrl i(tu l;tt's N()lr: | 3 I-Flar-2O23 :lo-

As at 31 March 2OZ3

Atse l:t
N$tt-Curt'cnt Asst'ts:
l)trrl)(:t"ty, lll:rnt antl Equipment
lntJnglhk Ass0l
(i.rpiral lVrrrk irr Progress
lltgltl -ril -l lse Arret
lnvestntort in Marketable Securities (Fair Valtre)
Total Non-Curent Assets

Current Asscts:
lnventories
'l'rade and Other Receivables
Advarrcr:s, Ileposits and Prepsyment$
doodr ln'I'ransit
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Total Current Assets
Total Asselt

liqulty And Llehilltles
Equlty:
Paitl-up Share Capital
Share Premium
Revaluation Reserve
Capital Resenr+
Unrcalized 6ain,/ (l,oss) Reserve
Retained Fxmings
Totel Equrtlrr

Liatrilities
Non-Crrrent U:rbilitles:
I.oan from Directors
l,cass I.iabilities
Long Ternr Loan
Del'erred Tax Liability
Tolel Non-Current Llebllltle6
Current Liabllities:
Shon Term Loan
Leasc Liabilir{es [Current Maturity)
Long Term Loan (Current Mahrrity)
Trade and 0ther Payables
Unclainr Divid*nd Payable
Totat Current Ltabilltles
Total Liabilities
Toral Equity and Uabtlldes

Net Asset Value (NAY, Per Share

4,520,487,270 2,895,+3tr,3"16

- 4,493,191,654 7,084,101),333

3.00
3.01
,l,oo
5,OO
6.OO

7.SO

Lno
,"00

10.oo
1I.OO

12.O0
13.00
t 4.o0

6.OO

15.00
16.02
t7.42
1fr.o0

4,372,704.344

232,?,46.135

19.00
lf,01
L7.01

20.oo

:ro.oo
The accompanying notes ftrr an integral part of these

Chief Ofliccr Managing

Slnged in trrms of our report of even date annexed

& oa behalfof
Partrrers,

Ahmcd
rC.A. FCS. Ci;}.{A { AICtsA}. ACMA
Deputy Managing Patner
ICAB Enrolhnerrt Nr,r, 535

v{d.Abu HurayraFCA
lhief FinanoialOfftcer
Irvam Phant$atilcrh Lttl.

6g7r
toynYRbedin, ACS

compsny sccretary
lrlavane Phe rmreeutierls Ltd'

4:t.41
s t.r tc m r.n t.

&r
Company Secretrry

r, ..4,--'

#HY*"

l'l;rcc: Dlaka, Ba ngladesh
D.rlr^rl: li',!l.1.

45 li':: ,'.'

Prof. Dr. Jonald Shaflq
Manaolno Orcc'tor
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3,689,013,151
605,000

3A1,5b3,627
20?,467,62t
179.05{.985

lJ,4ll1 ,8.r 7,tJfrfr

770,ooo
4 03,O07,534
f 04.Lr1a.99i)
1s9.O28.O97

1,467,785,418
764,02632A

1,937,601,066
7,7s,A2S,LAl
+71.249.364

.r48.170,10S
1,96627L,633

605,590,148
(35.36s,847)

rri

t,9i>6,!71,*.13
rd!5.59t!.1+ir

30,oo0,000
s9,600,26e
71,4A5,249
41.2+0.617

f,0.00i.}.')$i)
100.720-00ri
'l 4l .3.,o,7?t)

42..16.1,507

3,617,9t;O,O54
24,244,O42

5,64S,498
509,195,865

6'4e6,292
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Lilnited
Stateurerrt of Ca*h Flor+s

For tht period from 01 luly 2O?2 to 3l March 2O2:l

Pirrticulars Notcs
Arrrount in BD'I

lttly2O22-
March'2O23

f uly2O21-
March'21't?2

Cosh Flows fi'om Aryratirlg Activities:
Cash Received from Customcrs
(:ash Rcrrtvcd li'om Othcr lrrcnrrle
Cssh Paitl to Suprpliem
Cash Pard to Opcrational & Otlrers
(lash Paid to Enrplrryees
lncome. Tax l'aid
Net cash flows frotr operating Actlvides:

Cash Flaws [t*m lnvesting ALf.ivtlies:
Cash Fard fr:r Purchase of Prerperlv, Flant & Equipmcnt
lleal iucd ( ;fl ln/{to$s} tionr S*}t' ol Malketable Securitle*
Cash receivtd frum Dividend lncome
Cash Received/fi,aid) fr<rm Investment in Marketable Securities

Net cash fram/tured In) investing actlvitie$:

(osh Flows fram Ftnanclng Acdvlde$:
Cash Recrived from lPO Proceed
Dividend Papnent
Payment for IPO Erpenses
Bank & L€asc lnterest Paid
Receipts against Short Term Borrowings
Rcceipts against Long Term Borrowings
Payment against Lease Liability
Net ansh fran/{uscd ln} financlng ac:tlvltles
Change ln {osh oad Cash t4utvalent
Cash arrd ft.rsh Equivalent at the treginning of the period
EIIect ol exchange rat€ changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cosh qnd Cosh fiq*tvalent at the end af thc pertod

Net Operating Carh Flow per Share (NOCFPS)

11,t17,122,2261 (r,1O8,O59,312)

4,008,086,452
39,929,544

(2,175,199,O75)
(77r.562,436)
(7t 7,985,5011

(77,130,2931
275,444,675

3,636,113,249
17,792,321

(2,O95,679.9591
(559.131,281)

t740,37O,4241
187,262,9121

170,960,q94

{L,LLr,362,9971
142,?95,O11)

2,57r,590
39,964,192

750,000,018
[111,691,547)

( r8,075,461)
(211,475,892)
935,924,164
(92.465,19s)
{12.17A3411

{944,O64,050)
88,196.fi47

3,258,700
(25s,450,60e]

(7,900,9s 1)

{r 13,O34,623)
1,639,952,691

1,806,O64

[29,s39,s48)
1.24O,045,746 1,,t91,283,633

404,772,19t
66,4?7,585

49.584

554,185,315
25,77(t,315

471,2&9,364 579,961,630

31.00 2.85

'l'he accompanying notes l'nr an lntegral part of these financial statement.

Chicf OlTicer Managing Director
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Navana lllrarmaceuticals Lim ited
Notc* t.$ the Interim Financial Stat()menls

l;nr tlrr: p*ri*d fronr {r I luly 2A?Z *t ,} I lt'larch ?ti? lt

;1brrtlt th* Cilmp:rny
Lr*al l-orm (}l the a0r[p.]ny

1:;'1rlj1']l4underthc("itnrpanicsAr:1..1t)1.{{rcplacedhyt}ri:(.drr}}lrnirsiir-l!l1rlJ,rr.ri,lr'.iit {',iitii.rri., lirlrtr,,l
iry rh;rtrs, Titr r'**r}:*,v tr,tt Liit)r,rf'lr:tl trltcr;r Ptthlit Linritt'ii Lorllpit*y ort .-jti llr"irlnl'r,r JiJ:ii.

,lddress ofthe Regisfercd Office and !'actory
l'ht addiess oilhc Cornpany's r*grstcrcd nfiicc rs 12574 lsl:lnr (lh;rmbcr l{otrihcri r..r:1 lih;rk.r liii}1r. (.ri}'p,,i'.ii..

l{upshi, N;rravangani *nrl several dcpots aruund the country.
Nature of Busines.s l1ctivities

vrtilrlnary produc-ts and sales af the pratluced rtems ln the domcstlc and iari:rgn l:r:lrlla-t.

Rasis of Frepi*ration aild Presentation $f F;lrancial Statefi]rrts
Irrcparation ,,ld lrresentation of Financial Statcments af the {:ompanv

StatemenLs'J of Navant Pharmacrutreak l,td.
'l'hcso urtsrritn fin;rrrri*l stalrmsnts should he re*d in c*niunrlroll $'ith tlx" Fin*rrr:i+l Sritr(ltr(.nl:i lrr thr l.r',tiirrj
*ntletl Mareh 31. 2023 (hcrerlier referretl to.ts the "Annutl Fifi;rnaiill Stirtr:mcnls"l, as they provrrle ;rn iip.liir.c ur
prcvtously reported infirrnratron. "Ihe ;rccountrng pohcies used are consr5tetlt tlrtlr tlri:se us.:il lr} t}rc :lnnual

Iollorving IAS 34: lnte rim Financial Reponing"

Illterinr Financial Reporting;
lntcrtm period ts a linanci:rl rcpcrting pcriod shorter than a lull lina:rclal prrri;d. lntcrrm linanci;l rrfi:rr rrc:tni; :r

f irr;in{i;}l rcport e(}ntn}nirrg rilher a ronrplele sct of linar}{l;}l starr:nrlnts (;s dc.sr-rihi:ii irr li15 I l}rr.ci'rrr.rrir:tr li
Ftn;rttcul Statenrtnts) ul a set of condr:lse{i fifisneial shrtrnrrnts [*r lrt inttr'irrr p.:riutl.
IAS 34 requrres that condcnsed Interim Frnancial Statements contain at a mlnrrrlum:
. .r {()ndcrrsctl statr:rrrcrrt c,f financtal tlosition;
- .r c$ndilnscd stjlte me nt or tc:trdensed stitements ol Fro{i! (}r lrxE :rnd sthe r csnrpr.i}re nsive inrcru*:
. a rtndcnsed stlrtement of changer in equity
' a condcnscd stntcmcnt of r:ash llows; and
- s{:kL'tfd exptan;rlr:rv- nr:tes.
'l'lrese lnterim i'*in:rncial $tatemcnts prcsent selected explanrtory notes thi]t arc lntended to a.rsist uscrs in
utrde rstanding lhc rcsults of thc r:pcrations of thc compnn!, filr tlrc currcnt intcrirlr Frri.)d.

Tlre grresentation of the Interi* l:inancial Statements is ronsl*tent with the Annual Irnancra] $Lrtenie nts- ilh*rc
n{ressilry, the conlparatives have be*n recla-ssified or crteridcd tn take into lraount n}ry pr*jiatnt;iri.rrr.r} !it,1lgr':
made in thc Annual t]inllndnl St tcmtln(s.'l-he prcparadr:n r:l the Interim l-inrncial Sutcntorts ,rilurrr,:,
rlt.tritlluIIrent to trrake ustinrJttis attd as:trrrtptitrns that affctI thc rupurted rmounLs ol-rcvenues. (,::l]r,t1l;us, ;lssut-.;
and liabilities at thc date of the Interim Financial Statements. lf in the tuture such {:st;nrates and nssur;rptir;rs,
which are bascd orr nran;rgcmcnt's best ir:dgmcnt at thc datc ol the lnteral}l Firalxirll Statrrlrrnts. rJevi;te lrorrr
th* rctuill, tlre original estimxlts and .rs$unptions rvill be madified as appruipriate in the pcnorl rn rvhrch tirc
clr(urnstilnces changr,

Statement of Compliance
J'he Fi$Arlrial St*tonrents h;:vt been preprred in compliarrr:e wil-h the requircments; of the iiompanies ilct,19!i.i
and othcr relevant local l;rws as applicnblt, and in accordance rvith the applic;rhl* lnternatrnnrl Acc*i:nling
Strnrlards (lASs), The Securities and Exchange Rulcs. 2020 and Irternational !"in;rncial H*lrortin11 St;rrril"rrtls
fil;llSs) adnpted hytha lnrritute nf Chrrtered AcrounranLs of ll..rngladesh {lCA$) *""d !)t}!r'r's lirh-s *rr(l rrilul,rriiu}\
applicablc for thc company.

Regulatory Compliancel
ils rerluired h1. the corrrpa*y, the rnanirgemert complies r+-ifh the follor$ing rnaior legal provision:; in ;iil.llti$rl !i)
thr Cornpanies Ae1 1994 and other applicable laws and regtrlatrons:
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,r) l'lrq: Ittr 1rl!1r"l^itr Iiriintanr* I{r$lI
li l 'i'ix: In.:i;rn.r 'l',i:: Riric:; 1$ii4;
r i 'l'hr V.rlu* irliti"'ii "l';i:'i ard Snpliltmelrtilr.r l)ilry ii.;t 20111

.l i i lrc tr:ilir* i\ilriild 'l':rr- ;rrrd 5ilpill.n1r..ftt;try lluf y llulcq 2()l h:

( l'i'h(': t;url()nr5 l\ill, 1ir61r;

il l.i;rn::larlc:;h l.,alrlul l,alv, 2*ttl {Arncnded ?Ulll}:
1,,i Nrgol"rhlt' Iilstrililli,nt Act. 18lJI ; rlrd
lil'l ltt: St'r ttt'itir:r ;rtld Fixthang,"' llulel. 2$?ll-

[]asis oI Melsrrrrlrent
h,ltasllrcnlent is ths procos$ ol'del*rrninittg lhe tnonet{lry altt.luntri at n4rich tlro tlt"tnettts rtl tho linarrcirl
SLrtomcnts Jrc to be re{ognizsd and r-arried in the staternent of financal positron and pront {ir loss ,nd fither
romprehensivc incnme. 'l'hc rnc:isurement hasis arlopte.d by the Cnmp.eny is hist{rrirfil rosl ol'iilv{}ntr:,ries rr,r irt

rhr lou.cr $l r{lit ir}d nrl reali?.Jble ealue aild markeuble re(urities {if an:*) ilrc al nrarkct va}u{:. Unde r thr
histr-rriral cust. a:rsats are rtconled at tfte amount of cash nr cash equivalents paitl or the fair valuc nf thr:
con$idcr;ltlon srv{:n to ;rrqurrc them at thc $mc of thcir acquisition. Liat}ilitics arr rccorded nl thf amoullt L,l

ilrlr{}r,nts of ca:;lr or cash equiv;rlrnts expectcd to be paid to satisly th* liability in the normal cturse of hnstntrs.
'I'hr Hin;rncr.rl st;rt{:n)ents havr bc*rr Frcparsd ot a going {{:!ne*[n hasfs rrnd*r thi.: histeirir:rl {:r}st l:{rlvrDtj$r]

'I'he financial $taternents have been preparcd on historicsl cost corvcntion following the accrtal concept of
acmuntirlg, rx{rrpt tor Prr:perty. plailt & equlprn*lrt which h*s been prmentetl uneler tle reveluiltion model.
Invest$er:t in shares is yalued at par valur and cash llow stxteme$t hr$ been preparcd on cash baf,is.

Components of Financial Statemerrts
'Ihe presentation sf the linancial statements is in accordancc with the guideliaes provided by IAS l: I'resentatian
of Financial StaterTrents.
The Financial Statements Cornprises of :

(a] Statement of Financi;rl Position as at 31 M*rch, ?O?31

(h] Skr.]nrent trf Profit cr LosF and Other Comprehen$ve lncome for the perinel frnrn 0I f uly 20?? tr., 31 Marrh
?n??.

{c) Strtement ofChanges in Equity for the period frcm O1 luly 2O2? to 31 March 2023;

{dl Statement of {Lash Flows forthe period frorn 01 }uly 2S22 m 31 March 2023: and

{e} Not*s, comprising sururxsr}'ot signilicant accau[ting policies and o$lanatory information.
f{epor*ng Perlod ud Coaparadrr laformrdon
lntcri$ Financlal Reportiag:
lnterim peri$d is a financial reprrrting perlod *hortcr than a full flnanclsl pcri?d. lnterim linancial report mcans a

financi*l rep$rt c$ntai$ing eith$r a completr $et of lin$ffial statements (as tleserihet! in IA.S 1 Presentation of
Fiaancial Statrments) sr a set of cordeased Saancial $Etemant$ for an interim period.
IAS 34 requires that condensed Inferinr Financial Stat*mentr c$otain ata mininrum:
. a condensed statemert ol financial position;
. a tonden:;ed statement or condensed statements ofprofit or loss and otirer comprehensive incnrne;
. * condenscdstatcment ofchanges in cquity:
. a {ondsn$eil statenrent $f ca.$h flsws; and
' selerted explanatory notes.
These lntenm Frna*cial Statements presenr sele{ted explanatory ff}te* tlrat *re rntended to assist u.sers in
understanrling thr results ofthe op*ratisils ofthe corupany for lhr currcrt interim period.
'I'he Financial statements covcr 09 montts psriod stnrtirg from ]uly Ol-, ZO22 to March 31. 2023

Ccrtain comFsrative amouRts havc bcen re-classi$ed & rearranged to ronform to the rurrentperiod's
pros*ntatlon *nd all nunrerlcal lnl'omrafion in the currgnt fiIrancial ilrtemrnls as trelow:
- $tatements of Fiuancial Positiun ss of thc crd of the prcedtng llnatclal pericd;
- Stitrments sf Comprehensice lncorlre forthe conpar-able of the preceding financial period;
- Statements of Changes ln Equity for$re comparahle of the prec*ding 6nancial periodt
" Statement Cash Flows for thc comparable ofthe preceding financial period:
Narratlvc and desrriptlve inf$rnrado[ for comparative infonnatian has also been disclosed as required by tAS &
IFRS wht$ever it i$ relevant for ths uflderstanding ofthe current P€risd financial statements.
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Rearrange.nrent of Financial Statenrentt

l|rth the t'urr('nt;rcriod prcst'ntatioil es per IAS t3'Accoantrng Irolrcrr:r, (-h;tng(.s lll /1rrrrrlrir!: [j\t'rri.iti.,r ]p.;
lit t ot r"
f'unctional and Presentation Currency
'l'ilt'finanttal stittemcnts;rrr preparcd and prescnted rn il;rngltdesh Currencl,{Tek.r}. *.hich r..; tlre i.onrp.r1r.'s
lunc-ttr:ntl (urrcncy. All linancial infonnalion prcse$ted has btcn roundetl ofl to the naarilst'l'aka,.:tct.pr rtlri.r.r.
indicated ollrerwise.
Authorization for issue
The ftnarrcral statcmcnls have bccn authorizcd lor issue b_v the Boartl o{ L'}irectors on 13 lul-v 2oZ-?.

Compliance with the lASs and IFRSs

Use of Esdmatcsand fudgments:
'I'he preparation of financial statements in conformig,, with the IFRSs including lASs requirc matrag(:nlcnr trl
make iudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the applicttion of accounting policies and rhe reported
amounts of assets, liabilitiss, income and expenseg alrd fsr contingent assets and tiabilities that require
disckxure, during and at the datc of the linancial statemenrs.

Actual resulcs may differ tsom these estimates. Estimates and urrderlying assumptions are revierved on an
ongoing basis. Any revision ofaccoundng estimates are reccgnized in tlre period in rvhich the estimare is rcvrsed
arld in arry ftrture periods aflbr-ted.

ln particular, the key areas ofestimation, uncertainty and critical iudgments in applying accounting poticies that
have the most significant effect on dre amounts rccognized in the financial statements include deprectation,
inventory valuadon accnred expenscs, others payeble. cspitalization ofass'ets and deferred liability for gratuity.

Golag Concern:

Thc company has adequate resources to condnue in opemtion for tlre foreseeablc future.'l'hc curront r$s(")r,r'(:es
of the company provides sufllcient lund to meet the present reguire[rent$ Gf its sxisting business. For this
reason the management contlnue to adopt going conoern assumption in preparing the F'inancial Statements. As
per management assessment tlrere ir no maferial unoertatfttics relatcd to event ali rundition which may uast
significant doubt upon the company's ahility to continue as a going fiJncern.
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Sl. No. Nlnrt'ol thc IAS IAS's No-
I l'r't.scrrt;lttrltr of l"rrr.rrrrr.rl Sttlrtn(.Itls I
) Ittlr,rrtot ies
3 Statement of Ca.h Flows 7
4 Acc()unting policies, Changes in AccountinE Estrm:ltes and I{rror:; 0

5 livenls after the Reporting Feriod t0
6 lncome'Iaxcs

'r r rIt'rt,v, ['lant antl Ilt;uiprncnt I tr

8 Employee BenefiLs lil
9 'I hc l-itl*r:ts ol (ih.rngt's in liorripn Hxrlunge Ratrjt
IO llt)rr(,\4,iil9 C0st:i .i..i

11 I{clated Party Disclosures
,z Liarnings per Share
13 I mpilirment ol Assctr.$ .{(r
14 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent A{sels
15 lntangihle Asscts
l6 l- rrr.rnr:i;rl lnstrurr('nt 32

Sl. No. Nanre of the IFRS lljltS Nc.
1 lllrst-ti nre Adoption of I nternetional l:inanclel l(eportinE Sta nd*rtls I
2 ["irLrnciaI I nstrtrur*nt,s: Diseiosurrs
3 t)pcrating Segmt:nL.i
4 I.'r nancial I nstrumcnts (.1

5 F'air Value Measuremcnt 13
5 llevt'nue ,rom Contracts with Customen, il,
7
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Signiticarrt .1croil nti lrg I'(ll it-ios

'i 
irr-, 51'1.a lltr ,rr-r,r1;111;11g ltr)ir!]r.:, i':al'r ireen sclrcted ;rnrl Jlrlllrrd lor stArrlll(.tut tIJns;r( ttrrrts Jnd rvt ttr:-

(ihanges ln significant acrounting polici{'s
llncq,pt tht'tlr.rrrllcs lrrllo',r.ing, the {.{}rnpJn!'}ras consistcr)tty applitrl tlrr: rccounttng poltctes to;rll pettccis
grrt'scrrtcrl in thrse llnanci;.rl statements. The {iimpany has initiall}'adopled IFRS l{r'l-t'ases'front 1 luly ?t)1!.
'l'hcrt' rs no matcnal imp;r(t crl *nanei;rl statemcnts cln inrtlal applicatton of thc standards.
As a l,essee
{)u Ist lulv 20 1q, IFnS I6'l,c;rse'lxrs tre*n u(krpted rnd all leusing arr;lng('rne,lts exL('pt tlroso having, less than -12

nlonths o{ usctul lilc rncl undcrl5rngas.set values of less than llDl'{?S,(X}O (}- $ 50(X} as pcr IFRS 1{r} u,hcn ncrv,

hrvc hcrrr c.rpihliz.d as "right tr, rlsr1" ir{s$ts with a forr(.sl}onding fin,rncial liatrilily on lhe halan((r rht:l. l.tased
.rssl,ts nrc crpit;rlizrtl lrarn ille stan date ol the kasc agreement at the present valuc ol thr future lc';lsed

[];r]'mrnt:i, based on thc riltc oI intercst entered in the assct mlstrr data. l,ow value 0ess than {}D'l' 425,000) and
:;llr)rt t('rrn lcascs (lcss th:n 12 monthsJ havc hcen cxcluded liom thc r('cognition rcquircmcnts and expilnscd in

;r:,:ct tl*llctttlrttg on * ch;rnge rn scopc c'I leasc $greemcnt cJn he nratle il nrcessJry.

The lessor transfers ownership oftlre underlying, assets to the lessee by the end of the lease term or ifthe cost of
right-of-use asset reflects that thc lessee will c!(ercise a purchase option. tlte lessor shall depreciate t}e right-of-
rrs(r asset lron lhe comlnencement date to the end of the rrseful llfe ol the underlying a$sct. Otherwise, thc lessec
shall depreciate the rrght-of-use asset from thc commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of
the right'of.use asset or the end sfthe lease term.

Properry, Plant aod Equlpment (PPf,)

Recosidon and f,{easur€tr*eEt:
Items of property. plant & equipment are measurd at cost or revalud atnount less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any in accordance rrli$ IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipmenr Cost includes
expenditure that ere directly attributable to the acqulsition of the assets. Th€ company ha-s adopted 'Revaluafon
lr{odel' lbr stating property. plant & equipment

llaifitenance A(tlvities
The company incurs rnlintenance costs far all its maior itsms of property. plant and equipment Rep"rir and
maintenaoce costs are charged a-r expenset iyhgn inr:rrrrcrl-

Suhsequent Corts

The cost o[ rcplacing a part ol an item of propeny, plart a$d equipmeflt is rccugnir.ed in the carrying amount of
the item lf tt rs probatlla that fufure economic bene8ts asrocrated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost
of tlrn itenr c*n tre measured reliably. All other repair and maintenances cosLs are chargecl to the Statement of
l'rotit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome during the financial period in which rhcy incurred.

Redrements and Disposals

On disposal of lixed asscts. tbe cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated and gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the s&itement of Prollt or loss ard Other Comprchensive lncome , which is determined
rvrth rcference to the net book value ofdre asse6 and net sates proceeds.

Depreciadon
Deprectatlon ts provided to amortize the cost of the assets after commissioning over the period of thelr expected
useful lives, in accordance with dre provisions of IAS 16: Properp, Plant and Equipment
Deprecratton on Property, Plant and Equipment has been compute during tlre periods using reducing balanse
method except l.and & l-end Developmenl Depreciation has been charged on addition when the related PPE are
available.
After considering the useful life of assets as pcr IAS 16, thc annual depreciation ratcs have been applied as under
rvhich ls consldcred reasoilahle hy the management
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P:rrticularr; Rirtc lr;t t'ticul:rrs llatt
l;rrrd and knd l)c.velerpmt'nt Vt'h iclt's
l;nd and l-rrrd t)evelo$rnent NiI 'l'r.tttspru I .\ \'r"llr lr.\

&
Far:tory Building lurrilurc & Iri-rturc
''I

l'{!t))p llr)ttr(' (.ilt}strilf ltrill llack & ['rrlli.t:
Particullrs Rirtc l':rrticulars Illtt

Store Ronm 1., .

Olfi r:t' Roortr l;Ytr,nsirllr i:it t, F.rl rnprrtslt,.r s

l'-;lcto rv Dce0rittton Ofhce Equirrment's
Factory tvYall 1i) . Air Cooler
l're fabrication tluildine l{1. , (,rtrtk(rtcs ,\'(:ull( r l( \
Solvent Store l:, Telephone Line lnstallatiun I'

Plant & Machinery Photocopicr & Fa-x Machrnc
l)lant & lrl,rr hint'rv l, r(, i*{'t ( } I

Electrical lnstallation .,' l Ilel rrgcr;r trr r
Cenerator 20+1, Mobile
( i,tr Lirrr: lrrst.tll.rtion Comrruter & l'I' Accessories
Spare Parts Computer
F.TP lT Accessories
Electric Sub Station 0ther Assct-s
Lab
Oualltv Control Eouioment l': lJooks
'Iaols & F;euinment's 'l:, Softrvarc

Rate 0f I)epIe(iation:

2.16 lmpalr[lent of.ssett
'The management of the Company takes physical stocks periodkally and recognitron of the asseli was made
accordingly considering the usable condition ofdre assets as follows:

i) Thc valuation of Property, Plaat and Equlpment has been made on tlre basis of the useable conditron
of the assets as per IAS 36 lmpairment of A*sets,

ii) The management of the Company has conducted physical verification of Property, Plant & F"qilipmrnt on 31

March,2023.

Property, Plant and Equipment are consisdng of l,and and Developme[t, Building and other Construction, Pl:rnt
& Machinery, Lab Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Office equipment's, Computer & IT Accessories, Other a-ssels

are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value as per IAS 16: Property. I'lant and EquipmenL Costs includc
exp€nditure incurred in acguiring the ass€ts and othsr costs incurred in bringing them to their €xisting locatiorr
and condition.

lmpairment of assets are made as and when assets became obsolete or unusable for which the managcnrent of
the company is giving decisions from time to time. The management of the Company reviels the cerrying
amounb of its as-sets fBalance Sheet Date] to determine whether there is any indication of impairment ln
accordancc with IAS 36: 'lmpairment of Assets'. During tlrc period at Balance Shect datc, therc was no lndication
ol impairment of assets; as such. no adlustment was glven in the Financial Staternents lor irnpairnrent.

2.17 Right-of-useAssets

IFRS 16: kases has intreiduced a slngle on-balanae sheet lease accounting modcl for lcascs and rcplaces thc
previously adopted IAS 17; Leases, The standard requinps that an asset acquired under a lease be recogniztrl .rs

Right of use Asset and tte correspondirg liability as lease liability. Thc Lcase shall meastre the lcasc liabiliry at
the present value of the future lease payment discounted usinB the interest tate implicit in the lease. 'I'he asset

shall be depreciated over the lease period and the intere$t on the lease shall be charged ls finance expense.

The Conrpany has been consistendy recording its underlying assets acquired under lease as right-ol-usc assels
and the corrcsponding obligadon as Lcase Liabili6es in thc financial sratcmcnts. 'l'hc company has rcclassificd
the assels acquired under the lease into'tlight-of-use Asscts'alrd prcsented tlrem ilr lhe Statetnurt ol ljinancial
Position following IFRS 16. Interest calsts on lease liabilities and depre('iirtion rrf Right-of Usc Asseu ;rr* thitrgtd
to the profit or loss accounL

14
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I)rllrcri;rtion on f{ight of llltr fis-scts

lilr ir.:r:t:; nvrr lirr:ir r1fq.1{r1l tr:rt:fi:l li!'e- Aiirr.'{rnsidrln!g tht trseiirl l,it ufass*ts ;t: pcr l;1} 1ir i'rrtpctlr', l}l;trlt lr

fi,r it to hr cu}ehle l-ll oprrfiting in the m:rrrner intended irv the m:rn;rgcrnent.

lntangilrlc ilssets
lIe(ognilion and ilcatrureancnt
lnt;rtrrrhlt'ilssrt) lllirt al!] a(lIiretl hy thc Cornpary;iltrl havr finit* rtsefirl livrs ittta ttto:tsored at trtsl lcss

;rr:rumul;rted 1rr1()rllz;ltion ;rnd accunrul;rtfl(l rrnpalrnlent k:ss, tf an-v. lrrtangrblc issrt.s arc recogntsctl rvh*n all tlre

llrrrih;r:r prii*. irrrp$rt duti*s ,rnd non-ri::lundable tnxrsirnrl en3'rlirecrll, attritlut:rblr (tlst ol lt,rcparirrg thc asset

{or itr rntrnded use.

Sllbs{'qucrrl costs

:;;icril'it: J-ls.,{ l{r 11hrrh rt rr:l;rtt-'s. AII other expendituru$ rre rerogniserl in stntcln.jnl c{ prolit eir loss lnd otltcr
f (i1]1 11r'tllrfl nsivir r]conle a,c incrrlTed.
Amorti7-?tion
,',r:lt".r'arr::rrr irrnortistd $vl"r 5 prriods hased an srraighr linc rnsthnd fronr thr datc whcn as$ct$ ar( atailabl* ior
use . 'I'hc irrnount (-rI amort):rrt.raln hus been presentud untle t tlte Jtitt*rn{:rtt ot rirtt' (}l ,ilnrirtrz.tlt{,tl un sUlttt;tl c is

f-apital lforlt ln Process
l\'opfrty, Flant &nd equipmsnt under con$frurtion/ scquisition arc accound for as rapital wnrk-in Frrgres$
until (on:itru*riun/ aequisition is rsmplete and me*s*red at cost As the capital work in pr<rcoss has nnt yet been
&aished and is not rontributing to the productioD process tn gsnefilts rstenur, depreciation is oot aBplied rilr
capital wnrk in process as per Generally Acrepted Arrrrunting P*nciples {GAAPs- reveru€ and txpense
rcc$$riti$n principle).

l$ventrrrir$

Inventories are carried al the lo*er ofcost and ilet realizable lue as prsscribod by IAS ?: lnvantories, Cost is
deterrnined on weighted a!,ercge cost basis. The cost of irventorie$ (:omprises of expenditure incured iu the
normal rourse of business ia bringing the inveatorias to their present Iocation and caadition. Net realizable
$alue is tms*el an **tinratrd scllirlg prire le*s eny further co$ts expo{t*d to be incurred to m*ke the salc.

Inr"otre Taxes
Income tax exprrrre csmprises ofcurreot and detbrrcd tax" lncome tax expense is recogniaed in the Staternent of
Profit or l.oss and (Xher Cermprehensive lncorne and accounled for in accordance with the requiremenx of tAS

l?; Ineome Taxes.
a) Curlelrt Tax;

Current income tax expense represents dre surn of the tax currently payable. Applir:able Tax Ratt is 20%r.
*eurrent tax is thc expectcd tax payable on the Bnable income for rbt period and any adiustment to tax payable
in mrspt*:tof prrvi*rlsperi$dsasperth*pmvislo*sof lnrome'faxOrdinance, 1984andFinan{eAct 20?1.

tr) Ileferred'Iax:
The company has recognized deferred tax using baianee sheet method in compliance with the provisions ol'IAS
1?: lncome Taxes, The companfs paliry of reeogtritio$ o{ defered mx assets/ liabilities is bas*d on temporary
dtlferences Taxable or {dcductlbl*) betwe*u the carrying affiouRt (Bnok valueJ of l$$ets and liabilities lor
financial reporring purpore and irs tax base, and accordingly, deferred tax income/expenses has heen ccntidered
ter det*rmine nct profit efter tax,

A deferred tax lsset is recof,nired to tlre ertent that it is probable lhat future taxable pratit will be avaiiable,
against which temporary di{ferences can be utilized. Deferred tax arisrts are reviewed at e:rch rep$rting d:rte anr{
rcduced to thf extent that it iJ no longcr probable t}at the related tax benefit will be realized.
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VAT frrr the Company
\rA'l' orr lhr- {-olnpany's product nt I5',4, as Value .4ddcd Tax :nd Supplemcnt;rn' I)utv Act-2tl I l.

2,22 Finanr:ial lnstnrnrcnts

,{ lln.ttrr'ral tlrstnrure}rt ts ilny c(}ntract thJl glvcs rise lo a financial iss('l .}l r)11r' .^lltit-v a})(l ,i 1ili.il}i i.tl li.lhi;!t.! (;i

rvhrch ;lre rerogniz-ed, classrlicd, measurcd and reponcd iollou'rng lliRli 9: lrin;tnr:ral instrurrrcnts.

Iiquity inve:tmenls rt FVOCI :
'l'hcsc lsssts are subsequently measurrd lt lair ealue. Dividends are recognizecl as irrconre in pr:riit cr lus;r
unk:s-s the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cnst of the rnvcsrment. Irnrsalizeil p;rrns arrd
losscs arc rccr:gnizcd in OCl,

Financial Assets
Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, acL-ounls receivable, other receivablcs and
investments in marketable securities.

The company initially reco{inizes recei\rable on the date tlrey are originated. All others ,inrn(irl a$set-s are
recrrgnized inifially on the date at which the comJxny becomes a party to the cnntrectual provisions of the
transaction. The company derecognizes a finaBcial asset $,lren, and only when the conrafiual rights or
probahilities of receiving the cash flows from the as<et expire or it transfer the rights to receive the c{rntraclual
cash flows on the financial asset ir a trans:rction in which substantially all thc risk and rewards af o*rrcrship nf
the financial asset are transferred-

Cash end Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand. in uiltit and with banks on orrrent ond de posit accounts whif,h
are held and availablc for use by the company witho*t any restricrion-'I'here is insignificairt risk of change in
value of the same,
Trade ald othar f,c€ritablei
Accounts receivable are creatrd at original invoice amount less any provisions for doubtful debts. Provisions are
made where there is evidence of a risk of non-paymenl toki[g into account aging. previous cxpcriencr: and
general economic conditions. When an accounts receiv-able is detprmined to be unc.ollected it is rrritten off, firstly
again$t any provbion available and then to the protit and loss eccount. Subsequent recoveries of amounls
previously provided for are credtted to dre prollt and loss account

hvestment in ltarketable Sccurtues (FaIr Value)
lnvestment in Marketable Securities are measured at fairvalue- Unrealised Gain or Loss on these financial
assets are recognised in 'Other Comprehensive lncome.- At the time of derecogrrition, rclatcd Gains or Losscs is
reclassified to *Profit or Loss- kom'Other Comprehensive lncome'.

Bad Dcbt Paltcy
The provision for bad debt is deternrined as O,196 of net ioca! sal*s for the relevant f]eriod con-sistently which
reflect the historlcal pattern ofdoubtftrl or bad receirrable. The provision or doubtful or bad dsbt is writlrn ofl on
the hasis ofthe rsf,illt oflegal procedure.

Advance, Deposits and Prepaym€nts
Advances are inifially measured at cost' Since initial r*cognition, advances are carried at cost few'er deductions.
adiustrnents. or charf;es to other account heads such as I'roperq,. I'lant and Eguipment inventory, or e).-prns{:s.

Deposits are mea-sured at Fayment value. Prepa5rme[ts are inifially measured at cost After initial recugrrititlr,
prepayments are carried at cost less charges to Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehcnsivc lncomc.

Finaocial Uabiltty
Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which dre company becomes a party to thc
contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a financtal liabilirr* wlren its contractual
obligations are discharged or c?ncelled or expire. Finance lkbilltles lnclude payable firr expenses, liability lcr
capital expenditure and other current liabilities.

Z.Z4 Capital Reserve
As per board approyal Capital Resewe has been credited frcm Retained Earning as on 3 I Mareh ]02'd.
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2.25 I nt lrJirrrcrrt
i'inanci;rl Asscts
Il:|{-*mi:;r;:-V;'{jciigrlrrr":;liil;ii,l}}rrwilllar-s!,rrlixpor:tcd(-rrdrtl.{]s!ar:;,rt..ttV Nl'l.rriltr
. i.irtalr, i:rl,tq\r'ts lIi"-,\il|I'd ill.lilr(rIrsr"(l ((,il;
. lh[.]t irlyr:;trrre nl.-s tilersurcd ;ll l;\,(]Cl: ilnd
. i-{}ntr;rat fqsrl{.
! r;ss.rlirlrr,.rnc,:s lalr itn:lnciili:rss{,!s nlcflsurcd at anr()rtrstd cost rr( dedrtctrd lrom thc gross (at'rylttg
nrrr,-runt rrl thc a:;sets exrupt fr:t thc lollowing, whirlr are rleasurctl irt 12-nlotlth NPl.s:
. I )ebt sccuritlcs thJt ar(. dctcr m rncd to have low crcdit rlsk at the rcportrnE tl;rtt': anci
. r,lhpr rlcht sf.uritie\ ntld B.rnk lr,rl.rnces trrr whiclr o'tdil risk (i.r.. thc risk tl <il'tattlt octttrring ovcr
thc crpcctrd life ofthc financr:rl instrunrcnt) has not increased siAniticantly sintc initi;tl recognrtl{)tt.'
Wl]cn detc-rmining lvhcthcr tlrc crcdrt rrsk of a financial asset has rncreased srgntftcantly slnce Inltl;rl
r|rugnilirrn :rrrri tvh,',rr t,stitililtinll Nt'|,s, thc (ionrpany considers reasotrablc'.rtrd sttlrportahle in[(]rn]at]on thnt ls

rt'le','ant:nd:vatl:ble iylthout undue cost or eflbrt This includes Lroth quantrt:rtive end qualitarir.c ittfbrnrrtton
.rrid anal_i.sis, based on the Comp;rny's hr-storical experience and informed credit lsscssmcnt and rnclutling
l,l rnuard -lorrkin g in lormation.
Non-Financi;rl Assets
,\n ;ass*l rs inrJraircd whcn its c;rrryrng amount excccds rlq recoverable amount. 'l'hc cornpany il$scsscs ;tt caclt
rcporting tlate r|,hrtlrrr tlrrrr is any ilr(licatiorl that ail ass*t rnay hc inrpairtrl. ll any such indicatir:n cxtsts, thc
c{)rilpany cstimrte$ thc rccoverablc amoun[ t]f the asset, The recoverablt' ittttount ol'an ilsset is the highe r o| its
t.lir u.rlu* lt.s* costs ln si]ll lnd its valuc in usc, {)irrying amount of the rsset-s rs reduced to tts recclt'emhle
ilrrroutrt by recof,nizinA an irlpilirment loss if, an(l only i{, tlre retor,tratrlt irntnunt ol tlre assel is less thar its
(Jrlyilr& amounL lm;rairmcnt loss rs recognized immediately in prolit or loss, unless the assct is carrted at
rrv:rluetl .trrruutrt, Any intpairnrcnt loss ofa revalued asset shall he treated as a revaluation decrease.

Revenrre Fom Contracts with Customers
The Company recognizes as revenue the amount that re{lects the consideration to which the Conrpany expects
trr br entitled in exchangc tbr goods or services when {or as] it transfers control to the customer. To achieve that
rore principle, this strndard (IFRS 15) establishq a five-strp model as follows:
.ldentify the contract with a cuslomer:
.klt-ntily the perlorrnance ohligafions in the contract
. Dctermine the transaruon price:
. Allocats the ransaetion price to the performance obligations in the contract; and
. Recognize revenue when (or as) t-he entity satisfies a perfsrmame obligstion.
(:$nsiderin€ the five steps model, the Company recog$ires revenue when (or as) rhe Company satisfies
perforrrr*n{c ohligaticrn by transfcrring promised goods to a customer.
llevenuqr frrlril ssle of g{rods is rreasured at tlre fail val$e oft}e consideration rcccivcd or receivable net of
returns and allowanccs. trade discounts, rebare$ and Value Added Tax (VAT).

Related Party Tru n$sction
The obiective of'Related Party Disclosures', IAS 24 is to ensure that an entity's financial statements
contain tlre disclosures nccessary to draw attsntion to thc possibility that its financial position and profit or loss
ma-'- have been aflected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with
such partres. Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to contnol the other party or to
cxcrcise siBnit-icant lnt'luence or rolnt control over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. A
perty is related to iln entity if: [lAS 2a.9J dircctly. or indirecdy through one or more intermediaries, conrrols, is
controlled by, or s under common control with, the entiry has an interest in the entity that gives it siEniticant
irrfluente over tfie entity, has ioint control over the entit5r, the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity or its paren! thc party is a close lrrembcr of the family of any individual, the party is an
rfitit-y thrt is eon&nlled. iointly conrrolle.d or signlfic*ntly lntluenccd by or tbr whlch slgnificant voring povt'er in
$uch entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual snd tJre party is l post-enlployment beilefit plsn for
tlre benelit of employees of the entity. The information as reqrirsd by IAS 24: Related party DisclosureJ ha$ been
disclosed in note 32 to the accounts.

2,26

ura

e.28 finaoce Cost
Fin;lncial er-p€nses comprise int€rest expen$es on long term loan, short term loan and finance lease etc- All such
costs are recognized in the statemenls of profit or loss and other Comprrhensive lncome except thosr are
capitalizcd {if any) in accordance with IAS 23: Borrowing Costs.
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A,r;t*t "iAS 37: l!ri;r'islrn-s, {:ontiIx:i:t"tt Liahilittes lnd Contin5.iint Ai$*'t-!';1 p1.r.rl'rsttrr }.! i'rj('rri-t1:i.rl ::l'!:t:'
staluul(,rlt ot finonci:rl fosition rt.htn thc c()mpJn]. hes;r leg*l +r Cfillstrrl..ti!,r,*hlr1:rtrilrr,t\.t rr...r1ll iit .i !i.::l
cvrrtl, il ir ;:rrt:trable that;n tlutlkru- r;tr rcurtcmir bi:nelils will ht: requirrri lii stttle I,lir *!rl;:.:;rtrlri .r:ti .; l,-it",lr;.,
c:ltrn;itr j-*tlbemJdaoitheamr:untr:ithe cbhgrtron.Frovrsr'":nrsrqltn;rrritl::*a..,ur::d.rtthi:hc:;r(:;::il).i!i.i:li!r

effcet rlf ttrne virlue oF lrronry is nt;rtcrial. the arnount of trrruvi:;ian is rrrir:ulcrl irt tlrc Lrlescrrt r.;r]lr.cl tht.
cxpcn{lrturcs cxpccted t0 be requr,?d to s*ttle thc rrhligatron.
'0ther llcome
'Export lrlceDtivei

Cash lrrrtntives fbr cxport arc r*cognized when all cnnditions;rs l;rid done in tht r*levllnt ini:i:rltrvs r;clrcnri.
ine luding nxe ip! of exporr remi{urnccs:lrs sirfisf}r.d and the riilht (o claim ri}r irld:crtivrs rr(1 c.st}hlish..rl.

'Gain fronr Disposal $f Fropertl', plant & equipment
Grin ;rnslr lront s;ili'ol^tlsposrrl ol old madhiner',c$ at srnlf rr lecogRi:-cd as <ither rrlcrinrr.
'Toll lnconre
J'oll rrtr-onr* is rccrignizerl whtrn s{"rvir:r.s are dpliverid and thi}rn rem:lin^s na :rnfulfill*il iiblrgation rr1 rriisrriuit;,)ii
rvirh tlre s*n ice.

'lnterest lnc0me
lntcrc-qt rnc()me fnrm savings acc{}unt is rerognized on accruill t};rsis.

Sales of W:rstage
Salr pr*re*d frcnr wastage cf v;rriuus iteml; at fartory is rerognizr-"tl as otlrrr rn( rrrnu,

Employee Benefils

The corrrpany trrairtirirrs both defincd conlrihrrti$rl plan rnd ciciin*d br:nctit pl*n tbr ris cligilrll l)*'r",1;rn.nt
employsgs. Thc eligihility is deternrined acccrding to the terrrlr antl eotdttir;nr srt t'r"rtth irr thr: r'r:pcrti.;r rlt-,,'tl:

The company has arruolrrted firr and disclosed e.mpkly€" benefits in compliance with the provisions ll IAS 19:

Employee Beaefits. The cost of employee benelits is charged olT as revenuc expc*diture in the pcriad tr: rvhieh
the contrihutions relate. Tlte company's employee henefix include the fallowing:

trrflnetl Contrihution Pl*n (Provide[t Fund]
The" company has a registered Frovids$t fund scheme {Defined Contributian Pl;rnJ far emplnye*s of the iilmpany
eligitrle to brl members of the fund in accordauce with the rul€s af tle provid*nt lund constituted undcr an
irrevocahle trust. Employees contritlute 1O96 ef their basic :alary tn the parvident alaag with the Crmp;rny that
makes an equal contribution. The company res$rizes contribution to dcfincd contributjo[ plan as ar crFrnse
when an employee has rentlered services in exchange {br such r$rrtril}rrtion, Thc legal and ronst}urtivr-
obligetion is timitcd to the amaunt it agrees ts cantributa to ttre fund-

Dsfin*d trenefit Plan t$rahrity)
'Ihis represens unfunded gratutty scheme far its permanent employees, Ttough n$ i,alu*isn wfrs d$ne trl
quanrify actuarial liabilitics a$ p*r tlre IAS 19r Enrployee fiensfits, sach valuation i.r not likely to yicld r result
significrntly different from the curreRt provisiod.

Contribution to Workcrt' Profft perl*c{pauon trad Wemrrc Funds {Wfff)
The company coatributext to the IIIPFF Fund ae per prsvisi{rns of rhe Baagladesh Labour Aet-2006 {amenilmerli
Act 2()l lt irnd is payahle tn workers *s defined in the said law.

Shcrt-torm emplcyae betrefi t$
Short-term empl,oyee txnefits irclude salarier, bonuses, Ieave enrashment" etc" Obligations firr such benefits ar:
measurrd on an urdircountsd basis aod are eJepensed as the related tervice is pruviderl.
Inrurance $cherne
Employet-s of the company arc cor*red undcr f,roup in$rrrrce schemes-

Earning$ per Shatt (SIlf)
Ba:ic Earnings per Sh*re
Thc Conrpany calculates its Earnings per Share (EPSi in arcordance wi& IAS 33 "Earnings per Share"which has

becrr shcwn nn the faee of $tatement of Prot'tt or l,$$s snd Other Cornprehcnsive lncome.

2.31
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Basic [:at ltilrgs

Thrr rr'prr'\r'rrls r';lrrilrr.ls lrrl thc f'cric'tl attributatrle to the tlrdinary Shartholdcrs. As thcrc:trc rttt;lrt:lt:rt'nct'
tlrvrrlcntl:;, rrtnorrty tntcrest or cxtra ordinary itcms, thc nrt pr(,tit for thc pcrrod has bccn consitlcrctl ;rs iulll'
at I n lrrt.r lrli' lrr ( )r(!rn.lrv Sh.rri'hrilil.r i.

Raslc fhrnlngs prr Share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing tJ.e profit or loss attributalrle to Ordinary Shareholders of the company by the
weighted average numher ofOrdinary Shares outstandiog during the period-

l.Veighted r\ver.rge li urnber of Ortlinary Shares out$Bnding during the period.
'l'he basrs of conrputatlon of number of shares in line urith the provisions of IAS lJil: l'Jrnings per sharc.

l'herefore, the total nutnl]€r of sharos outstanding at the period multiplied by a tinre-weighting factol which is
the number of days the specific shares were outstanding as pmportion of total number of di)rs in the period.

Diluted Earnings p€rShare {DEPS}
Diluted ffPS is determined hy adiusting the profit or loss auributable to Ordinary Shareholders and weighted
avcragc numbcr of Ordinary Shares outstanding for &e cff€'ct of all dilutil.c potcntial Ordinary Share's. l{owever,
tlilution ul EPS is fiot applicabl* ior this Financi*l Statements as there
rvere no potential Ordinary Sharer during the relevaHt psri$d,

2,33 Forrlgn Currency Transactlons

2,31

2.36

ForeiHn ctlnetrcy trnn$actions are r*corrled at the applieatrle rates oferchange rulifig at the transaction datc.

'l'he nronetary assets and liahilirics, ifany, denominatfd in foreign currenoes at the financral position date are
translilted at the agrplicable rates of exchanges ruling at tilat date. Exchange differences are charged off as

revenue expenditure in compliance with dre pmvlsioas of IAS 21: ?he Effects of Changes in l-oreign Exchange
Rates.

Statementof Cash Flows

The Statenrent ofCash F'lnw has heen prepared in accordance with the requiremenls oflAS 7: Statemcnt ofCash
Flows. The cash gcnerated from operating activities has been rcportrd using the Direct Method as prescribed by
the Securides and Exchange Rules,2020 and m tlre benchmark treaEnent of IAS 7, whereby maior classes o[
gross cash rcccipls and gross cash peymcnts from operating xlivities are disclosed.
As per Bangladesh Socurities and lJxchange Commlsslon t{otificatlon No.

BSEC/CMRRCD/2{llt6/7SB/Z$BlAdmin/81 dated 0B August,2018 Cash Flows From operating activities has
been reconciled with nct income using rhe indirc.ct method.

Evcnts efter the Reportlng Period
Events after the reporting, period ttat provide addidonal information about the company's position at tlre date ol
Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate tlrat the going concrrn assumption is not appropriate are
rellected in the flnanclal statements. Flvents after reportlng perlod that ere not adrustlng events ane disclosed in
the notes when materi:rl.

2.37 Operadng Segmerts

Segmcntal reporting is applicable for thc compa.ny as required by "IFRS B: Operating Segments'as thc company
operate$ in a single industry segment aad within as a g€ographic,al segment

?.:ltl Meesurement of Fair Values

When measuring the fair valur: of an ;rsset r:r a liability, the company uses market obscrvable dilta as far as
possihle. Fair values are categorized lnto differtnt levels in a fair valuc htcrarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuatron techniques as follows:

a) Lcvcl 1: quotcd priccs (unadiustcd) in active marlets &r idenfical assets or liabilities.

b) Ixvel 2: inputs other than quoted prices includ*ll in level 1 t}at are observable for asset or liability, either
directly {i.e. as prices} or indirectly {Le, Derived from prices}.

c) Level 3: inputs for the asset or linbiliry that are not based on observable market data {unobservable rnputs).
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2.39

2.N

lr.t,l\i( rs b('i\.i('('I) it'vels o! tlrc i.ril r.elur hter:rrch1';:t thr rnd Llt th{r rrir*t'i::r! perruil riul'll:t.,:!r:ih tll,,, i:.r'll,-
hltr iii. tit rtd.

C0ntingencics
(,olrtrngencies;rrrsrng from a chitlr. litigation sssessmrnt, [ines, pen;r]tr*s at(.;]rr. rt,corded. lt r:; proh;rhlu tlr,rt.r
IrJlrrlrty has bccn lncurred and the anr.)unt can he ffirlasu!'ed rolialrly in at-iti|t1.rrrr-c rt,ith "1AS li;. ilr,,\ i.irrrr1.i.
(.orll rrr gr' nt l-ie bil it ics and Conti n gent .Assels"

Ilisk F;xposure
Risk Management f'ramework
'l'lrt. rlanagenrrnt is rasp{rnsiblc lor the establlshn'}ent and oversrg}rl $l lhe.'ilr'trp:}n\"s rrsk nr;rrr.i*(:,r'ir'rtl p{,ir.irs
thrt arc eitablishe(l to identi{}'irnd analy?ed the risks farrd by []rc ra'rn]r:iny. t() srt irpprripn;rtu ri5k\ lrrrrrts.urri
controls, arld to monitor rlsks artd adhercnce to lrmits. Management dtscloscs thr: cxlrosrrres to rrsk and lrorv tlrul'
irns(, .rs well irs tts rrl'ric'.ctives. policics atrd prrrces*se.s for marraging thl risk ;ntl thr rrr{ithods t}srrd tn nlc.rslrr tr thu
nsk. l'he compJny has exposures to the tollo$'ing risks trom its use of l'-inencial lnstrunrrnts.
i. M;rrkct Risk;
ii. (:rcdft Risk;
iii. l,rquidity Risk.

Market Risk
M;trk('t t'isk ts lho nsk thilt any fhan8o$ rn nrarket pilcc's such;rs lorcrgn exchailgc ratls. Intercst r,Itt'Jtlii
tnvestmrnt in freely traded share of sto(k cxchatrge will lllr'ct thu c(]r]ll]ilury's inrrrrrr,.' rrr tlrr, r,illur:,ri itt lt,rldin;,.s

frnanc,ll instrunrcnts. 1'he otrlective of nrarket nsk m;rnaAement rs tu rnanJge;tnrl rontrol rn:rrket t'isk rr\lli)l.r!r|s
rvrtlrin .l( (eptirble paratrrr'ters, while optitllizlng the retllrll^

lnterest Rate Risk
lnterest rate rlsk is the risk &at dre frir value or future cash flows of a Financial lnstrument u'ill flurtuatr'
because ofchanges in market furtsrtst rates,

Currency nisk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases. which are denomireted in foreign
currencres. The company primarily utilizes forward exchange contr:rcts with maturities of less than one pr'riori to
hedge such Financial l.iabilihes denominated in foreign currencies. The forward exchange contmc-ts entered into
at rhe reporting date also relate to anticipated purchases, dcnominated in foreign currcncics, fnr the suhsequent
period"

Credit Risk
Credit risk is thc potential tinencial loss rcsultlng from the fallure of a €ustomcr or counterparry to settle rts

financial and contraLaual obligations to the company as and when they fall tlue. Manageutent has a (r*rlil polit]
in place and the cxposure to credit risk ts monitored on an ongoin6 basis. Credit evaluations are performed on ell

custonrers reguiring credit over a certain amount. At the reyrcrting date there were no signi{icant concentrations
of credit rislc The maximum €xposure to ctdit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset

in the statement of finansial position. However, due to a large number of parties (omprisirlg tlte grorrF s

custome r basc, Management docs not anticipate matsrial losses from its debt colleLtion.

Liquidity Risk
t.iquidrty risk is the rGk that the Company will not be able to meet it$ Financial Obligations as they fall tlrrc. 'l'ltr'

Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will ahvays have sufficient
tiquidity to meet its liabiliries when trecnme due, uader both normal and stressed conditions. without incurring
unaccepgbl€ losses or risking damage to *te Company's rcputafion. The Company cnsurcs that it ha-q sufficttnt
Cash and Cash Equivalents to $reet expected operational expenses, inclurling F'inancial ()bli8atiorrs throrrgh

prepararion of the Cash FIow f{rrecast. prepared based on timeline of paynrent of the Finant:ill Otrligatitn lnd
accordingly arrantie for sufficient liquidlty/fund to make the expected payment within due date. l'{oreovcr. tltt-'

Conrpany seeks to maintain short-term tines of creditwith scheduted cammercial banks to ensure pavmellt ol
obligations in the cvent that there is insufhcient cash to make the requrred payrnent. The requircmcnt is

determined in advance through Cash Flows pnoiections and credit lines facilltics with hanks are negotiated

accordingly.
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l:rtlirl, o[.ilnv rrvenlrc-glrnrr:llilrg conlract that mal. adversely irli('ct thc bttsittcss:'l'ltt' (.lnt;t.rttl l:'r rtr:

Ixlr.rrtilI risk Iilr|o|s nr:ry iilt'lrtdr a,r!(,n,I otlttr:$:
lnrlustrv Risk:

i) Enyironmefltal lssue: Environrnentalists are likely to create pressure on government to protect or banntng,
those factories, which are not follow proper ETP, waste menagtrment solution, Air pollution etc. rvhiclr are
negative eftects on living bcing and envimnmen! th€reby causing dosure of business ol the company. We have a
good setup f-or IITP and incinerator for waste m.anagemelrt, a very gond and sophisticated fira elarm systcm with
integrated fire hydrant and firchouse affangement n'ith carton dioxide lire extinguishcr, dry powder and sand
bucket. The (unrpany also stricdy fullows the laid down regulation$ for marketing tlre products and thcreforc
docs not foresee any problems rn doing the busin€ss.

ii) Polltlcal risks: Hangladcsh is prone to scrlous unrest in rhc polltical condition which produccs Strikc, lload-
I-llrrck anrl dornestic terror rttacks in Bangladesh could increase over the coming, months, this could hilve an
advcrse rmpect on the country's economic growth prospccts as investors, cxpatriates, and tounsLs may be
dr.t*rr*tl, Durint tbe lasr lirrry periods of postind*pendence period, Banglaelesh hirs Bone through a varirty of
political situations- At present political situadon is much stable in tlre country as the oppositionist not rnuch
active iil the field- l-ast democrat ic national as:emhly election and local council polls are instances ofpeaceful
politiL-al situation in Bangladesh.
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N()l('r Irrrliculnr\ Atrrorrnt in li[]T
{ I }lirlr h .ltt"l I lll lr!nr..lt,,:"1

3.{}(} Pl opr.r t1.. l,l:ltlt arrrl [ir1[iprr,r:rrt: T k. :],{il19,OI 3.r 5 l
'l'llr rr lrr,r,l,'!rl).r\ toliow\r (rltl-r1il rf1114.1r rn Arrrrr.x 11)

Cosl
(}pl.rlinE llalence
Addition during the period
Adiustment./disporal during thc period
Closlrl8Balance

Resaluetlon
Opening Balance
Adrustment duc to reyaluation durirrgthr period
ClosirqgBalarce

Total Cost & Revaluation

Depr*ciation
Opening Balance
Charged during the period
Adiustmrnl during the lxriod
Closing Balance

Written Down Valuc

3.ol Intargible Assets: Tlc 605,000
This is madc up as tbllows:

C(,st
0pening Balance
Addition during the period
Total Cost
Depreclfltion
OpcninB Balance
Charged during the perrod
Closlng Balanc.c
Written Down Value

4.OO Capital llrork ln Progress: TIc 3O1,563.627
This is made up as follnws:

Openlng Balance

Addition durlng the perlod:
Crlnstruction of new utilily and engineering bulldlng
Itefurbishment of Cephalosporin Unlt
Warehouse Construction

Add: lntrrcst Capitalized:
lnterest on Tcrm k}an
Lcss: Capitalized during the pcriod
Captallzed ln Factory Buildlng

Closlng Balance

S.0O Right-of-U$e As$et: Tk, 202,467,627
This is made up as follows: (De'tails short'n in Annex B)

Cost
()pening Balancc
On Lease Vehicles
0rr Rental Assttt
Addition during thc period cn Rental assets
l.ess: Adrustment during the Year

closing 8!lancc

f.485.581,?l? 1,101.?24,.1r3

I ,t)6a,2i 1,631

4,.151,85{,349 4.(}b?,{)rJ5,rt,15

646, I 58,480
116.6rr?,7 18

762,n41.|<tA f)+(i, t 5it,.1liti

3,68e,O13.151 3,.121,837,366

I,l oo,ooo

1,100,000 1,I O{},1)O0

I i,:r,U00
11ii,uut)
j jrJ,r!0tl

4S5,OO0 330,OOO
t'.() 5.lt()o 7?rl,ooo

403,0O7,53,1

5 1.,15':).ri{l:l
qfl..1?4..i.15

3:r,)30.935

159,O:i5,?50

sa6,b22,717

[28s.0s9,q9ql

9a+317,78'+

s25,000

[511.835,250)

4.tr(i l,{}i)O

i 1.4',i.t.('.1.1 )

s27,,J42,791

))
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N ot r'\ Particulars
Amount in llD"l'

ll1 Marrh 2023 llt) lunt 2022
l}r'lrrtr'ial irrtr
i);ir'rir1., [l.tl.rttr r'
i !n l,r..l.:1,Vt.llrr lr':
{ )n R{'ntii A.i\r'!
i.lr,rt11r' rlut itrll llrr. pt,t irrrl
i.. :-. j. r\d i u\t ! )1{. !r t al u!'iIil ! hr' \:t'f, r'

{.:krslng Birlance
It'ritlcn Dor#n Valuc

325 375, t 70 2119.237,391

6,0O lrv{r$tmenl in M{r'ketablc $ecuritir,s {Falr Valuc}; Tk. 179,054945
'firis is madr""up as tollows:

'l rl.tl (lrst trl N1.rr lr.trlrll Sra. trfiti.:t
iirirralizcd (;rinr'{ losrl
'l 0t;rl IUirrk('t V;rlue Sccrrritics

7.Otl Inventorle!: Tk l,O57,7A5.410
'fhis is made-up as follows:

R*w Material
PackinB Matorial
l'rnirhed $oods
Work-in-Prrx*ss
Printed & Ciftad Pronrotionil Stock
Tot l

8.O0 Trade end Oticr Recehablc*; Tk" 7$4,A25,328
This is made-up as tbllows:

Recelvables-Local
Rrreivables-Export
fxlxrrl rrsh lnrr*ntive Receivabk
lnterest Eeceivable on FDR

Total

(v

Frof. Dr. Jonrld Shrflq

214.420,432

,(Js.3i.s,!f)
l79,its/1,95, I

l)rrr irrr,. lltr'Irt iorl lrrt.rl Rr'.rlizlil Gtirr/(lrrss) tittttt s.tlc ol ttt.rtkt'l.tblr: srcut ili('r is (Tk.42,lr)5,O1 l )

I14.:i1l,r'.1) ?4

t95,356,9271

373,260,941
85,74 3,O11

489.184,618
I 13,35r.142

6,245,699

367,86{t,435
148,43S,283
390.318.433

98,8t)9,121
3,706,552

1,067,7AS,41O r,0O9,14S,{}23

i) -l'he inventory quantit!, cen not be disclosed/ inscrtcd here .s Eome of $ateriel contain in litr€ sorne arc in pieces
some are rn box and some are in kg gram, mili-gram, ton, litre and pc
ii) There is no damagc goods itrm h the lnventory li3t.

iii j As patt of loan condition all of the company's inwntory are pledged as searrlty for loan finance of tie company.

645,3?2.106
98, I 84,975
20,364,531

r50,715

48?.?82,704
37.688,728
27,A19,948

32,500

764,O2632a 547,819,ri81

Ilxport Receivatrle as at 31 F{arch 2023 total $935.095 has been trrnslrtcd @ Tk 105 aveftrge spot rate and ft.sulting
rinrealizsd gain ofTk. 4,296,505 hes heen r€ported under'FORE( Gain/Loss Account'.

9-OO Advances, DeposlLs and Prepa3rments: Tk. 1,937,601,066
This is made-up as follows:

Advance for Supplies and Busineis Purpos€
l-C Margin. clurgr:s for f-apital gaods
Advance lncome Tax
?otal 7.937 ,601,o66 1.168,436,458

1O.O0 Grrorls In Translt: Tk. 279,825,1O1 279,A25,107

Gtlods in tran$it consist of ra!^, materials and packing matcrials under shipmeot as on 3l March ZOZ3.

ro3,608.600

?3

.=d- 62ll>
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a

din, ACS
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- a_

. : , : ',,i

1.382.6r 6.854
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36S.078.783

716,A57,A72
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287.948.490
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Notes Particulars Amount in BDT

3 t ivlarlh 2O23 30 lune I022
11.0O Cash and Cash Equivalcnt$l

This ls madc.uD as followsi
Cash at Bank
Jamuna Bank Ltd., Rupshl Br, A/c. 1661
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dhaka Stadium Br. A/c {73
Southeast Bank Lrrl., Corporate Br. CD AIC No.64g
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD A/C No 261{
Dutch Bangla Eank Ltd., Local Oftice, CD A/C No.9S7
Sonali Bank Ltd., Customs House Br. A/c 379
Sonali Bank Lrd., Customs House Br-A/c 379
Al Arafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br- A-/c-1189
Al Arafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road Br, ERe A./c-46
Al Arafah lslami Bank Ltd., VIP Road 8r.DAD A./c-44
United Commercial Bank Ltd,, Culshan Br., t{.r/c.0011
Unit*d Commercial Bank Ltd.,Gulshan Br. A/c-ooss
United Commercial Bank Ltd., SND A.C-1G2
Dhaka Bank Ltd.. BanaDl Br, A/c.Z&jZl
NRBC Bank Ltd., Gulshan 8r. .SND O33
Shimanto Bank l..ld.Corp. Br.. CD-012
Community Bank BD Ltd.-g101
Bengal Commercial Bank, Corp 8r.-1467
One Bank, Principal Br. A/c 9942
Standard Bank Ltd. CDA/C No. 1518
Pubali Bank l.td. Faridpur Br. A./c-160
Pubali Eank Ltd., Mymensingh Br.- A/c294
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dargagate Br. A.lc-1ZS
Pubali Bank Ltd.. Kamalpur Br., A/c-25303
Fubali Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court 8r. A./c-840
Puhali Bank Ltd., Momin Road Ba A/c-8940
Southeast Bank Ltd., Barisal 8r. A.lc-ost
Southeast tsank Ltd., Bogre Br. A./c-246
Soutlreast Bank Ltd., Comilla Br. A./c-044
Southeasr tsank l.trl., Corporate BrA/c-8200
Southeast Eank Ltd., Cox's Bazar Br. A-,/c-091
Southeast Bank Ltd., DinaJpur Br.-A/c O144
Southeast Bank Ltd., fessore[SMEJ Br. A-/c-342
Southeast Bank Ltd., roydeq)ur Br., il/c-0?7
Soutlreast Bank Ltd., Khulna Br. A/c-925
southeast Bank Ltd.. Raishahi Br, A./c-o14
Southeast Bank Ltd.. llangpur Br. A,/c-ZB{
United Commercial Banlg Tangail A/c-4138
Unitad Corrunelciul Bank. Pabna A,/c-8t)94
Untted Commercial Bank N'Gani Ac-10079

?6,327,455 44,22A,5os
3,000,1100 3.00tt.000

:r58,294.56e
6,()97,50:1

26,929,838 19,Ie9,076
471,249,36{ 66,427,585

470,u99
6.660,858

346.s56
82,564

2.749,L44
4.252,64A

838,966
66.111

502.6.i5
5,?77,582

85.4
4,I10

150,984

807,934
7,136.88!t
23A4,L52
1.959,503
4.760,908
4,110,034

92,235
425,+32

3,280.849

9,1*7,*77
2,041

45,345

r,848.314
281,508

5l,t/Y
43,167,026

353,922
4,556,940

2,704
23

312,715
503,341
497,856
20s,920
600,320
197,92t
40s,289
244,926

1.51?
I.881

r,373,506
204.005

2.006
4l l,5I4
401,995

+,07?
304,919

.t1b

100,868
601.368

2 r 3.562
1 r0,220
295,831

1,599
2.882

1,701,600
6.250

4U6,061
30s,364

1,090,138
30?,39t
403,516
495.386

t,t61,740
1,145

1.005,178
405,612

C. The Banl< Ilalattccs ltave beetr reconciled where necessaryand were agrced lvith the Lralance a-s 1:rr 6rlk stfrtemelts
as trn -11-011-2023. Crsh in hantl batance r..,as duly certilicd t)y the nianagement.

12.00 Paid-up Sharc Capital: Tk, 7,A74,162,17O
This is matle-up as frrllows:

IIDR at IPDC AC.25213
United Conrnrercial Bank l.rd., tPO A/C-3209
Unitcd C()rrr rnerclal Bank Ltd. Ac- l9Z l ( 1 1% Cash Dividend, ZOZ2)
Cash lrr Hand
Total

a. The reconciliation of bank balance has been performed antl fountl in order
b. Cash in hand lras been counted bv the nlatragement at the period end.

A, Authorlsed Capital:
200,000,000 Ordinary Shares ofTk. 10 each
B. Issued Subscrlbsd & Paid up Capital:
1O7,416,217 Ordinary Slrares of Tk. 10 each

Closing Balance

24

2,OOO,OO0,000

7,O74,162.770

2,{roo,ooo,ooo

402,3f}1,500
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liotcs l'arlinrl.rr-s
,\rnotrrtt irt lll)T

3 I March 2OZ3 .1O f unc 202?

l:1.(}0 Shtrr(' flrtrtiurt
Oyrr.rrin1i Ii.ri.rn'..
,irirlrlr.irl rllrrrrrg tht' pt.:'rod
l.{'\::: i1(liurlrr)rnt ior IPO Expense:
Total I llt, i:r). I llf

Thr, {irrrrr ir.r nr hrr. i.srit il 27- I Bii.0ir7 r:os trf ortlinary shilrcs thr$ugh lI'0 fbr ag;regatlng 'l'k.751}.UU0.0Ot} . out ol rvhi.h

ir,r.l rc,r!;rn,ng f i,4lll,bZb nns. ol ordin;lr.y sharcs at discountrd pric{r 1-k.?4 lr$m the cul-{,tl pri{o i.t'. ]'k ll4 por Jihare

fr:r tie ncral l'uhhc (CIl)including Nf{lls.

l.l.OO Revaluatlon Reservel'fk, l,T&t,:171,6.33
This is matlt-up as fi.rllo*'s;

Openln3 halence
Add: Addition during the year for ROUA for Vchicle & HO
Less: Palment dunns t}le year
Clorlng balance

Princlpel Paynrent due rvlthin one perisd
Principal Pa;rment due within tlto to Rv€ p€riod
Total

I ,96(r,77 1,63.1

1,966,27 7,633 I,966,27 l,(t3 -l

.1o,000.000
30,000,ooo 30,oo0,ooo

l 66,148.307
4.601.000

711,.61r)
I 17,aO4,3 r I 129,974,652

,, '1.: :

8e,6oo,26e - *..",,_-1!OJ?8.006
_____-113,89L1l_1_ ___J32223 J.3_

Opening Balance
Less: Adlusted during the period
Total

15.OO Loan from Directors: Tk 3O,&)O,OOO
This is medri-up as tollows:

Opening Balance
Clo:tng Bclance

t6.00 l.cesc Liabilitics: Tk f t7,804,311
'l'his is mrde,up a$ follows:

r6.01
16,02

129,974,652
34,572.4t I

1l!,112f54

17.$O LongTerm Loan: Tk 77,OSO,?*7
This is mrrle-up as follows:

l7.Ol Paymont duc within onc period
17.O2 Payment due within two to four perlod

Total

, tt.OO D$fored Tar l.iability: Tk. 41,24t),617
1'his is made"up as follorvs:

Openlng Balencc

Additlon/(Adl,) during the period :

Totel

Less: I)cfcrred Tex Assct (Notc lA.Ol)
Net Deferred Tax Liebility Balence

q/

Al{lL Term Loan (llltiM lnd}, VIP Road lJr- l}haka
AIBL Term Loan (llPSM RE) VIP Road Br.. Dhaka
AIBL Terut l:un {HPSM Machine} VIP Boarl Br.. Dlraka
IPDC I'crm Loan,0ulshan Br.. Dhaka
Totel

5 7, r 80,58 r
19,870.166

86.908.171
45,642,4O7
14,156,036
22.808.92e

77,O50,747 169,5 15,942

5,645.498
?7,405,24'

28,t25,222
14r,390,720

77,O5A,747 1rr9,5 1 5,942

59,415,OO4

(2.760.A751

48,740,390

lp.674,614
59,415,O0457,254,129

1qplqql3 l7
41,240,677

25
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Ir vur Pharurcoticah Lrrt.



Notcs Itartieulrt r
ilril0rrrrt in lll,'I

i I ll:rr r lr l{).1 t lll lunc lllr-'

14.o1

19.0{,

Defcrrcd Tax Assct: Tk. 16,013,5]3
'l'his it rurrL'ul).rs tdll{le'ri
Opcning B:ilancc

Atklit ron,r( 4d1 ] during the pcriod
l)cL,rrr.d 'l ax on l-easti l"iabilitv
I)r:frrr lil'l'dx .)fi Gratilitv
I)rfrirrt.l'l'ax orr Brokr:n Darnag* Expirkl Grro.ls
Dcfcrrcd'l'ax on lYOCl
Deferred Tax on [,rovisron for llad [-tebts

Closing Bal*nce

Short Tcrm Loanr Tk 3,617,98O,O53
This is rnari,-rrJr *s firlkrw's:

B;rnk Overdrafl
L-fll, t[,A5 t.r;arr
Tirne l.oan
h'largrn Lo:rn for lnvestment in Securittcs

Trade and 0{bcr pat ables: Ttc 6&),195,865
This is made-up as follows:

Trade & other Payables
S*fary Pny*trles
VAT Payablr
Payablc Audit Fee
Payable for Odrer Supplies
Payabk ftimct$r Remunamtion
Payable-Sales Ce.rtcr Rent
Payable for Utility
Provision for Gratuity
Provision frrr Bad Deht
hoyision for Brokerl Dam*ge & f,xpiry
Provision for lncomr Tax

'Provislon furW.P.P.F
lnterest P*yable on Short Tenn lo.n
Interest Payable on Temr Lrran
lnterest Payable on L*ise Uabtllty
Witiholdiog Tax Payable
Payable for Capitsl Expense
Total

t lr,i) I 3,5 I :l 1?,052,St}2

1,8-16."1r> l,L',l1I
1.1$u.67r.8:ifi

4ris.l ?4.5{i.1

117 .'6i:3.9? 6

lr't_a'1,"r-l.ti/

86"1.qO.1.41rl

2rvl,SOO,OO0

LUA,l !,t,,i44
3,617,rr80,os3 2,61 2.O55,890

20.o0

21.OO Sales: Tlt. 4,234,623,905
ltrls is mede .up as rollows:

Local Sales Human Health
Export Selcs
tocal Sales Animal l{ealth
6ross saler
Less: Value Added Tax [VAT)
Net ralci

43,26?,$2?
2.2"6t6.74$
53,131,-13i}

zts,6:13
68O,g60
Bl3^O00
7es,r03

2.e55.535
49,834.257

6.6$0,7r7
3,146,r)47

300,0?4.9s6
34.035.855
86,638,974

22s,273

4?,653.5 I $
i7 r)7-l olrl
5n.n I {,5) r

23ii.u0Lr
6(,0,4!ru
750,000
860,827

3,261.065
49,550.38J

6,980.950
2,7r14,1 .1ii

2{5.1 10,u56
18,916,683
76,5S3.4{8

1.002,173
?,999,()3+

5,{ i.a,n u d

609, I 95,865 *_,**-ll-zJliq_4.1=
' WP.P.F tbr iT 2A?1.2O22 has bcon petd sub*cqunetly on ?1 -O6-2023 {titrployce p*n}. 30-O3-ZOZ3 (W*lfare Fund}
and O2-(X-2023 [GovL Fund].

3,846,501.640
190.541.384
901,251,240

3.?75.064,9()2
138.498.59?
8'47,796,75t

4,938,294.263 4,251,360,245
7O3,,i70,.JSq _ __ -i'ri9,tlt:(J..;!'i

4,234,623,9(J5 3,662J/90,et6

Breakup ofNet Turnover
Local Sales Hurrran Heatth Divlsion
Expon Sales
lxrcal Sales Animal health division
Tota!

3,276,.106,84rJ
190.541.384
76?,675,673

:a,789,663,4rr0
138,498.59?
744,7tA,A6"r

4,?atE4pss
a. Sales figure is prescoted on net of VAT in thc statcment of profit or lcss and othsr comprchcnsiyc
b. Sales has increased due to strong brendin& mirketing and improved economic condition.
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Company Secretary
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( jrl.i.5lt Iii
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rrro.qrrrll
r s:r.sBs ll
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{rvrna Phtrmrcsutbals tld,



Notes l'art iculars Arnount in [JD'I'

3 t *larch 2023 :lO lunc 20?2

22.0{} (lost oI Salcs: 'l'k. 2,:J3U,4O5,4,13
'l'!rir ir tt:.uit-rr:;,t: llllorr,s:

Raw Matcliirl CrinsufnJrtiilil {Note No: 22-01)
Packing Flaterial Consumption {Nrrre No: 22.02}
[.ect.ly Exp.]nses fNote No: 2?.03)
'f otal Menufachring Cost
0pening Stock Work " I n- Pmcr:sr
Ckrsing Stork Work-ln-Process
Cost of Production
Openin6 Stock finished Coods
Finished goods aveilsble f,or sala
Cost rr[ Plr-vsician Sample transferred to Mar{retin6 Exp.
Cr)st of Bonus Pr.rdu(t transferred to Marketing Errp.
Closing Stock Finishcd Goods
Cost ot Goods $:6ld

22.o1 Raw lEatcrial Consumption: Tk 1,SZ9,B9S,|2.l
1'his is made-up as fbllows:

operrIng Stock of Raw Materials
Add: Purchasc during the period
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material$
Total

22.02 Packlng Matcrlal Consumption: T*- ffi6,698,423
This is made-up as fbllrrws:

Opening Stock of Packing Materials
Add: Purchase durlng the period
Less: Closing Stock of Packing Materials
Total

22.O3 Factory Expenses: Tk 310,452,8t7
This is marle-up.rs follorvs:

Salara & Allowance
Festival Bonus
C0rtrihution to Proviclent Fund
Holiday Allnwance & Overtime
Cylinder Expenses
Diesel frrr generator
Electricity Bill
Entertainment
Renewal Fees
Fces & Forms
Insurance Premium.Fire & Burglary
Cns Bill
6roup lnsurance Premlum
Laboratory Chemtcals
Medical Expenses
Newspaper & Periodicals
Regrair& Maintenance
Medical Waste Management Expense
Srnltation Expense
Spare Parts tbr machlnery
Depreclatlon on FPE & ROUA
other Business Expenses
Total

1 13.885,632
9,052.163
4,38r,O39
9,919,668
1.535.486
8,224.605

19,785,768
r.865.952

200,7s3
93,825

L.871.766
771,225
210,S60

1I,341,082
5,660
t,675

4,925,966
t.520,452
3,127,995

12,601,979
84.L12,677
21,416.890

111.652,580
8,862.028
4,295.075
9,804,920

stj7,664
2.561,500

19.320.367
259,68S
136,763
182,7M

1,866,686
464,301
221,358

6,675,863
4,638

912
3,919,O29

434,558
510,531

7,469,653
79,839,1.44
36.063.524

1,529,895,124
646.69A,423
310,852,817

1,19t,tJt2.457
63{i.199,129
2e5,1 33.528

2,487,446,3&
98,809, I 2 I

(113,3s1,r42)

2,122,345,r14
90,459,9r4

{97.261.2331
2.412,1tO4,343 2,tl5,543,795

365,136,224
2,a,6.3,?32,776

(22,749,65?'t

{r2.892,559)
(489,184,618.}

2,{80,680,O19
{46,142.241)

(9,393,056)

2,041,7S1,686

367,8b6,435
1,535.289.630
(373,260,941)

252.923.665
1.310.059,100

{.171,970,308}
r,791,O72,457

r48,435,283
584,0O6,152
(85,743.O11'l

90,015,45S
674,6tA,957

{ 128,435,283.}
636,199,129

3I O,n52,Ar 7
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N0lcs Pat l it rrl;rrs ^mount 
ln BDT

3t March 2O23 30 f utlr 2O22
23.00 Adt!|inisr.rative Expenses: 1'k. I 42,9 6A 37 7

'I'his is n:.rrlr'-uJr as frriirtrvs:

Salrly .rntl Allrrw.rnr rs
Festival Hiinu:;
Contributron to Providcllt Frln{l
{.;ratuity
Audit []ccs
Board Mceting Fce
Audit Committee & NRC Mcetirrq Fce
Prolr"ssional Fees
Adv(,rtising Expenses
Di rect0r's Rcnrunrr:rtiott
Eledricity Bill
Rr:gistration Fees and Renewal Fees
F0reiRn Tor:r Iixpenscs
Deprr'ciation on Rentnl Asset (Annex-ROUA)
Depreciation Othcr than Rcntal Asser (Annex-ppE)
AmortrzJtion on softlvare
Other Business Expenses
'I'otal
As per IFRS l6"Leascs Ofnee Rent for current period has bcerr prcletrtod rrnrJt,r

50.76?,913
4"875.034
2.O()s,.l5 I
2,02I,383

215,625
533.500

e3,500
2,?3$,312
1,430,544
6.939.500
1.648.954

il21,303
7.?AtJZl
5.835.964

l 1.332,9t 3
165.OOO

,14,170.354

49.rlr)rr. I ?ir
4,?9tl,26,1
1..r65,rilri
a.dUrr_n jl

I 7S.ill'r)
+t'li,750

(,12.000

531.444
t 87,S00

6,'/50,O00
1,ri6,1,04 6

+3{,827
7.2?0,004
B,!12,34?
7.658,266

165,(100
29.q55, I 48

24.OO Selling & itarketing Exp€nses: Tk. 896,O2t,B2Z
This is made-up as follo\,{,s:

Salary and Allowances
Festival Bonus
Contribuiion to Provident Fund
lncentives
Cratuity
Slationery
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Travelllng and Conveyance
Bonus On Sales
Printed & Gifted Promodonal Expenses
Sample Expenses
Depreriation on PPE & ROUA
Product Expiry Replacement
Brand Development & Hew Product
Ot}ler Business Expenses
Total

25.OO Distrlbutlon hrpenser: Tlc 291,51A,A17
This is nude-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Fesrival Bonus
Contribution to Provident Fund
Repair & Maintenance
Stationery
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
lnsurance Premiunr Fire & Burglary
Group Insurance Premium
Depre,ciation on PPE & ROUA
Other Business Expenses
Total

26.OO Finance Erpenses: Tk 217,7A4,AA4
Tlris is made-up as follows:

lnterest charged on Short term loan
lntcrest on Term lxran
Interest on Lease Finence
Total

":26.439.()45

203.570,055
4,603,694
9.611 135

2'

671

Prol. Dr. Jonaid Shaflq
Manaolno Dlrector

Nrnm Phirftceutknb [ld.

Md.Abu HurayraFCA
Chief Financisl Officer
\rvrna Phannrcmticds Ltd

@r
loynul Abedin, ACS

lomPanY SecretarY

r{d rdrld Pharmaceuticals Ltd'

395,?.ts7,261
39,r31,849
21.3 17,186
28,060,473

3,761,931
z.il,t?.603

245,956,637
7.233.s 18

12,892,6S9
21,675,O92
22,749,657
7,721,356

20,374,339
13,O90,filO
54.77L.832

387.726.592
38,.523,1 83
20,99:r,o53
6?,0.15.{r}2
e8,929.{;54

1,997.661
19{.519,261

3,063,247
9.393,056

72,6?6,575
46,t42,241
+,5b2,23?

I ?.r 55.754
4,547,888

3A,294,97A
q)7 .520.7a3

94,853.200
8,?58.r48
4.878.565
1,006,765
2,6A7,A61

62,731,590
2,694.790

432,444
1i60.240

43,803,588
6i.491.657

q2,720.626

8.s82.583
4.776.?76

942,29t
2,567,070

46,484,979
2.,327,830

454.715
?73,585

18.2.r8,947
49.451.O83

rt5,999.041
11,31 3,69rJ

ET\}KT

I

s--



Nrrlr.s P:rrticulars
r\ntutrrtl itt Ill)T

.t I ;Uarrh Z023 ll(l Iune 2022
27.OO (lthrr lntonrr,/ {l.os*s): Tk. -34,371,52!l

l I.,- - ,r. ..1-. .... r..i!...- -

28.00 lncome Tax: Tk S3,843,014
'l'lus is nrarlt-up :rs follorvs:

{..rslr lrrct:rrtivt,
lltrn k ln'.rrcst
lnterest on ljlrH
llrvidend lncome
Srle oiWast;rge
Tcll Income
F0RI;X Cain/{hss)
Ciin rrr| {li!}nt$l (tf FA
llealized Gainl(loss) Irom Sale of Marketable Securities
I r).onlc lrr)tir l,[: (:irntrihuli!]n Forfdituir
Total

I 7. I ri5,03 i
2.706,$74

l.:i5.0t]0
7.s7l,5SO
4.172,751

696,979
(20 81 1,r50j

(42,295.011)
s.267.276

I 1,:''iil.()lti
i;rr.l,r:;

3,258.700
3,086.018

696,979
(4,797,857j

88,196.647
5,tr5U.41 q

{3O,:t71,524) _191:t_91"u)*

54,964,900
f 1.121.886!

103,7(r9,4?9
(377.5641

I tl.l-l Ill.

29.O0 Earnlngs Prr Share (EPS]

248,540,427 19t,838,531
8q?.1_q,$0

2.39
increased gross

profit for the reporlng period,'l'lre reduced corporrte ?i't rate for the period resulted in the lncrement of Earnings Per
Share as well.

Weighted Average llumher ofOrdinary Sharcs Outrtaoding: The weighted average numb€r ofordinary sheres
outstrnding dunng the y€ar is the number ofordinary shares outstendlng at thc beginning oftlre period, adiusted by
the number of ordinary shares issued durin* the year multiplied by a time-rveighted factor. Thr time- weighted factor is
the fiumber of days that th€ shares arr outslanding as a proportion of the totsl number of days in the year (considering
180 rlays in n I'eriod).

Number of Shares the year:

29.O I Dilution of F-arnings Per Share: No diluted earnints per shere is required to be calculated for the peri<xt prescnted as
thrrc was no item issurd by the compeny, rs such no scope for dilution of shares during the period-

30,00 Nt t Asstt Value {NAY) Pcr Shart,

('rrr trnt iter i<rrl 1'ar
[-t1,fs1 srl1l Tax FixIen59/ (lnrrrmeJ

liarnin*r attribut;rble to the Ordinary Shareholders
Wrirthtrd Avg, Number of Orulinary Share$
EarniilXr Per Share (EPS]
Rcasons for Dcviation: lncrease in l69tr Sales Revenue and efficient usager

Total Aeset-s

Less Total Ltabilities
Het Assets
Number of Ordinary Shares
llel A*sel Vslus {NAV) Per Share

)o

4,393,4 53,768
107,4t6,2t7 80,230,150

.+O.9O 43.41

oheka

68li'

IoynulAbeCln, ACS
Com pany SecretarY

'\avan. Phrrmrcruticrls Ltd.

8,893,19r.654
4,499,737,886

7.0f14,1o0,3 3 3

3,601,051,009

1^A q

vtd. Abu Hurayra FCA
:-hrcf Financial Ofiiccr
Iavam Phunrcanticalr Ild

Dilte of Allotment Ordlnery Shares
l$os

IVelghted
no. d:ys

(.alculation lveighted no.
Sharcs

OS Shares rs on lst fuly,2022 80.230,150 100r)6 80.230, t50

ft/ra!2.022 23"20r,750 167
(?'32Ot,750.t6712

74) 14,141,213

3,984,317 164|e/10/2422 {3,984,?t7.16,t./
2?41

?.384.774

Closing B*lance a$ on 3l-S3-2023 t07,4t6,217 96,75$,1'.t6

Prof. Dr. Jonllrl Shaflq

*.*f$tffillft$ffi?l*

-tr



N(rtds l'.rt1ir rrl,rr s
.l I ilJr ( ll lt}2.1 -Jt) rurl(' .:(lil

:l l,OO N(,t t)l)cr:rtinfl (-lsh flos' ['er S]rcre (NoCFPS)

\r'l i .rrir t;r :!r'I.l!r.rj i!{rttl i}t!r,r.r!!!!jl.i"r l!r,!1r,1
\ rinrbt,r. (,i (irrlin"ir-v -th.it'rs
Nr:l Opr:rirting Cash Flow Per Sh:rre (NOCFIIS)

Rtasons for Deviation: The growth in business volume and efficic-nt utiliziti.rrr (rf wor|ing.allit.rl rr.;iiil..ti irr

rtr.'r'e;r:cd Ni)LFPS

32.OO ReconciliaHon of Cash Flows from Operating Acdvltles
A rrr0nriliatiorr of nct income or net prolit with cash flow from oper&tlng

302,:rff3,#l 2e5,230,+46Nct Profit before tax
Adiuslnlcnl to reconcile net inconre to nct raslr provided by op*lating
activitics:
l)..pr'.f lJtlon and ,\ntortiz"ttron
Rerlized Crin/l Lrsr) on hltrkt"trble Secuntles
l)ividt'nd lnconrt'
lJnrt:ilizctl Foreign Uxcharrgc (;aln/{Loss}

Bank & Lease lntrrest
WPPF [)nrvirion
lnconrc 'l'ax l'aid
I rrcrease/I)ecrease ln Current Assets:
Invt,ntory and Grxrds in transit (lncrease)
Ar'{'onnl-s Rn'r:iv;rble (lnr:rr'ase)
Arivanct l-)aposlt & Prepayment (lnaeasc,)
lncresse/Decrease ln current Li:bllitles:
Trarle and Othr,:r l'lyahlrs (l)crrr:asr:)

Net f-ash Ccner.ted by OperadngActlvlt*ce

33.Oo Events After the ReporllttgPcriod
This rcport has been authorlzed for lssue on 13 luly 2023 by the Board.

152,971,.i-q7
42.?95,01r
{2.s71.sr0)
{ 5,199,ft4rr }

2 t ?,784,88*t
15.1 l9.r?2

(77.130,293)

{234.856.088)
{? 16.?06.44'r}

rj,.J9l.?9u

( 1?8.5!4.5rr7)
(83, l.!o.{1?4)
I l,{.439.iJ.1?

71.167.13i, (t {i3. l.i?.i}?5J

2?5,tr48.6?6 17O,9{;O,r}9:l

company S€cretary
&{ *t*'u}---'<-}{

Chlef Flrlanclat OffIccr

Placc:
l)ated:

Dhuka, Ilangladcsh
.i ., i r

ohrkr

Prot. Dr. Jonrld Shrflq
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders
of

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Oplnion

We have audited the financial statements of Nav-ana Pharmaceudcals Limited, which comprise the

statement of financial position as at 30 fune 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting pnlicies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of fhe financial position

of the Company as at 30 fune 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then

ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards ilFRSs).

Basis for Oplnion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAsj. Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Acsountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (ESECi,

and we have fulhlled our responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute oF

Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidencc we havc

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the financial statements of tlte current year. These mattcrs we r€ addressed

in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each mafter below our description of
how our audit addressed the matters provided in that context.

Ooryor*e Offis*:
SMC Tmler {Levsl 5 & 7} 33, Beneni {lA
Rosd 17, Ohsk .l?13, Ben$rd*h
Phon€ :.8&0?-2222f50$? e 58

: +8&OZ-2222753SS & S
E4neal : hfo@rrfl&*i"mm
Web : www.rr'absj.corn- wwii.ncriE-corn

i: r..,!!lli.,j.ri t;i i:tji.

Vd.Abu HruayraFCA
lhief Finaneial Offircer
' avant Phumacanticalr [ld'

\

-/f*r(ufrol,Dt,Jontld Shaliq
Manaolno Olruotor

Nav!il Fmtmocuthals Ltd

4-(
roffit Abedin' Acs

Co*PtnY SecretarY

'u"'Jrt". 
titimece uticrlr ttd'



During this year, net sales
revenue of Tk. 5,706,76L,022
Revenue is nreasured net of
discounts, comnrission and
rcbates tarned by customers on
the salcs. Within a number of
the company markets, the
estimation of discounts,
commission and rebates
recognized based on sales made
during the year is material and
considered to be complex and
judgmental. Therefore, there is
a risk of revenue being
nrisstated as a result of faulty
estimations over discounts,
incentives and rebates.

l'here is also a risk that revenue
may be oyerstated due to fraud
through manipulation of the
discounts, incentives and
rebates recognized resulfing
from thc prcssure local
rnanagement rnay feel to
achieve performance targets.

We have tested the design and operating effectiveness of key

controls focusing on the following:
r Segregation of duties in invoice creation and modification;

and
r Timing of revenue recognition.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the revenue recognition
comprises the following:

e Obtaining supporting documentation for sales transactions
recorded either side ofyear end as well as credit notes issued
afler the year end date to detennine whether revenue was
recognized in the correct year;

r Within a number of the Company's markets, comparing
current year rebate accruals to the prior year and, rvhere
relevant, completing further inquiries and testing.

o Agreeing a sample of claims and rebate accruals to supporting
documentatioU

o Critically assessing manual journals posted to revenue to
identiff unusual or irregular items;

e Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards;

e Performing cut-off test by obtaining delivery challan for goods
delivered during the beginning ofthe next accounting year and
at the close ofcurrent accounting year to veriff whether sales
are recorded in the current accounting year; and

r Inspecting VAT returns submitted to VAT authority to
determine consistency of sales revenue recogn ized.

s Nexia
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Char-ipr-;.rl A.{ r {)rL}i,li'tl\01, Rcvenue Recognition
See note no 21.00 to The Financial Statements

The Key n udit Matter

02. Valuation of Inventory
Scc Notc No 7.00 to Statements

How the matter rvas addressed in our audit

The Inventory of Tk.
1,104,799,039 as at 30 Junc
2023, held in warehouses,
depots and across multiple
product lines.

lnventories are carried at the
lower of cost and net realizable
value. A-s a result, the
management apply judgnrent in
determining the appropriate
values for slow-moving or
obsolete items.

We challenged the appropriateness of management's
assumptions applied in calculating the value of the inventory
provisions by:
. evaluating the design and implementation of key inventory

controls operating across the Company, including those at a
sample of warehouses;

o Testingl on a sample basis, the stock aging profile, expiry
dates and the market price used in assessing the net

I realizable values of inventories to the related documents.

I . comparing the net realizable value, obtained through a

I detailed review of sales subsequent to the year-end, to the
cost price of a sample of inventories and comparison to the
associated provision to assess whether inventory provisions
are complete;

r reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory provisioning,
and the level of inventory write-offs during the year; and

. challenging the completeness of inventory provisions through
assessing actual and forecast sales ofinventory lines to assess
whether provisions for slow- moving/obsolete stock are valid
and complete.

n o
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The carrying value of the PPE
amounted to Tk
3,810,381,680 as at 30 June 2023.
The valuation of PPE was identified
as a key audit matter due to the
significance of this balance to the
financial statements.

Expenditures are capitalized if they
create new or enhance the existing
assets, and expensed ifthey relate to
repair or maintenance of the assets.
Classilication of the expenditures
involves judgment. The useful lives
of PPE items are based on
management's estirnates regarding
the year during which the asset or
ils signilicant components will be
used. The estimates are based on
historical experience and market
practice and take into consideration
the physical condition ofthe assets.
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i i,.,r..,,-i i,,,,,,,,:,,,'03. Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

See Note No 3.00 to the Financial Statemenls

Our audit included the following procedures:
3,810,381,590
r We assessed whether the accounting polieies in relirtiolr

to the capitalizarjon of expenditures are in cornpliance
with IFRS and found them to be consistent.

r We obtained a listing of capital expenditures incurred
during the year and, on a samplc basis, checked
whether the items were procured based on internal
purchase order that had been properly approved by the
responsible individuals.

r We inspected a sample of invoices and l,lC docurnents
to determine whether the classification between capital
and operating expenditure was appropriate.

o We evaluated whether the useful lives determined and
applied by the managemcnt were in line rvith historical
experience and the market practice.

We checked whether the deprcciation of PPE itenrs rvas

commenced namely, by comparing the date of the
reclassification from capital in progress to ready for use,

with the date of the act of completion of the work.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditors' report therecn.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the r:tlrer
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be nrateriall-v

misstated.

ll based on tjre work we have performod, we conclude that there is a material misstatement ol this
other information, we are required to report that facL But we have nothing to rcport in this regard.

Responsibllltles of Management aud Those Charged wtth Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1.987 and other
applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as managenrent deternrirres is rrecessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, rvirethcr
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate tlre Cornpany or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
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Clr,t,ltrtri At ttittttl,ttiir
'l'hose charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responstbilities for the Audlt of the Flnanclal Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenrents as a whole
rtle free front ntaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that
an ar.rdit cottducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a material misstatenrent when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accerdance with lSAs, we exercise professional iudgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audiu We also;

'tr ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. Ihe risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting fronr fraud is higher than'for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override nf internal control.

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

estin"lates and related disclosures made by management.

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Wc communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intcrnal control that we identiff during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirentents regarding independence, and to communicate with tlre mall relationships and
othcr matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

14,
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,h*lm$mffil'!"

-J-)--"N
Md.Abu Hurayra FCA
lhief Financ.ial Offrcer
'lavana Pharmacsutioals Ltd.

"-..1; 6(
JoynutAfedin, 

RCS

^, 
-.._:oTlany S€cretary

ryaye no phormaccuticclr 
l,td



s Nexra
qlrfr $s ffi'"flfrrd
MABS &J Partners

{ ir.lit',:"ti \r !tlill,i!'i-

From the matters communicated with those charged with govenlance, we deternrine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial shtements of the current year and are the reforc
the key audit nratters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disctosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare rircumstances, rve deternrine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences ofdoing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act, 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and relevant
notifications issued by Eangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report the following:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and

betief were necessary forthe purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) ln our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

The statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of accounq and

The expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business,

& on behalfof

c)

d)

Place: Dhaka, Itan gladesh
Dated: 22 October 2AZ3 I Partners, Accountants

Ahmed
rcA" rCS, CGMA (AICPA),ACMA (UK), FCA fEngland & WalesJ

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB EnrollmentNo: 535
DY * 231A220 5 3 5A5 2 89948
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Lim ited
Statement of Flnancial Fosition

As at 30 lune 2023

NotesParticuhr:r

Atstts
Non-Curent Asreti
Property. Plant and L:qulpment
lntanglble Asset
eapital lllork ia Progrcss
Right-of-Use Assct
Investmenr ln Harlcuble Securides (l?ir yalue)
Total l{on.Current Atrscts

Curr€ntAssctj
lnvrntorl*s
Trade and Other Receivrblet
Advances, Dcpcsits and Frepaymens
Coods in Translt
Cash and Cash Equiyelents
Total Ctlrrcnt Affctt
Total As$rts

Equlty And Lieblllder
Equity
Paid-up Share Capital
Share Premium
Revaluatlor Reserve
Capital Reserve
Unrealized Gain/ (Loss) Reserve
Reta;ned Earnings
Total tquhy

Liabilities
Xon-Current Llabllldcg
Loan from Dlrectors
I.ease Linbilirles
long Term Loan
Delarred Tax l,labtllty
Totel ItIon.Current Llrbilitica
Currcnt Liabllltler
Short Term Loan
lpase Llrbtltttes {Cuffent }laturtty)
Long Term Loan (Current ldaturity)
Trade and Other Pryahles
Unclaim Dlvidend payeble
Total Current Ltrbllltler
Total Liabillder
Totel Equtty md tlsbllld:s
l{et Arset Yaluc (l{AY) Per Sherc

PIace: Dhaka, Ban3laderh
Dated: 22 October 2023

3.00
3.01

4.00
5,00
6.00

770,000
{03,007,534
204.018.989
I

4.t

2,895,438,347
7,08/r,t 00.333

311,173,228

7.O0

8.00
9.tlo

10.00
I1.00

12.00
13.00
14.00

6.00

r5.00
16,00
17.42

18.00

19.00

16.01
17.01
20.00

30.00 44,71 43,41
The a€companying notes form an integral part ofthese Iinancial statements.

Managing

Signod in terms ofour repon of

& on behalf of
, Partngrs, Chirtered

Ahmed
c6LA (.[r{} ), ACMA (t K),

Deputy f,lanaging Ptrtner
ICAB Enrollment No: 535
DVC: 2310220535AS2899{B

.ffi.* M
& wd6l

6/(
JoynulAbedin, ACS

., CompanySecretary
lVaYcnr Fhcrmagsuti:sls Ltd

I

Anrortn (a

30-lun-2023 0-lun-2022

767

550,000
674,665,799
207,108.483

7,t0*,?99.O39
801,236.634

2,126,459,774
315,997,968
{40.930216

1,009,145,823
547.819.881

1,20{,{69,*S8
67,575.600
66.427.545

448)74,A69
1,8{8,29s,335

605,590,1{B
(46800,998)

1,966,7.71,633
605,590,148

30,000,000
89,596,112
94,527,308

r52,r I 1,701

30,000,000
100,720,006
t41,390,720
42,362502

4,066,050,635
34.719,61r
18,090.344

731.095,268

2,582,055,890
29254,646
28,r25.222

5+7.142,023

Vd.Abu Huro,ra FCA
Chief Fineneiai Offrcer
,{avrm Phrmaoouticals Lrd

^/K,)
compa\y&retary

aincxed

t
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,1,4"
Prof. Dr. Jonaid Shaliq

{.',ll3Hglffi$ffif ',



Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehcnsive Income

For the year ended 30 lune 2023

Partlculars Notes

Net Sales
Less; Cost ofGood Sold

Gross Profft
Lessr Oper:ating Expcoses
AdministraUve Expen-ses

Selling & Marketing Expenses
Dlstribution Expenses
Total Operadng Bxpences:
Op€rating Profit
Less: Finance Expenses
Add: Othtr Income
Proftt befor€ VYPPF & Tax
Contribution to WPPF
Prolit before Tax
Less: lncome Tax
Current Tax
Lleferred Tax Expense/(lncome)

Profit after Tax

Other Comprehensive lacome
Unrcalized Gain/$oss) on Markeable Secarities
Total Comprehensive lncomc

Earnlngr Per Share (EPS)

Amount in Tak
2022.2tJ2:t 2021-28?2

21,00 5,70$,76t,022
22,40 3,097,130,517

2,609,030,s0s

23.00
24.00
25.00

26.00
27.00

744,6t5,O47
234,487,?05

4,758,706,524
2,586,134,852

2,172,57,^,672

151,042,81 1

1,L43,937,45+
288.402.737

t37,503,658)

1,S83,382,996
s49J88',676
200,421,168
22,607,7tZ

472,244,175
23,160551

41 1,375,? I 9
I20.05

28.00

29.00

&

rcs,

48,555,92e

419,O83,6?.4 391,785,923

356,943,215 274,001,53e

T?"/l
405,499,1.14

:1.s9

& on hchaliof

Ahmed

1

3.42

#,'-d"

The accompanying notes form an lntegral part of these fi nancial statemcnts.

Managlng
Signed in terms ofour report ofeven date annexed

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: 22 October 2023

ACHA fcd (Etrtland & Wilu)

Frof. Dr. Jonrld Shaflq
Managlng Dlrector

[rnna Pharmscsutioals Ltd.

Deputy Managing Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: !i35
DVC: 23 102205351S289948

ud.Abu Hurayra FCA
Chisf FinanialOfficer
'r1r,11r tlhrn;1r1s'tie^t "r

frr
royili Abedin, Acs

ComPanY SecretarY
,! aY. ni Phrrmaceuticalr Ltd'

2

203,270,825
L,27A.897,848

100,3fr7,508 103,674,087
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Statcm€nt of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 fune 2023

Particulars Notcs
Amourrt in Taka

21J22-2A23 20:?1-2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Cash Received from Customers
Cash Rcceived from Otler lncome
Cash Paid to Suppliers
Cash Paid to Operational & Others
Cash Paid to Employees
Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flows from OpcratlngActlvldes: 193,743,209 199,3s9,418

Cash Flows from lnwsting Activitles:
Cash Paid lbr Purchase of Proyrerty, Plant & Equipment
Realized Gain/(loss) from Sale of Marketable Securides
Cash received from Dividend lncome

Cash Rcceived/(Paid) from lnvestment in Marketable Securities

Net Cash from/(used in) InvestingAcfivides: {r,s97,700,800)

Cash Florcs from Financing Activttics:

Payment against Related Party

Cash Reccived from IPO Proceed

Payment for IPO Expenses

Dividend Paynrent
Bank & Lease Interest Paid

Receipts against Short Term Borrowings
Payment against Long Term Borrowings
Payment against [€ase Liability
Net Cash from/(used ln) Flnanclng Acdvldes
Change in Cash and.rsh Equlvalent
Cash and Cash Equivalcnt at the Beginning of the Period

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equirralen6

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the eud ofthe Period

5,434,981,843
5?,797,061

{7,993,934,7t4)
(1,103.s10,786)

{1.09s,s88,079)
f 100.997.116)

4,569,53r,8r7
30,180,900

{2,s46,2r9,Lgt)
[8e2,633,744)
(9s1,231,1s9)
r110.269.216)

1,778,41O,(t37 7,368,498.,262
374,453,446

66,427,585
{9,584

,+0,598,634

25,776,315
52,(t3(t

440,930,216 ____q9,{2785_

2.48

fu-@-

Net Operating Cash Flow PerShare (NOCFPS) 31.00 1.80

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthese financial s;rtements.

Managing Director

Place: Dhaka, Bangtadesh
Datedr 22 0ctober 2023

Vd.Abu Hurayra FCA
-- h ief F inaucial Offrcer
'r vura Pharmacelical s Ltd

4

(1,598,157,038)

142,297,sro)
7.,789,556

39,964,L92

(1,3s9,040,897)
82.902,?8s

3.264591
(254.385,024)

750,000,000
(18,075,479)

[1 r3,149,464)
(157,901.947)

1,383,994,746
(60,798,290)

(5,658.929)

t9,657,426)

(11,893,782)

[142,832,2S5)
1,551,316,438

L7,738,942
(36.173,6551

P ^A
C
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Notes to the Flnandal Statements

1.0 Aboutth€compeny 
ForthePerlodolluly2o22to30lutre2023

1.O1 l.egel Form of the Company

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited (the "Company') was lncorporated in Bangladesh on 31 March 1986 vide
regisb-adon No. C.l5428/994 underthe CompaniesAct-1913 freplaced by the Companies Act-1994) as a Private
Company Limited by shares. The company was convrrted lnto a Public Limited Conrpany on 30 Decenrber 2020.
ln fuly 01, 2016 it took over'Navana Health Care Limited'a Private Limited Company with common shareholders
follodng the Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the Hlgh Coun.

1,02 Addrecr of the Registered Oflice and Factory
The address of the Company's registered office is 125/A tslam Chamber Motijheel CIA Dhaka 1000. Corporate
office addrpss is House 99, Road 4, Block # B, Banani, Dhaka-l213, Bangladesh. The Company has its factory in
Rupshi, Narayangonj and several depots around the countDr.

1.03 Naturc of Brslncss Activities
'l'he princlpal activities of the Company are manufacturing distribution and marketing of pharmaceutical and
veterinary producs and salcs ofthe produced items in the domesdc and foreign markeL

2.00 llask of Preparation and presentation of Financial Statements
2J1 Prcpsr.don and presentatlon ofFinanri:l Statements ofthe Comptny

The Board of Directors of tlre company is responsible for the preparadon and fatr presentation of Financial
StatcmenLr of Navana pharmaceuticals Limited.

2.OZ Sratement of Compliance
The linancial strtements have been prepared In compliance with &e requirements of the Companies Acl199{
and crther relevant local laws as applicable and in accordance with the applicable tnternational Accounung
standards (lASs), The Securitles and Exchange Rules, 2020 and International Financial Reponing standards
(IFRS'sl adopted by the Institute ofcharttred Accountans ofBangtadesh [lcAB) and others laws aniregularions
applicable for the company.

2.03 Regulatory Compliancec
As required by the company, the ntanagement complies with the following major legal provisions in addition to
the Companies Act 1994 and other appllc*ble laws and regulations:
a) The lncome Tax Ordinance 1994 and the lncome TaxAct A0A3;
hl The lnconre Tax Rules 1984 and the tncome Tax Rules 2023;
c) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary DuryAct 2012;
d) The Value Addr'd Tar and Supplenrentary Duty Rutes 2016;
e) Thc Customs Act, lj69;
f) Bangladesh l"abour [ew, 2006 (Amended 2018);
g) Negotiable lnstrument Act 1gB1: and
h) The Securides and Exchange Rules, 2020.

2.0i1 Easls of Hearurement
Measurelrent is the process of determining tle monetary amounts at which the elements of the financialstitrments are to be recognized and carried ln the $htement of linancial position and profit or loss and othercontprehensive income- The measuremettt basb adopted by the company is historical cost ofirventories are atthe lower of cost and net realizable value and markeabte securitiet 1if any; are at market value. under thehlstorical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of ca.h or ost 

"quirr"t"nts 
paid or the fair value of theconsideratlon given to acquire them at tle time of thelr acquisltion. u"bitiuuo are recorded at the arllount ofproceeds rcceived in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income axes), at theanro[nts of cash or cash equivaleRts expected to be pald to satlsfy the liabillty in the normal course ofbusiness.The Finandal stetoments have been prepared on a going concern basis unier the historical cost convenuonapplying acmral basis of accounting in accordance with tlre tnternadonal Flnancial Reporting Standards ilFRS,s).

The financial statements have been prepared on hlstorical cost convention following the accrual concept of
the revaluation model.
cash basis.

accountin& except for propeny, plant & Equipment which has been presented under
lnvesuncnt in shares is vatued at par value and cash flow statement has been preparet! on
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2,05 Componerts of Financial Statements
The presentation ofthe ftnancial statements is in actordance with the guidelines provided by IAS l: presentation
of Financial Statements,
The Financial Statements c-omprlses of:
(a) Statement of Finandal Posldon as at 30 lune, Z0Z3;

[b) Statement of Profit or lass and Other Comprehensive tncorne for the period from 01 luly 2022 to 30 ]une
2023;
[c) Statement of Qranges in Equlty for the period from At |luly Z02Z to 30 lune Z0Z3;
(d) Statement of Cash Flonn tur the per{od &om 0l luly Z0?2 to 30 lune 2023; and
[e) Notes, comprising summary of signilicaot acrounting policics and exptanatory information.

2.06 Reporting Period and Comparative lnformation

The Flnancial statements cov6r 12 monttrs period starting from laly O\2A22 to June 30, 2023
Certain comparadve amounts have been re-dassifled & rearranged to conform to tle curent period's
presentation and all numerical informadon in tlre current financiat statements as below:
- Statement of Flnancial Position as at the end ofthe preceding flnancial period;
- Statement of Profft or loss and Ot}er Comprehensive lncome for the comparable of the preceding financial
period;
- statement ofchang€s ln Equlty for the comparable ofthe preceding flnancial period;
- Satement ofCash Flows for the comparable ofthe precedlng flnanclal period;
Narrative and descrlpdve information for comparative informatlon has also been disclosed as required by IAS &
I FRS whenever It Is relerrant for tbe undersanding of the currrnt perlod financial stitement .

2.07 Reerrengemont of Flnrndel SBtemcnts

The previous period's ligure has been rean-angement whenever consldered necessary ro erxrure comparability
with the cutrent perlod presentation as per tAS I 'Accountng Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and
Errors'.

2.O8 Functlonal end PrcrcnGltlon Currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in Bangladesh Curency (Taka), which is the company.s
funcdonal curenf,y. Alt financial information pre*nted has been rounded off to the nearest Teka except where
Indlcated otherwise.

2.09 Authorlzadcnfortssue
T'he ,IMncial statrrreDB hane been authorized for lssue by the Board ofDirectors on 22 October 2023.

2.10 Compllence wlth thc lASs and IFf,Ss

@r
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2.12 GoingConcern
The cnmpany has adequate resources to continue in operation lor the foreseeable future. The current resources
of the company provides sulficient fund to meet the present requiremenB oflts existing business, For rlis reason
t'he management continue to adopt Soing conc€m assumption in preparing the Financial Statements. As per
manaBement :rssessment there is no mater{al uacertaindes related to event as condition which may castsignificant dr.rubt upon the company's abllly to conUnue as a going concern.

2,13 Signiflcant Accountln6 policies

The specific accounting policies have been selected and applied for significant transacuons and events tiat have amaterial €ffect within the hamework for the preparadon and presentation of Finrncial statements.

2.1,1 Change$ in Significant Amuntlng policies
Ercept the changes following the company has consistently applied tie accounting policies to all periods
presented in these financiat satements. lhe company has initially adopted IFRS 16 ,l,eases, from I July 2019.
There is no material lmpact on financial statements on lnitial application of the standards.
As a Les$ee

on 1st July 2019, tFRs l6 'Lease'has been adopted and all leasing arrangemeots except tlrose having less than 12
months of usefirl life and underlying asset ratues ofless than BDT 425,000 {>= f 5000 as per IFRS 16) when new,
have been capitalized as "right to use'essets with a corresponding financial liability on the balance sheet l.eased
assets are capitallzed from the start date of the lease agrecment at ihe present value of the future leased
pa-vments, based on the rate ofinterest efltered ln the asset master data. Low value fless than BDT 425,000) and
short term leases (less than 12 months) have been excluded from the recogaition requirements and erpensed in
opereting profit as rental costs. Lease reassessmentand tease modification to increase/decrease the value ofan
asset depcnding on a change in scopc oflease agreement can be made ifnecessary.
The lessor tr-ansfers owuership of the underlying asrets to the te$$ee by $e end of the lease term or if the cost ofright'of'use asset reflects that the lessee wili exldsa a purcfiase opdon dre lecsor shall dcpreciate the right-of-use asset from the commencement date to the end of thJ useful life of the underlying ,(set- Otherwlse, the lesseeshall depreciate the right'of'use asset from the commencement date to the earller of tlre end of the useful life ofthe right-oFuse asset or the end ofthe lease term.

2.1 5 Prop€rty, planr and Equipment (ppE)
Recognitioo rnd lteasurement:
Items of property' plant & equipment ate measured at cost or revalued amount less accumulated depreciationand impairment tosses, if any in accordance wis IAs 16: property, runt ana Equipment cost inctudesexpenditure that are directly attributable to tlre acquisition ofthe asseB. The company hac adopted .Revaluation
Model' for stadng property, plant & equipmenL

Maintenencc Activities
The comPany lncurs maintenance costs for all lts maror itEms of property, plant and equipmenl Repair andmaintenance, costs are charged as expenses when incurred.
Subsequent Costs

2.1 1 l,se of E$tlmares ard f udgments
Tbe prcParation of financial statemenB i$ conformity witil the tFRSs inctuding lASs require management to make
judgrnents, estimatcs and assumptions that allect the application of arcounting policies ,nd th" reported
amounB of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and lbr contingent assets and Iiabilities that iequire
disclosure, during and at the date ofthe linancial statements.
Acoal results nray differ from these ettimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
onSoing basis. i{ny revision of accountlng estimates are recognized in the period in which tie estimate is revised
and in any futuro periods affected.
ln particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertaingr and critical judgments in applying eccounting policies that
have tlre most signilicant effect on the amounts recognlzed in the financial statements include depreciation,
inventory valuation accrued expenses, others payablc capitalization of assets and deferred liability for gratuity.

The cost ot replacing a part ofan item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount ofthe itern if is probable that future economic benefits associated with rhe item will flow to the entity and the costof t}e item can be measured reliably, All other repalr and maintenances costs are charged to t}rc Statenrenr ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome
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Retirements and Disposals
On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated deprecladon are eliminated and gain or loss on such
disposal is reflected in the statemert of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income , which is determined
with reference to the net book value of the assets and net sales proceeds.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided to amortize the cost ol the assets after commissionin6 over the period of their cxpected
useful lives, in accordance with the provi$lons oftAS 15: Property, Planr and Equipment

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment has bcen compute during the periods using reducing balance

metlod except [.nd & l,and Development, Deprcrletlon hes been charged on additlon when the related PPE are
available.
After considerin6 the useful tife of asses as per lrt$ 16, the annual depr*ciation rates have been applied as under
which is considered reasonable by tle management

Rate o(
Particulars Rate

Vehicles
Transport & Vehicles
Motor Cvcle 20iit
Furniture & Fixture
Furniture & Fixtures i ()'jln

Fack & Pallets r5%
Office Isuioment's
Fire Extinguishers
Office Eouinment's
Air Cooler 200h
Cookeries & Cutlerrcs l0drli

Telephone Line lnsmllarion
Photocooier & Fax lv'lachine

Proiector l5%
Refriserator Alll
Mohile
ComDutcr & l'l' Accessories
ComDuter
IT Accessories ..1()06

Other Assets
Sundrv Assets 1s%
Books l0%
Sofrr,varc

2.15 Right-of-Use Asset
IFRS 16: Leases has inroduced a single on-balance sheet lease accounting modcl for leases and replaces the
previously adopted IAS 17: Leases. T?re standard requlres that an asset acquired under a lease be recognized as

Right of use Asset and tlre corresponding liability as lease liability. The Lease shall measure the lcase liability at
the present value of the future lease paymedt discounted uslng the interest rate inrplitit irt tire lease. The asset

shall be depreciated over t}re lease period and the interest on the lease shall be charged as finance expense.

The Company has been consistently recording its underlying assets acquired under lease as right-of-use asses
and &e corresponding obllgation as lxase l,leblllties ln the financial statements. The company has reclassified
the assets acquired under the lease into 'Right-of-use Assets' and presented them in the Statement of Financial

Position following IFRS 16. Interest costs on lease llebilities and depreciation of f,ight-of llse fusets are chtrged
to the pro{it or loss account

Depreclatlon on Right ofuse Assets
Deprecladon on Right of use Assets (Finance Lease) Is computed using the straight line method so as to write olT

t}re assets over tleir expected useful life. After considerlng the useful life of asscts as pcr IAS 16 Property, Plant &
Equipment the annual depreeiation rates applied under whlch is consldered reasonable by the management
Depreciation of an asset begins when it is av"ailable for use i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by the management
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Particulars Rato

Land and Land Development Nil

Factory Buildine l0%
0fficc Dccoratiorr l0%
I'ump House Constructi0n 70%
Store Room 150k

Ofh-ce Itoom Extension 10%
Factory Decoration i0')6
F'actory Wall 10%

Pre Fabrication Buildine 10%

Solvent Store 15%
Plant & Machinery
PIant & Machinery 20%
Electrical Installation 200h
Generator 70%
Gas Line Installation 20rk
Spare Parts 20Vo

ETP 2OVt

F:lectric Sub Station 200/6

Lab Eouioment
Ouality Control liouipment 75o/o

Tools & Eouioment's 1 5Yo
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2.f7 lntanglbleassets
Recognltion and lleasurement
lntangible assets that.are acquired by the company and have finite uselur lives are measured at cost lessaccumulated amortization and accumuiated Impairnrent loss, ifany. rntangtbie asses are recognized when a, thecondi$ons for recognition as perjAs lar lnu"[iur" Assers are ,;a rh;;;;f an intangibre asset comprises its
#i,ff:"*:: 

impon dutiesina non'.*ruiaif,l" taxes anrt any directry attributabre cosr of preparing the asser
Subrequent Costs
subsequent expenditure is-capitalized only when it increases &e future ecooomlc beneflts embodied in theffii::ffi:l;l"illlffilii;err oaer expeiaitures are recognized in *,"'"n, of prorit or ross and other
AmortlzaUon
software are amortized over 5 periods basod on straight line method from t}e date when assets are available forIlft:."*""r of amortizatlon has been pdnt a ,na"r ,h" ,;;;;;; Ji-rate oramortrzation on sofrware is

2.f B Cepital Work in process

2.20 lncome Tax

a) Current Tax:

b) Deferrcd Tax:

2.21 Flnanciallnstruments
A financial instrument is
equiry instrument of

Property' plant and eguipment under consrlrction/ acquisition are accounted for as capital work-in progressuntil constructitrn/ acquisjtion is comprete u"i-r".ru.ud * *rr a, trr" *pit r work in process has not yet beenlinished and is not contrlbuting a il ;;;on p*."* to generate ,"runrg depreciation Is not applied for[flH,.[:,']"[l;T-" "' p"' con.Lrv-il"*prua a..ouiunf ri".ipro, rcaapr- revenue 
"nj u*p"nr"

2,19 Irventorles
lnventories are carried at tJre lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by lA5 2: Inventories. cost isdetermined on weighted average .";, ;;.;; rost of invenrori;;J;;;", of expenditure incurred rn rhettormel course of busines-s In Mnging the inr.i,o.i"r ro trr"i, pruruiiro."i'on and condition. Net reatizabre varueis based on estimated sering priJ;Is;;;;;;;*r,, expected ro be incurred ro make the sare,

lncome tat expense comorises ofcurrent and deferred tax. Incoms tax expense is recognlzed in tfie statement of[:ff.L$rnd other comprehensive r".;;;;;;.ounted ror in a"cora*i" *ith rhe resuirements of rAS

S:::j.,:-*r:. tax expense represenB tre sum of rh"currcnt tax is rhe expected.tax pavubr; o;-;;;*"L;tff"T:ilirsf;:I;illJ::,Hil,t.ii'r:i"r#;in respect of previous periods ,, o* rrr" p-*r,Jl?in.ornu rrx ordinance, 1984 and Inconre Tax AcL 2023.

The company has recornized aefe,,ei tax using hatance sheet method in complrance with the provisions of tAS
l2: lncome Taxes' The-comlanv.s.policv 

"r...l*,*iird"r".rJ;;;iii"f,uo* rs based on remporarydillerenccs Taxable or tdeiuctibre) #;;;H;;ing amount (Book varue) or asse. and riabirities forlffi :,1*1;l#lf.:;f#;.U.," ;*;;;;, ;; j;*,a,."ery, #;; ;iliililr"** has been considered
A deferred tax asset is recof,nized to the extent &at rt is probabre trrat future taxable profrt wiil be availabre,against which temporary diffa""n""r-*n ilu,liir*Io"r"-"a *;;;;;;;;#"0 

", 
each reporting date and

reduced to the extent drat rt is no tonger prd;t;;;ihe reratea tax benefit ,,,* be reartzed.
VAT for the Company
vAT on the company's product at 15% as varue Added rax and Supprementary Duty Act-2012.

any contract that grves rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a linancial tiability oranother efldty, Financial lnstruments conrprise Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
lnstruments.
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2.22 Finenciel Assets
Financial assets of the company include c*sh and cash equivalents, accou$ts receivable, other receivables and
investmenLi in marketahle seeuritles,

The company iniEally recognizes receivable on the date they are orlginated. All others tlnancial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to tie contractual provisions of the
trensrction. '[hc company derecognizes a linancial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or
probabilities of receivlng the cash 0ows from th€ a$et expire or it transfer the rights to receive the contractual
cash flows sn the fifiancial asset ln a transaction ln which substa$tlally all the, risk and r*wards of ownership ol
the linancial asset cre transferred

Cash and C,ash f,quivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, in transit and with banks on current and deposit accounts which
are held and available for use by the company without any restriction. There is insignili.ant risk ol change in
value of tle same-

Trade and other Receivahlcs
Accounts receivable are created at original invoice amount less any provisions for doubtful <lebG. Provisions are
made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment taking into account agtng, previous experience and
general economic conditions. When an accounts receivable is determined to be uncollected it is \ /ritten off, firstly
against any provision available and t}en to the profrt and loss account Subsequent recoveries ol aftounts
previously provlded for are credited to t}e profit and loss accounl
lnyostment ln Merketable S€curitles (Falr Velue,
Investment in Marketable Securities are measured at fair value. Unrealized Gain or Loss on tiese financial
assets arc recognlzed ln 'Other Comprehensive lncome.'At the time of derecognition, related Gains or lnsses is
reclassified to 'Profit or Loss' from '0ther Comprehensive lncome".
Bad Debt Policy
The provision for bad debt ls determincd as 0.1% of net local sales for *re relevant period consistently n'hich
reflect the historical panern ofdoubtful or bad receivable. The provision or doubtful or bad debt is written off on
the basis ofthe result oflegal procedure.

Adrance, Deposits and Prcpayments
Advances are initially measured at cost Since inldel recogntuon, advances are carried at cost fewer deductions,
adjusrnrents, or charges to other account heads such as Property. Plant and Equipmenq lnvcntor_y or f:xpenses.
Deposis are measured at payment value. Prepayre[ts are inlUally measured at cost. After initial recogrrition,
prepayments are carried at cost less charges to Statement of Protit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome.

Financial Liabillty
Financial liabilides are recognized initidly on the tmnsacdon date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provislons of the ltability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or explre. Finance liabilldes lnclude payable for expenses, liability for
capital expenditure and other current liabilites.

2.24 Capital Rcserve
fu per board approval Capital Reserve has been credited kom Retained Earning as on 30 ,une 2023.

225 Impairment

Finencial Assets
Accounts receivable and other recelvables are assessgd at each reporting date to determine whetier there is any
objective evidence of impairmenL Financial a:iseB are impaircd if objertive evidence indicates that a loss event
has occurred after tJre inidal recognidon of dre asset and that the loss event had a negative effects on the
estimated future cash flows ofthat asset that can be estlmatcd reliably. Objective evidence that financial assets

are impaired can include default or dellnquency by a debtoa indicadons that a debtor or issuer will enter
bankruptcy etc.

Non-Financial Assets

An asset is ilnpaired when its carrying anrount exceds it$ recoverable ;rmounL The company assesses at each

reportin8 date whetier there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. lf any such inrlication exists, the
company estimetes the recoverable amount of the asset, Thr recoverable amount of an asset is the highcr of its
fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Carrying amount of the assets is reduced to its recoverable amou[t
by recognizing an impairment loss if, and only if, tie recoverable amount of tlre asset is less than its carrying
amount. lmpairnrent loss ls recognized lmmediately in prolit or loss, unlcss the assct is carried at revalut'd
amounl Any impairment loss ofa revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease. 

. .r: _l
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2.26 Revrnue from Contracts with Customers

ln contpliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contrarts wlth Customers, revenue is recognized
when the company lirlfills tlre performance obligations in contract with the customers. lt usually ocrurs when
customers take possession of the products or goods are delivered at destlnation specified in the contracts and
recovery of the consideration ls probable, the associated costs and possible rieturn of goods can be estimated
reliably, and there is no continuing management involvementwith tle Boods,

Revenue from sale ofgoods is measured at the fair value ofthe consideration received or receivable net of
returns and allowanceq trade discounts, rebates and Value Added Tax IVATJ.

2.27 Related, Perty Transaction
The objective of 'Related Party Disclosures', IAS 24 is to ensure that an entiy's financial sgtements contain the
disclosures nece$5:iry to draw attention to the possibility drat its ffnanclat pofition and profit or loss may have
been affected by the exlstence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.
Parties are considered to be retated if one party has tle ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
inlluence or ioint control over the other party in making financial and operadng declsions. A party is relaied to an
entity if: [lAs 24.91 directly, or indirectl-v through one or more intermediarlas, conrols, is controlled hy, or is
under common control with, the entity has an interest in the entity that gives it significant influence over lhe
entjty, has joint control over t}re entity, tltc party is a memberof the key managementpersonnel of the entity or
its parent the party is a close member of tlre family of any individual, the party is an enuty that is controlled,
jointly controlled or significantly influcnccd by or for which signiffcant votinl power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any indivldual and the party is a post-employment beneti plan for tlre benefii of employees
ofthe entity' The information as rcquired by IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures has been disclosed in noie 32 to
the accounts.

238 FinanceCost
Financial expenses comprise interest expenses on long term loan, short term loan and finance lease etc. All such
costs are recognized ln the statements of profit or loss and other Comprehensive lncome except tiose are
capltalize<l (if any) in accordance with IAS 23: Borrowing Coss.

229 Provisions
As per 'lAS 37: Provisions, contingent Liabilitles and Contingent Assets' A provision is recognlzed in thc
statcmont of financial posiuon when the company has a legal orconsuucdve obligation es a result oia past event,
it is probable tlrat an oudtow of economic beneflts will be r€quir€d to settle the obligation end a reliabie estimate
can be made of the,amount of the obligation Provision li ordinarily measured at fte best estimate of the
expenditure required to seftle the present obligedon at the date ofsatement of linandal position. Where the
effe'ct of tlme value of money is material, the ahount of provision is measured at tlre piesent value of the
expenditures expected to be required to sede the obllgation.

2.30 Other lncomc
Erport tncentlves
Cash Incentives for export are recognlz.ed when all condifions as laid done tn the relevant incentive schemeincludlng recelpt ofexport remittanccs are satisfied and the right to dalm the lncentives are established.

Galn from Dlsposel ofproperry, plant & Equipracnt
Gain arises from sate ofdisposed ofold machlnerles as scrap, vehicles is recognized as other income.
Toll lncome

Toll income ls recognized when services are delivered and there remains no unfulfilled obligation in connectionwitlr the servirc.

lnterest lncome
lnt€rest incomc from savings accountis recognized on accrual basis.
Dlyldend lncorne
Dlvldend lncome from marketable securities h recognized when received.
Reallzed Gain/(loss) frrm Sale ofltarkerable Securities
Realized Galn or loss froru tle sate of marketable securities are recogrized in other Income.
lncome Fom pF Contributton Forfeiture
Forfeited PF contribution of resigned members are recagnrzed as other rocome.
Forer Galn/(Loss)
Gain of Loss arising from movement in foreign currency exchange rate from the booking date is recogn,zed lnOther lncorne.

recognized as other income.

Sdes of Wastage
Sale proceed from wastage of verlous iterBs .t facbry is
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2.31 Employee Benefits
The company maintain$ both defiaed contribution plan ald delined benefit plan for its eligible permanent
employees. The eligibiliry is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respecrive rleeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance wlth the pr.ovisions of tAS 19:
Ernployee Benefits. lte cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which
the contrlbutions relate. The company's employee benefits include tle follorving:
Delined Conrrlbutlon plan (provident Fund)
The company has a registered provident fund scheme fDefined Contribution Plan] for employees of the conrpan-v
eliSible to be members of the fund in accsrdance witlr the rules of the provident fund constitured under an
irrevocable tnrst Employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to tlre providcnt along with the Company that
makes an equal contribution. The company recognizes contribution to detined contribution plan as an exFense
when an employee has rendered seryices in exchange for such conEibution. The legal and conrtructive obligation
ls limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund.

Delincd B.nefit PlaD (Gratulty)
This represents unfunded gratuity sclerne for its permanent employees. Though no raluation was rlone to
quantify actuerial liabilides as per the l,{S 19: Employee BenefiB. such valuadon is not tikely to yield a result
significantly different hom the current provision.
Conrlbution to Wor.kcrt'Prof,t PartkiFdon.lrd Wdferc Funds [Wpp!]
The company contrlbuted to the WPPF Fund as per provlslons of the Bangladesh kbour Act-2006 {amendm*nt)
Act 2018 and is payable to workers as defined in the sald law.
Short-Term Eraployee Beneftts
Shon'term employee benefits lnclude salaries, bonuses s;s. Slllgadons for such benefits are measureti on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the relaEd sewlce is provlded.

Insurance Schcne
Employees ofthe company are covered under group insurance sch*mes.

ZjZ Eamlngs PerShare (EPg)

Basic Earnings Pcr Shre
The Company calculatcs ls Earnings per Share (EPS] ln accordance witt IAS 33 'Earnings per Share"which has
been shown on the face ofStatement of Profft or Loss and Other Comprehensive tncome.

Basic Earnings
This represents earnings for the period attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders, As there are no prelerence
dlvidcnds, minority intere$t or extra ordinary lteots, the net profit for the period has been considered as fttlly
attributable to Ordinary Shareholders.

Baslc Earnlngs Per Shar*
Basic EPS is calculated by divldlng the profit or lors attrlbrrable to Ordinary Shareholders of the company by the
weighted average number ofOrdinary Shares outstandlng durlng the period.

Weighted average number ofordlnary shares outstanding during t}e period. The basis olcomputation of number
of shares in line with the provlsions of IAS 33: Earnings per share, Thereforq the toal nurnber of shar*s
outsunding at the period multiplied by a time-weighdng factor which is the number of days thc specific shares
were outst nding as propordon of total number of days ln the period.

Diluted Earnlngs PerStare (DEPS)
Diluted EPS is d€termined by adJusting the profit or loss attrlbutable to ordinary Sharcholders and weighted
avera8e number of Ordinary Shares outstandin6 for the ellect of all dilutive potential Ordlnary Shares. However,
dilution of EPS is not applicable for this Financiat Statements as there were no potential Ordinary Shares during
the relevant period.

233 Foreign Currercy Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the appllcable rates ofexchange ruling at the transaction date.

The monetary assets and liablllties. if ann denominated in foreign currencies at tho filalciat position date are
translated at the applicable rates of erchanges ruting at that date. Exchange dilferences are charged off as
revenue expenditure in compliance vvlth the provisions oi IAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates.
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2.34 Shtement of Cash Flows
The Statement of Cash Flnw has bean prcpared in accordance with the requirements of IAS 7r Statement of Cash
Flows. Thc cash generated from opemting activities has been reported using the Direct Metlrod as prescribed by
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and as the benchmark treatment of tAS 7, wherehy maior classes ofgross
cash receipts and gross cash pa]rments from operating activities are dlsclosed.
As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Norification No.
BSEC/CMRRCD /2006/tsB/ZAL/Admln/8l dated 08 August 2018 Cash Flows From operaring activiries has been
reconclled witi net income u$ing the indirect metlod.

2.35 lmpactofCOVID-19
The company through out the covlD lock down rsmailed open and continuert to manuhcture, distribute, salethe lire iaving medicines in the market The healthcare and certain other essentlal servlces remaineri exemptedfrom the lockdown, ensuring uninterrupted producdon and supply with highest priority on tlc healtlr and saferyof the employees was indeed challenging- Management took lrarious mitigaring measures to confront thisunforeseen situailon and condnued i$ productlon and supply of products overcoming the challenges in tlreglobal supply chain constraints. Directors are continuatly reuewing tire loat and global siluauon of thelran<lemic
and *re associated risks affecting the operation ofthe business.
As thc country gradually adapts to tle new environmen! the economy started showlng slgns of recovery in thepost balance sheet period. while there are uncerainrles how t}e covlD-lg situations evotve and affects thebusiness in the future, given the curently prevaiting situadon. directors believe that there ls no material adverseef''ect ofthe pandPmi( on the businesst continuity in the foreseeable future. Excepting above, no circumstanceshave arisen since the datc of statement of Financial Posidon which would require adtustment to, or disclosure in,the financial statenrents or notes thereto.

2.35 Evenr After the Reportlng perlod

Events after the reporting Period that provide additional information about tie company,s posltion at the date ofsatement of Financlal Position or those that indicate tlrar the goin;;;; assumption is not appropriate arerefiected In tlrc financial $atements, Events after reporting perrod th"t rr" not adiusng cvenls are disctosed int}rc notes when material.
2.3? Operating Scgments

segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by'IFRS g: operating segmens- as the companyoperates in a single industqr segment and witlrrn as a geographicar segment
238 Measurement of FalrValues

when measuring the fair vatue of an asset or a liability, tlre cornpany uses market observable data as far aspossihle' Fair values are cakgorized into dlfferent levelsln a fair *iu. ir"*..r,v based on tlre inputs used in tlrevaluation techniques as follows:
a) Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active marker for identical assets or liabilities.b) Level 2: 

'inpu$ 
other tian quoted prices included in levet 1 ,rr"ari" our.rr"ble for asset or liability, ci&erdirectly (i.e, as prices).or indirectly (i.e. Derlved from prices).

c) Level 3: inpuB for the asset or tiability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputsJ.lf the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liabilig might be categorized in different levels of thefair value hierarchy' then the fair value measurement is categorized L lts entirety in tile same pvel of the fairvalue hlerarchy as dle lowest level input that is significant to ihe entire measurcmenL The company recognizestransfers betwecn levels of the fair value hierarchy at Sre
end ofthe reporting per{od during wh.ich the change has occurred.

2.39 Contlngencles
Contingenclos arising from a claim, litigation assessmert fines, penalUes etc. are recorded. lt lsprobable trat a liability has been incuried and the amount can be measured reliabty in accordancewi&'lAS 32: provisions, Contingent Uabitities and CondngentAssets.

2.4O RlskErposure
Rlsk l{anagemen t Frarnework
The management i5 reslonsible for the establlsh&ent and oversight of tlu company,s risk nranagement policiesthat are establlshed to identify and analyzed the rlsksraced by the company, to set appropriate rirks limits andcontrols' and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Management disaior#u. exposures to risk and how theyarise as wcll as it= obiectives, policies and processes for marigtng thg ririlra the methods used to measure therisk rhe company has exposures to the following risks Fom its use of Financial tnstrumen*.i. Market Risk;
ii. Credir Risk
iii. Liguidity Risk
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Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that any changes in market prices such as foreiga exchange rates, intercst rate and
inv€stment in freely traded share of stock exchange will affect the company's income or the value of its holdings
Iinancial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures
withln accepuble parameters. while optimizing the return.

lntercf,t ntte nl3k
lntergt rate rlsk ls the rlsk tbat the fatr yalue orfuture cash flows of a Finandal lnstrument will flucnrate because
of changcs ln market lnterest retes.

Curroncy Rlsk
The Company is exposed to fortign currency risk relating to purchascs, whidr are denominated in foreign
currencles. The company primarily utilizes forward exchange contfircts with maturities of less than one period to
hedge such Financial Uabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The farward exchange contracts entered into
at the reportlng date also relate to anticipated purchases, denominated in foreign currencies, for the subsequent
period.

Credit Risk
credit risk is the potential financial loss resultlng from the fallure of a custo$er or counterparty to settle its
financial and contractual obligations to the company as and when they fall due. Managcment has a crcdit polic_y in
place and the exposure to credit rlsk h monitored on an ongolng basis. Credit evaluations are performed on all
custom€rs requiring credit over a certain amounl At the repordng date t}ere were no significant conccntrations
of credit risk The maximum exposure to credit risk ls represented by the carrying arnount of each linancial asset
in t}re statement of financial posltion. However, due to a large number of pardes comprising the group's custo$Ier
base, Management does not anricipate matedal losses from lts debt collection.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its Financial Obligations as they fall due. The
Compant's approach to managing liquldity ls to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have suflicient
liquidity to meet is liabilities when becrme due, under boti normal and stressed conditions. witiout incurring
unacceptable losses or risldng damage to the Company's reputaUon. The Company ensures that it has sufficient
Cash and Cash Equivalents to meet expected operatlonal expenses, includirg Financial Obligations through
preparation of the Cash Flow forecast, prepared hased on timeline of payment of the Financial Obligation and

accordingly arrange for suflicient liquiditylfund to make the expected payment within duc date. Moreover, rhe

Company seek to malntain short-term lines of credit with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of
obligations in the event that tllere is insuflicient cash to make the required paymenL The requirement is

determined in advance through Cash Flows prolecdons and credlt lines facilities witlr banks are negotiated
accordingly-

Expiry of Any Revcnue-Generflting Contract that May Advercely Affect the Euslness: The Company has no
long-term contract with their customers so not in risk of expiry of any revenueaenerating conE?cL
Exterml Risk Factors May lnclude Among Othcrsr
Industry Risk:

i) Environmental lssue: Environmentalists are likely to create pressure on government to protect or banning
those factories, which are not follow proper ETP, waste management solution. Air pollution etc. whiclr are
negative effects on living being and ervironment thereby causing closure of business of the company. Wc havc a

good setup for ETP and inclnerator for waste managemen! a very good and sophisticated fire alarm system with
integrated fire hydrant and lirehouse arrangementwith carbon dioxide tire extinguisher, dry powder and sand
buckec The company.lso strictly follows the laid down regulations for marketing the products and thereiore
does not foresee any problems in doing the business,

ii) Polidcal Risks: Bangladesh is prone to serious unrest ln the polttical condition which produces Strikc, Road-
Block and Domestic Teror Attacks in Bangladesh could increase over the coming months. ttis could have an
adverse impact on tlte country's economic growti prospecs as investors, expatriates. afid tourists may be
deterred. During the last forty perlods of post-independence period, Bangladesh has gone through a varicg'of
political situations. At present political situauon is much stable in the country as the oppositiorist not rnuch
active in the field. l,ast democradc national assembly election and local council polls are instdnces of peaceful
political situation in Bangladesh.
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Notcs Particulars Amount in't'aka
30-lun-2023 30-lun-?,O22.

3.OO Preprty, plrot rnd Equlpmentl Th 3,g10,3816g0

This is made up as follows:
Cost
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Adlustment/Disposal during tlre year
Closlrrg Balance

Revalcetlon
Opening Balance
Adiustment due to revaluation during tbeye*r
Oostng Balance

Totat Cost & Reyaluadon
Dcpreclatloo
Opening Balance
Charged During the y,ear
Adlusunent During the year
Closlng Balaace

Writtarr l]osn Velut

3.Ol tntengtble Asrers: Tk S5OOO0

This is made up as follows:
Cost
Opening Balrnce
Total Cort
DcprcctetloD
Opening Balance
Chargad dur,ng the year
Closlng Balance
Written Dowrr yalue

4.0O Capltal Wor* la progr*se ; Tk 611,665,7j9
This is made up as Iollows:

Opening Batance
Add: Addition during tie yerr
Construction ofnew utilily and engineering bulldtng
Refurbishment of ctphalosporin uiit
Warchouse conrtrucdon

Add: lnterest Cepltallzed:
lnterest on Term Loan
Lcss: Capitallzed durlng the year
Captallzed in Factory Auilding-
Ckrslqg Balance

S.0O Rlghtof-UrcAsretTk 2o7,10g,4gs

This is made up as follows:

Cost

Opening ltalance
Add: Addjtion durlng the year
Less: Adrustment durihg the year
Closlng Balaace

Depreciation
Oprnlng Balance
Charge during the year
Less: Adiusnnent during the year
Closing Balance

2,101,72+,273
549,247,630

1,544,433,709
s57.290,503

2,701,724.213

7,966.271,632 t,966,271,632

1,966,27t,632 1

646,158.480
160,703,3 t 6

540,3S5,659
10s,777,821

805,861.796 646,t -58.480

3,810.38r ,680

1,1 00,000 1,100,000
l, 1,100.000

330,000 110,r)00

330.000

-*".--Joio09_

.t03,007,S34 IS9,O3S,ZS0

914,317,784

525,000

!1e"',0:?14'!l {s11'83s'2sol
____-e!5665,?ee ___lg3"0

493,2?0,381
52,572,411

s4s,a42,791

289,251,392
49,482,916

+90,163,324
{,601,000

f 1.493.943l
493,270sal

230,419,330
60,063.527
( 1.231.{6-5 )

-

289,251.392
204,018.e8q

-. 

--, 
u/rinon

1"4"
Pr*_?t_:lonrtd Shatiq

x,,l[Hr#flflffiiJr,r.
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Notcs Particulars

(46,800,998t

During the year Total Unredlzed 6atn/(loss) from Sale of Marketeblc Searities rs Tk 46,800,9981-

7.00 Inventoriesr Tk 1,10,*,7!X).039

Tlis is rneda-up as follows:

Rar,e Materisl
Packing Material
Flnished Goods
Work-in-Process
Printcd & Clfled Promational Stock
Total

6.00 I nvastmcnt ln Marketabtc Securltles (Falr Vatue): Tk I 62,61 9,914

This is made-up as follows:

Total Market Value Securities
Total Cost of Marketable Securiries
Unrealized 6alnl{Loss)

Trade Receivables-Local Sales

Trade Recelvables-Erport Sales

Receivable for Flxport Cash Incentive
Dividend Receivable
lnterest Receivable on FDR

Tolal

Accounts Recelvable Ageing :

0 -3 Montls
3 - 6 Months
6-12 Months
> I Year
Total

Amount in Tak:r
30-1un"202.t 30-fun-2022

167,619,S:J4

214.420.832

378,750,941
I 13,S70,751
s08,935.3 13

96,348.{70
7,182,-S53

367,866,{3S
1*8,435,283
390,328.433

9fl,8r)9,121
3,706,S51

I.,104,799,039 l45,BZ3

i) Thc lnventory quantity can not be dlsclosed/ inserted lrere as some of ftrtcrirl contain in liter some are rn pteces some are in bor
and some are ln kg gram, miliaram, ton. liter and pcs.

ii) There ls ro damage goods item tn the tnventory list
iii) As pen ofloan cordilon all oithe company's lnventorJr ere ptcdg*d as securlty for toan finance ofthe company.

8.0O Tradc and Otdrer Rcetrnbles: Tk- 8{t1,236,63it

This is made-up as follours:

7t7,692,440
70,456,368
1?,665.36(r

209,960
't1, cnna t a,.Jv\t

-------jgt3l!.6t1-
Expon Receivablc as at 30 lune 2023 totsl t 658,471 has been translated @ Tlc 107 lverage spot rate and resultrng unraalized g;rin
of Th 4,241,{61 has been reported under 'FOREX Gain/loss Acount'.

578,153,342
r01.738,376
64,032,:t73
57.3 12.543

482,282.;to4
37,68,8.728
27.815,9{B

547,819,881

435,575,6s7
60,824,892
25,126,810

. - 25.058,462

Amount in Taka
37,688,728

510,098.652

801,236,634 5,+7.585.861

lnformetion about Accounts Rcceiv*hle as pcr requlrernenl undcr Schedulc Xl Pan t Para 4 of tfie Ccmpanles Act I 994.

Partlculars Amount in Taka
Receivable considered good tn respect of which the company Ls fully
secured

70,456,368

Accounts receivable considered good for which the company holds
no security other than the deb'tor personal security.

730,784,266

Accounts r*ct'ivable considered doubtful or bad

Accounts receivable due by directors or other officers of the
company or any of them either severally or iointly with any other
person or debt due by firms or private companies respectively in
which any director is a partner or a director or a member to be
separately slated

Accounts receivahle due by common management
The mardmum amount of receivable due by any director or other
ollicer ofthe company.

Debtors have been starcd the courss of business.
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Notes Particrlars Amount in Taka
30.fun-2023 I I s0-run-2022

9.oo Advances, Dcporlts sld Prep.ymenBt Tk 2,J,26,+59,714

Thls is madc.up as follows:

Advance for Suppliers [Others)
Advance for RawlPacking Purchase
LC Margil for Raw Material
VAT paid on Finished Goods
Sccurity Money
Prefnid lnsurance
Pre-lPO Expenses
Advance against Lease for Vehicles
Advance against Rent Sales Center
Advance against Customs Duty
Advance Income Tax (Note:9.9!]
Advance for Capial Expense
LC Margin for Capital Gcods
Total

9.01 Adyanct lncomc Tlr: Tk. Igg,945,606
'l'his is rnade-up *s foltows:

Op€ning Balance
Addltion durlng thlr yean

TDS at lmport Stagc (u/s 53,
Dcducted at $ource from Export proceed {u/s 53)
Deposited at rhe time ofVehiclc Registrarion (AIT) {u/s 638)
Deducted from lnsritutional Sales (u/s 52)
Deducted honr Toll Bill (u/s 52A)
Doducted from Bank lnterest (u/s S3F)
Dedur.ted from Dividend lnconre (U/s S,[)
Deducted from Export Cash tncentjve proceed 

{urls S3F)
Advance Tax Patd U/s 64 for Ay 2O22-23
Paid for Assessment year ZAZ3-24
Paid for Assessment year 2020-2 I

Total

lnformation about Advances
Companles Act 1994.

Detrtors have been at therr

1O.O0 Goods in Transtt: Tk. 3 I 5,992,96g

35,273.260
132.829.1 04

9,288,214
170,r +3,059

6,853,594
952,979

5.650,000

20,072,888
388,945,606

1,195,276,727
161..174,349

80,074,638
92,932,529
36,033,000

13 1.679,055
6,853,594
2,59+,925

11,893,782
t,222,534
6,113,460

498,300
287,948,49A

382,988,25s
163,636,897

2.1 ,774

287,948,490
100,997,116

71,020,637
2,023,049
2,705,65S
2,762,666

3?8,68?
423.114

3,806,300

15,000,000

777,6?9,27 4
11o,269,216

66,058,521

L24A,2e8
2,870,500

\985,A22
11,290

335,566
652,816

1,599,000
34,000.000

2e7,9,18,490

Depo:glts & Prepayments as per Requirement under schedule xr part r para 6 of the

value, are accrued the of business.

Amount in Taka

1,204,469,458

31 s,992,968 67
Coods in tansit c0nsist of raw meterials and packing materials under shipment as on 30 fune 2023.
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Amount ln Taka

2,126,459,774

is

i) Advance. deposits & prepayment

Advance, deposits & prepa!'rnent good for which conrpany holds

Tht'nraximum amnunt due by directors or

Advaiv) ucrr, &deposlts tlucpr€payment directors orby of the
t)r them eitherany or withscverally jointly other orany person Advance,

dueprcpayment otfirmsby private inconrpanies whichrespectively any
a orrtnt r aFa tlirector or member

otlicers of the company at any

v) Advance, deposits & prepayment due by companies under same management.

good and in respect of which

bad
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Notes Particulars
30-I 1.O0 and Cash 440,

This is made-up as follows:

Carh at Bank
famuna Bank Ltd., Rupshi Br. A/c. 1661
Puball Bank Ltd., Dhaka Stadium Ar. A/c 4?3
Soufheast Bank Ltd., Corporate Br. CD AIC No.64B
Southeast Bank l,td., Corporate Br. CD A,lC No 7614
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd., Local Oflice, CD A/C No.9Si
Sonali Bank Lrd.. Cusroms House Br- A/c 379
Sonali Bank Ltd., Customs House tsrA/c 37g
AI Arafah tslami Bank Lrd., Vlp Road Br. A/c-7189
Al Arafah lslami Bank l.rd., tflp Road Br. ERQ A/c-46
Al Arafah lslamr Bank Lrd., 14P Road BT.DAD A./c,4rt
United Conrmercial Bank Ltd., Gulshan Br.. A/c.00l l
United Commercial Bank Ltd, Gulshan Br. A/c-00S5
United Commercial Hank Ltd- SND A.C-162
Dhaka Eank [,ttl., Eanani Br. A/c-ZA3Zl
NRBC Bank Lrd., Gulshan Br..$ND 033
Shimento Bank Ltd.Corp. Br., CD-012
Cnmmunity Bank BO Ltd.-g101
Bengal Commaroal Bank Corp Br,-1467
One Bank, Princrpal Br. A/c9942
Pubali Bank Ltd. Farrdpur Br. h./c-160
Pubali Bank l,td., MynrensinghBr." Alc294
Pubali Bank Ltd., Dargagate Br. A./c-lZS
Pubali Bank Ltd., Kamalpur Br., A/c-25303
Pubali Bank Ltd., Maizdee Court Br. A,/c-840
Pubali Bank Ltd., Momln Road Br, A./c-8940
Southeast Bank l.td., Barisal Br. A./c-0Sl
Soutlreast Bank Ltd., tsogra Br, A./c"246
Southeast Eank Ltd., Comilla Br. A./c-044
Southeast Bank Ltd., Corporate tsr.A./c-8200
Southeast Bank Ltd,, Cox's Bezar Br. A/c,091
Southeast Bank Ltd-, Dinaipur Br.-A/c0144
Southeast Bank Ltd., fessore{SM8) Br. A./c-342
Southeast Bank l.td., foydevpur B*, h,lc-027
Southeast Banh Ltd., Khulna Br. A./c-9ZS
southeast Bank Ltd., Raishaht Br,A./c-ol*
Southeast Bank Ltd., Rangpur B r. A.lc-ZB4
Unitcd Commercial 8ank, Tangall A/c-4138
United Commircial Bank, Pabna A/c-8094
United Commercial Bank N'Gani Ac-10079
Standard Chartercd liank ltd- Gulshan Br. Ac-28001
Sout}east Bank l.td. Corporate Br. A/C-152000,000S9
United Commerclal Eank Ltd", Corporate Br., A./c-00283
United Commercial Bank Ltd,,.Corporatc Ar., A"/c-OO?$4
Unitcd Commercral Bank Ltd., Corporate Br.. A/c.00072
Standard Bank Ltd, Principal Br. Ac CD-00518

FDR rt IPDC AC-25213
United Commercial Bank Lrd., lp0 AIC-3209
United Commercial Bank Ltd. Ac-1971 (11% Cash Dividen{ 2023)
Cash ln Hand
Total

18

1,236,332
3.783.10?

107,375
6,852.161

1,737,550
5,010,864

807.934
7,136.884
2,384,I52
1,959,503
.+,760,908

{,110,034
92.239

425,432
3,280,849

9,147,47?
?,$41

45,345

1,362,248
703,965

8,t r 5,183
2,902,588

5,295
3,765

2,438,618
115,32S
?3,675
10.025

5,8I0,80{
2,35s

514,502
653,021
&?,281
784,9 r 1

834,948
202,372
607,?+4
587,A27
703.800

r,202,961
-s07.252
505,272

1,050,971
514,173
601.650
603,L27
607,517
649,934
399,948
100,908
457,126

1,848.31,1

281.508
31,{ 79

z 13,562
t10.22fr
?95,831

1.599
2.882

1,701,600
6,250

+06,061
305,364

I,0cr0,138
307,391
403,516
{96,386

1,161,740
1.1,{5

r,005,178
405,6i 2

sz.9s2.zs6
3.000,000

35 1,370,703
5,008.375

28,50e
3.000,000

The Bank Balances have been reconciled where neressary and were agreed with the balance as per bank statemcnts as on 30-06.
2023. cash in hand balance was duly certified by tte managcrnenL The b:lanc-e in AIBL ERQ A/c has been translated in Tk.l07.00
resulting in exr-hange gain ofTk t241,461/- as at 3O-06-2023.

a. The reconciliation ofbank balance has been performed and found ln order.
b. Cash in hand has been counted by the management at the period end.
c. The Bank Balances have been reconciled where ne'cessary and *,ere agrced with the balance as per bank statcments as on :10-0{i.
2023. Ca"h in hand balance was duly certified by the managemeat

Md.Abu lluruyraFCA
Chief Finansial Ofticer
\avana Pharmaccuticals Ltd

Drof, Dr. Jonaid Shallq
Managilng Dlrector

tlrvam P$nrmceutinls Lld.

@c\-/
toynrrlAbedin, ACS

ComPtnY Secre"3ry ,, r
lr] 'r, '" 'rr" "-. :-: : j: '! "

28,598,882 19,199,07q,.
440.930.216 66.+2?.38s



Notrs Particulars

12,00 Pald-upShare Tk. r,074,1 7

Amount in Taka
:lO.f un.2023 30-fun-2022

2,000,000,000 2,O00,000,000

802,301.500
802 ,301,500

As lt 30 rune 2022
Share Nos

This is made-up as follor+.s:
A.Authorizcd {hpltal:
200,000,000 Ordinary ShrresofTk. 1.0 each
B. Issued Subscribed & pald up Capltat;
80,2:J0.1 50 Ordinary Shares ofTk 10 each
Total

Mr. Anisuzzaman

1,074,162.170

__Je!!rLzg9_

4,0r4,010
7,237,230
4,014,010
?,894,891
4.81{,810
2,S00,000
2,500,000
2,642,64A
2,500,000

38,117.591
12.929,905
29,?89,154
?6.579,567

4,014.010
7,237,230
4,014,010
7,894,891
4,81{,810
2,500.000
2,.500.000
2.642.640
2,500.000

38,I t7,59i
4.055,000

19.879,102
8,27A.567
9.899.890

80.230.r 50

Professor l)r. Md, jonaid Shafiq
Mrs. lnrrana Zaman Chowdhury
Mrs. Masuma Parvtn
Dr. Zahara Rasul MD, CCFP
Mr. faved l&iserAlly
Llrs.'l'arana Ahmed
Dr. Sayeed Ahmed
Mr. Manzurul lslarn
General Shareholders
Total

Shareholding pattern of the Conrpany

Dirertor SSronsor
l,ocal lnstitute
Foreign Institute
Ccneral Shareholdcrs
Non-Rcsident Bangladeshi
Total

13.OO Shsre prcmium Tk,t48,12O,069
Opening Balance
Addition during the period
Lcss: Adjustrnent for tp0 Expenses
Total

The Company has issued 27,1g6$67
nos. of ordlnary shares issued for .

roo% 100% io-Ii

Chairman
Maneglng Dir?ctor
Director
Director
Director
Director
Drrector
Dlrector
Sponsor Dircctor
N/A

6.74%
3.74%
7.35%
4.4896
2.33%
2.33%
2.46%
2.33%

s96

9.2094

5%
9.84Va

6%
3.12%
3.12%
3.2.9Vo

3.12%

35,4996
12.04%
27.73%
24.74r9t

47.5196
s.05%

24.78%
10.32%

.. 12.34%loo%rc

478,139,330

nos- oforriinary sharcs through IPO for aggregating Tk. 750,000,000 , out of which 9,753.441Ehgible lnvestors (tils) and Employee & Othars at rhe t1lt-off price Tk. 34 and17,432,6?6 nos. of ordinary sharcs at discounted price Tlc 24 from the cut-off prlce t,e. Tlc 34 per share for General Public (GP)

renuining
including NRlts,

t 4,0O Rey.aluadon Rcrcrvc; Tlc f ,g,nS,29S,33S
This is made-up as followsi
0pening Balance
l.ess: Defcnrd T&x on Revrtuedon
Closlng Brlencc

15.00 Loan from Dlrcctorr: Tlc 3O,000,000
This is made-up rs follows:
Opening Balance
Closlng Baleacc

16.00 LeascLlebllldes fk 1,Z4,31:S,?ZZ
This is made-up ar follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Addition durlng the ycar for ROUA for vehlcle
Less: payment dudng tfie year
Closing Balence

16.01 Pdncipil payment due w,thln on€ year
16.02 Principat payment due within two io livc year

TolaI

1,9(16,271,b33
{l17.976.298r

t,966,27t.633

!,96(t,271,633

30,000,000

-*--i9809,900-
129,9?4,652
52,572,411

166.148,307
4,601.000

(40. s)
_-4,315,723

34,719,611 29,254,(146
72 100.

124,31 1

7f*"\o
v

A edin, ACS
5ecretary

Vo As at 30 lune 2023
Nanre Design.ltion 30-hrn-23 30-lun-22 Share Nos

Catqory of $hareholders 3O-fun-23 30-f un.22 OrdlnaryShares No.

orol, Dr' Jonald Shellq

'r.*llHltffi',J.,,0

M#Abu Huryra FCA
.Ctief Finaneiai Ofiiccr
\vrnr Phuarcar tiak l.tt

loynul

rrnaErutisa6 
Ltd,

42.1 r 2.559
80,230.1S0

-

(29.969.2611

_____gggqg6e_

Percenta



Notes l'orticula rs Amount in Takit
30.Jun-20?3 30-lun-?0'1217.O0 Long Loan:'l'k. ,652

This is made-up as follows:

AIBL Term Loan (HPSM Ind), VIP Road Br., Dhaka
AIBL Term Loan (HPSM RE) VtP Road Br., Dhaka
AIBL Term Loan (HPSM Machine) VIp Road Br., Dhaka
IPDC Term Loan,Gulshan Br., Dhaka
Pnme Bank Term Const
Prime Bank Term Loan-Procurment

Total

17.01 Payment due within om year
17.O2 Payment due wirhin two to four year

Total

65.050.145
18,877.507
19,770,000
5.020.000

86,e08,171

45,642,807
14,156,036
22.808.ete

515,942

18,090,344 ?8,1,t5,222
141,390,720',308

17,652

18.00

18.01

19.00

Deferred Tex Llabllltyr TIL 169,610,+74
fiis is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Additlon during thc ycan
Deferred Tax on PPE and ROUA
Deferred Tax on Revaluation
Closlng Ealance

Less: Defcrcd Tax Asset {ilote 18.01)
Net Defrrred Tax Liability Balonce

Deferred Tu Asset: Th- l?,528,7 7 3
This is made up as follows:

Opening Balance

Addltlonl(Adl) durlng thc ycar
Deferred Tax on Lelse Uability
Deferred Tar on Cratuity
Deferred Tax on Broken Damage Explred Coods
Oeferred Tax on FVOCI
Deferred Tax on Provlsion for Bad Debts

CloslngBalance

Brcakup of Closing DT/I:
Deferred Tax on Lease Liability
Deferred Tax on Cratuity
Deferred Tax on Broken Damage Expired Goods
Deferred Tax on FVOCI
Deferrzd Tax on Pmvision for Bed Debts

Total

Shon Term Loan: Tk. ,t O66,050,635
This is made-up *s follolvr

Bank Overdraft
LTR. UPAS Loan
Time Loan
Margin Loan for Invesunent ln Securities
Total

59,415,004

t7,750,8291

{8,740,390

10,67 4,614
7,97 6,29&

169,5,40,474 r 5,00.1

t7,s2a,773 17.052.502
t52,ttt,70t 42.36?.50:2

1?,052.502 2(!.48H,1 H5

11,528,773 11 ,052,502

s42,724
9,9{r6,8S1

715,345
4,680,100
't".623.753

7+6.245
13,62{r,35$

760,t40

1,919.7rJ I

7,52A,773

1,826.94t,462
1,356,348,238

764,284,263
118,476,671

1,244,5?7,rzi
864,90{,419
264,500,000
108.1 24,344

2,482,05 5,8!rtr

The above balances were in agreenrettt with the balancr as per respcctive bank statement as on 30-06-2023. provision is kcpt as
per matching principal.

20

q lFr loynul Abedln,
@,

AC5
Md-Abu Hruryru FCA
Chief Finaneial Officer
\rvrm Pharmaccuticak t rrl

[203,5e: J

(3,559.s04)

{+4,795}
.t,680,10s

7,

(1,458,?02)

{2.10s.71 I }
121,494

Prot Dr, Jonrld Shaflq

N.,ll3?igllflgffi,g?J*

ComPanY Slcret!rY
ru.rr-r* i'n",moE! etiFr l't' !'tC

108,717,652

17,O52,5O2



Amount in TakaNotes Particulars
30-fun-2023 3O-fun-?022

20.00 'l'rade Tlc 731,095,268

20.01

This is made-up as follolr,s:

Trade & Other Payables
Salary Payables
VAT Payabh
Payable Audit Fee

Payable for Otber Supplies
Payable Dirr.ctor Remuneration
Payable-Sales Center Rent
Payable for Utility
Provislon for Gratuity (Hote: 20.01)
Provision for Bad Debt [Nore: 20"02)
Provision for Broken. Damage & Expiry (Not* 20.83)
Proyision for tncome Tax (Note; 20.04)
Provi.sion for W,P,P.F {Horei 20.05)
lntere$t Payable on Short Term Loan (Norer 20.06)
Interest Payable on Term Loan
lnterest Payable on Lease Liability
I{ithholdtng Tar Payable
Payable for Capltal Expens€
Total

Provlslon for Grahrity: Tk. 49,$g4,ZS7
l'his is made-up as fotlows:

Opening Balance
Provision made durlng the period
Less: Paid during the period
Total

20,02 Provlslon fur Bed Dcbb TIG 9,119,763

This is made.up.s follows:

OpeninE Balance
Provision m{ds d$rin[ the ycar {0.1% of Locd Sales}
Less: Adiusted during the year
Total

20.03 Provl*lon fur Brrke& Drur*. & Explry: Tk 3,5?6,728
Thls is made-up as follows:

Opening Balance
Provision mtde dunng the period
Less: Adiustnrent durihg thc p€riod
?otaI

2O.O4 Provlfton br tacooe Ta* Tlc 3.i5,{27.56.t

Thls is made-up as follows:

Openirqg Balance
Prcvislon mede durtng this period [Ann*.C)
Total

20.05 Provision br W.p.p.p: Tlc 21,18i2,9i37

This is mrdg.up ar follows:

Opening Ealance
Add: Prordston made previous year
Add: Prsvlslon mede durlng theyear
Less: Paid to WppF a.c for Ay ZOZO-ZI to t,abour Welf.rc Fund
Less: Paid to WppF a.c for Ay ZAZT-ZZ to Lahour Welfare Fund
l,ess: P*id to l,llppr a.c for Ay 2020_21 to WppF
l.essr Paid to lffppF ac for Ay 2020-21 to WppF

44,462,827
12,879,A83
51.000,909

287.500
686,960
795,000
789,r03

2,706,289
19,83+.25?

8,1 18,763
3,576,725

345,177,564
22,487,t)37

155,504.381
1,936,131

42.653,518
32,623,081
58,614.557

230,000
600.490
750,000
860,827

3,261,06s
49,550,383

6,980.950
2,764,146

245,110,056
18,916,683
76.553,448

1,002,7v3
2,999,634

245,211
3,{25,802

1,878,851
28,572,988

73t.O95.268

49,550,383
r 2,883,873

(12,600,000)

+2,O23

s2,+40,223
24,886,161

(77,776,A00'l

6,375,083
,+,582,302

{3,976,436)
6.980-9sO

6t(
2loynulAbedin, ACS

company secreta ry

6,980.950
s,472,129

7.,764.t46
7.815.1?4

7,81

2,128,819

1,653,138

245,1 10,056 141.435,969

18,916,583
672,614

22,48?,937

(19,s89,297)

25,378.539

19,589,296
( 1,093,0s2)
(1,512.063)
(9,837,468)

(13.608,569)

Ohaka

Less: parfo WppF a.c for Ay 2OZZ-21 to WppF

4.* fl
Frot. Df Jonald Shafiq v{d Abu Aursyra FCA

^r,,ll3Hr*93ffift,' .:1*:,rffi#ffi Navanc Phermeco14ti c.lr ftd.

49,43!!257 49,550,383



Note$ Partieulars

24.O7

20.o8

Amount in'l'aka
3O.1un.2023 30-Jun-2022

20.06 lntcrest Payable on ShortTerm Loan

lntcrest Payable on Term Loan

AIBL-HPSll il:chlur
Opening Ealance
Add: Charge during the year
Less : Payment during the year
Closlng Balance

lnterest Capitdlized Payable on Tcrm loan
AIBL-HPSil lndustrial
Opcning Balance
Add: Charge during the period
Less : Payment during the period
Closhg Balance

AIBL.HPSH NE

Opening Balance
Addr Charge during the Period
Less : Payment during the Period
Clcslng Balance

lnterest Payable on Leasc Liablllty

IPDC
Opening Ealance
Add: Charge during the perlod
Less : Payment during thr period
Closlng Balance

IDLC
Opening Balance
Add: Charge during the period
Less : Payment during the pedod
Closing Balance

AIBL-Transport
Opening Balance
Add: Charge during the period
Less : Payment during the perlod
Cloclng Balance

Lease Llabilityon ROUA (Reatal agreemsntl
Oponing Balance
Add: Charge during the period
L€ss : Payment during the period
Closlng Balancc

Sales: Tk. 5,706,161,072
This is made-up as follows:

Local Sales Human Health
Export Sales
Local Sales Anlmal Health
Gross salcs
Less: Value Added Tax (VAT)
Net sales

Total
Sales cornprises pharmaceutical formulation products of rlous therapeutie
The quandty sold under differrnt hroad catcgories are as follows:

22

155.604,381

1,936,131

1,002,773
2,537,495

(1,603,s4r)

76,553,448

1,4O2,173

304,878
1,614,685

t917,390)
_1-9.!6Jll_ _______ r !!!_!:1

6,995,778

+,639,872
r.891,410

(6,s31,282)

2,300,000
9,433.685

{7.093.813 )

4,639,47't

2,355,906
993,3*7

(3.349.2s3)

20.09

21.00

136,322
2,095,555

t2,231.8771

1.500,000
(1.s00,0s0.}

3,125.96:J

{2.9n9.6.1t )

t36,322

2,863,312
3,s13.312

(6.376,6241

133,815

f1 33.8 1sr
943,956

[943,9$6)

4*,
Prof. Dr. Jonaid Shafiq

Managlng Dlrsctor
\rnm Phrmrceuti:als Ltd.

4.376,138,837
t7$,4$4,4i4

1,029,949,8l3

952.150.384
s,s82,493,t24

823,786,600

5,706,161,022 4.758,706,52+
calegorie$ in different dosage fgnnsand strcngths-

6rr
loynuyAbedin, ACS

,,,,," :: ?;:x ::I:,,ff r,,.,r.

-_-**A9SJj]SU* 4,758,7A6,s24

a. Sales figure is presented on net ofVAT tn the statement of profit or toss and other comprehensiw lncome.
b' sales has increased due to strong branding marketing and improved economic condition.
Brealup ofNet Turnovcr
Local Sales Human Healtlr Divislon 4,390,425,096
Export Sales 84,032,380
Local Sales Animal Health Division 1,091,?03.556

3,596.176.805
176,4$4,4?4
986.1 15,244

1

3,513,31?

t
234,03?,380

sl"i*flffi#
\ay&r Pharmacarthals Ltrl

T orirr:rsol

| :,sz r.ozr 
I

| { r,901,4171|
2,355,906

F



Notcs Particulars Amount in Taka
30-lun-2023 I 30-lun-2022

22.OO

22.Ot

Cost ofSaler: Tlc 3.09?,13O,517
This is made-up as follnws:

Raw Material Consumption {Note No: 22.01)
Packrng Materlal Consumption (Note No: 22,02)
fa*ory Expenses (Note No:22.03)
Total Matrur:r6turlng Cost
Opening Stock Work-ln-Proeess
Closing Stock Work-ln-Process
Cost 0f Produrtlolr
Opening Stock Fintshed 0oods
Finished goods n rllebl€ for sale
Cost of Physician Sample transferred to Marketing Exp.
Cost ol Bonus Product transferred to Marketing Exp.
Ckrsing Stock Flni-rhed Goods
Cost ofGoods Sold

Raw Matorlal Cousumpdon: Tk Z,AAO,WhG,IZ?

This is made-up as follor*'s:

0penihg Stock of Raw Materials
Add; Purchase durlng the year
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materiats
Total

2,000,a96,477
789,207,436
475,075,834

L,614,976,476
672,609,153
402,739,043

2,694324,672
90,459,9r4

3,264,379,697
98,809,121

(96,348,47A1 1l
3,266,84O,348

390,328,433
2,681,975,465

365,136,224
3,047,111,690

{s0,317,662',}
(2O,3:,0,744)

{390,328,433.}

3,657,16A,781

{29,960,189)
(21,141,761)

936,3 13)
3,097,t30,517 2.586.134.8S2

367,866,435
2,0r0,990,933

252,923,665
7,729,919,246

760.941',t s)

22.02 Packing Metcrlol Consumpdoa: Tk 7g9,2,07,416

This is matle-up as follows:

Opening Stock of packing Materiats
Add: Purchase during the year

. Less: Closing Stock of packing Materiats
Total

22.O3 Factory Erp€orcs: Tk, +ZS,OZS,834
This is madc-up as follows:

Salary & Allowance
Fesuval Bontrs
Contriburion to provldent Fund
Holiday Allowance & Overilme
Cylinder Expenses
Diesel for generator
Electricity Bill
gntertainment

Renewal Feos
Fees & Forms
lnsurance Premium-Fire & Burglary
Gas Bill
Gmup Insurance premlum

Laboratory Chemlcals
Medical Expenses
Newspaper & periodicals

Repair& Malntenance
Medical Waste Managernent Expen$e
Sanitation Expense
Spare Parts for machinery
Depreciation on ppE & ROUA
Mobile Telephone Bilt
StaffQuarter rent
Rent for Depot
Stationery
Subsidy on Canteen
Conveyance
Uniform & Liveries
Staff Transnort ($sr

.4"46
Frcl,0r. Jontld thrflq

tlmrolno Dlndor}hnrPrifierh8UA

148,43S,283
?s4,342.9t5

7,614.976.476

90,015.4s5
731,O28,9t 1

( 148.435.283 )

672.609.1s3
l1 3,570,761 I

21,t72,661
8,003,741

15,603,7?2
2,703,799
8,991,934

29,957,461
2,803,3 S I

200,7s3
660,910

2.527.750
?87,607
543,227

13.583.1{3
373,A24

1.675
1s,351.000

1,520,+52
4,305,+7?

2 1,131,109
115.804,591

812.984
7,376,844

333,2?2 
)

1

1,461,827
10,350,786

793,612
636.25O

3,609.

i

l

in, ACS
rretary
uricals [td.

L6S,+47,64?
13,020,963
7,700,17t

14,687,165
647,255

3,876,390
28,779,056

1,542,855
142,1 68
198,7+4

1p66,686
613,39S
281.518

9,724,071
25,172
4,878

7,2t7,435
540.550

\92A163
9,551,245

81,7t2.247
7S0,805 

I

1,35,+.21s

971,458
1,249,558
6,300,626

L40,233
666,345



Notes Particulars Amount in Taka
3O-lun-202:l 3O-lun-2022

2.344,870
200,668

7,030,767
125,877
301,950

6,700,231
4,686.998
1,915.124

2.017,943
219,78t
783,040
104,633
340,350

28,993,852
4,910,917
1.653.r38

Perol Oil & Lubncants
Vehicle-Toll & Levles
Vehicle Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Tax & Renewals
Land Revenue
Toll Charges (Contract Manufacturing)
Gratuity
Broken, Damaged & Expiry Expenses
Total _______lzEJz!,8!1_

23.OO Admlnistmffvc Expcnccs: Ttr" 203,270,825
Thls is made.up as follornrs:

Salaryand Allowanccs
Festlval Bonus
ConEibudon to Provident Fund
Cratuity
Audit Fe€s
Board Meeting fee
Audit Committee & NRC Mecfing Fee
Profession*l Fecs
Advertising Erytenses

Director's Remuneration
Elecddty Bill
Registration Fces and Renewal Fees
Foreign Tour Expenses
Depreciation on Rental Asset (Annex-ROUA)
Depreciation Other than Rental Asset (Annex-ppE)
Amortization on software
Newspaper: & Periodicals
Repair & Mainttnance
StarfTransport Cost
Senitation E:rpense
Stationery
lnternet Bill
Gardentng Expenses
Conveyance and Travclling
Holiday Allowance & Overdme
Entertainment
Gas Bill
Subscription Fee
Group lnsurance Prcmlum
lnsurance Premium Fire & Burglary
MobileTelephone Btll
Telephone
Veh icle Repair-Spar€ Parts
Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehlcle Tax& Renew-als
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubrlcants
lftar Bill
WASA
Subsidy on Canteen
Bad Debt Expense
Tralnlng Expenses
Other Expenses
Bank Charges
Bank Char8es-Expon
BO Charges, lntercst on Margn Lcan
Software $ervices
AGM & Related Costs
Security Servicet
Total

As per IFRS 16-Leascs oftice Rent for current year has bren presented under Depreciatlon.

24

@r

59,477,297
8,105,590
3,195,065
2.021,383

2ts7,500
649,000
148,500

7.,730,3r2
1,430,544

10,803,600
2.257.239
1,799,270

?0,970,14?.
8,681,137

15,62:t,r t)6
220,000

6,787
t,452,124
1,637,881
1,06t,155
3,104,514

520,243
147,987

1,17+,996
\74?,047
3,737,802

52,020
357,855

B5,OB5
162,:lr0

1,193,973
16,214

L,326,202
139,825
?76,541

3,319,832
28,350

517,776
959,827

5,472,729
27,330

8,843
8,9L9,724
3,96r,552

x1,363.581
127,349
379,184

52,597,300
s,026,221
2.514,012
8,823.757

230,000
655,500
120,750
586,{44
199,944

e,837,313

2,696,038
510.S30

4,488,246
12,429,319
10,513,008

220,000
21,00.f

2,709,674
t,625,902
1,105,51I
t,t49,s7.1

422,505
360,695
402,980

1.370,505
2,057,1{1

.19,210

277,122
85,085

162,?56
649,572
21,490

969,108
47,404

500,700
3,319,832

18,900
563,705
8e7,*26

4,582,302
35,698
r4,559

4.960,582
2,022,271
s,290,153

271,626

|."k"
-.ffi

Md-Abd Hurryil rcA
Chief Fiaaneiai ofricer
\ry&rptrra&auticabl,trt

loynul Abedin, ACS
.,, Lompanysecretary
i!avanr pharnzeceutlceh 

Ltd.

402.739.O+3



Notes Particulars
Amount in Taka

30-lun-2o23 :10-lun-2022

2,1.00 Selling & Expenses: Tlc 1,2? 0,897,444
This is made-up as followsl

Seleryand Allowances
Fertiviil Bollu$
Contribution to Provident Fund
lncentives
Gratuity
Stationery
Daily Etpenres for Fleld workers
Travelling and Conveyance
Bonus On Sales

Printed & Gifted Pmmotioral E:ipenses

Sample Expenses
Depreciation on PPE & ROUA

Product Expiry Replaement
Brand Devclopmcnt & Nsx, Product
Expoff Frelght Expen$es

Scientrfic Seminar
Meeting
Monrhly Regional Conference
Courier Service & Postage
Mohile Telephone Bill
Group lnsurance ltremium
lnsurance Premium Export
Registration Fee

Holiday Allowance & Overtlme
Tender Form
Day Celebration
Produrt Regi$tration Fec
Entertainment
Renewal Fees

Trarning Erpenses
Cenrpalgn Expenses
CSR & Soclety Conribudon
Advcrtisement & Sour.enir Expansc
Vehicles Repair-Spare Parts
Vehicle Perol Oil & Lubricants
Vehicle-Toll & l.evles
Vehrclc-Tax & Renewals
lftar Bill
Repair & Maintcnance
Softr,l'are Sewiccs
StaffTransport Cost
Subsidy on Cante€n
Foreign Tour Erp.
Prescnpdon Survcy Report Fee

Totrl

DistribEdoo Expenrcs: Tk- 390,226,793
This is made-up as follows:

Salary and Allowances
Festisal Eonus
Contribution to Pmvldent Fund
Repair & Maintsnance
Statlonery
Daily Expenses for Field workers
Holiday Allowance & Overtime
lnsurance Premium Fire & Burglary
Croup lnsuranco Prrmium
Depreciation on PPE & ROt A
Sales Cenrre Rent
Travelling and Conveyaace

17,005,982
6,656.015
7.041.241
5,902.831

67,969,665
4,723,209

686,623
275,125

59.533,0r9
19,843,346

693,691
934,450

561,404,907
73,935,197
29,396,459
42,202,709
3,761.931
*,?33,1 13

327.942,272
72,t26,152
21,14t,761
29,207,213
29,960,189
10.544,199
25,173.930

r?,15*,14b
4,466,745
+,390,628

14,1 15.377
4,616,016

735,127
17,447,874
t,2L7,787

730,911

1,750,t70
67,14?
51,600

1.833,691
3,836,034
1,868,901

454,400
1,557,528
1,444,661

450,000
2,+95,294
?,181.984
L,769,434

25,90S
179,858

935,050
1.5 

' 
6,525

1,910.637
806,382

6,990,047

529.084.0t0
41,648,649
28,986,577
61,186,025

6,909,412
4,008,318

227,099,471
3.120.817

20,330,744
?8,357,530
s0,317,662

9,2 r9,330
19,028,s22

3,384,990
4,192,254
8.703,185
2,804,000

507,727
15.149.579
1,205,787

888,932
2,442,945

7+,919
64,250

1,257,423
1,330,582
1.028.s70

143,750
1,261,6*r
2,123,220

304,503
2,302,327

880,888
1,061,598

54,320
458,237
48,988

651,254
1,437,Otz
1.834.628

7St,7t6
5,829,415

I __l-"3,21.l.$!_
?5,00

126,851,765 99,371,7LO
8,683,870
4,978.288
1.o24.763
4,586,773

41,482,845
3,672,229

454,715
347,939

32.562.443
14,508.586

270,384
514,285',#*1n.*.

n,,IlBHfl'llsBffifr'duo

Ioynul Abedin, ACS
,, -. ._.oTf .ny Secretary
I avana pharrneeestisals 

ttd.

tr
Md.Aly Huro,n FCA
Chief Finaneiai Ofrcer
\rvrar Pharnacarticrtr lal



Notes Particulars

Telephone Bill
Security Services
Etectriciry
Land Revenue
Gr.tuity
Drlver Allowance
Re-packing Exprnses
lnternet Bill
Gas Bill
Wasa Bill
Courier Service & Postage
Comutrtablts & Supplies
Mobile Telephone Bill
Rent-A-Car
Renewal Fees

Vehicle-Toll & Levies
Vehrcle-Tax & Rencwals
Vehlcles Repalr-Spare Parts
Vehicle Petrol Oil & Lubricants
Transfer & Other Charges
Total

26.00 Finance Expcnses: Tlc 23+,887,205
This is made-up as followsr
lnterest charged on Short term loan
lnterest on Term Loan
lnterest on Lease Finance (trf, T.l"oan lnt to TL Head]
Total

27.00 Other lncome/ (Loss): Tk -37,503,668

This is made-up as follows:

390.226.7A3

216,876,758
sA22.256

12,588,191

t70,411.?.44
18,315,690
lt.694.23+

234,447,205

Cash lncentiee
Bank lnterest
lntersst on FDR

Dividend lncome
Sale of Wastage
Toll lncome
FORD( Gain,/(loss)
Gain on disposal ofFA (Note 27.01)
Realized Gatn/(loss] from Sale ofMarketable Searrtdes
lncome from PF Contribution Forfeitur€
Totel

Gain on dlrposal ofFA
This Is madeup as follows:
Salc procced from FA disposed
Less: Wrltten Down Value
Total

7.0,872,421
2,865,916

180,000

2,789,s55
4,890,158

198,485
(33,379,891)

(4?,?97,510)
6.377.198

15,854,889
2,280,376

32,500
3,264,S91
5.058.678

92+,362

[93,979,209)
467,522

82,90:t,285
5,80 r.719

27.41

(37.503.6681 22,647,712

730.000
262,478
467,522

100,367,508
t8.227.O99\

92,140,408

28,0O Income Taxr Tk 92,14O,,tO8

" This ls made.up as follows:
Current year Tax
Deferred Tax Erpense/ (lncome)
Total
Detalls calculafion ofcutrent tax are shorqr ln Aanexute-C

26

.4-4"
Prof. Dr. Jonald Shaflg

Manaolno Orector
llrvam Plfirrfr ceutiqals Ltd

Vd.Abu Hurayra FCA
3hlef Finaneial Officer
'lavenr Plnrarcutielr lal.

@r
.loynulAbedin, ACS

Company _<ecretary
\avanq Phe rmaceuticals Ltd.

Anrount in Taka
3O-lun-2O23 30-lun-2O22

2,{ 13,561
2,836,015
7,r48,020

268,860
185,609
500,992

4,984,352
902,030

|,267,99+
8,742,386

402,948
5,050,748

644.809
5,627,27?

29,S51,400
57.S1s

7346
382,?10

6,124,290

10,108
378.t77

3,05+,724
21,786

4.242,O75
2,r82,288
6,891,276

232.S89
142,900
291,080

4,154,S04
654,696

1,387,238

1,005,795
3.655,984
1,833,539
6,182,107

19,482,513
140,432

1U

1



Ir ote-s Particulars in

Earnings attrlbutable to the Ordrnar-v Sharcholders
Number of Ordinary Sharcs
Eernlngs per Share (EpS)

356,943,2 15 274,AM,538

3.59 3.42

Rea'sons firr Doviation: tncrease in 2096 sales Revenue and Net profit 30gt resulted in the incrcment of Earnings Per Share as well
l{eighted Average Nunrber of Ordinary Shares OuLrtandingr The werghtcd average number of shares outstandingduring the year is the number ol ordinary shares outstanding at the

ordinary
beginning of the period, adiusred by the nurnber of ordinaryshrres issued durrng the year nrultrphcd by a rinre,weighted factor. The rime- weighted factor is the number of days that the sharesare outstanding as a proportion ofthe total number ofdays in the year (considering 190 days in a pcriod).

of Shares

Weighted n(},
Shares

80,230.150
16,400,141

2,783,564

99,413,855

29'o1 Dltution of Earnlngs Per share: No diluted carnings per shara is required to be rarcilreted for tlre period presenred as there wasno item issued bv the cs,pany, as such no scope for airroriirn"*r-i'r'inJ*" o*noa.

30.00 t{et Ariet Value (t{Ayl per Share

Total Asses
Lcss Totat LlabiliUes
l{et Asscts
Numbcr of Ordinary Shares
f.let Asset Value fI{AV) per S,harr

Reasons for Deviadon: NAV i-s decreosed. due

3 1.00 ilet Operadng Cash Flow pcr Share {r*OCffS}

Nct Cash Generated from Opcraflng ActivitiesNutnber of Orrtinan, Shar6i
Het Operatlng Cash Ftow per Share [NOCFpq

Reasons for Dcvlationl
supplier bills and increase

to increase ofnunrber ofordinary shares during the year,

93,

Despite increase of business volurne NOCFpS ls derreased due to
number ofshare issue.

1.80

increase a payment of outstanding

&(
l1i.:.;',i.1-.:,jn. 

f,CS
.'.,.j,-I._:l:y

.. ,, *, .1,;,t _.. -...i,:, 
, , n

Date of Allotment Ordloery Shares
Nos Wclghted no" days

100%

Calculation

80.230,1 50
Shares sl )

1

258
255

[2 3, 20 l. 7.50.2 58/3 6s)te/10/iozz.-.-...-
3,984,3r7

Balancc as on 30-06.2023 ro7,416,?1?

1

f"*
q

##ffitr

1,984.,377.255/Z(rSl

____2.4q_

-ffi
tlrnna



32,OO n.l# Prrty DfrdGurc
fh* mm d the rlrted pord{s trtuF f, tr n;lctioo md ttsir rtspa.dvc Frlod ond bnlantt he!.a bsn *t Nt ln mrd.me rridr tlre proyirio6 d, pi6 tsD&'locofr or?mtioo Bctlryetn f,elrttd Prnlx of lAs 2{ 'r.l&d Prrtybisclo3urc's. Tk co[pany tn norml cours of bu*{||s errl€d ut tEns(tions srEtr i..lrc ryltb foloyttq d.H prrris;

farm oI tlF nd.hd ?dy tcLltoBtlp
L.tE ef $*LilY $ .l I

,cly l0?l
Trc6iotr

lEry?Z-luF23 lrnr illi i

'i

lEnelrEnie$

200,{xt0

e30,000
I _!1,1.(|ir8

l{r lnru Za*n Clmdhs
I- gr.r--D-J-

rrd l_?c

Oi6d 86.d F(
86rd fe

Mt Mdumrud Bul llersn lC5

Mr irdFrod.trt Diffitr
rn CksJhury

\' ,... .,. i..... A0ditc@ le
Dl'te

',, 1' '.,,i|-.:ir  : .. I ,

As prr Pen-17, IAS 24: An .ntiry sh:ll dilelorc koy mnagermnt prroonncl smp! nstion irt totnl ltld for clch of rhc following beneflts,
(r) Short-lcrm Employec B.n€lits

Oe$l8nrtlofi PrrticulrB I'ra nsnqtl on
during dr€ p0riod

OutJt{ndlhg 15 on
30-{16-!o23Nnnre

Dr. lqld Sh.rh

S.yed A$@d

tOr*r Alt D1E ttr
Lmr.doi

Borrd [ccrlnt FGe; During thc ptnod from ol-or'2022 to 3o.o620e3. thffe were 12 m's txsrd mrting hcld. Tht arEndan e status ol all the nre,tin6 ir ssfollom;
Nam! of Dlrtrtor't

Mt. Antruahrs Chowrlhtr^,
Deslgr:tlotr Irkr Xo't o atltr{ Tr&r
Ctsimrn s.5{r0

Mr*oslne ltiMor 5.5rI0 l't
Uir€tor
Dirfltor

5,500

2

5lm
sJoo

Sayctd Ahmcd
5 Sllo ti

Hr. Xhondak?r s.bbir Iniiepeornt Drrd trr
t,

----*----630s9_Audit commitree Meetrn8 F*: During rh" period from 0l.oz.2$z? l0 3&06,2023. therc wcrc ,+ n{,t A$dir Committ(c Merting held. Thc aurndanrc sriltu$ fli,1llthc ir is {ollos

Nomimti,on lnd RemunrdlioB Comilittcc Fco:
mefting hcld.

During thtpcrlod frum 0l-07-?0Za to 3&(F20!3. ttrcre sR I tlo's Nomtmrjon and Remuarrraiun Comniurc

(b) Not Feld rry Pcst*mployee bratfi*
( c) Nat peH eny Othcr lorg t$rm bercflb
{d} Not Blld .nyTeminadon b(nents
(r) Not p.id tnyShare-bascd prgn*nt

StrO CostltrgcrltArsrt'

T}src wrs rx, ontln[ent astj a$ tt 30 Jum 2023.

6fr
loynulAbedin, ACS

Ccmpany Secretary
'{avane Phe rmeccuticelr [td.

/*k
Abuud. FCA

Oflicerlhief
,hv&r

llrD. or lrlr.dor't Ilc rlr:nrt lo n Trki
Mr Xhonilrk.r Srbbi.
Ms tmEE hrun Chdwdhuru

(Jltrrm.til 4 5.5oo .t

Mcmh.r 5500

{ 4
fr..'Z.hrE Rel MD CCF?
Hm T.r.M Ahhdl 4 .l

Memher 4 5.50u ll I

N.E! ot Dlrtrtor'r
Ht Mr)hts6d rttl llk(1. !'aq

0sieo.t&rn Ho"a o rtrtlE trkr No'r ofitertlng
ChJim.n I t i{!ir'lr. Mohimm.d 8ul lt3ssf, F'CS

,li. lsrtra TrrMn Cho*dhrru f,lemhsr I s fixr I
I i irilr

Dr Zrhe lku
1

r. Z.he ,(sul ltD cl;FP
cTroAh6.d Memhar I

Prof. Dr, Jonqld Shatlq

n.,llfiH0Jll$8frfi''J"o

l8

w.

Mh. l4,sm P.Mn
Dr fuh.r. REul MD ffFF
Mt hv.d ftror Allw



3+.OO (onrlngsnr Lkblltty

35.40 Ltrl*rttonPrndhs

1. For |ioD-nnymrrfi of V*T whith d*e hgal rxprrB $.ttn$r*d co*t k Tt {0,000,000,/-^ k her hqcn *t*tcd hy fiigh cmrt tilt z7-w-zoz3. h hs ber procming
. [qr tire ertsr$ian,
3. VAT drnnad pf Th, 31,9{t?.6$a.1?l- firAnimal }l3rl& Product- "Plsri Pr.ilif.l. wesEyd Ly liigt frurt6h 1,{-01-2016 untll liml rrdtctof crprt.

3, Demind for Nan'pi)rm$t af YAT & intc|fsr to ttts rxtcnrto 1"h &666,?39,22 b), Customs lixcise & YAT Comrdssl$trcratr Dhtkl (f*$) ryrfft t{.v.H H*.lth
Crr{ prst audit rf,poflF. lt hs bsrn strrri hy High Coun til 3O.08.U 0?3. lt bas born FrocrEsing for dm cne ntion.

{. lnlerffto, Tlc {815,23?.68 h.r bee} raru-d tluc arrhc uatlm}yp*yrnentcfV0$ D*ramd by !{*am Pharmacsuticats l,td. to LTU YA? {r*mfuly ISIT trr }unt
2019. ProcesinS for final seulem{nt
5. A pe$don is llled rvtth Hlgh court.siirr urreeroptk dgra*nd dTL 3032?5$i by lncmc ?rx Tribmal ulo 83(:)/i561159 for iY 2015-16 tl r msnthl-

5. /tr petitisn ha* been filud *ith |ugq f,illa ludg* Court of Xarayrngaai for rfflsiming 30 decimal la*d opJro*ik of FactotT rt Rupshi Rupf;nni. l: is expeLlrai ro

be frvnmhtr.
()pcratlng J$lhefliJ
{ i} 8n$is t(tr segmetrtrti(!R
The Cruu* iias tlr followinq

erortlttlr 5egmcntr ()p.rat i{r11

1. Hunun Health ilanqfacturing, ilrarlcting rnd ltlliBg ol phi.mn{iBtifnl produ(s ir hom ,nd abruad

3 Vf,trnnJr-y Itlanufarturing mrlctin& di$trit uling end xllin6 ofveterimry, Jxuttry and fisheries praducts.

Oper*tin6 mu ilr oi two sa8ttr*nh rr mgxkrly rcvicrrd by th€ t{srrging diHtor ard bcrr{ m*mb{rs to mil€ drrisi,$rt .bout ne3ouffes t6 be ,llffitrd to
th* r*gmelrr anrl ro a{se}i iL! pu{srrumr ard for vhlch dlstrtc f,mmid lnfortnrtion ls r*:ihblc,

lnformstlon rslaM to sa{h rgFortabls sgmsnt Is st out beloxr. Se$$ent profit befors trx is llsed to m*alure Frtorriuncc bruurt rn:na*em$t bolieve3 thrt
thi! inlilrfildon ic drc m$t mlrvrnr in *alu*ingtjle rwuhs of thn re$p€ct E 5s8tll*rB fshd"e& othrre$Sdss thrtoperr$ ln the !a'tr{ irdusfierl

Pirdculrrs
:lo l[h. ?O?3

Humrr! Heelth Y€tcrinery

Extcroal revlnue
lntr*"$*gment mmn*e
SegErent ncrallur
DcFrceialicn & rtnortizitim
Operalir}E expcrEe
Fin*n{e ff*ls,/ {itrcrnr} & I{PPF
lErgmcnr frorlr/(lorrl hrfnfr rrx
lDem t l srPte
froft.ftcr Ter

5.3fl8391J31 t,?69,er9,975

36r,+11.237 8S32S,88e

$,3$SJ{ri3r
t?0276.A76

1.50{1.80{.8{5
178.+S03*'

1,2S9.r19,97S
39,977.184

35r1,235,137
41.903,3?7

74566.742 17.506.670

--jft&8t.rr,- ----6Z8XratL
Parlimlem

EKcmal m'enuc
lntra-tegmertt rsenu.
Sr$lEent NsYeRB"
0epeiation & rmrtifition
Opereiins axlsfrrd
Fimrce (sts/ {insmr} & WPPr
S"Snr€r* frentl(}'t*) txf*ra rax
lncoms tal rrpensE
Front *A€r T.x

35.01 BlakGulrlrtrc o8 bchrttoftbc.!{E roy Brot|4&l !yIdlrtrl$r8*nl$;
l. Al-Ar*fah lrlami Smk Ltmitrd YIP BBd Sremlr.Tlc 7,520.l$fl-

36,S0 Ttre dl*drfilrc t.hutts fs Sdrrd*r XI, F.rt ll. P.rr $, d f ? of tbr f,omF.d*r Lt, 19fl
16.S1 Dtrdof,rrF.r pcr nlt{ln rkrt of tretlduk Xl,prrtll. llo6.5 cf prra 3l

36.0? Atgmgared amount of Nrmqnaradort, Fecrl Salary * Wrgcf of rBtploysf3 ars givcD balory:

36.O3 l$ Psr rqrir(mrnl XI, part pefe

*.5525a33r 1 1029.9,*9.813

,r,ss?,5+33 r r
13{395.3r)4

1,291Js4,sil

1,02r.9.r9,8r3
30,518rr3

292.r?,4,442
+4.76e177le7E5,6-g9q_

3I9.$O2"836 72,2Ar,O81
96.053.5e1 2L,73A,793

*__2,2,r.*4e3!r- **=*JSIr&a***

$ahrim a*dAllowancx 765,44?,b17

a$ 2$22.^
6 6Ea

36.0* Disdaru.e ar per rcqulrtBrctrl ofSrhedrl! Xl, part ,1. Filra 3 (d) tll: 8dr+, H*tcrirls Com&nredl

Prcl. Dr. thrflq
loyilul Aberlin, ACs

CcnlfanySecreta .Y

llavam
Dlnctor

Ltd.

tlavarn Phamacarticalr rVavan a Pharmacauti cals Ltd



36.05 Producllon C.p:$lly and lJtlh?ntion

37,00 Dlsclosurc of Sr.dule Xl, part-ll. P.r.,l:
The or rude t}e fiuncial tu the din:aoro,

38.OO Remcllietlon of Cash Rilt{i from OpcrstintAcrisirlcr
A rrconcilirilon o[Det in€om€ or nrt profit with cash now fr$m oprhtlngadivitiB;

Nel Prorll berorc trx

Adrs6.at to lcco!.tle 6at lncoar. to Bt G.rtr pro"id.d by opcrrunt rat|lrrua.:
Depmciedon and Amniation
Unrl lizcd Gain/(h6sl on i{3rl(et ble S€unds
Divldcnd hcome
Oispasel of ROUA (Yrhick)
Pru-lPO Erpensar
85nk & l,a.sc lrlcrs$t
tnomTar Erpcrrss
l8.faas./llccrar* b Csrr.Bt /B3atr:
lnEntor, .rd Goods in Bensit (lncEase)
Account3 Rclv.blc (lmncel
ldv.n . DcF6it & Prcpelmcnt (lncerse)
lrmr:/Dosrcu la cra'raut llebiltdtr:
Tr.du.nd Othcr Pryrblss (tmBr6e)

t|l.t C.3tr fidrsrrtrd lyoFr$raA.dvttlGt
St OO Ertntr.ftcr rcpo.U{ d.t

{{9,043,62,1 391,?85,1,21

270,+Ae,Z32
46,800,998
(2,78e.555)

t1 1,813,?81)
t57.90I,948

(1O0.367.508)

(344,070,585)
(2s3..1 16.753)
( 1 1o,1 2e,683)

166.05.i.3{:,

[8e.902.?85]
( 1.r64.5')ii

(ao7 5.:ii

t?0o,75r,,64:J
{84,928,660}
{e8,1 63.56i }

1 $2.?18.?? 1 79,{37,3?0

I93r7,t3,209 199.359,!t18

39,01 Thc Bcrd ln ilr mtinB datrd 22 Octobcr 2023 remmadcd drat 13 9[ tash dMdend lc, Tt l.l3 per slrart to bc peid for tlr yeer Z0e2-20a3. The divrdend
prcpsl is subiect to sharcho&len' rppual at thc forthcoming ennul g,enctzl ncring

39.02 Forcign crchrnge los includes loss arlslng from thc lrendrtion of fwigrt orrency short term IoTFUPAS- Under IAS 21, clclng mte has to be ussl to conyart
foreign currcncy assets and liabilidc Consislent r*'lth p.Bt prftSc., thc 8C rouir,8 rrto ofTk100.8i+ /USD aF on 30 lune 2023 hs bcen utrl as lhe closin8 mte.
Subl"qmntly. {p to thr 30-06-a033 tltc .wrir8c riis with differsnt banls sgs T}r l0gA{ /USD. H.d rhis nte been I'ed for the treE$lation of the toul forei$t
loam thc impact ln urcncy k*s would haw betn cvcn higher.

{o,OO Dltt. rc$e lnrccolrndqgyc.r
Acounting year of tlc eompany is cnded on 30.06.2023 undcr tlre rrpordng perlod whcre lrcmndng yeer of HPL Employw Prcvideni Fund. Cmtuitv fitnd is
ended on Decembcr 2O2a So rlrerc is cpantr mcorciliation ls prcpend o mrtc} widr tie expenses presented herc.

--L-,*ffir, .,,r.rrNom*, #_w

4F(
loynulAbeCin, ACS

Ccrnpany SecretaiY

'l ava na Pharmaceutisels ttd.

llanlgrng Dlrcctor

Plac: Dhrkr. Brn8ledf, sh
D.tc: 22 Octobcr 2023

Dr, Jon

w
Md. Abu tlurayn FCA
lhief Finaaoial Offrccr
.lavem Phanuacanticrlr Ltd

30

Item Name UoM (Mill) Actual rrxl u{_{ ion CJBJ(itr tilizr tron
'.:tl:: ':! 3

lii:1,i iiTt
70?r-22

6-736 &EA g8q6.

Solu6on
q, JO.DU
58s8,75: 3,a77.637

93!6
5sg6

Powder 6.289.701 i-, 1l

,lasl tro?a Xrsr, stnt, Eyr
!Br! Droppcr 58A.0?3.O48 580,343,O48 551.05{r,?20 5t9,370,2e0
Ointm0nt, Cream ]05.974 41 871 12.4i1 7t

I O5l t9E ?63i,(t6 ,iii

No. Pertirulars 2022-z$!a
(") Mamgcrlel remuti3rauon pild or pry.bb during tlr financiel year to th. dircf,t rs, including mnrginf,lirt tsBJ

mamging rgcrt or mrB{er 'l 0,tr0:t.aJli) ().837 313

(h) Erpenses reimbumd ai) th€ Mal)nging Agsnt Hit
(c) Commision or rcmuncrarion payable separately to a Jgent or

Nrl

(d) Commision rreived tr rtreivable by th€ romging rgEnt or hls a$ori.tr s Rlling or buying agrrt
in rspcct of contrls sstered into by sct comerns witlr thc comFrny l'iri

{e) Thc moncy valuc of tha $ntra<ts for tlre sle or purchrsc of goods or npply o[*n'ices, ent€rcd into hy
th( romFany with the mamging agrnr or his asso€irte dunng the fimncill yer

(q
Nrl

rs)

Any other perqublte or henenti lD crsh or in tird sutln& eppmrimatc morry velue where practicebh.

Othor rllowanccs rnd commrsron lncluding Eua..nter commision ti,l
Penslons. rtr_

I I ] f]cnsrons ti,l
iiil crntqllie! Nrl lrrl

th)

(vl Consideration in connrctio!:! s:!th lqgllment Fom office

{rnm

6

t.6.

Irrdarrrr 0n Cinacltv

Shaks
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Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
Schedule of Right-of-Use Asset

As at 30 lune 2023

Annexure-B

Sl No. Paniculers

Cost
Dep.
Ralo

Deprcclatlon
WrlRcn Down
Value as on

30 lune 2023

Wrlttcn Down
Vfiltle as on

30 lunc 2022

Balancc as on
I lulv 2022

Addltlon
Adlustmcnt

Belanco as on
30 luna 2021 Balan(c as on

30 lune 2O2Z
Charged durlng

ahe ycsr Adlustmcnl Balance as on
30 luno 2023Cost Cost Tolal

I Rentil Asscl 22,153,857 ?1,746,641 {3.900.492 22,1S3,850 6,S33,67S 78,687,525 ls,z1z,r67 9,972,257
R"ntal Asset 22. l53.8St 21,716,611 1r,900,+92 22.153,8S0 6,S33,67S 28.697.52S 15.712,967 9,922,257
Veh lcles 4?1,t16,529 30,82S,770 50r,942,29e 267,Oi?,542 42,q49,7+l :il0,046,783 1 9r,89S,S 1 6 2+9,A2r,737
Transport:nd Vehlclcs 290,947,505 30,82S.770 3?r,673,275 z0% t71,67t.46A ?5,980.653 197,652.1 r3 124.02 t,162
Motor Cycle r80,269.024 180,269.02,+ 20% 95,42fr,082 16,968,588 I 12,394.670 67.874,3.s4 106,0s3.678

Total 493,?70,38 I s2,572,47r 545,847,792 289,?51,392, 49,1A2.,976 338,734,308 207.108.{8,1 259,7.r3,9.rrt

Tot.l Admln Factory S6los & Mkt Dl-rt

42.949.241 2.1,17,+62 6.4,r2.386 :, ii r,'.1 a .\ 
",:,

6.533.675 6,533,675

I\



l{rvra Pft rrmrcedbdr Lft nited
l.louse 99. Road 04. Block g, 88r8ni, Dnsk 1?t3
1 lr{: I 875761.19869fr3:{rq.lgkrgl$-l9mtaTes)

COIIpUTATION OF TOTAL 0{CilrE Arg TAx LIi{EILITY
Ass€ssrrcnt Y.a, 2882-2023

lrlcome Yeer e$ded SO ,iirrE 2923

Annerure{

Ameuils rn Tala

NET PROFIT, BEFORE TAXATION
- As p€r PrDfit end LoBs StatelTlent
tg!S: Non{perEting incornc .

ADOITIONS FOR SUBSEOUENT' SEPEFATE CONSIDERATIONS

Add: Accqrnthg darradalro.t
- O€p{Ecbttoo on ROt A
- Enlerl'h,nant
- lncDnthre
. SampEcxpen3€s
- Greluity provislrn
- Brokrrv datrlgEd p?ovt3on
- Prornolixral Erpons€
- 8Sd€btFovEbn
, Fo{6On tout

ADJUSTMENTS FOR STATUTORY DISALLOWANCES
LeSS . Depreciation as per }lcome Tax Ordinanc8 2023
l"eis Reflt o, ROUA

Le$: Sarnple srpofirer
Allosrbla

ts$$ G.etuity paid
BS deilv{itl*fl o[
lrenbre @10!6 d Prolit
Prcrotional E4cnrc O0.5% o{Tumoyet

Forrign b,l e 0.5* ol dirdosad tumorer Us tqk) d ITO lg8a
or fts adualcxpcndfitufe, B,llchoycr B lall

Lcni Ene'ttkilEnt domncc gcnrflltibh !s pcr n{e 85 d hoa.tle T* Rdes 15{

le.cs
E Oo{t 3'|. O{.l{}./f bssed on Tdal Sahs
HCOIIE FRO*I LOCAI BUSHESS
,.{COtlE FROII ilPiORT EUSI},IESS

&E }{m-ogc.rlin0 l'lcsn
TOTAL ITCOTE

Crlculdon o{ Ter Llrbfficr
Cabulato.r ot taroa hoo{Er + red.r r* al3rifirn Tal
(i) {r) On bultocr inoo{?tG O 22.5%..........

(b) fi otter itco,r,ra ad*p Cr6rU G*t O z2.il(ouuimrtr llEs*rr
(10 On tunroyc. d Tdr. 3l4.eo,6,r5i (o 0.S016
Mhimum tar - lEficr d (l) 

''l.t 
(0

Crradrtin o{ tar dr €@t kDffle
ReDaE A 50% {r.,l(l.rplrrgr.ph 2t crPfiAdtrasixtr Sdretrde}

(ii) T.x.t€dirded at .orrr?
risnlnl.$rr tfi - l&hirof (r) md (ti)

Cedfiqt trxm Csrn hcGntiyri
C.sn krc.ntYe ta! thairon l(Ilt
Cdcubfil.t lix fi 8.l{( ktbrrni.
Ba* &rhi.a kfiGrronZl.6tt

Crhdafirr tfi on furLhnd:
OrYUcnd trr Ecrtol| 2tllll

CaudshtlLmlotl.lon
Tr( th.{!of| zit.stt
Tot$ TrILhtm,

{4.97.56.737
-1.301.278

45.40,60.015

36.92,52,1 64
8?,33, r2. r 79

9.2i1.7.t,660
25,35,r55

?9,530,805

,l,28,00,000

43.3.{.315
1,as.75,A7r
2.E5,30.805

2.79.60.r89

9.50.09,815
3.t|2.30.906

230.9?5,90E
6,533 675

4A (A 4' qm

55,63,21,791

r 1.64.0't.183
43.78.20,608

93.it4,905
.12.E3,76.103

1,75,n,8't2
41.09.98.a91

1.75.77 ,612
42,E5,76,103

{,301.?78
12,a2,71,825

9.50.09.815

Totrl

]

1e ,77..1E1

m.23.049
I
J

20.23.049

2,06t.212

!a4,t3t

55r,9r 1

4a,639

20.87,212

6,44,81t't

5.57,e1 1

t14,859

10,03,67,508

S*t*ka II

s ro.f,, D 
1 -{onaid Sh aliq

.. Managlng Dlrector
illYem PnermcsutiEls |,ff .

,rsr
{{:f!y Hurayra Fce
ffi'.ilH#rff;?

20,u.72,557
6.53:1.675
93,a.,505

1.22,02.749
2.99.60.189
1.28.83.873

ra,15,12a
2,92.07,213

51,72,129
2,70.60.139
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Section lJ: Comparative financial statements of the issuer
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30lJwl20l930lJw/2022 30/Jun/2021 J0/Jun/202030/Jun/2023 3llMar/2023

Taka Taka TakaTaka TakaTaka
Particulars

Assets

2.693,986.180 2,7t3,986,5662.970,319.6833,689,013,l5l 3.421,837,3663,8t 0,381.680Property, Plant & Equipment

770,000 990,000550.000 605,000Intangible Asset

403.007,534 159.035,250614.665,799 301,563,627Capital Work in Progress

259.743,994 104.762,168 1il.108,196202.467,621 204.018,990207. r 08,483Right-of-Use-Asset
33,975,000I 59,028,097Investment in Share

167,619.834 r 79.054,985Investment in Marketable Securities
23,760,605 t2,692,814Deferred Ta.x Asset

2,822,508,953 2,871,762,5764,188,661,986 3,390,088,9274,8OO,325,796 4,372,704,384Total Non-Current Assets:
802. I 65,574 761.r00,675 728.587,010t,067 ,785,410 I .009, I 45,823r , 104.799.039Inventories

4l I,l I1,637462.891,220 435.8 I 8,41 8764.026,328 547,819,881801,236,634Trade and Other Receivables
357.690,627 343.737,6511.204,469,458 444.485,2602,126,459.774 I .93 7,601 ,066Advances, Deposits & Prepal'ments

t01,772,500Non-cunent Asset Held for Sale
16,937.41873,799,207 19,t66,763315,992,968 279,825,t01 67,575.600Goods in transit

54,717,534 23,616,21166,427,585 25,776,3r5440.930,216 4',n,249,364Cash and Cash Equivalents
1,809,117,577 1,628,491,017 1,625,762,4254,520,487,270 2,895,438,3464,789,418,631Total Current Assets:

5,199,206.505 .t,451,002,970 4,.{97,525.0028,893,t 91,654 7,084,100,3339,589,741,127Total Assets
Equity And Liabilities

80t,500802.301,500 802,301 .500 80 1.5001.074.162.t70 1.074,162,r'70Paid-up Share Capital
4.r8. r 70.069 448, r70.105Share Premium

140.500,000Share Money Deposit
605;590,148605.590. r 48 605,590.148Capital Reserve on Amalgamation

1.966,271.633 1.966.271.631 1,966.27t,633| .966,271 ,633 1.966.?71,6331.8,t8,295.135Revaluation Reserve

A. Statenrent of Financial Position

iliI
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Tax Holidal' Reserve

Unrealized Gain or Loss Reserve (46.800,ee8.00) (35.36s,847.00) (9-5.356,927.00)

Retained Earnings 443.028,348 334.625,559 201.242,971 535,83 1,580 1. r 35,038,849 997.643.777
Total Equity: 4,372,445,072 4,39J,45-1,768 3,483,049,324 J,J04,404,714 J,l02,l I 1,982 3,105,216,9 | 0

Liabilities
Loan f't'om Directors 30.000,000 30.000,000 30,000,000 30,000,000 38,727.500
Lease Liabilities 89,5%,1l2 89,600,269 100.720,006 t31,527.892 27,582,782 37,367.|2
Long Term Loan 90.627.308 71.405,249 141,390,720 132,979.288 22,168,620 56,681,934
Detbrred Tar Liability 152,1 I 1,701 11.240,617 42,362,502 28.252,205 17.301,661 t3,642.554
Total Non-Current Liabilities: 362,335, I 2 I 232,246.t35 311,473,228 322,759J85 105,780,563 107,691,599
Short Term Loan 4,066.050,635 3.6 t 7.980,054 2,682,055,890 I .136.653.s30 782,695,352 798,087.638
Lease Liabilities (Current Maturit-v) 34;719.611 28.204,042 29,254,646 34.620.41s 24. I 28.875 25,772.899
Long Term Loan (Current Maturity) 18,090,344 5.645.498 28.125,222 18,797,7t2 36,514,324 28,624.180
Inter Company Account 34,800.000 109,896.470

Trade and other Pay,ables 731.095,268 609.19s,865 547,142,023 381.970,750 364,971,8',14 322,235.305
Unclaimed Dividend Payable 5.008,37s 6.166,292

Total Current Liabilities: 4,854,964,232 4,267,491,751 3,286,577,781 1,572,042,407 1,243,110,425 1,284,616,493
Total Liabilities 5,217,299,353 4,499,737,996 J,601,051,009 1,894,801,792 1,348,890,988 1,392,308,092

Total Equity and Liabilities 9,589,744,425 8.893, l9l,654 7,084,100,333 5,199,206,505 1,451,002,970 4,497,525,002

l14ll'a1l,r
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Tublc l4: Comparutire Statenrcnt of Profit or l.oss tnil ()ther Comprehensive lncome

Tuble IS:Comporative Stutemetils o! Cush f'low
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30llunl2022 2020-2021 20t9-2020 201 8-201930lJrnl2023 3llNlarl2023
TakaTaka Taka Taka TakaParticulars

Taka
4.758,706,524 3,606,576.486 3.149.005,t5t 2,970,511,4655,706,161,022 4,234,623,905Net Sales

2.338.405,843 2.586, r 34,85 I I ,979,530.541 1,732,926.101 t,636.470,875Less: Cost ofSales 3.097.130,5 l7

2,172,571,672 I,627,045.945 1,416,079,050 I,334,0.{0,5902,609,030,505
1.896,218,062Gross Profit

Less: Operating Expenses
lsr,042,81I I I I,953.238 r 02.485.008 l2l,129,9 r 0203.270.825 r42,968,371Administrative Expenses

896.071,822 | .143,937 ,454 894,673,593 799,290,781 759,772,285I,270.897,848Selling & Marketing Expenses
256,707,467 229,864,606 209.305,256390.226,783 291.518,847 288,402,731Distribution Expenses

565,659,022 589,188,676 363,711,647 284.438,554 243,833,139744,635,049
Operating Profit

200,421,168 75,184,536 9l,591,129 102.907,59723,1.887,205 217,784.884Less: Financial Expenses
(30,37 r .524) 22.607.712 29,006.1s7 36,693.402 14,405.068Add: Other Income (37,503,668)

411,375,220 317,533,269 229,540,928 t55,330,610472,244,175 317,502,613Profit before WPPF & Tax
t5.t20.632 10.262.907 7.766.53023. I 60,55 l 15.tt9,172 19,589,296Contribution to WPPF

391,785,923 302,412,637 219,278,021 147,564,079449,083,624 302,383,441Profit before tax

n7,784,384 100,1 19,906 8 I,882,949 62,527,24392.140,409
53,843,01,1

Less: Income Tax
54,964,900 103,674,087 65,408.756 89,29t,633 58,445.833100.367,508Current Tax

14.110.297 34,71 1.150 (7,408,684) 4.08 1.410(8,227,099) (r,121.886)Deferred Tax Expense / (lncome)

248,540,427 274,001,539 202,292,731 137,395,072 85,036,837
Profit after Tax

356,943,215

Other Comprehensivc Income

(95,356,927)48.555,929
59,991,080Unrealized gain/ Loss for Marketable

Securities

Unrealized gain on revaluation of Land

274,001,539 202,292,731 1J7,395,072 85,0J6,837405,499,144
308,5J1,507

Total Comprehensive lncome

2.31 2.55 r.88 1.28 0.79Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Restated
J.59

B. Statement of Profit or l,oss and Other Com Inconte

C, Statement of Cash Flows
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Particulars
30/Jun/2023 3 l/NIar/2023 30lJunl2022 2020-2021 2019-2020 201 8-201 9

Taka Taka Takn Taka Taka -l'aka

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers 5.434,981.843 4.008,086,452 4,669.s3 I .8 l7 3.530,056,762 j,187.108,763 2,930.134,780.
00

Cash Received tiom Other Income 52,792,061 39,929.548 i0.l 80,900 22,658.5t4 6.245.32s 3,324.608.00

Cash Paid to Suppliers (2.993,934:n4) (2.t75.489.075\ (2,546.2r9,r8r)
(1.824,417,722

)

(r,516.207,758

)

(1.440.171.437

)
Cash Paid to Operational & Otlers (r,103,5r0.786) (77 t,562.456) (892.633,744t (694,22s.945) (s65.707,2',t4) (53 1,161.404)

Cash Paid to Employees ( r.095,588.079) (747,985.50 r ) (95r,23r,r59) (823,527.277) (758.063,994) (662,742.9t0)

Bank and Leased Interest Paid (9r.r46,174)
(102,907,597.0

0)

Income Tax Paid (r00,997.1 l6) (77,130,293) (l 10.269,216) (88,792.366) (72.167,260',)
(68,378,217.00

)
Net cash flows from operating Activities 193,743,209 275,848,675 199.359,418 121,75t,966 189,461,628 128,091,822
Cash Flows from investing Activities:

Cash Paid for Purchase ofProperty, Plant &
Equipment

(r.s98,r57,038) (t.t11,362.997) (438.824,66s) (364,70s.977) (r9.705,4r r)
(10,245,257.00

)
LC Margin for Capital Goods (162.1s2,449) ( 1,1 73.893)
Realized GairV(loss) from Sale of Marketable
Securities (42,297.510)

(42,2e5.01l) 82902.285

Cash received liom Dividend lncome
2,789.ss6

2,57t,590 3,264,591

Cash Received from disposal of ROUA (Vehicle) 730,000

Cash Paid for CWIP (758.793,783) (r56,049.000)

Cash Received from Sales of lnvestment in Private
co. Shares

53,650,000

Cash Received(Paid) from lnvestment in
Marketable Securities 39,964.192

39,964,192 (2s4.385,024)

Net cash from/(used in) investing activities:
(l,s97,7OO,gO

0)
(1,111,122,2261 (1,527,259,044) (46E,278,869) (19,705,41l) (10,245,2571

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Payment Against Related Parrv (9,657,426.0) (43.527.500) (75.096,470) ( l 1,200,000)

116ll'ly.t
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Payment for IPO Expenses (r r,893,782.0)

Cash Received from IPO Proceed 750,000.000 750,000.0t8

Dividend Payment ( n3,149.464) ( ll 1,69 1"547)

Pa-vment for lPO Expenses ( 18,075,479) ( l 8.075,461)

Bank & Lease interest Paid (157,907.947) (21t,47 s.892\ (142.832,255) (64,147.035)

Receipts against Short Term Borrorvings r.383,994.716 935,924.164 I,55 I,3 16,438 360,658.1 77 (3,3s3,475) (39.9r 4, r 54)

Receipts against Long Term Borrowings (60,798.290) (92.46s.19s) 17.738,942 93,09,1.056 (26,623.170) (18.110,0r3)

Payment against Lease Liability (5,6s8,929) ( 12.170,341) (36. l 73,655) (28,492.01 s) (33,582.205) (39,837,0 l0)

Net cash from/(used in) financing activities 1,778,404,637 1,240,045,746 1,368,498,262 317,585,683 (138,655,320) (109,091,177)

ChanEe in Cash and Cash Equivalent 374,447,046 404,772,195 40,598,636 (28,941,220) 31,100,897 8,761,389

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning ofthe
period 66427585 66,427.58s 25.776,315 54,717 ,534.00 23.616,211.00 14,852,518.00

Effect ofexchange rate changes on Cash and Cash
Equivalents

49584 49,584 52,635 425.00 2.304.00

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the
period 440,92421s 471,249,364 66,427,585 25,776.315 54,717,534 23,616,211

Diluted NOCFPS 1.80 ,41 1.86 1.13 1.76 l.l9

|7|
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Scction 14: Ratio analysis of thc issucr

'l'uhlt I fi: Ruh,lnal!'sis

*l{atios ol3 I't March. 2023 is calculated by annualizing the Income Statement Components.

Section l5: R*ting summary with rating rationale of the issue and the issuer

*
a

Md.Abu Hurayra FCA
ehief Finane.ial Offrcer
'{avern Phrrnacalticalr Lrrl.

Ar/
Atrotlin:; ACS
rny Secreia;y
: rrn ;,ce rtri c:, ls l_tC

loynul
Cc;iti..

Particulars
3O/Jun/

2023
SllMarl

2023
30/Juni

2022
3O/Jun/

2021
30/Jun/

2020
3O/Jun/

2019
Ratio

I. Liquidity Ratios:
(i) Curent Ratio 0.99 t.06 0,88 t.l5 I .31 1.21

(ii) Quick Ratio 0.76 0.81 0.57 0.64 0,70 0.70

II. Operating Efliciency Ratios:
(i) Accounts Receivable
Turnover Ratio

7.29 8.s9 9.42 8.03 7.44 7.70

(ii) lnventory Turnover
Ratio

2.85 2.99 2.86 2.53 2.33 2.26

(iii) Asset Turnovcr Ratio 0.62 0.71 0.77 1.16 0.70 0.65

III. Profitability Ratios:
(i) Gross Margin Ratio 45.7% 44.8% 45.7% 45.1% 45,0% 44.9o/o

(ii) Operating Profit Ratio 13.0% 13.4% 12.4% 10.1% 9,0% 8.2%
(iii) Net Profit Ratio 6.3% 5.9% 5.8% 5.6% 4.4% 2.9%
(iv) Return on Assets 3.9% 4.1% 4.5% 6.s% 3.1% 1.9%

(v) Return on Equity 8.2% 7s% 7,9% 6.t% 4.4% 2.7%
(vi) Diluted Earnings Per
Share (EPS) 3.s9 2.31 2.55 1.88 t.28

0.79

(vii) EBI'l'D) margin 16.7% 17.0% ls.9% 12.5% tt.2% 10.1%

IV. Solvency Ratios:

(i) Debt to Total Assets
Ratio

0.45 0.43 0.43 0.29 0.2t 0.21

(ii) Debt to Equity Ratio 0.99 0.87 0.86 0.45 0.30 0.30
(iii) Times Interest
Earned Ratio

4.07 3.30 3.77 6.00 3.86 3.08

(iv) Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

2.59 2.99 2.29 2.83 1.87 1.55

V. Cash Flow Ratios:
(i) Diluted Net Operating
Cash Flow per Share
(NOCFPS)

1.80 2.57 1.86 l.l3 1.76 t.l9

(ii) NOCFPS to EPS
Ratio

0.54 l.1l 0.73 0.60 1.38 1.51

orof, Dr, Jonald Shafiq
Managlns Olrector

{rvrna Phirmaceutknts Lff .
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12,1. Rating Summary of the Bond

Tuhle l7: Rating Summary: otthe Bontl

12.2. Rating Summary of NPL

l'ohle l8 :llating Summary o.f NPL

STRICl'I,Y PRIYATE & (]ONFIDENl'IAI,
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&r
royki'nuecin, ACS

Company Secretary
/tlavana Pherrnece stieels Ltd.

Rating Agency National Credit Rating Company

Long-term AA-

Validitv From 0r.08.2023

Validity Date 31.07.2024

Rating Agency National Credit Rating Company

Long-term AA

Short-term ST-2

Outlook Stable

Expiry Date 31.07.2024

Vd.Abu FCA

.'lavanr
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Scction 16: l,atcst delhult matrix antl transition statistics of CRC

13.1. Latest Default Matrix of National Credit Ratings Ltd

Eefault $tudy

$ICR Ltd., has also conducted default study for the clients rated frcrn the year 2015 to Year 20]0.
DeF€ult strrdy is carried out to see whether afiy issuer has defaulted i.e. has gone doLUn to tfle
level af 'D' category. While conducting the default study, NCR Ltd., has used Cohort method to
calcutate the performance cf entjtle$ rilted across vErious rattn* catesori€s, Cumulative Defautt
Rate {CDR} ls caleulflted for each cohort within the pertod of study. The CDR Is caleulated over
one*yeali two-yesr'5 and three=years time horieoils to evaluate the performan{e of rBtings sver the
varylng periods. Then, the issuers' welghted average for one-year, two-year and three-yetsr CDR is
cornpr-ried ts arrive at long ternr CDR for eaeh category. As rsting Is a measure of probabillty of
defaull, a higher rating givsn ts an entity impliee a lower credit rlsk.

Year-1 Ycar-2 Year*3
&ating
Cateqory

Avg. Ho. cl
Is3ugr CDR (o/s}

Avg, f{o.
[.ssuar

ofl
lcoa tqrt

Avg. ilo.
lssucr

ofl
lcoR (oro)

AAA D s.gs ol o.oo o.ool u.uu
s.00 401 0.00 3e.s7l 0.oo

& 336 o.29 322]| 0.31 321.671 0.3r.
720 0.55 729.251 1.23 736.O01 0.12

?rf 3.40 ol 0.00 32.3 3l 0.o0
n 0 o.00 0.sl o.o0 0.001 finn

0 Ann o.2 sl 0.00 o.ool nnn
T6tal r 1}8 1oe2l 1129.671

The categaries ef AA, A, BEB, BB, B and C include ratings with the suffix '+' ar --' vrithin the
respectiy€ ratins categories. From the above tabte it can be stated tEat ifi'A' category rating, NCR
l-td. tl"rs recorded CDR of O.29o/" ln Year-7, t)-37s/o ln Year-Z and A.Slc/o In l{ear-J- In 'sI88'
caregory rst,hg it has 6een rccpded CDR of 0.55ya, ln Year-l, 7"23n/o rn Iear-2 and O.72o/o ln Year-
3- l,{or1Bov€l irt'BB' (Btcgory CDR. w€$ 3.dt0o& tn Year-:^.

For further details please rontaGt:
I{*do*al Cradlt Raffn*r Ltd,
zaman Tower (8th Floorl
37/I. 8ox Culveit Road, purana paltan
Dhaka- 1000
-iel: +88-S2-471?O155-58
e-rnEll : ncrtbd loSyahoo.com, infa@ncrbd.com
website: www.ncrbd.corn

.-1

@
v Md.AbuHurrvraFCA

ehief Finaneiai offrcer
.lavrm Phrmaacorticalr Lrd
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13.2. Transaction Statistics of National Credit Ratings Limited:

Trarsifion ktatrix

NCR Lt{r. nos co*ducJcd transatian matrix anatysis of the rated corporats clielrts from the year 20tc
to year 2019" Transitioft matrix afiatysis is dofie to s€€ the pcrEentage of changee in credit ratirlE of
ea.h rating category.

One Veart Weighted Average Ra6ngTransiUon Rates from the Ytar 2014 to Year 2tlt9

Rating trar-lsirion study looks Et hor+ ratingr have changed over a periad of time, Based on lt'lCR':
weighted agerage one-year transiliori matrix, it can be infumed that oui of all the 'AA' rated
ccmpani€s Et thB beginning of the year, 95.{fi6 remained in thc aame category, l'10% heve }een
upgraded 16 r&AAr and 3.50?o have been dawngraded to 'A' caiegory. Similar ir:ferences can be

drawn for the ctier rating categories as well.

For fer{frcr detailr plcrrc contrd:
l{ational CrGdit Frtinlr Ltd.
TamanTower (8e Flcor)
37/2, Bax Culvert Road, Purana Faltan
Dhaka-1000
Tel : +88-02-47120156-58
e-mail : ncrl bd l0$yahoo.com, I nfo@ncrbct,com
w*bsite : w-rryw, ncrbd. com

121l:' "

v{rl. Abu Hurayra FCA
-lhref Finansial Ofiiccr'lvam 

Phua.ccrti:rlr I,tI

q?(
loynulAbeCin, ACS

Company Secretary
f{avane Pharmaceuticrls Ltd.

Avg. l{umbcr
lecu*rc "tln* AA h BBB BB B C

A.AA o.5l 100.00ryo 0.00q61 oa/o

AA 41,81 1.10% 96.40%l 2.50$/o 0.0o1/" o.o0% 0.SOo/a

A 344.41 1.63%l 92.600/" 5.774/" O.00Cf"

BBB 74el Oor'" 0.00'lol 5.04Y. 93.39o/" 0.oo%
BB 2e.41 0+.' 0.00o/al 0.0096 25.t1.'!a 7?.55% 3..:7".t"

B 1.21 0.00%l 0.00qi 0.000/o 0.00orL !.5.576/r

c 0.41 0Yo 0%l 0o,'o t.i 0 t/r

Lrnrited (}Jtba**dCrcditlYatfpral,$ (JYCRr,}develtcped byNethodology
illewith

Rafings
which ,s tn.couraesreliablc compliancefrom secolr'dary

Commirsioa,Socurities and frchangepravided by Eonglodcsi
documentthis Ihe,UCRTBank. best toaffortsputs Praparo

"$*
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Section l7: Description of the Trustee

Prime Bonk Investment Ltd (PBIL)

Prime Bank Investment Ltd (PBIL) a subsidiary of Prime Bank Ltd started its journey f'rom April 28,2010 vide

certificate olincorporation no. C-84266l10. It is one of the leading investment banks olthe country with a paid-

up capital of BDT 3,000 million. The PBIL has been operating actively in the capital market since 2006 and its

management has over one decade ofexperience. The Board ofDirectors consists ofhighly experienced scholars

including cconornists and the pcople with cntreprcneurial records of accomplishment and business development.

'Ihe lunctions of investment banking were separated from Prime Bank Limited by forming a subsidiary company

in terms of Bangladesh Bank's BRPD circular no. 12 dated l4 October 2009. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
(lommission (SDC) thereafter issued a full-fledged merchant banking license in favor of Prime Bank lnvestment
Limitcd, vidc lcttcr no. SEC/Regy'lvIB/SUB/2010/03/208 dated 02 Junc 2010 with effect from 0l June 2010.

Being one ol the largest investment banks in the country, the PBIL offers various services such as mergers,

acquisitions related services, business valuation, syndication and structured finance, issue management, corporate
advisory. trustee, underwriting, turd portfolio management services to its clients. Considering its strong clientele
basc, cxpcrtisc of its managcment and support from the parent company, the PBIL has the competitive advantage
in providing investment banking related services to its clients.

(as on 3 I st December 2022)
'!'tthlt I9: l:tSuitl' Potitiort

Shareholding Position of the PBIL:

(as on 3l st December 2022)
'l'*ble 2t): Shureholtlirtg Position of the PBIL

Board of Directors of the PBIL:
'lhhlc 2l: lknnl of Dircctors tl'rhe I'llll

SI'RICTI,I' PRIVATE & CONTIDTN'TI,\I,

.-/",&^ f, 4;/
- 122 | ^ -, ';^ 

,,. j3
' ' .t -...: 'i

- -. . - ,,_ i'.1.

Authorizcd Capital BDT 10.000 million

Paid-up-Capital BDT 3.000 million

Net rvorth BD'l'2.942.80 million

st. Namc of Shareholder's Nos. ofShares /o
I Prime Bank Limited 299,999,994 99.99
) C)1hers 06 0.01

Total 300,000,000 100

sl. Name of the Director Position

I Mr(. C Q K MtiS',t'AQ nHMrjD Chairman

2 MR. M FARHAD HUSSAIN FCA Dircctor

J DR.GMKHURSHIDALAM Director

4 MR. SHAMSUDDIN AHMAD PhD Director

5 MI{. I IN SSN N O. I(ASIIII) Director

6 SYED M OMNR'|AYUI} Managing Director & CEO

Prof. Dr. Jonald Shafiq
Managlng Dlrector

{tYene Pharmaceutita ls Ltd.

Vd.Abu Huro,nFCA
lhief Finaneiai oance,
.lavuu Phunarcarticalr Lrr!.
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Section 18: Modus Operandi of the issue

f5.1. Application Procedure

The Bond shall be offered through Private Offer to the eligible investors. Issuer and/or Arranger
shall ensure that the prospective Investors shall have been provided with a copy olthe Inlbrmation
Memorandum either in hard copy or soft copy and an invitation letter to subscribe. Based on the

Intbrmation Memorandum and subsequent clarification of queries (if any), the lnvestors shall
submit a letter of commitment to the Amanger and/or Issuer with the amount of intendcd
subscription specified.

t5.2 Allotment;

Issuer shall issue Allotment Letter(s) in the name of all allottees olthe Bonds in electronic hrrm

with digital signatures and credit the allotted Bonds to the respective BO accounts on the basis of
allotment data via their CDBL VeDAS Terminal upon receipt of the tinal allotment list. l')ach o1'

the Issuer, the Trustee and any Agent may deem and treat the registcred holder of a Bond as thc

absolute owner ofsuch Bond, liee ofany equity, set-of'for counterclaim on the part ofthe Issuer

against thc original or any intermcdiate holdcr ofsuch Bond for all purposes.

15.3. Payment of net issue proceeds:

The Investors shall pay the purchase price ofthe Bonds set forth in the Subscription Agreement

or Subscription Form or offer documents to the lssuer in Bangladesh 'l'aka for same day value to

the account prescribed in the same. Statement of subscription received against issuance of
securities under these rules along with bank statement(s) shall be submitted to the Commission

stipulated time as mentioned in the consent lettcr.

15.4. Refund;

If any payment for subscription of Bonds have been made, but not allotted for whatever reason,

the subscription amount to be refunded in accordance with applicable law and practice.

15.5. Transfer

The Bonds shall be in dematerialized form and shall not be tradable in the trading platfonns of
the stock exchanges but may be traded in the Altemative Trading Board if it is required by IISEC

as per Consent Letter. However, transfer of Bonds may he allowed by way o[
a) gift among the family members i.e. spouse, son, daughter, father, mother, brother and

sister;

b) transfer ofBonds for execution ofa court order;

c) acquisition ofBonds in consideration ofother than cash; and

d) transfer ofBonds in case ofconfiscation/loan default.

15.6. Listing with the Stock Exchange(s)

The bond shall not be listed with the Stock Exchanges(s). However, the bond may be listed in the

Alternative Trading Board only ilit is required by BSEC as per Consent Letter.

15.7. Redemption upon payment

Unless the rights under Condition VIII (Redemption of Bond) of the Schedule | (Terms

and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed have been exercised and redemption

period is extended for further term(s), the issued Bonds will be redeemed at their Face

Value, (the "Redemption Amount") and any accrued and unpaid Coupon.

I !.J

4n*'
rrof. Dr. Jonltd Shaliq

Manaolno Olrector
{rnna ff[flmcouti€ls Ltd.

vtd. Abu Hurcyra FCA
lhrcf Finaneial Officer
'i\anrPh&&artralrlal.

@r
toynifabecin, ACS

Co m pany 5ecretary
r! ava n" Pirarmacqutiqels Ltql.
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15.8.

1s.9.

15.10.

STRICTI,\' PRIYATE & CONFIDIiNTIAI.,

Coupon payment

The Coupon in respect ofthe Outstanding Bonds shall be payable in semiannual basis calculated

from Subscription Date (each, a "Coupon Payment Date") for the Coupon Period. Each period

bcginning on (and including) the Subscription Date or any Coupon Paymcnt Datc and cnding on

(but excluding) the next Coupon Payment Date is herein called "Coupon Period". fhe lssuer

shall make Coupon Payment in accordance with the obligation as set out in Condition X
(Payments) of Schedule | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed at Coupon Rate

to the bondholders.

Conversion or exchange

60% of the Aggrcgate Facc Value of the Bond have convcrsion features. Thc Bondholders will
receive Ordinary Shares ofthe lssuer in accordance with Condition lX (Conversion ofBond) of
tlrc Schcdulc | (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of thc Trust Dced.

Details of conversion or exchange option exercise procedures

60% of the Aggregate Face Value of the Bond will be converted in Three equal installments per

annum starting lrom the end ol3rd Year, and will be lully converted into shares olthe Issuer by

at the end ofthe tenure.

The conversion strike price for each conversion shall be at l0%o discount from the weighted
average of Last 6 (Six) months'market price of the issuer at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
(DSE) on Conversion Price Determination Day.

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the subscription period for the Bonds and the terms of the

subscription shall be as per conditions ofthe consent letter issued by BSEC.

c

@,
Joynul AbeCfn, ACS

.. Company.eecretary
tavana pharmaeeutierlr 

Ltd.
l24 l[]agc,'ol_Dr. Jonrtd Shaliq. Uaqaglng Dlrector

rrnns Fhrnmceuti€ls l,ld.

$ffiffi



Offer amount r.500.000.000
Arranger end Manager to the lssue fees: 25.875.000

lssuc Arranger & Manager flccs
1.5% oftho lssue Size

(One Time)
22,500,000

VAT against Issue Management fee
l5% ofArrangement and

Management fees
3.375.000

BSEC Fees: r ,5t 0.000

Application Fcc
Fixed

(One Time) 10,000

Consent Fee
0.10% on the oflering amount

(One Time) r.500,000

Trustee Fees 7 t 7.500

-l'rustec 
F'cc

Fixcd
(Annuallv) 450,000

VAT on Trustee Fees 67.500

Trustee Application Fee
Fixed

(One Time)
50.000

'frustee Rogistration Consent fee
Fixcd

(One'lime) I 00,000

Trustee Annual Fee
Fixed

(Annually) 50.000

Leqal Advisor Fee I 72.500

Legal Advisor Fee
Ncgotiablc
(Onc-l'imc) l 50,000

VAT on Legal Advisor 22.500
Crcdit Rating Fcc 92.000

Crcdit Rating Fee of the Bond
Ncgotiable
(Annually) 80,000

VATon Credit Rating Fee 12.000

CDBL Fees and Expenses: 833.S00
Dematerialization fee 0.015% on market Value 225.000

Annual Fee
Above TK 20 crore 100,000

(Annuallv) I 00.000

Security Deposit
Above'l'K 50 crore 500,000

(One Time)
500 (xto

Documentation Fee (One Time) 2.500

Connection Fee (One Time) 6.000

Total Estimated Cost 29.200.500

llasis oI !'ees

4SNAVANA 
PHARMA STRICTI,\ PRII',,\TIi & CONFIDI.:I(1'I,\I,

Section 19: Details of Fees Structure and Expenses
T'ohle 22: Delails o_{ F'ces Structure and Expenscs

*Li.stingfees mcqt be added if BSEC instrucls lo be listed in lhe Allernative Trading Board

tri

v{d. Abu HurayraFCA
-lhrcf FinancialOfficer
ravuu Phrmrcaticilr l,rd.

(frr
loynulAbedin, ACS

Cornpany Secretary
\avane Pharmaeeutieals Ltd

1**"
Jft'#3t'##d[I'

Particulars H
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Aclditional tlisclosures lbr IIVI under public Issue

Not Applicable as thc bond rvill be issued through privatc placcmcnt.

STRICTI,\' PRI\iATl] & CONl.'IDTNTIAI,

6rr
--/^k,

I ra,f,, 
Q1 .f onald Shaflq

.. UaqQghg Dtreetor
illvrm phrrmceutiab 

Lld.

lld. Abu
-'href

JoynulAbedin, ACS
Ccnrpany Secretary

Navane Pharmaeeuticalr Ltd.

'fruaar

FCA
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Corrditions imposed by the Commission in the colrsent letter

STRICTI,\' PRIVATI & CONFIDIIN'TI,\I,

127 
1
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ttd. Abu Hurayra FtA
lhtcf Fiaaaeial Officer
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Ccrnpany Secretary
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Bangladesh $ecurities and Exchange Cornmission
Corporate Finance 0ivision

Capital Restructurin g 0epartment
Bond and Debt lssue Section

www.sec.gov.bd

B S EClcr D/CRD/DS-23s/ 2A23 | 87

brlfnasine Diroctor

Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited,
Plot 99, Road 04, Block B, Banani,

Dhaka 1213, tlangladesh.

March 27,2A24

Subject: Consent for raising of capital by Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited through
issuance of Unsecured, Coupon boaring bond of BDT 1,500,000,000/- with 60%

cotrversion feature through private placement in cash consideration

Dr:;rr Sir,

l'his re{ers to your application dated Augusl07,2A23 and further corrcsponrlcncc rugarding

raisirrg of capital by Navana Plrarmaceuticals Limited through issuance of Unsecr.rrecl,

Coupon bearirrg bond of BDT 1,500,000,000/- with 50% conversiorr fcature tlrrough private

placerrrent in cash consideration.

The undersigned is directed to convey thc tlangladesh Sccuritics anci txchange
C-ommrssiorr's consent under the provisions of the Dangladesh Sccurities arrd txchange
Conttltssion (Debt Securities) llules,2021to Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited for issuance of
t.Jrrsccurcci, Coupon bcaring bond of UDT 1,500,00A,A00/- with 60% conversion feature. Ihe

conscnt has been accordrld subject to the condition that the Corrpany shall corrrply witlr thc
rclcvant laws and regulatory requirements, and also shall adhere to the iollowrng conrlrliorrs

irrposccl undcr Section-2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

The lssuer shall ensure the compliance of Ban6ladesh Securities and Exchange

Commlssion {Debt Securitles) Rules, 2021;

The issuer shall notify the Commission about converting the aforesaid bond to equity
before the said conversionl

The proceeds or fund of the bond shall be placed in an escrow or specified issuer

account, and utiliration of such proceeds or fund shall also be made from the escrow

or specified issuer account;

Utilization of the said fund shall be effected through banking channel, i.e. through
account payee cheque, pay order or bank drafts etc.

The issuer shall furnish status report on utilization of bond proceeds audited by
foreign affiliated auditors and authentlcated by the board of directors to the

Commlssion and the Exchanges within 15 (fifteen) days of the closing of each
quarter until such fund is fully utllired, as mentioned in the schedulc contained in
thc lnformation Memorandum lM). The issuer shall simultaneously post the status
roport in its website and Exchanges shall also post the same in company infornration

1

2

3

4

5
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inconsistency, the Commission may employ or engage any pcrson to cxanrine
whather the issuer has utilized the proceeds for the purpose discloscd in the lM.
While arrditing the utilization of bond proceeds, tha auditors will perform their jobs

under the following tertrrs of refcrence (TOR) and confirnr the sarrre i1 thr:ir
report/certif icate:
(al Whether bond proceeds have been utilizecl for the purposes/lrclcls as spccificcl irr the:

lrrospectus/ lM;
(b) Whether bond proceeds have been utilized in line with the condition (if any) of thr-

Commlssion's consent letter;
(c) Whether utilization of bond proceeds have been conrpleted within thc. tirle

schedule/implerrrentation schedule as specified irr the published prospectus;
(d) Whether utllization of bond proceeds is accurate and for the purpost: of thc. con.rpany

as nrentioned/specified in the published lnfornration Mentoranciurn; anrl
(e) Tlre auditors should also confirnr that auditors' report has been made on vcrification of

all necersary documentsfpapers/vouchers in support o{ bond proceeds rrraking
reconciliation with Bank St;rtenlent,

The report on utilizatiotr of proceeds as wcll as implementation status shall be

submitted to the Comnrission, the trustee and to thcstock cxchange(s) along with all

supporting documents, on half-yearly basis within 10 (ten) days of close of the lralf
year, till full utilization of proceeds. lf the bond proceed utilize to p.ry the bank

liabilities of other entities, the issuerwill have to provide all bank statements and all

supporting documents of other entities regarding the payment of the said ltirnk

liabilities;

Tlre issuer slrall always rnaintain 30% sharcholding by the sponsors or pronroters anrl

directors along with 2% shareholding individually by shareholder dircctors;
the conversion strikc price for each conversion shall be deternrirred bascd on tho

10% discount from thc last 6 (slx) months'weighted average nrarket price of Navan;r

Pharmaceuticals Limitcd at Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited {DSE) prior to conversiorr

date;

Sharcs that will be allotted through conversion, in favor of sponsors, diractors or

shareholders having LA%o or more shares shall be subject to lock-in period of 2 (two)

years and other than that will be subjcct to a lock-in poriod of 01(one) year from the

date of conversion.

The Conversion Date shall be the last day of 36th month from the issuance date and

thereafter, last dayof every 12 months period on thesaid date until Maturity.
lssuer shall serve a noticc to thc bondholdars at least thirty (30) working days prior

to the Conversion date informing the conversion date through Two (2) widcly

circulated national daily ncwspapers one in Bengali and another in English anrJ in the

trading platform of the stock excharrges.

After receiving of the notice frorn the lssuer, the bondholdcrs sharll intinrate thcir
option to the lssuer regarding exercise of the Conversion Option at least ten (10)

days prior to the Conversion Date.
:j ,.',. ) ..i ..
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Provided further that if any bondholder does not intimate lts option regarding

cxercise of Conversion Option within the time as mentioned above to the lssuer, the

right of that bondholder to exercise Conversion Option at the relevant year shall not

be considered by the lssuer for that year only;

17, The issuer shall not change or modlfy the submitted Approved Draft lnformation

Memorandum (lM), Trust Deed & Subscrlptlon Agreement after consent to issue the

debt securities without prior approval of the Commission in this regard;

13. The issuer, the arranger and the trustee shall publish the approved lnformation
Menrorandum (lM) ln their own officlal websites, within 03 (Three) working days

upon receipt of this consent of the Commlsslon to the issuance of the bond;

Provlded further that a notice regarding the publication of lnformation
Mannorandum in the websites mentioning web-addresses shall be circulated in thc
national daily newspaper at least one in Bangla and another in English by the

Company;

14, Approved lnformation Memorandum (lMlshall be made available in the websites of
the issuer, till the closure of the subscription list;

15. The issuer shall disseminate the receipt of the Commission's approval along with the
purpose of the i3sue, amount and price of the bond etc. as price sensitive

information, as prescribed by the Commission. Tho issuer shall disseminate the

above lnformatlon to the Stock Exchanger within half an hour (30 minutes) of receipt
of this letter;

16. The Trustee shall place the lM and the Deed of Trust in electronic forrn on the
websites of thB issuer or origlnator and the trustee and also shall make them
avallable in the aforementloned websites up to the maturity of the securities;

L7. The issue shall be rated by a credit rating company and its Periodical Surveillance

Rating shall be done by the said rating company in line with the provisions of the

Credit Rating Companies Rules, 2022 up to the full and final redemption or

conversion of the issued securities;

18, The issuer shall execute the Deed of Trust as approved by the Commission in favor of
the Trustee and register the same under the Registration Act, 1908 (XVl of 1908) and

shall submit a copy of the registered trust decd attssted by the Chief Executive

Officers of the issuer and the trustse to tho Commission before issuance of
securities;

19. Audltors' report along wlth Audlted Financial Statements of the lssuer made up to a

date not older than 270 (two hundred seventy| days frorn the date of issue of the

lnformation Memorandum (lMland shallbe incorporated in lM before private offer.

20. This consent for issuance of debt securities shall remain valld for 06 (six) months

from the date of consent failing which the permission will stand cancelled to the

&r, 3of5
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21. fhe issuer shall issue the aforesaid debt securities in dematerialized form and apply
to thc Stock Exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATt3) prcforably

from the date of availing ATB facilities under Bangladesh Securitics and Exchange

Contmission (Alternative Tradin6 System) Rules, 2019 and rcspoctive regulatiorrs of
the stock exchange(s) in this regard;

7-2. The issuer shall submit a status report, containing the namo and address of tho

bondholders along with nutnber of bonds purchased and issuer staternflnts for the

issue, to tlre Comrnission, within 10 (ten) days of closing of thc sLlbscription list {)r
issue of the securitics or expiry of the period mentioned tbove, whichever corrits
ea rlier;

23. Thn issuer shall submit List of Subscribers, lssuer Statenrent arrd Barrker's (.ertific*tu

for the anrount of capital to be issued to the Commission upon conrplt,tiorr o[ ih,.,

su bscription;

24, All transactions, excluding petty cash expenses, shall be elfected by crossi.d cirr-,rtrrls

or bank transfers;

25. Firrancial Statements shall be prepared in accordance with lnternational Accountiirg

Standards (lAS) and Audit thereof shall be conducted in accordarrce with thr.

lntr:rnatronal Standards on Auditing (l5A), as adopted in Bangladesh. Ihe financial

statsrrents shall be auditcd within 120 days from the date of endrng oI tlri. fin.rrrcial

yea r:

26 Arrnrral 6eneral Meeting (AGM) of the conrpar'ly slrall [tc hr:lc] irt o.rLlr yc.rr t;l iiri'
Cregorian Calendar;

27. A copy of auditcd financial statements and a copy of anrrual report arrd tlre rrrrrrtitr:: ui

Arrrrual 6eneral Meeting shall he submitted to the Comrnission witlrin [ourtL-cr] {i.}ys

(ia) of the completion of tho audit or, as the case may be, hokling of thc Annual

Gcneral Meeting;

?_8, The Company shall inform the Ccmmission alorrg with sr.rpporting docunrcnts anci

svidencc about any clrange of its registered aeldress, c,ircttors, rnanaging directoi,

business or any other nraterial clrarrge that affects tlte affairs of the comparry,

29. Arry further issue of capital except tlris issue shall require Cornmissiorr's prior consr'r'\l;

30. lf there is any FDI or External Debt, the issuer shall reportit to Bangladesh lssuer; and

11. 'l'he Comnrission nray ilnpose conditions/restrictions fronr tirrie to tinre as arrrj rvltert

req ui red,

lf the issuer fails to conrply with any of the conditions as stated above, the Comprtry wouid

be perralizecl under penal provisiorrs tho Sccurities and Exchange Ordinance, l(161) or any

othcr related securities laws.

tly the order of tlangladesh Securities and Exchange Cornrnission,
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Md. Arifullslam
Assistant Director
Phone: 01828619265
I mail : arif09h@sec.gov.bd

Copy to:

1. Managing Director, Dhaka Stock Exchange t.inrited;

?-. Managing Director, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited;

3. Managing Directclr, CD[]L;

4. Manap,ing Director, Prinre Bank lnvestment Limited (Trustee to the lssue);

5. P5 to Chairnran, llS[C;

fi. PO to Corrrnrissioner (CFD), RS[C;

l. Office (.opy.
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Dcclaration and Due Diligcnce ccrtificates

Annexure- I

Declaration about the responsibility ofthe directors, including the CEO ofthc issuer in respcct ofthc
information memorandum

'l'his inlbrmation memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statemcnts made. information givcn

in the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in

support thereol and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions conceming this puhlic issue

and prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of rvhich make

any information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil. criminal or

administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit. We also confirm that full and fair disclosures

have been made in this intbrmation memorandum to enable the investors to make a well-intbrmed decision tbr

invcstment.

Yours Faithfully,

l:r3 
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Compeny Secretary

^rl ava na Pharmaecgtieelr ltd.
Prol. Dr, Jonrld Sheflq

Manaolno Dlrector
i{rvana pEnfr coutiets t tO.
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lhtef FinaniatOtrrcer
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Annexure- ll
Due Dilieence Certificate of the Trustee

'l'o

The Bangladesh Sccurities and Exchange Commission

Securities Commission Bhaban

E-6lC, Agargaon

Sher-e-Bangla Nagar Administrative Area

Dhaka- I 207. Bangladesh

Sub: Issuance of 151000 Unsecured, Coupon bearing bond with 607o conversion feature ofTk 100,000 (face

value) each of Navana Pharmaceuticals PLC.

We. thc under-noted trustec to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state individually and collectively as

follorvs:

l. Wc, rvhile acting as trustcc to thc above-mentioned issue on behalf of the investors, have cxamined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and of}'icers, and other
agencies; independent verification ofthe statements conceming obiects ofthe issue and the contents ofthe
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer

WE CONFIRM THAT:

a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and
the draft IM and dralt deed of trust tbrwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged (none in the case of this issuance in
discussion) with the trust and are satisfied that the assets bear the value, title and charge status as

discloscd in the IM;
c) while examining the above documents, we tind that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;
d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed ol trust to be

executed with the issuer or the originator, as applicable and shall assume the duties and responsibilities
as describcd in thc dccd of trust and in the IM;

e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules,
2021 and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

l) the abovc declarations are unequivocal and irrevocable

Fol Trustee,

sd/-
Syed M Omar Tayub
Managing Director & CEO

"&
g q,
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Reference:-AgreementNo. NCEI.,./2023.'1ozq National Crcdit Rarings Ltd.

Initial Instrumcnt Rating
llond with 6{ltl' (-'onvcrsion }'e:rlrrrc

Rating Grade AA- (Doublc A Minrrs) lnrlicative

Date of Declaration 01.08.2023

Validity J l.{,7.202J

Issuer- Navana Pharmaccuticals Limited

I-ssuer ltating .\A (l)ouble ;\)

f)atc of l)eclaration {}t.0tt.202J

'.r; l'c, .

Ilatrng is basctl on tlre lL'alures of thc issue. auditcd financial statenrl'nts trl-l'irc \citrs ul) lo.l"t(.)trtrter- l()ll
t()9 nrr;nlhs). and six rcars' projr-cted llnancial statenrcnts up to.lrtnc lO. :{):lt :lktttg uitlt lltc trllrcr rr'lcrlrrii
(-)trantitative as rvell as Qtralitativc inlbrnration proviile<l hv thc (llicllt up to thc [-)ale tif'Ratitt!] l)ecl;trrtlt'rrr'

liollorved Short tclxt dcbt instrument Riiting Mcthodolog-r of NCIt publishcd itr ottr n*bsile, ll is lrcllitrettl 1,,

nlcrrli()n that IY l0f2-21 in thc rcp'l't rvill rct'cr()9 nronth's pcrlbrntance ol'thc cottrputtr liottt.lul-r {il. li!ll
to \larch l l- 2023.

.,.lrrlll\i i'.,'
,\A- (Double r\ Minus) rating indicatcs l}elorv Very Stronc ('redit (.)rr:rlity.

In thc vierv of NCR the temr (lndicative'retlects the au,arded rating based on thr: clrali doctttrelrls ;rs rr'sll a:

term sheet- The final raling is predicated to Eet approval liom respective authorities. rrceive I'ittal docutrtctrtr &
issue the bond confirnring all the infiDrmation received in the time of arvarding rlrc rating.
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Reference:- Agreement No.

'.:. l(,\Ili;:a 1i I

\rf!lr j.fta? /rnao National Credit Ratings Ltd.

NCR has awanle6 abpve raling tg tlD'l' 1,500.00 nrillion Unsccured Coupon tlearing Bond with 607u Clonversiorr

Fcarure of Navana phanrraceuticals Limited. The issue rating has considered lhe tentls and couditions of the isstle

likc naturc of thc instrunrent, rcdemption proccdure, offering style etc. While assigning issue raling, NCR has

incorporated the counterparry surveillance (the issuer) rating declared on August 0 I . 2023 that has been assigned

'A,A' (Double A) fbr long lerm & 'S'l'-2' for short tcnn on thc basis ofAudited Financial Statentents up t() March

.i I. 2033 (09 nronths) for five years along rvith the other relevant linaneial as well as ttr:tt-fitlattcial irrl'ornralion

provided b;- the company up to the date of rating <teclaralion. NCR funhenrrore considcrcd the six years Projccted

Iiintrncial Statements up to June 30.2028 to prcdict the profit generation capacit-v ancl abilitl'of rcpaymetrt ol'

dcbt t'rbligations of the issuer.

I"he nrting has txerr assigned favorably considering the scale of operation, trcnd tlf rcvelluc ovcr the ycars.

profitabiliq'parameters. satisfactory EPS, positive net cash flow frcm operation. nrodemle liquidity and coveragc,

indicators and increase in total asset ba$e ofthe company. "l"he husincss perfonnancc ofthe issuer revealcd lront

the key'llnancial parameteni thereltrre anticipste ability tn rcpay the principal payment behind the issue ol'bond
artcl tlrus factored the rating congenially.

ljrrnhemrore. the projected grortth in tumover & asiret base, increase in net profit. reduction in long ternr ancl

sh()d ternr loans, yrsitive & increasing nel operating cash flow and net cash inllorv suhsequently'discl<>sq

finanr-'ial credibility to service the bank loan all aretaken into account while assigning the rating.'l'he issue alsrr

underpins fiom the issuer market positioning, complied factory premise. professionall-v exlrcrienced sponsors artd

qrralified dL veteran manngement team. NCR dulytakes into account of the issuancc of lorv cost external llnancc
afl-itrtrativcly and its supportive irupact on the projected key financial paranreters. With a corrservative vierv. N('R
hclicrvcs that the firnr may be able to meet its working capital requiremcnts anrl the aill()unl requircd to rcpa-\

instrumenl from the revcnue generation capacity. Because of issuing lorv cost debt obligations. llre consequqntial
ctlcct on bottonr linc profitabilitv is also dcsirable.

Anticipated ulilizalion of tirnds raised through instnrment sonsisl.s of balance shcct rcalignrncnt through rcfinancc
tlre e.tisting banh loans. Compared to high cost bank facilities thc instrunrent will boost thc bottonr line
profitabilit-v a-s signilicant rcduction in financial expenses are expcctcd.

llesirles, unsccured nulure ol'the instrumenl, l'luctuating, interest ralc. vulrrerable foreigrr cxcharrgc ratl'and bank
loan dependertcy in thc recent -years have laclored the rating negatively rvhile assigning the rating although thc
rnuin purpose of issuing bond repayment of bank loan.

/(*-k^ Vd.Abu HunytaFCA
lhief FinamialOfflcer
$avraa Pharmaccutical l Ltd

Prof. Dr, Jonaid Shafiq
Manaolno Dlrcctor

t{rvrna Pt[rrfr ceutints ttO.

<p--
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Navatra l'harnraccuticals l.irlited (hereinafter referred as'NI)1.'or"l'hc Conrpanr ) *as firsl inc()rl](]ritrcii ;r5

a Privatc Lirn itcd Conrpan_v on Mrrch I I . I 9116 rrn<ler the Conrpany Act ol' I 9l J rvh iclr rvas latt'r rcprlaccd hr tlre
('rltnpanies,Acl 199-1. l,atcr on l)cccnrher 30. ]{)2 I the conrpirrry has treen translornicd to Puhlic l.irritctl
('t'tntparty anrl has been listerd rvith l)haka Stock Excharrge (DSF-) arrcl Clriturgorrg Stor:h l'.rclrarrg.u (('Sl ) orr

October I I ant-l ()ctobcr 12. l02l rcspectivel.\. Authorized capital of tlrc cornpan-t is 
'l K 1.000.00 nrilliorr dir idet!

b1 100.00 nrillion ordinan' share s rvhereas the paid rrp capital strxrd at 1.071.7q nrillion divitlcd hl llll -18 rrrilliurr
()ul.starldinlr sharcs as on March -l l. 202i. 'l hc conrpany r)pcrirles uniler lhe rlnrg licensc liorrr [)irtclorirlc {.icne r:rl

r'rl- [)rugi r\dntin istration.

, - Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited produces both human and animal dnrgs comprising I'ahlet. Svnrp. llrrrder.
Cream. Oral Solution. Capsule. Cel, Ointment. Drops, and SuppositorJ- of various tradc nalnes. Sr:tne ol'\Pl 's
products arc exported to dillbrent countries like Myanmar. Vietnarn. Sri l-anka. Cambodia. -l'ogo attd Oeorgia-

, 'l'lre company is going to raise ex-ternal funds hy issuing unsecured coupon lrearing bond *ith 600;;

conversion of tll)'t^ 1.00.000 each, totaling F'ace Value of lll)'[ 1,500,{X, rnillion throlrgll privale placr.rncttt.

subjcct 10 the approval ol the l]angladesh Securities and Exchange Conrntissirrn {BSEC) and other reler'urtt

regulatory trodies. The yield of issue rvill be floating rarc with floor SIVIART +2 pcr annum (cciling l[]o..i, p.a )

n'ith redenrption starting from the end of ycar I and completed at maturily at the end ol';*ear 5. 'Iotal 
600./; ol'thr:

Face Value, BUf 900.00 million, of the issue sizc shall lre converted inkr ortlinary sharcs ol- Nauana

Pharmaceuticals Limitcd.'l"he conversion arrangemenlfi2ld:/o rate of the Facc Value rvill start at thc end ol'-'i"!
year up to the maturity of 5tb year. The fund will be used for Batancc shcct rcalignrncnt through Rellnansc the

Existing Bank l-oans. The issuer has mandated City Bank Qrpitfll Resources Limited as thc lcad an'angcr oi
above-mentioncd long-term debt instrument.

llar,ing thc total [:'acc Value of l,]l)'l' 1.500.00 rnillion lbr 15.000 lronc'l-*. lll)l'6{X).(X} rrrillion (40!'u} iri tltc
Iotal ljace Value is lo he rcdccnrcd at the end ol'each vear ol'Bf)T 120.00 million startine lirrttt lst rt:tr liutr tltc
issue dalc al l;acc Value .

:' The salient tbaturcs of the issue are provided as follo*'s:

[-irnited

lnstrurncnt l ypc

C)|I'ering Str le

lssue Size (liace Value)

Rate

I e ntrt

lssuc Price [Jnit

Lot Sizc

Privafe

BDT 1.500.00 lvlillion

Semi-Annual

Years

rvith per annum and Clcilinq 109; all nu rll

r4r l:

Ud.Abrt
lhref

Prinre

'trof, Dr, Jonald Shaflq
Mrnaolno Dlrcctor

\avqnr Plrinfr ceuticals t,6. "lv{la

FCA
@,

Ioynul Abedin, ACS
,, LalPany Secretrry
\ r.v.J tlE Fhrrra*rexric,..la fkl.

Details of the Issuc

l]lrlr0u ct

Narnc of Instrunrcnt

Navana Pharmuceulicals f .inrited

I insecrrrcrl ('orrport []carirtg Buntl rvitlr 60".u (-ortr'ersittn

Advisor & Lead Anang:l
'I rustee

[.jrtsrcured. Coupon Rearing anil ('otrrcttitrlc

Prrrposc

Rcpal rrrent Frcqucncv

ir.'i ; i.

l0 Ljnits (Bl)'f 10.00.000.00)
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each convcrsion
cliscount Iionr the last 6 (six) rn(!nlhs' rveiuhtt'd avr'ragc ntarkct pricc,rl'
Navana Pharnlaccuticals l-irnitctl at l)hakit Stock [rrchangc Lirnited ([)SI:)
prior ro convcrsion datc.

(l(rnversion Strike Price Wcightcd Averagc of'l.ust 6 nrontlrs'rnurLct
Price ol"Navana Phanrruccuticlrls at l)lraka Stock [;rcharrrrr orr Lorrvcriorr
Price Detennirration l)a_r' * ( l - l0n'o)

Any, l?actirlrral conr,srt{d slrarc shall br.r".orrsidcrcd to the rlr-arcst rntcscr or

convened slrares,

as rnerrtioned in N,lodus Operandi
as laws COuntr-v.-

be listed on Exchange(s) trading on the
Alternative tloard (ATB)

l-ot
rvill hc rctleerrretl itt -< ctlual atuturl

inslallnrents.

r\n amount of BDT 120.000.000 will bL'redee['led at the cncl ol'each !,e;rr

pay a pa),ment penaltl.' perccnl
declared coupon rate $'hich rvill be payable on Lhr'amount nor paid on lhc"

duc

starting lionl
the end of Jrd _ycar. ln each phase. an a,r(lunt equil'alcrrt to B[)'l'
100.O00.OO0 w'ill be converled.
For the purpose of conversion :is statcd ahore. thc llond shall hc valucrl at

l'ace valuc.

Reden'rplion Procedure

l.atc Rcdcnrptirxr

Conversion llrice

( onvcrtibilit.v

I rnnsfurahilirl'
I ilr l-ratUt'cs

l.isting"
by USLC bv C'ortscnt L!-ttcr,

J rrrisd iction

Irunds rvill bc raiscd only upon the approval from Bangladesh Securities and E.rchangc Cornnrission ( BSI;C ).

llluslration of Bond Issuance

Year Rcdcmption of Bonds

80; of l'otal lssuc Sizc.

('olrr e rsion lo ()rtlirrarv Sharcr
0

ll0o of [-otal lssue Sizr.

sqt ()l'T(ltul lssuc Sizc 209,i, of Total Issue Size

l::uc Sizc

20oro lr:rtc Sizc
Tolsl Sizr 60Yo of Total lssuc Size

'ferms of lnve$tment: lnvestments in the Coupon Bond must be in lot(s) lvith a nlinimunt investnrcnr
(subscription amount) ol'01 lot (llDT L00 million).

4

5

Md"Abu Hurayra FCA
Chief Finaneial Officer
\rvrna Pharmaccuticals IJd

C

0l l-ot

srql.0r. Jonald Shrllq
Vanaolno Urector

,avan0 Phiilfrcouthels Ltd.

Larvs ol' I)r'ople's Reputrlic of tlanglatlcsh
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i Rttttt'. 1i.i {i;;;{ ! rl.1 i.
.l-he 

issue is mtionalized by very obviclus reason to usc thc fund regarding construction of rre$' General Pnrduct ion

Building and Modenrization and H,xpansion of tlre Snrall Volume Parenteral and Ophthalrnic (SVl-'()) I'acilit-r

along rvith modernization and expansion of Ceneral Liquid Facility with Dispensirrg as rvell as r\rtirtral llc-alth

Facility. Longstanding presence in the industry, qualit-v medicine supply. and noticeable ntarket position rvith

local and international customer hnse of the issuer in pharnraceutical industry" justifies the growth potentialitr* in
rrear future. NPL already has ou8tanding liability of TK C,587,72 million againsl availerd sanclionerl cre<iit

thcilities of total I'K 5.907.61 million (funded & non-firnded; short term & lorrg ternr) as on June i0,202i wirh
Al-Arathh Islami Bank Limited. Simanto Bank Limited, Communiry Bank l,imitcd, Bcngal Commcrcial Bank
l.irnited, Dhakatlank l"inritcd, Prirne BankLimited, StandardChartered Bank t,imited. llllx: Financc l.inrited
and IDLC lrinance Limited. I'he fund tlrat will be raised by issuing krnd tirr halance shect realignntcrlt tlrrough

refinance the existing bank loans. The issue of bond wilt patronir.e the issuer by supptying required lund that will
he rhe motive to sustain and grorv by ensuring sustainable profit. Evcntually. the redemption and convcrsion kr

ordinary share of bond will bc started after at l"t and 3'd year respectively lionr the issuc ancl alier llr,c tcars iltc
borrower estima{ed to ofl-set the l'ull amonnt ol'redemption value ol'boncl.

l(l lti rii':;,. r ;.",.:.
llavinglhctotal l;accValue of'UD'l'l,500.00nrilliontbrl5.000bonds. Ill)16(X).(X)rrrilliorr(4()'li,)ol'llre l.)tirl
litce valrre is to tre redeenred at the end ol'eaclr year startinll lionr l'r yeur lrorrr tlre is:uc rlalc at l;.lcc VllLrr. R,est

(r09t ol'total issuc sizc rvill bc corrvcrtcd irr I difl'crcnt phascs staning lionr the urd ol'-Jrd 1car. ln cach phasc. urt

ilrnount equivalcnt to BD-I'100-000.000 w'ill bc c()nvertcd. ln casc ol-latc rcdcnrption. tllc lsstrer;hall pirr ir l;rtr:
pa-\'nienl penaltl'ol 29'o pcrccrtt ltigher than thc dcclared couporl ratc thiclr uill lic pirvirhlt: ()n lllc irnrilriril n(rl

paid on tlru tluc date till thc datc ()lilctull pa)-rnent.

Rcpay'ment schcdule ol'the Couporr Bonds is as under:

Principal
Year Redemption

l"/")
ll,enraining Principal

(Ttt in l\lillionl
lll

Nil
Nil
Nit

l.-18()-rxl
2

J ll,.o()
Nit

'tirlal BDT 900.00 nrilliorr (60%) of BDT 1500.00 rnillion bond rvill bc corrvcrlctl to ortlinnn sharc :rt llrc errtl i,l'
crch ycar starting lionr cnd ol'J'r y'ear li'onr thc issue date flt I'-acc Valuc. t'he cortvcrsirrn schcduLr ari(l inrpa(l {}r}

paid up capital is preserttcd in the lollorving tahle:

-l

143|Ir::gt

@r
loynulAbedin, ACS

Company Secretary
\,1,tvd na Pharmaeentieals ttd.

-ffi

Principol lledemprion
lTX in Ilillion)

l
1ft^"

o rof, ! 1-.1_onatd Sh afl q

{,-il[!H'*gBffiiJ,

v{d Abu Hurafra FCA
-hrcf FtnamialOffrcer
ttana Phuarca*nblrd.

0.()()

fo.(x)
10.(x)
lo.(x,
lo (x)

2().(X)
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-\cw Number
of Shares

I ()?..t I (r,! I 7

.10.{}(x }.1 x t( }

90.0,00.000

llxisting
\umber of

i il;-..1 l(r.l I 7

lil?..{l(r.21?

l l:..1 1 (!-l l 7

I i,?.-t I {r.l I ?

I t)7."1 I {r.l I 7

t{)?.-{ l6.f I f

-'"---

l'rire
Naw Share

lssugoce

I 0{)_(x} j.(xx).(xxl

(-'onvorriort lncrease in
Peid-up

Iew Pnitl up
Capital in BIlf' Sharc l'remium

Dircct0r
lloltlittg

1.o7.tr.16:.17(,

I .t)71. 162. I 7(,

I ^()?.1- I (ll. I l()

I (r?^.t I 6-l I 7 l.i)?-,. l6l. t70

I07.4I(r.lI7 I .O?.1. t 62. I

I l0..ll(r.217 3{}.OU).0(}0 l"lo'1.162.170

I-t{i,.t.I6:.I7('

:?o.0(10.()(xI

l.l0{.1{'2.17(}

l. I i.l. I (rl. I 7() ll(1.(xl().lxX, .i i-() I ",,

l.l3.l.l(r2.l70

*-.rry
1.1.5 \,'o

ll{}_ll().211 r to.4 I6.t I 7

il0..1t6-2t7 100.00 3.000.0(a il1.4t6.2t7 -1().0()r )-{l(x)

lli.-llh.ll

r r.}..il6.)l? I (,(1.(x) l.(xxt.{,(xr I t6..t 16.2 I ? l7{).(,(x,.{xx} i: ?i",,

Total 9.000.0fi) It I (1.{x}0.lxxl

i rri | \; i r:

Plrilrtrtacr.'utical is ortc ol'thc nrost florrlishing and pronrisingi scclors ol'Ilanslarlcslr. Sincc tltc prr:lnttlg;tliort
,)l drugconlrr-)l ()rdinancc ilr l()112. lllc scct()r has hccn trot'rnring. ln thc last {ive vcarstf0 I7 to f()lI}. tlle scet!)r

ir;rs srorvp ol fl ('n (-iR cif 7.08 percenl. Currcntlv. the size of thc indlrstrv is l;Sl) .l.lO hilliorr arr(l c\pccts(l l() hc

t'Sl) 6.(X) hilliott b1'2O15. llricl-oven,ies ol'plrirnnaceutical industr-\':tlong \\ith nlalkct size arrtl !r'(r\\tll trul(l
is givcn bclou:

('uncnt Market Sizc
CACR-of Markct Size (2017 to r)
I ocal l)clnerrtl l\4ct

CI)l) Contrihutiorr

t ISD i. 195 ntillion
7.08e,;
qf 9'o .)

1.830,,0

I.ISI) I 8t|,78 nrillion
0.3(r%,

12.780,b

:8c)

I

(-ontrihution to Total
CAGR Export
\(!. r)t A l\4anu Iaclurers

IO FY

).Jo. of
No. oI Unani

l:.ss8

\o. tll'lteeistcrcd
\r) ()f Avut'vcdiC

\o. ol'

(tinani) 7.8.4 I

-1,678

37

i
!

------J t

No. of Rrrgisterer.l

.lour<'t: Bangladesh
l'roftultiart Ruruou (liPlr), *:Bl- Se.,uriti6 lJtl. (EBl^ll-)

lfiGD.rt. l: tTnt rt

v{d. Abu Hurayra FCA
lhlef FinancidOfilser
.iwana Phanorartkatr tat.

h l'v
ilh'fritr$dti:

I (17.-l I ().: I 7

I {}?..1 I (i.2 I 7

Particu lars I )eta ils

.I

Manulbi:turcrs

J \:

No of llerhal Manufacturcrs



Il€f
Reference:-AgreementNo. UC*.L1?OZg!$Zg National Credit llatings Lrd.

Market Size of Bangladesh Pharmaceutical Inrlu:rtry
l5.rxf,%

:0.00%3.886
J.l95

2..1l3
2.7tI

l5.00ozi,

lrYD t0.fi)?"

5,007"

0.0{J?,b
zl)l7 20tt 20t9 2020

x*f,6s1j1j 
-Crowth 

Rrtc
2.)l I

*turtc: Banglodah Ast*iution of Phannceuticat lnililsttt (B_,lpI)

' lncreased per capita incotnc, health conscir'rusness 6mong people, unconditional tare holidal, to all APIs arrtl
laboratory reaBents producers, waivers on Advance Income 'ta.x (Al'I) and -l'ax Deductcd at Sourcc (TDS).
rraivers on VAT, 20% cash incentive for producers who add fi lcast 2096 value. l2-1.ear tenure of tenn loans lirr
factorie$ and equipment, priority in gening land at the indushial psrks and cconomie zones arrr tliL- irnpctgsc\
rvhich have bccn helping the pharmaceutical industry to have such lirow'th. Currently, thc industry can nrcct 9li
Percent of local detrand. Remaining 2 percent imported drugs are mainly vaccines. anti-cancer products and
lrortrtonedrugs.80o/o of the drugs produced in Bangladesh are gcncric drugs. rcsi 2o9i arc parented druss.
[-ocal manufacturers cBpture 90 pcrccnt of thc marker whereas the renraining l0 pcrccrnt is capturcd hv
the rnultinational companies,

Bangladesh signed 1'rade-Related Aspccts of lntellectual Propcrty Rights ITRIPS) in 1995 rvirh rhc W6rld
lrade Organization (WTC)). tJnder this agreement l,essl tXveloped Clounrries (l,DCs) gcr the lxnufit ol'
tttanufacturing or reverse-engineering patented medicines as well as rcducing costs. Alter the third extensiorr of
raliditvof thc agreemenl. Bangladesh can now manulhclure patented medicines till 303i. l'his facility.is also
i.'rne of the major rcasons bchind the growth of the pharnraceuticsl industry of the countr-r.,. Along u.itlr nrccrinl
thc le-0t denrand, the industry is also contributing to export earnings. Banglarlesh now sxp111'1s phannaccutical
ile ms to aruutrd 144 countries. The country mainly expons generic mcdicincrs. -5 to ? conr;ranies ot'the countn.
got approval fiom top regulatory bodies around the world and the incluslry hopcs to occup\ l0 pLrtecrtl ()l'rhr:
gltlbal generic medicine nrarket. In the supply side,95 percentofall Advanced Phannaccutical Ingrcdicnrs 1;\l,l).
most importaltt material tbr phannaceutical formulation, arc importcd mainly frorn China. South K6rea and India.
,\r:cr.rrding to Bangladeslt Investment Developmcnt Authorit-v (tllDA). the country imy)rts apprr'l-r,irnarcly t lSl)
600 millions ol'APl in FY 2018-19. At present.26 of API producers r:f the country pmduce around.l0 AIrl
tntllecules. Rcduction of dependency on imports of API is essential for cost nrininrization and achievenrcnt ()l'
se lt'-sufl'iciency. An API Park is being constructed in Munshiganj with a vierv to rcducing inrpon dependenc\ r()
80 pcrccnt by 2032,

:.i , : .,..

1451,

7

,/

{,{xx)

3.0rx}

2.ixxl

1,000

4& gR

Prof. Dr. Jonaid Shaliq
Manaolno Otsctor

\rvrne Pt[ nfr ceutlcalr Lld

v{rl. Abu HurayraFCA
ihref Fiaanoiat Officer'ltUU Pherrr&ctrticabll
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Contrihution to lirportExport Performance

169.0?
I8tt.?tr

Eurincss

30.00%

Ir.007e

211.0{l'lc

15.0O'/c

t0.0070

3.0096

0.fi)o/r

0.!0olo

0.{t}70

OJl'/c

0.zt'

0,1091.

0.ur70

0."lrli.o
{t,J.l ",i,

I Jl.7r'

20t7-tE 2llt,t-t9 20tr-20 20!G2l 202t-12
:rr+ l.}Ixrt l,crfirmencc 

-Gr$$th 

Rrlc !0t7-tt 2{_rtt-le !0t9-:o !o2{l.:l :0:l-ll

,lource; Ergtrl ?ntmotion Butrau (I)PR)

. Pharnraceutical industry' has the potential to be the next multi-billion{ollar irrdustry- of l3angladcsh and tl'
el)unlri is on the rigitrt track. From favorable policy support to 'I'RIPS agreenlL'nl. ever-\thing is pushing th
irrdustrl' fonvard. llorvsver, the country is in the lmy to be graduatcd to a dcveloping country lionr lea,

dcvelopcd country. The facility of TRIPS agreement may nol be availatrle aller lhe gnrdualion. S<1. the countt
rllusl fbcus on research and developntent to produce mere patented dnrgs. lnveslrilertt in thr educati()ll sccl()r I

protluce qualificd and technical personnel lbr the industry should bc irrcreased to sr.lppon the grorving industq
Bcsides, development t:f hackrvard industry is another important issuc to fuel thc cxpanding industry.

:':..r:i ' l

Il illion

:rn.0{t

t50.00

tfil.lxt

50.00

--
i-r

*t
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1,"+-
-oro!rDr. Jonrld Shrflq. Manaoing DlrBstor

{rrrlnt Phrmecouthals Llrt.

Ud.Abu tlunryraFCA
--href Finaaciai Ofi icer
'la vur Pharmacarlicatt lal

t4.6tu,wf
roynul AbeCin, ACS

\, - 
Lompany Secretary

yavana phcrm.reeutisrlr 
ttd.

I -1. -''; t.

t,.:.1,'

I
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I {)rill ('uncnt Asscls
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I-he issuc providcd ()6 vcars plojectc.d atld 0q nlonth's au<lilcrl tlrratrcial statcmcllt\ ril' \lrr:ttrri
l)hirrrnaceuticals l.irnirctl ol'iVlarch 31,2021 (tJp to third cluartcr oll'\' :02:-:3) alorrg rvith tirc ve:irr rttttlttud

tlnancial statcntents up to June -10. 1012. As per lhe disclt'rsures, thc issuers' scalc ol'opcrittiott itt ttrrll\ ol'slll..
i\ pro.icctcd to incrcase civer thc ycars. lhc l'inancial artal)'sis htts bccn ntittlc irt lltc rcprrtl lr;trcd ott alrtrrc

r,.lcntioped l'irrancial position. lt is pertinent to rttentiotr that I:\'2012-li itt tltc tc1'rtlrt will relcr 0() lIlilrllh"\

pcr{irnrrarrce ol'the contpany fionl Jul-v 01.l0l2 to March I l.20li.

ln l-'\'1022-23. thc 0q month's turn()ver wa$ recorded I'K 4-124.6: tttillitrn arttl alicr tlrat it ir crpcctctl lii
incrcasc at 10.009i) in Year-l and subsequentl),&nticipats to h$vc gr()\l'th itt rqvctttru at 10.(t0o,;- rl.(-){)'il-,;tntl

I i.(X)9,; in Year-2. Ycar-J and Ycar-4 respectivcl),. Atter incurring all rclirtcd c\pcllsts likc oPeratirri.l (j \l)crr\u\.

lirrarrce cosl. tax c\pcnscs etc. Thc issue's net profit was reporlcd al'l-K 148.54 nrilliorr irr lrY l{}ll-l-i lrtd

allticipate to incrcase at the rate ol'6.007o in I;Y 2022-23 at anrounting l'K -142.0() nlillr()rt. i\t lhe cttt'l olPro.iculctl

Ycar 04 tlrc net pnrtit is crpeclcd to stlud ar'fK 7i9.00 nrillion. Stl. thc ncl l)ft!fi1 is arrticipatcd t() illlr\\ ilrr

incrcasing trcnd during the projcctcd y'cars.

The projected financial position of the company sho\,vs that, the prinrc liquidit-v- indicator i.e. ctlrrunt ritti()

srood ar I.05 times in FY 2022-23 and anticipatc to stand et rtroderate level up to year 04 artrl lherealter graduatly

tind nr deficienr level as such 0.83 times in Year 01. l.2E times in Year 02. 1.39 tinres in Year 0.i and I .47 tirtres

in Year 04. 'l'herefore, the current assets shows mix trend precise ly anticipste to incrcasc bit b1., trit after Year tl I

rvhereas current asset expscted to increase over the years mostly during redernption pcriod. Dcspitc the contpanr

can msct thc incrcasing current obligations through its volurne of cun'cnt assets and will generillc posili'-c

*orking eapital to support the business operalion that will serve the purposc ol'issuing bond. Al'ler issuitrg thc

bond, the llxed assets of the company r.v'ill increase at TK 3,709.00 million. TK 1.899.00 million. f'K 4-468.(i0

rnillion and TK 5.027.00 nrillion in Year 0l . Year 02. Year 03 and YeBr 04 respeclively. l'ollowcd b)'. total asscti

ol'thc company is also anticipated to increase accordingly in lhe next fourth l'ears of opcration. Furthermore. the

long teml debt obligation of the compan). is expected to be nil inrmediatelv at the end tll'vear- [ altcr issrtirtu the

txrncl.

NCR duly takes into account of thc issuance of cost efl'cctive external fittalce aifirnrativell and its

rupportive impact on the key financial pammeters. Wilh a conservativc vierv. NCR bclicves that the issue rrright

be able t() rneet its long term cspitat need w'hich are suplxrse<l to bc rcsulted fronl the alnorlnt to rePat inslrttttrcrtt

gith rurrent level of turnover. Because of issuing cost effbotive dcbt crhligation$, ttlc consequertliill L't'ilul itu

bottom line profiubiliry- is also desirable.

\tllt.rl rr'1, iri i l': i,i i -- | r,'

1'hc. pro.iccrcd cgslr llorv in the copring lcars particularl.v aticr issrring thc hottil sltorrs po'itirc,rli!tritir:.
gnrh fllr\\ (OCF) tlrat ildicate thc ahilitl,ot'the cortrpanv to rttaintaitt arltl grou its ollcrittiotts. .\ltirtrtlgll 1l1g i )( I

i:pnriccredtqincrcascgvcrlhcycars. lhennticipatedoetcashllorvslto*sntirstltrctrdprcciscl.r ittel^r';i'<'ir1 \,(.1i

0I.Year93arrdYcar0.1.Cas|l'16rr'Irirnirrr'cstingactivitiesisanticipatcdnegatircintltcI)-l)u;tr.rtrI {1lrlr'r:i '::

-l-he nel cash llou'licrnr linancing aclivities is cxpected to hc positivc in Yeal Ul lrut nlir"-r tl]" rt:ir irl F'' :r'i

issrrarrce rvlrile the payrncnt ol'brxrd redernptiorr st;tflcd, the linancin-t nctivitics anlicil)atcd gclltrlltillu -liir\l irrii :

l.3S,arile cash l}rrrs a1l()y1ting. 1'K (547.00) rrriilion irt Ycar 02. fK (106.00) nrillion itt Ycitr (ll- {K {i'li iii"

nrillit-ln in Ycar 0.1. I'K (219.00) nrilliorr itr Year 05 and I'K t70'1.(n) nrillit'rn in Ycar 06.

,:': +-
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Reterence:- Agreement No. t{aE!.1?O?111l:!?g Na$onal Credit Ilatings Lrd.

Ir-r i r. - ri -^...

\Iratla Pharntacetllicals l-itllilcfd (hereinafterrel-errcd as'i.\PL'orl-lre ('ornplnl) was llrst inc()rp()r1{ed il: l':'irate i.inlited Cttntltittt-r'()n l\'tarch I l" l9E6 underthc Cornpanl ;\ct ol'l9l-i rrlriclr \\as later rcl)lauc(t h\ th( 'ii]:llallics Acl l()9'1. l,atLrl oll Decernber 30. 202 I the ctxnpanr lras trccn transtirrnrett to public lirrritecl c()lrrl)a,r
.::;.1 tias her.n lisrcd rvith Dhaka Stock tjxchangc. (l)Sli) antl Chittagong, St()ck l:xchangc (L.Sl:) orr (.)ctohcr. I

'i:1d ( )ct()her l:. :02: rcsPectivcl)'. Autlrorizcd capital of tlrc conrl>an1.. is 't'K :.(xx),(x) nrillion tjir itled b\ l0{} {},
:itillii'rrt ortlinitrr shlrc:s u'hcreas thc paid up capital stooel at 1.o73.7c) nrilli()n dividcd br 107.-lti rrrillio;
"r'ristitrl('int sltares as ()n ()ct()bcr il. 1012.'l-hc colnpanv (rpcratcs rrrrclcr thc drug license fi.6rrr I)irccl6rar
t rcni:ral ol [)p11g ;\drrrinistration.

sltrlres t'rl-the cotllpan\ are tradcd ur)der "A" catcgor-\, irr both the stoek cr,chanqe. liacc v,aluc.l'cac6 sh.r,rr lK l0'00'l'astAnnual (iette:ml Mcetingol'llrcconrpan-vheldinl)cccrlbcr::.2():1.-l'hclltrarrl trl'l)irector.i:;rr ap111611'ggl ll'0t)'-16 Cash Dividcnd l"or thc ;,ear crrclert Jurre l(). 2()22. 'l'hc Cornparrv has also rcponcr
i- 

"rri(lli(laled EI)S is l'K i.42. NAV per slrarc i-s TK 41.4 I antl NOCF'PS ol' l'K is l'K l..lg lirr lhe 
'car 

crrtlrtl .r
'ltrttc-1o'202f asagaittstF"Ps rK2.52,Nz\Vpcrsharcl"K4l.lganclN()clj[,sol'.1-K 1.5]rcspe.ciivelr lirrrht\:trllc pd'io'l of'thc previotr-\ -\eilr' Thc lbllorrirrg graph revcals thc closins price ol'Nt)I"'s slock at l)sl. ovcr iit.'t iixl of'Iast onC -r.c;rr.

C'torlu; Pr-lce (;r.rtrlt ol S ,t\'_\:-ApI{AR

it

(lnrporatc ofllce ol'the conrpany is located at llousc 99, Road 4, Block B. Banani f)haka - l2 ll. rvhilc thcnranufactrrring plant is established at Rupshi, Rupganj, Narnyangaqi on g34.00 decimals orvn land constructed asper standard .l'wHo-ccMP. clean room technor"gy, r"gr;te air-handling systc,l and satb e,ginecringtL'chu()logy.

'fhe ltajor portion of the sharcs is held
bv s;xrnsors (35.4V/o) of thc company and
rest outstanding shares is held by general
public Q7.7?%) Foreign (27.73o/o\ &
irrstirutions (9.06o/o)as on June 30- 2023. Thc
distribution of share of Navana
l'lrarmaceuticals [-imited is rtepicted in the
adjacent g;raph:

l4sl,,.&/
Joyn's! f.belljn, ACS

^ 
, ,.:: ? 

j,.'x 
" "'"'li,'".',j,1 1.,,

Shareholding Pattcrn

a1 1 Ao!

27.720/0

"J Sp0rtstrr,'Dircctor

a lnsliturc

,-.Ccncral Publit

J l-otcisrr

//^,^&'
0r,

16.
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Reference:-AgreementNo. NCqL,/202311029 National Credit llatings Ltd.

\i i{t .r. i:, . l

I'lrc crctlit risk ol-art issucr is tt'pieall-r lirrtctiort ol'its standalortc bttsirtcss alrtl linancial risk plolilc. l() \()utti
c\lcnt. thc issucr's crcdit qualitv could also bc driven b1'partialll'or signilicarrtll by itr {rsoe iiltrorr rritlr !:r'ou1r.
ll'thc isstre lrcc<rrtrcs linancinlly'wenk in anv linre. it cart have unhindcretl access to opcrirtiorral arrtl strltcr:ie:rl
\upp()r1 as rvcll as lirrarrcial supp(rrl lionr otlrcr assrrciale cornpanics, Iltc issucr 11i15 1.111 irpprrilunitl to grilh rrerr

rtrarkcl altd ot'rvidorirrg operatiortal potential in ollrc'r international markct space.

ln thc tlrrarrcial asscssrnent. it is tbund that the cornpanv has approxinratc lK -1.2 lq.-ii nrilliorr oLrtstunrlirr!
firndcd loan as on Juttc -10. 202-l and itr thr.- {)9 ntonth's perl-onnancc ol'l:Y l0ll-ll it lrolils 51. i-l'!';, ctprit_r :rrrr.l

.{6.66(}/o tlcbt r.rt'its capital slructurc. l'hc issrrer has bcen rn;rintairring corrsistcrrt rr()\!th irr busincss rr\'.r thc \ci'ir\
and atict'thc issunncc irf thc bond it expects to rrraintain ?0o -?lYo annual grorvlh in r(:verrrrrr, Iirrrtlrcr rls ir\\uts
blrsc u'ill incrcase sigrriticarrtlY in the next sevetl vears ol'opcratiott. [:tcn. tlcpct'ttlencl ttlt htttrL llrrarrcirrr: rrill
llso he ntininrunr in lhosc tears.

{,i1..:::

1'he conrpanr''s li()l) conrpriscs of trrclvc ntcmbers includin$! three indcpcndc-nt dircctors. ;\ll tlrc rlrcrrrl.re r''
Italc t'xperir--trc:e itr businesses-'lhc'board is respr>nsiblc tbr policl, ftrnrrulation and orcrsccirlg thc nlanagcnrcrlt
lirnctions.-l'he l-l()D is a ke-v source ol'guidance t(r the managenrcnt. Bricl'prtrlile o['tlrr: boartl rnerrrhcrs is errcrr
hcLrrr:

Namr
\/l1. Anl$Iyzam66
(f howdhury
Prol'essor Dr. Md. Jonaid
Shatiq
Mn;. lmrana Zaman
Chorvdhury
Dr. Zahara Rasul MD.
CCFP FCFP

Khundaker Sabbir
i\loharnnrad Kabir
\'lohammad Arif'e Bil lah

Desiguation

('Ira lrrrran

Managing Dircctor

Iiorn
l-r1lrlirtrr^c

l9 Ycors

L)ircctor

[.lnivcniity" Japan. PhD itt uncstlrcsiologr

Master's in Elusincss Adnrinistration

in

.l I lcar\

I I yt'ars

l(r ycar:

.Jl r sars

j-l

I I .rr:arr

IJ lctrr

Dircctur

Mr. Javed Kaiscr Ally [)irector

Mrs. Mirsuma Parvin Dircctor

l(s Director

CCFP and F'CI"P fronr ('atrada.

r"-tUtls

[]inancc
BA

Mastcrs ol'Public Adnrinistrution, [,nivcrsit,' ol-
Dltrka

Posl (irirelu:rte in
Accounting tiorn of Dhaka

lndependent
Director

l)ti.

lS yci'rr.

-i I lcars

l.i reur:

\!--'' '.'
Thc ttrattaqcnrcrlt tcarll i5 orgartizetl *ith a gt-rod blcnd ol'r,orrrrg urrrl crperierrcetl Jrcrsorrrrr:l liorrr ,lillr'rcrir

Sllccialist. llusincss I)cvcloptrrenl Ilxt:cutive and Market Rcsearch Spccialist. [)rot-essor. I)r. \ld,.ltirr:ritl Shrrllrl.
\lrnaging Dircctor of'Nl')l,. has virsl expcricnce in phamr:rceutical sccl()r.

l4e1:

v{d. Abu

@r
loynulAbedin, ACS

Company Secretary
v a vd ita Pharrnaecutieals Ltd.

Frof. Dr, Jonrld thrflq
Manaolno Dlrcctor

lhnm Phirmcedi:b lld. lVAna

FCA
lhrcf
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Reference:-AgreementNo, NCP!.,/2o?3./1fl?q National Credit Ratings Ltd-

: -.: -I-he organizational structurc of the company is divided into seven lirnctional divisions. nanrely': ( I ) Factor"-

(2) Finance rt Accounts Department (3) Sales & Marketing Dcparlnrcnt (4) Distribution Departntcnt (-s)

Adnrinistration & l"l' Departrnent (6) Cornrnercial & Purchase Deparlnrenl. 7) liecretarial Department. All the

divisions are supen,ised by flre Professor. Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafig. Managing Director of the conrpanl'. 1'he heads

olthe divisions huve the capability to promote and run the business srnoothly. NPt. offers g<xxl cotnpensalit:n
packages ro it.s emplnyees including f'estival bonus and efficiency bonus ctc. At prescnt, thcrc arc 3 176 officcrs
atrd rvnrkcrs ortlrloyed in the lhctory, otlice and liled level. 'l"he details ot' the key profl'ssionals of the
rilailfigemenl te$m 8rc given below:

liume
I'rol'essor. I)r. llld.
.lonaid Shallil
\1r "laved Kaiscr All.v

Ilr. Saleed Ahrncrl

\'lr. Sharnilr tlatrbani
\{r, Md. Abu I luravra
l,cr\
\1r^ Javnul Abedin ACS
\{r. }lustali Khalid
Sirarns

flesignalion

,\larraging I )ircct()r

[)irector Financc
Director Salcs and

lvtaIklrr ing
[)ireclor Operations

(lltief l- inancial
()l'l'iccr

(-'r:nrpany Secrclar\,
Sr. (ieneral iVtarragcr

(l'lant llcad)

lleparlmcnl

[jinance & .,\ccounts

Marketing. Sules

Administration

I"inancc & Acctrunts

( lorrpnn-,., Secreta riat

Iractor-r, .,\dm i n i stra I ion

Qualification

l'hl).3LrUtls

N{BA

\,IBBS

11. Phann

FCA. M.Conr

A(.s. M.A.

M. I)hamr

F.)rpericncc

4 I lcars

-il \/t'ars

I I Ycurs

,i 7 \'cars

ll Yclrs

I7 Years

J7 \'cars

I lr.' 
".,,,,1ro,tr; 

is cxposctl to othcr risks associated rvith rhc opcration. I'hc operational risks are:

l\ I t.tt\ \.i { i,\ i h:{ri i.: } i i. ii
\l'1. r:t'lbrs 1;rxrd compensatiorr packages to its efirployces inclurting fcstival txlnus, production tronus, rlredical
expenie, nlatenlit-Y benefits, holiday allowance. tiffin bills etc. With the motivation and suppor-t of their
c\seutives and rvorkcrs. thcy look frrrward to attain sustainable gro$,th. Thc conrpany has written llR polic1.. l'or
the ernirloyees. -l-he 

compan-v'abides by the lakrr la*' 2006 and actively encourages employee ilrvolvernent irr
(.rlllpanY's business through various types of bsnefits. According to the HR Polic;- they providc Health carc
lacilities (first aid facilities. ln House Mcdical treat nenl Outside medical -l-reBtmenl including emersenc-\.
arnbulance sen'icc). Matcnrit-v lbcilities (Materniry Treatments, Matcrnity a\t.areness Prograrn. and Maternitl,
icave) and (irtrup lnsurancc Faciliry- Moreover, the cornpany also abides by se lt'-designed as rvell as inlernarional
itandard Jxrlicies like Discrimination Policy t'lealth & Safery Policy. Wasrage policy- Child-Carc Polic-v.
lJarasslnent & Abuse Policy" Canteen Managcmcnt Policy. Crievance policy Anti-l:orced l,abor Policy. Chikl
l-ulxrl Policy, Career Development I'olicy. Iinvironmsntal Safety Policy, l.eave l\rlicy & Maternity.Faciliry.
\\:orking llour & Over Time Policy', Rcnrediation ol'Child lakrr Policy. Anri-Corruption and Anri-t]ribery, policl
tbr nraintaining att excellent r*orking environnrent ensuring hurnan. rvorkers and etnployee right.

{ ttrll't i r. , , :' :i' i r: :i.j : ' j

I'he cotltpatlr cotnl:lies rtith all legal and conlpliancL- rcquirerncnls lirr proclucing btrst rluali6 protlucl undcr.,ur,.,.l
Itt;trlttlactttring llrar'tiL'cs. I'rarlc licerrse, environmental clearanse. tlrc liccrrsc. drug license. cGiVlP licclrc lll arc
ttF to dirlc. i\lorcttl'er. NPL has a detailcd Qualit;- Control Policy'cornplvinu rvith lnlcnralional Starrdartl
rcqttiretttcttt,.'ol'lSOq00 l:1000throughconlinuall-vdevelopccillurnanRcsourcc"'l hccr"rr11:anr r:eorrrrlrlgrlt!,
iotnplr rvith Wll() c(il\4P slandard artd ftrllorv ltrcal drug regulaton rrornrs in clcrr plra:c ol'nrirriuil
ilereloptncnt. tnattuthclrrrirrtrq, rytralitl'assurancc- and distributi()lt ol'nlcdicinc.

Md.Abu FCA
Chief Officer

t50t@
)^,',' ",-' ^!. -',t;. n--

,'t -, , 
' 

-' " , -.

Prot Dr. Jonald Shafiq
Managlno Dlrcctor

llrvrna Phirmaceutiels Ltd.
\lavenl Phuaacorticals Ltrt
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Rel'erence:- Agreement No- n CRI",/zO??/lOZe National Credit Ratings Ltd.

lrttr..i:i:: ; '.... .' ..

, i:s ;.,111'1ptln1 has sutllcierrl trunther ol'nraclrineri!'s to slart ils rualrrrlircturins unit. -fhe cornplrrl hu: l ucil
.:l!:inpcd qualitl cotltrol dcpartnlent rvith br:rnded ntachincry. String,L-nt tlualitt.corrtnrl lrreitsure\ itr!: il(li)l)tcti t(\
":-.rc \urc ctrnsistettt linc qualit\ producls are manuthcttrrcd. l'lrc c()nccnt has (i.1 llrirate e;rrs. 07 rrlir:r{}hrr\ ilnrl
''I -,,r e re d r .lns t o snrotrthen the tl'allsp()rtntion purpose. 'l'he lactory prr.rnl isc ot'N PL ha^s 0 l rrrtrirr cnt r-\ iul(i c \ tt \
I':ltt: \l)l- has retluirecl lirc equiprncnt's to take appropriate rneasures against firc cxlxrsurc i.c. cerrtral llre
r.ii-.irrt 5\\tcnl" I)A s-vsterrr. llre door. gas musk etc.

I |' : :

Ii:r'cottrpattv lrtccts its cleclricitl requirements f}onr RE-B (Narar,trrgtni l)alli Iliclvut Sarrritr |& rrscs (l.l dicrcl
r.erlcrlt()rs u'ith total capacity o12375 KVA to supportthc trackup porvcr reqrrircrrrenl.

t'1'tt!{tl:,1:; ri ii li'-'-'.

i.' cnsure p<lllutitx h'ec environment the conrpanv lras sctup 0l cfllucnt trcatmcnt plant I0.()(Xl litcr glcr rltrr ;rrrtl
t,l Wller'l'reatnrerlt Planr rvith total capacit.r- of 3,000 liter per horrr.

l\f()H'rIai-ii11, i, i ij !i;: ir..,i

\Pl ttscs advattcctl lnli.rnnatign Technolog,r. lirr tf,llS rcportine. 'l'[e conrpant cscrciscs l:lll, st.stcr1. Irr a,,[litiprr
iltt cotttplnv uses tltattual sYstenl lor handling procurcnrent. prodUction. invctltorY nlatral.r,cnrcill ;rnil tltc rithcr
.rctir ilies.

Ilslti,i\'{I..,,;,,.: " r :.r
Ihtcotnpattvsottrcesrarr'tnaterialsfrotnthclocal andintemational nrarkcts. lIrcnra.iorsourcitruc(iilrrrliesiuL,
lndia. ('hina. LjSA- Sri l.alrka, SI: Asia. attd l:uroprc. Again. NPL is cxp()ning ro ilrc rr;r,ior corrntric. hesitlcr
icn irtA thc local rnarkct. Export arrd irupofl conrposi{iorr to dil'lererrt countries arc l)rc\cntc(l in rlre sr.;rph hcl(-)\\:

r.716,
2%

3.?9$, !r$

79,4%,,
L9?6

Export Mix of Navana
Pharmaceuticals Limited

0.6%,1% A.t%,ffi

Countryrvise Import Mix of Rarr
Slaterials

, Srilanka

- \,lr annrer

- \'i*tnrrtt

l"ilnrblldia

' (ic(l'S.ir

I tlg.,

_.€
,# +rx
ffi 44%

,-) i:. 9 r:j
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1't" \-.

I ,_ I ,, lL_' 
" 

.,-l

r [,rrlii1
- {- hirrc

l:_\r\

\ri I ;rnk.i

'' Saudi ,\rahr;r
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Rcference:' Agreement No. \''F' r'an1? / ! n?o National Credit Ratings Ltd.

- llt:lrlttli 1t i:''.'.i:'.: :':r.:i',. :':-::
I tltx! -:.i: '.'

l'lrr- hLrsiucss [)crtonni]ltcc of Navana [,lrarmacculicals Lirnitecl has heen etaltlalcd ()tr lhc hasis ol'llr'c rctr:'
auditL:d rcpotls ul-r t(r Junc 30. 2022 ond last 09 nrpnth's auditetl linartcial stalcrttc,lts tlp lo Nlarch -l l. l0l,l.-l'ltc
perli)rntilnce ol'the cornpan)'$atisl.rctor]- lirr lnsl tlrree -t,ears.'l'he contpon] recorded lttrnotcr ol l'K J,liJ.6l
rnilliorr in FY 2(,22-2-l arainst TK-1.758.?l million in ljY 102 l-2?.

-,.,1
'I 

lrc gross ltrolit olthc conlpon) was rccrrrdcd tir-l-K 1.896.22 rnilliorr in l'\' 2()22-2"1 lirrrtr I K l" I 7:.57 lnilli(rrl

irr I:\'201 l-ll rr.hile sross nrarsin rvas 44.789,i, arrd 45.659'o lcspL'cti!cl). l'he operating nraririrr \vil\ r-cc()r(le(l l()

l-l..l6o,t in t;Y 2012-2J against 12.18% in the previous 1ear.'l'he uct incr)lnc ol'lltc cotttltan-\ $a\ rcprrrlutl lK
:,18.-il rnillion irr F\'2022-21 and TK 1.17.00 nrillion in I:Y 30ll-32 represcntins nct prolil tttargirt ol-i.tl7'l,n itt

l-\':01:-:-i fionr 5.7(r;"{ in I:\'202 l-12.

t-Y l()2 I -:?
,l.li8.l I

5 l l5',,

Pnrticrrlars
-l'umover

(:ost lo Revenue Ratio
Cross 4-s.(r 5-q,i,

rJ.^36% l: ix'r;'

Net 5.E?% 5.?(r'!i,

.l'ltccontpantgcttcratcdpositivcnetcitshllorvlionroperaliorrli-rrtheIasttlrrccreporting)e:lr:. 
Ihcnsl cl.rlrllorr

Itrrttt opcratiott rvas Jrosletl l-K 375.115 rnillion in l:Y 2022-21 rvhich rrirs lK 199.14 rnillion rrr l'\' l0ll-ll. Ilrc
c()lltl)att-\ uscd tltese ttcl cash florvr liorn opcratitltl to acquire flxcd assels arrri nradc irrlc:tnrcnt ol' I'K 1.5:7.16
rnillionin[:Y202]-l-Jasainst l'K.16{l.2tlmillioninl:Y202 l-22. t'ohridgcthcgap.thcc()nlpan\,neetlcil toraisc
adrlit iona I short lenn loan r.rl'TK I .5 5 I .-12 nr illion in F Y l0l2-2-l. -l-hc cornplny generated lict co.sh tlorr tirrrn ;r ll
:rctir,ities sloorl itl lK 4(14.77 nrillion in l:\'2()12-2i against lK 40.59 nrilliorr irr lrY 20ll-ll.

The cotrtpany gcncratcd EBI'I ol"l'K 515.29 nrillion in trY 2022-21 lionr l K 60q."18 nrillitu in l-'Y l0l l-21. 
.l 

hc
n€lintercstexpenserccordedtol-Kll7.78millioninFY20?l-2,1 litrnrl-Kl9lt. llnrillioninl:\'l0ll-ll.

l'arliculars 2022-23 t;Y 2$2t-22

Ll]l1 tn 60q.J8
Financial :17.78 3f,0.J:

'['he generated EBI-IDA was'l-K 621 .45 million in FY 20?2-23 against 705..18 million in l-'Y ]0lt-ll. lhc
rccorded growth in [jt]|]'DA was (11.94%) ageinst the grouth in turnover hl (ll.()l%,) in lasr 09 nl{rilth\
perlbrmance of FY 2022-2J. Bcsidcs. thc Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) rvas found al 1.85 tintt's in I \
2ll?2'23 l"rrrm 3,-52 tinres in FY 2021-?2. The detrt payback period wa$ 5,43 years in F\' 20ll-1].

Psrticulars 202?-?3 FY 2$2t-22

62 1.45 70i.48
DSCR 1.85 -1.51
Debt ( Yearsi 4.43 .r.01

53.5.19

'f rot. Dr. Jonald Shrflq. Managlng Dlrcctor
s{tv0ne Phamaceuthls Ltrl,

Vd.Abu Hurayra FCA
--hief Finanoial Off icer
revanl Phrnnmnricals Ltd

t52ti, , il{'/
rcynuY.bec.,in, ACS

. Lei;)r'inylecretary
\ r,.1 ii(i,),,;i rr.r:.CeUtlcals ltd.

FY 2022-23 (09 Months)
"1.21.r.62

55.120rc

4.1.781'b
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NadonalcrectitRatingsl.td.

i itc liquiditl indicator, curretlr ralio \\as tbuncl nroclcrratc arril recorcted 1.0.i tinrcs in ry l(,ll_l-.i allil 0.lll{ tirrrcrr:: I \. l(lf l-ll' fhe ca:ilt clcle $as l(x.) da1's in ljY 2022-?3 rvlrich u,as 79 dals in I-'\, l():l-ll. -l-hc e()rrlrr.r\ir' hccn recr:cr.led'rK 2r r.76 posirive rvorking capirar in r:y l02l-1.i.

Particulars FY 2$21-22
Crrrrr'nt

O.{JE

l.l4)
79

i

,,,.. .'...ii:,.t it,ij:i.;:!. r:.:,.

\I i)suer's liquidity.position is intlicative ol-an issucr.s abilitl to retlrrance its brtrrrl 1,r..r11 i111g1.r.,.,; srirtrdc:. \(.ll
i:\(ssL-s isstter"s liquidity positiorr bascrd on inrenrally provided liquidit-r cover rrhiclr irrtliciites t(, rcl).\ irs:1.r.r:'-nrl debt ohligation frr'rm internally provitletl liquiditv that is {Xll:. rctrained cur,in*s. i'verrr.rr. cus6.t:.:uiralcnts.'l'lrerclbre, the issuer lras rnocleratc internal contr{)ls ovc:r liquidit},risk nrnna*crnerrt_

ilrc capital structurc \vas colllposcel r:1116.669/o ol'dcbt ancl 51.14% (}f crrritl, as on lr,larch _i l- l(,: i l.hc rrssct:''jill()\crratiorr.asincreascat0.5-1 tirncsinFY:021-l-3.Thetr'rtal assct.sbascol'thr,-conrplll.\ \\ilsPt.rstr:il tu iKr-.ll<)-1,l8 nrillion in lj\' 2022-13 against 'l K 7,0g4. l() million i, Fy l0l l-21.

Particulars rY:02t-22
+

45.46
r.8 t

Asset 'l'tu'nover
o.77

.1

--!
l

7"tifi^t. I ()

- lrst t l{'\{ ril i}ii ilt,,ir.i.! r-,-:: -ii : tiit. , ,:,. ..

\l'l is clrjo\ing a sredit lhcilitl liorn At-Aral'zrh lslanri Bank Linritc-d (vll) Rriail llrirrrc:h). f)halia Itarrk [-rrrritrri
'llattani llranch) Sltirnanto tlank Linrite<l (Corporatc llead t)llicel Corrrr11trnity llarrL Li,rirc4 (llcir(l ('.)t't-ieci.
iltngalcornnlercial llank Linrite<l lDilkuslra lslami llankinq Branch). Slarrdarrl ('lrar-tard llurrk l.irnircrl ((irrl:lirrrr
fJrltrr:1t1. IPDC l:inancc' l"inrited (lleatl ()lficc. Dhaka). and IDLCI ljinanc:c I.irtrited, Tlrc tletaili ol.rlrs ertiiir
i.rurlitr arc qir ctr he krrr:

Namc of Bank
l-h tn ililli',fl

Outslnndirrg* Prr rprlse

31 1.8.1
irnport ritu rnljtcrilll\ 0l'

680.71
rneilicinr:. packing nruterial.
spltrc parts and irt:ccssorics
- l'o rctirc grrlitl: tu hu irnponiii
' Io pntcrrre r;l\r nlittat.iall\ rrt
medicinc- packirii rrruleri:rl:r.
spare parts itnd accei\irt ic:

151.36

(2oo.o0) 1,07 t.36
t.c)

10.00 7.86

Al-Arafah lslami
Bank Linrited

{Vll'Road Br.anch,
Dhaka)

guilrantee li_rr 1:articip.itirrg rl
tendr-rs

l53 lllagt

Frof, Dr, Jonald Shellq
Mrnaolno UEctor

nlavanr Phirfr cailhab Ud.

q: 
,:::;

\,1d.

--hlef

x)
ililliorr)

's)

Asset

Limit

1,,{00.00

'avaD!

Nature of Facility
1..:C (l;oreign-

Sight./De lerred.'l..1 PA S )
Bills

I\4lrl-'l R

Bai-fuluazzal

FY 2032_2J
(09 nronths)

1.0-t

lt t.76
l(x)

l.'\' 2{r22-2-l
(09 nrun{hs)

t6.66
2"o-i

0.-s j
8.8r)3. I8

FCA
Officet

r*

Bank Cuarantce

Spccifir: llai lVuazzal

MDt]/Mt)t]-F('

un



Reference:-AgreementNo. l\:t-Rl-/1023-/1C2o

IIPSM (Transport)

HI'SN,I

l..rC (. I mport/l.,ocal -

t_1'R

Dhaka Bank
l.imited

( llanani Bnrnch)

Revolving STt.

Rcvolvin-c STl.

Rev. Time l-oan

()l)

Time l-oan {Slirnulus) 9-s,00

nsr
National Credit Ratings Ltd.

vehicles liorn local

' I o irrrport t'il* ttlillL'riills ()l'

mcdieinc. packinq ttraterirtls.

spare plfls and acccssorics

. 'l'o retirc irnpon,'shippinr
tlocunrents

' 'l'o procure raw rtratsriills rrl'
medicine and packing nutcrials
from local market
, 'l-o nreet selling & distributiorr
rclatetl

l. Al I ctc.

" lir nrL'ct rr'tlrLinu. callilirl
rct; rr i rcrrtcn ts
- 'l o rneel rrrgent recluirenrenl (ll'

lunrl ttr pal rralcs & rallt'r
-l'o isruc lrank guarantcc

utilit1'autlrorities
' Io ra\\ nralcrilrls.
Packaging nraterials. spare part

arrd accersorirs
. To retire the import docunrents
' For ptr rnerlt dut). I ar. arrtl

" 'l'o import the raw materials and
olh€rs t usiness relatcd itcnrs

" Tonr provide guarantcc
against diffbrent work-s orders
. 'l-o prtrcure rart lrraterials li'orrr

local sorrrccs

" 'fo pay dilTerent required
got-ernment revenuc

" 1-o meer overhead and dar, to
day sense

I _\0.o0

100.00

7?.,16

7.22

I I8.29

t0.oI

96.25

Nit

Shimanto Bank
Limited

(Corporate l{ead
Lft'fice)

Cournunit-t Bank
l.inritctl

( Hcad ()fllcc)

Rr-v. tsank Ciuarantcc

l"/C (SightlDeferredl
UPAS)

I,I R

Time Loan-l

Timc l-oan-ll

OD

L
Loan

t0.(n

t00.o0

t0.00

.t0.00 40.8S

254.i9

Nll.

( l3-s.00) ri5-8.3

t 0.00 NII-

4f)o.o() 3 q9.8( )

60.00 s2.84

I Ir:i.26

96.8e

NII.

NIL

NIL

Ntt.

203.79

Nil_ . Tn rctire the l"C Docunrents

' 'l'o rctirc [-C l)ocuments

(Earmark l-TR)

BG (-Bid,?C)

'['ime l.,oan-l

'l'intc Loan-ll

OD 300.00

Abu

I

fl^az$c
Drol, Dr. Jonald Shaflq
. MrlleolnO Dlrcctor-tttYCnr 

Phrrmceutia ts Lld.

t;PAS
bills againsl

(285.00)

( r00"00)

( 100.00)

t-r.0() t5.24 . J'o

l8{.).00

L,/C(Foreignll-ocal-
Sig,hUD*forrud/UPAS)

2.50.00

r io.00

cceptance (150.00)
rR ( r 35.00)

rlava,lr

FEA
Officer
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I: l-n-.-i'AereementNo, ria?'!1n'111nao

ncr
Nadonal Credit Ratings Ltd.

. 'l'o impon pharmaceutiEals ra\\Il.rrga I

i .*: ;r:crcltl Bnnk
I imrrrd
' -.:-.;.,:ifni

--, : ilt".rniirr

Prime Bank
Limired

r Culshan Branch)

\lurahaha LC 50.00

llai - l'R

Bai Muajjal (WC)

Shipping Cuarantec

I-C (SighulrPASl'DP) 400.0o

o-76
rnate rials

t,1.8 I

f 06.(, I

i. t2 -['o issue guarantcc

65.ilo

t.6,
NII,

. 'lir irnport rau, rnatcriiris lbl
phanrracerrt ica I rndrrstn

' l"or gcttcral opcration l)ilrl)\)\r'
. I r) isru(-

'I irnc Loan-l

l'inre Loan-ll (50.00)

One

LC (Sight/trPAS/DI') f3l.t5

- To retirc l.(_'doeurllunls

e\pcn5c

" l'ir ittrport r,rarc[rousc rc:lnted

equiplnent

ol'

. To retire iltrpoil doe urrrcnts
- Frrr pR)curcmcnl ol. l0111j

equiprnent for rvarchouse

'l enrr l,oan'l

Tenn

2_s.i8

:.1.4 r

NIL

NIL

-i.02Ternr Loan-lll

Acceplance

0verdraft

LATR

l.ease Finance

l-ease F'inancc

'l'erttt l-onn

Lease Finance

38.20

23.00

20.00

Ntt,

-1.16

NIL

l]..1.r

l l.0l

l$.1)5

t6._s3

12.67 ' liilr issrratrce ot'l-f'

102.6.i
" I o provitlc icccptilncc lLlilin\t
delt,rred LCI

Standard
Chartcred Bank

Limited
(Culshan Branch)

rDl_('
Lrd-

(Culshan Branch)

IIrDC Finante
Limited

(l lead Office.
Dhaka)

Nlt_ 'fo release itrportcd goo{s

Io I)urch:rse ve lriclcs

'lir 
ptrre hitsc r ilt ic lcs

(:ilpiIfl I rrlach incries
' 'l"o nlcet additional lLlrrl
requirerrtettt lur trrrsincrs
c\pirnsi(ur
'''1o purchasc rac(rt)diti(l'tc(l
vehicles

rclcasc i niporlctl u.o.rili
'l-o purchlrsc rr'lrrclcs

155 I I'

b

(45.00)

200.o0

3.12

20.00

( r6l

(300.m)

r 3.25

t2,02

Prof. Dr. Jonald thallq
Manaolno Dllestor

{rYrne Pninfr ceutfnA Ud.

Vrl. Abu Hrrayra FCA
--href Finauciai Ofl icer
'avaar Phuurcculicalr lrt.

@,.,^,

I
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National Credit Rarings l.td.Reference:- Agreement No. NCR l,./?02 3./ ! O ?q

\. .\lri,

r,,lanrc of llank Dcscription

Al-..trsfsh lslsmi
Limlted

t'VlP Road Branch,
Dhaka)

l)haha llnnk [,imited
( llanani Bmrrch)

Shiaranto lllnk l"inrit*tl
( (l()rporatc Hcatl ()llicc)

Commrrnit-v llanh Liruited
(C'orporate Branch)

the tactory'building

Collatcral
locate.d ( 1.21. | 00.00 sft.;at Dist: Narayangonj. P,S. & S.R.O: Rupgoni.
Mouz*: Uttar Rupshi having forced sale value (l-SV) ot' l'K 747.50
ntillion dated 2l.10.2020)

shares of Navana Pharrnaccut icals l,inrited rvith
Collalcr:rl Face Value ol' I K 30.00 rnilliorr arrd lVlarkct Valur- ol' I K ]-]6.10

million as txr I L{}5.-t02-}

rnillion Pharnraccuticals l,irnitcd rr ith
(-ollatrral l;ace Value ol' 'l'K :(|-0{} nrillion and I\4arkcr Value ol l"K ljti,{r(,

rnillion as on 20.02.101i

" Pledge of 3.00 shares of Navana Pharrnaccuricals l-irnired u'irh
Sccuritr, Face Value of TK 30.00 rnillirxr

" l-icn ot'shipping r:lolurnerrts
- l-l;'1:othccatiun ol'slock
, 59" cit-.ih ntargin on l.('
' f'ersonal r:uarantce of the rlirectors ol-thc colllpan\

"'' t-isual chargc docunren{s

' Plcdge of l-00 rnillion sharcs oilNava,a plrar.raceuticals l.irrritctJ rr ith
Face Value ol'.IK 2O.0O million

' RM on pari-passu basis with other lendcrs ovcr facrorr buildine antt

Bengal Comntercinl Bank
Llmited

t Dilkusha Islanri Banking
llranch)

Prinre Bamk Limircd
iGulshan Branch;

Sccu rit)'

Starrdard Chtrtcrcd tlank
Limited

(Gulshan Branch)

IDl,(: Finnnte Ltd.
(Culshan Branch) Sccurit]'

lPlXl Finnom l-lmited
t I k:ad C)Ilicq. Dhal..l) Securi!v

Positive
track

Ll()l)s
Qualilled and vr.trlal Management
Modcrate

f'osilive nct cash

instrurncnl

larrd measurirry 472 decirnals lnnd locatctJ at
Naral'angar{

= {)rl.nership ul'lca,;e asset-

' One MICR cheque covering lcase amount.
' Postdatcd cheque for monthly rentals

cash or irr shares

" One MICR cheque covering lease antounl_
. Postdated cheque for nronthly rentals

" l)enrand promissory note in cash or in sharr,s.

stimulates
Volatile of rau'

Extreme

and coverage

I
!

!

t
,
'I
l

Collateral

(:ollatcral Rupshi. ltupgani.

econottric devastatit'ln

Anllysts:
Sttt;txrr

*ll8-02-.171201 56
zlLrrri: rr trerhd.e,rnt

F,attnEs
Ltd.

-w
U6.AbuHunyraFCA
lhref Finamirloffrcer
lrrraaaPhundirlrL&

llorr rrtrr \D \I()il, I t[il\
' lili-{}l- l- llr' i ^:,.

I

h

Securit;.,
Collateral

ntoh iuddin
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1- Verl

t Above Average

{-
BBB+ Moderate Crctlit Qualit;-
t] t, t, Avcrage

t! It B- Average

BII+

IrB A veragc

Blt- l,ess

B+

B. Very

('

Moderatel.v

t,

I) to rated tinrc or rvhen

Rating Notchrs

s"r- t

sT-2

sT-{

ST-J

sT-s

ts7 
|

.4-",t" ffi 4,
loynul Abedin, ACS

.. LOmpany Secretary
tavana Phrrmaeeutieals Ltd.

trrol. 0r. Jonrld Shrllq
Manaolno Uructor

tlrnmPtfrfrcqfinf [U

vlo. Abu Hruayra FCA
-hlef FlnunidOEicer
lvana FhamIe$G'tbIId.

,' .,t:: Ternt Ruting Scale uutl DeJinitiotts

Drl'inition

Potrr ('rcdit Qualitr.

\lronqc.st ('rc(lir (.)uitlif r

llal(r\\ Str()n.gL.st CretJit (.)rralif r

Vcn Stronr.I t'rerJir i]ualirl '

llelo* Ven Srrcng (.rcdir

-

--t-
financial

Strongg5l AbiIitv ro Mc..t .{htrn-firm Fininiial (.orrrrnilrtrcnrs

Abo'e Arcragc' Abiritl'ro I\{cet shorr ienir F-irianciar ('.rnr,irrrr*rrrr
' Au".irg" lt,itiry ru U.t""t'(h.iit icn, flniniiat C..mmirrrrcnts

Bel.rr '\rL'ragc.{hirir-r t, rlcet shrin'tr.rrir,irancrar (.'o.rrrilr.err.

wcll Belorr Arcraue ,\hiritl to \,ter.r Shorl r.cn, I:innrrciar (.orrrr,irrrcrrr:

Dclault ll.aiied t() rnect their short-ternr linancial comr:littncrrri r



CREDI'T RATING REPORT
ON

NAVANA PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Md"Abu Hnrayra FCA
Chief FinanialOffrcer
\avurr Phrrmaceuticals kl

^,//4/
l5t{ \-/

Rating Report of the Issuer

Shaflq

ud.
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flctailcd Report: l'irgc \tr.

0l

0l

0l

07

03

04

06

09

t0

I

II

rse 
I

@r
loynulAbedin, ACS

Company Secretary
'r,lava na Phrrmaeeutieals Ltd.

Disclaimer

lixecutive Summarl'

Rating

ltating Basis

Rating Dctjnition

Rerting Rationale

Ilusiness Oven icrv

Industrr ()r'ervieu

[]usinc-ss Risks

Financial Risk

Creclit lacilitics

Appcndir-l

i\ppendir-ll

rrot Dr. Jonald Shafiq
Mrnaolns Dlrector

'{rvrnr Ptnrmceuticals Ud.

s-
uq. Abu Eulsyra FtA
lhref FinaacialOffrcer
'r vena Phuarcaticalr lrrt
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National Credit Ratings Ltd.

l)eclaration Date 0r.08.2023 (iJ. t:.:0:l

["ong Term Entit-v- Rating AA (Dooble A) AA (Doublc A)

Shorl Tcrm Enrig Rating sT-2sT-2

()utlook

DSCr{ (X)

(ltrrrent Ratio ( X)

Net Debtr( Net Dcbt '
I;quir-r I 1oo1

Stable Stablc

E.xpiry Date 3t.0?.202{ o-1. r 2.20?3

Bank Loan Ratings"

Short Term

Long Tcrin

Erunth). lPl-t<' l.*tanie I unrt,'d (H,'ad t)ftat,. Ithakt). {ni l!tl,(' l'nrantt l.,tntt.'i 1llt.rl(}-Ui,t. lrl*tk tt
aBLR is vulitl lbr ore.yearlor long lcrm loan and for shot't lerm loon up n .165 dc.t's or tctoriinU rn lh., tent,re ,rl.Ih.'

I'i il;
('l-K ln 1lillion)

!,

h,xpericncc ofthc prnmotcrs in lhe rclatcd
business
Owned lrrarlulacluring urlit wilh hugt' Lrtcxluctiott

Net Tunrriver

Net Prolit

4,234.62 4.758.7 t & [:l]llt-)A

l-llt. 5.r 274.r)0
cash t-lorr'

()perating lvlargin (o o)

Nct l'rollt fulargin (9ii

I:BITDA 62 1.,15
{ !:

R()U (",r) 6.3 t
custorncr

O6,1n 19.i,)

s'I'-2

.{,.{

G

13.i6

5.87

I 2--18

5.76
Rich

3.1 I 1.46 " Rcducing dcpendene-r on erlernai tin;rncing

2.8_5 3.s: . High global and local nrarket cotlrpelitiurt

&

Post pandemic and war induced economic crisis
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l)cclarirtion l)atc 0 r.08.2023

l,ong Term llnlity Rating AA (Double A)

Shnrl 'l'crm lintitl' Rating s1'-2

()utlo0k St$blc

Erpiry Date 3 t.07.2024

Bank l.,oan Ratings"

Short Term .sT-:

Long Ternt AA

()/iiLr. l)ht*tt. tttLt ll.rl.( l.i,ktnl.r, l)mit(d ill.'.til ()lii*. l)hulioi.
nltl-RlsvalidJororr.'ttarlbrlorrgtcrn loailand.forshorttermlouttupk,365tlo.t'sorucutrdinglothttetrurcol'
lht loun whithever it eurlirr.

lr.ri--. : -,

l{tttirtg:* arc bascd on six years Audited l-'inancial Statemcnts up to 3rd Quarter- 202-i (t)q mc}nlhs) o[ March
I l, 202-1 along w'ith the other relevant Quantitative as well as Qualitative inlirnlatiorr provided hy thc Clicnr
& Ilank up t() the Date r:l'Rating Declaration, NCR has l'crllorved Corporate Rating Methodologl.' and Barrk
l.oan Rating Methodologv of NCR published in our w'cbsite. lt is pcrtinent to mentioo that FY 2021-23 in
thc- r'cpon u'ill refcr 09 nronth's perfbrmance of tlrc company fiom July 01. 2022 ro March 3 l. 2(t13.

lir:.
,\A (lhublr: A) rating indicatcs Verv Srrong Lrcdit eualiry.

S'l'-2 raling indicates Atxrve Average Ahility to Meet Short l'enn lrinancial (lornmitnrenrs.

Stable indicates that rating, may remain unchanged as existing fundanrentals mav rcntain uncharrgrcd in near
futurc
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National Credit Ratings Lrd.

NCR has reassigned the ratings of Navana Pharmaceuticals Limitcd after dul-v anal.vzing rhe linansial 6s uell
as non-tinancial paramctcrs of the companv. I'he ratings have heen supporred try satistactor.v lrusiness
perfonnance represented by largc volumc of clperation & strong ability to utilize the capacity. gse of'modern
nrachineries & technologies, fhvorable industry prospect. diversified supplier arrd cusrorner basc. e.xperienced
management teant. diversified product line along with expcrt research and dcvclopnlcnt tearn, ortrred
manufaeturing unit and sen ing the local as well as internationnl market. Moreover. satisfactory conrpliallcc
issues such as GIvtP license, drug license, suflicient fire safet3z equiprrrenl & precarrtionan activities.
providing rcgular trairring to the employees and worksrs and environnrenr f}iendly rnanufacruring unir har.c
heen taken into account while assigning the ratings. Numerically, the ratings havc bccn supported [r.v goocl
financial profile epitomized by grorvth in turnover. ass€t base & EBITDA" ilnprovernenl in hortonr line prolit
nlargin. high debt absorption capacity. positive cash flow frorn opcrations, urrxlerare e.rJxrrt perlirnlance.
trarrsparent banking perfornrance and mcxleralely levered capital structure of the corrrpanl,. Thc rarirss irrc.
however, constrairred to some extent by weak liquidity position excessive tinancial obligations and hclo\r
standard asset utilization capacity. Moreovcr. high price hike of rarv malerials irr the intentational nrarkct-
high exchange rate fluctuation and glotral economic devastation were atso taken inlo consideraticrn u.hilc
assigning the ratings.

The Bank Loan Rating^s (BI..R) have becn assigned considering the lhctors like utilization of crr:dit facilitics.
security covcrage & lhe recover) prospccts besidcs tlre concern's prtc.ntial slrength lo mtlel financitl
obligations. originated from cumenlly availing facilities, besides tlre pruprietors' srrengrh to rp"., tinancial
obligations in adverse situation of the concern.

It t'r'trr, {}i i ! ;:t i;."

NCR. taking thc historical trusiness pertbnnance, socio{conomic aspects. industry grorvth porcnrial in rhe
regional area and lhe concern's ability to tap the opportunity and its reflection on lbrthcoming 1.ears' lunro\ cr.
profitabiliry-, liquidity parameters and extemal obligation meeting capacity into consitleratiorr, .iudges thc
outlook of thc concern to be ".SraDle" as the concern may be able to retain its existing funtlarnentals rvhich
will tlvor to reaffinn the rating in lirreseeable future.
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i ,; Bt:tr:... ii., i ::..:; :t
I - i Navana Phartnaceuticals Lirnited (hereinafter referred a-s 'NPt,' or -l-he (:ompany) was tlrst incorporatr.rd
as a Private Limited Conrpany on March 3 l. 1986 under the Company Act ol' l9l 3 which rvas larer replaced
b.v- the Conrpanies Act 199'1. Later on Decenrbcr 30,202 I the cornpany has been transformed to puhlic
l-imited Cornpany and has been listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Srock Exchangc
(CSE) on Octobcr I I and October 12.2022 rcspectively. Authorized capital of the cotnpan-r. is'l'K 2,000.00
million divided by 200.00 million ordinar-v sharres whereas the paid up capital slood at 1.07:..79 rnillion
divided by 107.3E million outstanding shares as on Marctr 31, 2023. The conrpany op€rares untler the drug
licerrsr-' l'rom Directoratc Ceneral of Drug Administration.

i': Nalana Phanlacerrticals Linrited produces both human and animal drugs t-omprising'l'ablet. Sr,rup.
Ptr*'der, ( lream. oral Solution, Capsulc, Gel. ointment. Drops, and Suppository of various rade nanrcs. S1;rrrc
ol'i!'iPL's pror.lrrcts are exporterJ to rlit}'erent countries like klyanmar. Vietnanr. Sri Lanka- Carnbtrdia. 

.lirgo
arrd (ie.rgia. l'hc currerrt producrio, capaciry of the compa,y is follows:

Dosage Form

labler- Capsule . Slr.up. []olus
Liquid. [rFS. ()ral Solution

Pttrr der
\asal l)rops. Nasal Spra1, Irrg llylrp5

Ointment. C'rcailt
ln icc:t.ion

l-0tal

[)cs.
Pcs.
l)cs.

ti():}t

Vial

202t-22
lnstallerl Clpacin'

Yearh
.i g{).-.t{.1.0J g

.i.11.i8.7: I

-1..ie970 I

6.1t6.85lt
:05.-s7-I

t.ei t:(}ll
60{t.{75.6J(}

Actual Production
Ycarlr-

5,19.-i 70.11(,

-'i.07 7.(r I ?

-3.[r56.-i.i 8
6.:91. te l

.r:.li7I
2.615.{ t6

s65.07{.873

I)ft)pper

Ilclttle

' "' veterinary t)ivision of NPI- started operation in the Srear 2002, -I'he division prrxlrrces r,arious range gt'
Anirnal I lealth Prtlduct-s w'hich includes Pouttry. l,arge Animal and Aqua."t'hese products are sold in t5c local
nrarket' ^l'he division is rvorking as inrernational partner of frrllowing companics: Montajat. phanrraceuticals
( o' t-td'-(saudi Arabia). Meriden Animal Health (UK). LAPRovnf (rrance). Novus lnternarional llre. l.rd.
(SinT ap'o1s1, Polymix []. v. (Holland), Anpario PLC (UK), BASF (cermany.). Zoeris (lndia). AJlNoMo l ()(Chins).

i : (:orporste ofljce of thc company is located at I louse 99, Road 4. Block B. Banani Dhaka - 12 lf . r},hilethc tDanut'acturing plant is establishc'd at Rupshi. Rupganj, Narayanganj on E34.00 decimals o*,n landc,nstructcd as per standard of wllo-ccMP. clean room technologyr segregate air-handling systern and safc
en g i neeri ng technology..

: -- shares of the company are traded under "A" cstegor-v in both the stock exchange. Facc value of eachsltare is TK 10'00' l,ast Annual General Meeting of the company held in Deccnrtxr 22, 2022. T'he ll,ard off)ircctors approved I I '00% cash Dividencl for the ;-ear ended June 30, 2022. 'l'he conrpany has also reporte<tconsolidatcd [il's is TK 3.42. NAV per sharc is I'K 4].4 I and ]rl(K:l;'ps of rK is TK 2.4g for rhe ycar endedott Jutre 30' 2022 as {r!:{inst EPS TK 2.5?, NAv pershare TK 41.19 and Noct.'pS of 'l"K 1.52 respecrivelylbr the sanre period of the previous 1'car. 'l'he fbllorving graph rcveals the closing pricc of Nllt..s stock ar DSIjover a period of last one vc-ar:
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I l)harmaceutical is one ol' the most f)ourishing arld pr()misirtg scct()rs oi' []anglatlcsh Sincc tlic
pft)nrulgati()n etf'drug contr()l ordinancc in 1982. the sector has lrccrr troonring. In tltc last l]re rcars (lt)ll tir

203 l),thcscctorlrasgrowllataCAGRof 7.08lxrccnt.Currently. lhesize of'lheittdttslrl ist,Sl) ].'(]irilliorr
and expected to be Li S D 6.00 billion b1, 2025. Brief overvierv of' pharrnaceul ica I inctrrslrr a krttr tr ith rnarkct

siz-e and growth trend is given belorv:

Pa rticulars l)r.tails

Currcnl Ivlartet Size USD i.l9-i rnillion
7.08%

l.ocal Demand Met rhc 980,'o

GDP Contribution l.Eio,'b

tJSD 188.78 nrillion

Contritrution t() l'()tal (FY 202 0..16ni,

of 7- l8 to 2021

No. of

7.84 I

No. oi Drugs (Ayurvedic)

No. of' Herbal Mirnufacturers

No. of 732

Bungluiesh Assuchtion Industn'
txlxtrt Promotion Bureuu (Ll'B), EBL Sccurilles Ltd. (EBl-\l.)

Mnrket Size of Bangladesh Pharmaccutical Industrl'
4.000
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2.fim
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Reference: Age€raest dat*d 03.11.2S2? r*rirtr Narana Ptramaceudc*ts Ltd. Nadonal Crcdit Ba$ngs Ltd

l.l lncreased per capita incorne. health consciousness arlloog people. utrconditional tax holicla.v- to all Al)ls

and lalxrratory reagents producers. rtaivers on Advancc Income Tax (Al't) and T-a"r Deducted at Sourct'

(TDS), rraivcrs on VAT,209i, cash incentive lbr producers sho add at least 2096 valuc. l3-y'car tcnurs of
ternr loans firr lirctories and equipment. priority in gettirrg land at tl,c itrdustrial parks and economic z()ncs Arc

the inrpetuses rvhich have beerr helping the phannaceutical industry to have such grorvth. (lurrentl-v, thc

industrv can mect 98 perccnt of local denrand. Remaining 2 percent irnported drugs art' ntairtl-r' vaccitte's. attti-
cancer products and hornrone drugs. 80Yo of the drugs produced in Bangladesh are eeneric drugs. rcst
?()7" are patenle<l clrugs. [.ocal rnanufactulers capture 90 pcrcent of the markel rvhereas tlrc rernainirtg
l0 percerrt is captured bv'the multinational conrpanies.

1 , llangladesh signed Trade-Related Aspccts of Intellectual Property Rights ('fRlPS) in 199-s rvith the World
Irade Organization (WT0). l-lndcr this agreement, l,east Developed ()ountries (LDCs) gct thc benelit ol'
nianutacturing or reverse-engineering patented medicines as well a-s reducing cost-s. Alicr the third extensitrn
of'r'alitlit;- of the agrcenrent. Bangladesh can norv nranufacture patented nredicines till 2013.'l'his lacilitl is

also onc r:i'the rna-ior reasons bchind the grortth of the pharmaceutical industry of the countrv. i\lrlrqr rvitlr
tllc(ting the local denrand, the indtrstry is also contributing to export earnings. liarrgladcslr norv cxp()rts
plrarmacerrtical itenrs lo anrurrd 144 countries.'l'he couttrv nrainly cxlrcns gcncric rncdicines.5 to 7

contpanics r-rf thc countr.v g,ot approval l'rorn top regulatoty trodies around the r*rrrld and lhe industrv ho;res
to occupv I0 percent of the global generic medicine market. In the supply side.95 percenr ol'all Advanccd
l)harmaceutical lngreclients (Al'}l)" most important material tbr pharmaceutical lbrnrulation. are inrportcd
tnainll ll't'rrn {lhirta" Soulh Korca and lndia. Accr:rding to Rangladcsh lnvestncnt Developnrenr Authorin,
(lllDA). the country inrports approximately USD 600 nrillion of API in FY 20 l8-19. Ar pre$enr. 36 ol'APl
produccrs of the country produce around 40 API molecules. RetJuction ol<Iependenc-1 on irrrports ol-APl is
essential ltrr r;ost minimiz-ation and achievement of selt'-sufTicicncy. An API Park is being constnrctect in
Ir'Iunshiganj u'ith a vic*'to rcducing inrport dcpendency,to 80 perccnt b1 20-12.

Hxport Pcrformance Contribution to Export
I ntt.78

.10.00%

25$AY"

xt,lJI)vo

l5.Ul'/c

10.007c

s.t)070

0.007"

l6r).0: o.tto,n
t).{r," "

t.]s.?.)

totT-lra 2ottt-le 20t9-20 202{r_21 202I"22

[:rport l'erformrntt 

-(;roBth 

Rrt. ?017-18 20tt-r9 20te-:0 2o2o.?t 2tt2t-27.

Soilrrc: EVnn Ptonrotion Buftou (EpB)

l'hanrtaceutical indrrstry has the potential to be the next multi-billion-dollar industry ol'Bangladesh and the
cotltltn' is on the riglrt track. Front favorable policy support ro TRIPS agrcetnerrr. ever).[hing is pushing thc
industry fi;nvard. Horvever. the country is in thc way to bc graduated to a developing count+, frorn lcast
dcvclopcd countrv. 1'he racilit;' of 'l'l(lt'S agreement may not be available atter the graduation. So. the country
mtlst t'octts on rescarch artd devcloprnefit to pr<xluce tnore patented dnrgs. tnvestment in the education sector
to prrxluce qualitied and technical pemonnel ftr the industry should be increased to support the growing
irrdustry'. Ilesides. development of'backrvard industry is another irnportant issue to fuel the expanding
industrl.
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, Rr -r-' :.

:l {}lr ,.r:. \i:{t , i ::'
'l'hc nrajor portion of thc shares is hcld l'ry

spons()rs ii-5."19o'oi ol' the cilnpan)i and rest

outstilrdinll shares is lreld by' Scneral public
()7.72o'ql Foreign (27.739to) & irrsritrrtions
(9.06'l.u) as on Junc i0. 2021. The distribution
of share ol Navana Pharmaceuticals Limited
is dcpictcd in thc adiacent graph:

I )ircctor

l\.1r. Javcd Kaiscr Alll I )ircctor

t)ircitor\lr\. I :r[xnir./\lIntL'J
Dircctor

Shareholding Pultern
{ Sfarnlor, I)irt'ctot

x ln5tilut(

-r ( ictrcrrrl l'rrlrli.'

u I oriigtt

1 - ( tltt!.ilil'r i i. I rt:r. i\ r-.:

1'lre cornpanl's BOD colnpris(J of tu,elve nrenrbers including thrcc indcpendcnt dtrsct()rs. All llrc lttcnther';

Save r.rpcricpce i1 Llusitresses. I'he board is rcsponsiblc tirr policy lirrnrtllatitrn atttl orcrscciltt lltc

trralagcptelt lunctions.-l'hc IX)D is a kcy'source ol'guidance lo lhe lnalla*emcnt. llricl prolilc ol iltt: Lrruril

members is giverr bclo*'
o..ignriiun Educntional

in []usiness li(Ir)l
Chuirnran Pirht llclclr .\tlantic ('rtlltl:.'r,l l lS \

lvllllls. l(cscructr t rti,'iisllln i,l'K) tt.l,,,
Managing f)irect<lr Phl) in :rncslhe siokrgl

I )ircctor Mastcr's itt tltrsirtcss Adnl illistratiorl
--!-1,-".t:-{1,-g .. . ..
Dr.7-ahara Rasul
CCIP TCFP

l\11).
\.ilrlrs

ot'llusincss nrstfall0n rn

I I 1trrt.

UCIP and r ('rrttitilit.

l'irt;tttte
t].\

\llllls
l\,tastcrs ol'Puhlis irrn. t ni\criil\

ol l)l'trkrr
('hancrctl SdcrctJr)- l'ttst ( ir;rlrtrtlr: iri

/)tc1rul1! n:g_ trjy,l n i r t'rsi I r o l l )i tir I rr

l{r rc:rrs

I

L
I I . e;lr.

r \L.lIa

I I r i:.lt:

I I ri.ir.

l)r.-Sa1 r'r'd ,1\!yytlerl . .

\lrs. tllsutrtt Itrtrr in

N.loharunrad llul I lrrsian.
I:C'S

Kh,rrrrlakcr Sahlrir
\.lolrammad Kabir

I)ircctor

lrrrlcJlcndent
I)ircctor

Independent
Dirctror

l\lrilrrrtnnr:rl,\ri lc lJillalt
l)ircclor llarristcr-At- ["au

3".r, \t,\.! !.r!l iil..1 :

The management tearn is organizer! with a good btend of young and experienced persotlttcl ti'orn difi-erent

professional background rvhich includes Pharmacists, [:inginc-ers. Accountants. Marketing. lr{edical

Regglatory SJxcialist, Business Dcveloprnent Executivc and Mtrket Research Specialist. l'rolcssor- Dr. lv'ld.

Jonaid Shaliq, Iuanaging Director of NPl.,. has vast experienc€ in pharmaccutical scctor.

The organizational stnrctgre of the company is divided into six functional divisions. narnelY: ( l) Factory t2l
Finance & Accounts f)epartmerrt (3) Salcs & Markcting t)epartment (4) Distribution Dcpanment (5)

A4minisrration & I'l' Dcpartment (6) Commercial & Purchase Depanment, 7) Secretarial Dcpartment. .-'\ll the

divisions are sgpe*ised b;- the Professor. Dr. Md. Jonaid Shafiq. Managing Director of the companv- 'fhe

heads of the tlir"isions have the capabilit,v to promote and run the business smoothlY. NPL olllni good

n-Hi.i . !-i1i
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conrpensation packages ro irs emplol,ees including fcstival bonus and elTiciency boltus etc. At present' therc

are 2.925 oll'icers anrl *.orkers elrrplo.y.,ed in the tactory, olT'rce and filed lcvel. 'fhe details of' the kev

prolessionals t>f the teanl arc helorr':

Nanre Dcsignation Deparlmtnt ; Qualification
[)ro fessor

l\{anaging Director PlrD. lvlBBS .l I yean
.lrrnaid Shaficl

lvlr. Javed Kaiscr Alll' [)irector l-inance

FCA ()lllcrr
\{r. Jovnul
;\CS
Ilr i\{rrstala
5 lra rrr s

[:inance &
Acc()unts

Accounts

MBA : i2 Years

i\l tlBS

M. Pharm

FCA. M.Conr

ACS:M,A 
_l? 

Years

M. Pharm -i7 Ycars

I I Yc:trs

I / ) cilr\

.l-l Yt';trs

' (),,:.,.,,,
lhc ctxrrparrr is crposcd to dlrcr risks associatcd u'ith tlre operation. I'lrc opcrational risks lrc:

i I\Ill.. ,\1i {'rriii<::i'1ir-it :i
NPL ol'l'ers good compensation packeges to its ernployees including festival tronus. production bonus.

nre<lical expense. maternitt' henefits. holiday allor*'ancc, tiffin bills ctc. With the motivation and support of
rhcir cxcr-:utivcs attd workcrs, tlre-v look forward 10 attain sustainable gro*lh. 'l'he compan,v has rvritten llR
policy lbr the employees. The conrpany abides by the labor law 2006 aild actively orcouragcs enrplovL'e
itrvolvemerrt in compan;-'s business through various types of benefits. According to the HR Policy the1,

provide I lealth care thcilities 1first aid facilities, In llouse Medical trcatment. Outside medical -l-reatrnent

inc:luding crtrcrgcncv ambulaircc scfticc), Maremity facilities (Matemity-]'reatments. Matemitl' awareness
Progranr. and Maternity leave) and Croup lnsurance Facility, Moreover, the c<'rmparrl also abidcs b1 sclf'-
dcsig.ned as well as international standard poliries like Discrimination Polic-v Healtlr & Safety Policy.
Wastage policl'. Child-Clare P<llicy. llarassnrent & Abuse Policy, Cantccn Managemcnt Policy. Grievance
polic-v Anti-Fttrced l.ahor I'olic.'-, Child Labor Polic-v, Carcer Developnrcnt Policy. Llnvironrnenral Salbty'
Polic,r'. kave Policy & Matenrity Facilily. Working Hour & Over Time Policy. Remediation of Child lahor
Policy'. Anti-Corruption and Anti-Bribery Ptllicy lbr maintaining an excellent rvorking environrrrcrrt ensurirrg
hunran, rvorkers and cmplol,ee right.

i -- (:(t\lpt i i.\{ i i-.rii i-i: ii i I i i:r::i i r
'I'he 

contparr-v complies rvith all legal and compliarrce requirements flor prorlucing best qualit-v pnrducr uncler
good nranufacturirrg practices. 'I'rade license. environmental clearancc, firc licensc, drug liccnsc, cGMP
license all are up to date. lvlorcover. NPL has a detailcd Quality Clontrol Policv complying with International
Standard rer;uirenrents ol'ISO !r001:2000 thror.rgh continually developed Human Resource. 'l'he cornpany is
eorntrtilte{ [o cotnpl-t' rvith WtlO cCMP standar<! arrd lollow ltrcal drug regulatory rrornrs in ever1, phase ol'
prcxCuct dcvclopmcnt. manufacturing. gualitl'assurance and disfribution of medicinc

r lfiii^i,r.
lltccotrtpitnr hassrrtlicientnunrbcrol'machineriestostartitsmanulhcturingunit.-[-hccornpanr lrasascll-
cqtriPPccl qtralitr c(ltltr\ri Jcpiirtment s ith branrled nrachinery. Slrineerrt quality.control lneilsut'es are l<lopted
Io tttakr- stlrc if rl:!slct:i ll:ic uLralit-r pttrduct: are rrfanulirctrrretl.'l he c()llcern has 64 prirale cars. 07 lnicrohus
antl (rl co\rr(ii \::n: i,- .r::,--'.il:r-r.; IirL'traniprcrrliili()n l)urposc.'fhc tactorr.grrerilise ot'Nl)1. has 0l nlnin (jrtlr\

{h/--

Md.AbuHurayra FCA
Chief Financialoffrcer
'lavana Pharma4uticals lrd

,l l-1-t*

1*,1'0.
erof, Dr. Jonald Shrflq

llanadno Dlncbr
llrnmPherficqtubl,td.

'"r&( .

[irperit'rrcc

L'omparlt'sccrctarl oornpanl-
Sccretariat

Factory
Sr. (leneral Manager Athninistration

ff



nf'r
Reference: Asrparneni r.!;:o.:l o? 1 ! ?n??'.Tith l.lry3n:r Plrarrn::;elttit:ls I td National Credit Ratings Ltd.

arld cxits points. NPI . hns required lire ecluipnrcnt's to take appropriale tttl:tsttlcs against lirc erpo'rrre i.u

central tire hydrant \)slem. l'r\ svstcttt" firc door. gas lntlsk etc.

-t it, [,"Jll:l: ll

The company meers its electricity rcquirements tlom RljB (Narayanganj Palli tlidyut Sanrit-v) & usc-s 04

diesel generators with total capscity of 2375 KVA to suppofl the backup porver requirentent.

't [.rt.tki ] r '" ::
'I 9 errsurr: pollution liee environrncnt the colnpany lras sctup 0l cfl'lucrrt treiltnrcrll lrlarrt l()-()0U litcr p*r,lar

and 02 Water'l reattrtent l)lant with rotal capacitv of'3.000 liter per hotrr'

1 .: lrfttttri .^ i . ,r I , . i,: .

NlrL uses advancctl lrrfirntration "l'echnolog-r tirr N{lS rcponing. lltc corttl:artr cxcrcisus [:ll[).rilettt. lt't

acldition the ctrrrlpan-\' uscs rl]anual s),stcl'r) lirr handling pr()ctlremcrrt. Jrroductiotr. i11\cllt(il-\ lllilllilg!:lII{jttt itlt.l

tlre othcr act ir.itics.

1 Pt{(r(tlii .,! !r,-:.i:-.rr-': :

'l'lre cornpanl.sourccs rarv rnatcrials trorn the ltrcal and intentaliotrirl tttarkcts. l-ltc nra-ior i()tlrcill- cottrtlric.

arc Irrdia- China. LISA. Sri Lanka. Slr Asia. and t:urope. Again- NPI- is cxporting to lirc rtl;t.l()r u()r.rrrlrrc)

br..sides sen,ing rhc local nrarkct. f:xporl and irrrport conrposition to dill-crenl cottttlries;rrc prcsctttcd itt tlte

graph bel()\\:

1.79$,
|Yo

3.3%,3%

t9.4%,
lgYo .

Export Mix of N*vana
Pharmaceuticals Limitetl

0'6%.1% 0.r%,016 * srirr*ka

Countryrvisc Import llix of Rurr
illatcrials

- \1.\ IlltIler
,'Vi(-tnanl

( .lnhrdia
* ( icorgia

- I ()Eo

. ( itinir

i'\ \

Sii I ,rnl,:i

" S:uili,\rlirtr

wa,9%

Lit, t%

Prrticula rs
l urnovr-r ( t K in Million)

'l'urnover (;ro\r th (9'b)

Cosl ltl Reventte Ratio (od,
(lross Margirr (9'o)

()pcrating lVlargin (9.i,)

Net Prolit Margin (9o)

R()A ("o)
R( )Lr (o ol

r%,Lvo3%' 
3* r8%, rgx

FY 2A22-23 (09 nronths)
4.234.62
-l t.0 I

55.:2
44.76
l].i6
5.87
l.l I

6.i I

FY 2$21-21
{.758.? I

i l.tri
_i{.1:
.l-i.6.5

I l.-ilJ
5.76
1.16
8.07

J.6. 1 Financial analysis is based on six years Audited Financial statartents up to March 3l.2023. lt is

pertinent to menrion that FY 2022-23 in the report will refer 09 month's pcrformance of the companl lioni
July 01. 20?2 to i\'larch 31. 202,1.

!

t69

4*,
Md.Abu lluuyrr FCA
Chief Finaneiai oaicer
Va Yana Pharmaccuticalr Lrd

er(roynul Abedin, ACS
. CompanySecretary
I ava na pharmaceuttcals 

Ltd

: ro.f,, D r. Jonatd Shafl q. Manqglng uroctor
(lYcm Pmmaoedhb Lld.
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Reference: A6r.aeme*t dated 03.11"?0?? with tr{eya.re Plrarrnseeudcsls Ltd. Nadonal Credit Ratings Ltd

.-1.* : Over the last ferv years the turnover of the ccrmpany is enjoying increasing trend and reached to the

highcst in F'Y 202 l-22. Tumor.er u,as reporte<t including export to TK 4,234.62 million in nine months of FY

1022-23 rrhieh rvas'l'K .1.758.7 I million in FY 2OZl-22.

3.i.,: Profitability parameters of the c()mpalry was satisfactory over the last felr' lears of operation. The net

profit margin was recorded 5.8775yo in FY 2022-23 and 5.760/o in FY 2020-202 l- Although asset turnover

ratio lves ttrund 0.5-! times and 0.77 times in last two Frnanical years respectively.

Relenue -frend Profitabilit.r*'l rend

l'\ tolt-:2

60+,r

:l0!a

M

ai-ii

-?o!i

-,i0!.

l..l(' I .()t)

-1.606_-51{

t 1 :olL10 l\ 11120-21

Rerenue

f\ !u::-l.l
{09 tuonthl

!1':Otr-20 11'202tt!r rY l{r2t-21 }'\ 20:2-2J

€cr rtt.rtri{ '-' ' opemto$llsltSllt
,-.t- scl Prufit

70

0.88

,i.51
.1.0:

?8.02

44.8q

7084. I 0

l)etrt service coverage ratia (DSCR) of rhe company $,as reliisrered 2.85 tirnes in FY 2022-23 rvhich rya-s

.1.52 timcs in the prcvious year. The primc liguidir)* indicator, currcnt ratio, *,as adequate recording 1.05 times
trom 0.88 times in [;Y 2022-2-] flnd FY 2CI21-?Z accordingly.

; "' Claslr cycle of tlre cornpan-y was nBcorded to l0O days irr FY 2OZ2-23 lionr 79 days in FY 202 l-22
dcpicting efliciency of the compan;- in the management of debtors and inventory-. working capiral ol' Npl.
rvas TK 2l I million in l'Y 2021-22 against TK (39 t .14) million in l'y 2020-2 | .

+--: (-'apital structure of the companyre'as composed pf 46.66Yo debt and 45.46Va equity as on March 31.
202.i. 'l'he company lras been using moderate runount of debt in its c.apiral strucrure rvhich is suitable ro
challcnge any distrcss situation.

4r*o
nrof. Dr. Jonaid Shaliq

Manaolno Omctor
{ rvena PlErfr ceuticals LU.

{
ud. Abtr Hurryra FCA
lhicf Finaueiai officer
tavua Phuarcarticalr Lrd

6//
-,:ifrI','fj:"iji,,*:,

.1.?-58,?t 
i.2-1.1.6:

Pa rticulsrs
t-.Bn'D.4,

Current l{atio (x)
i)SCR(.\)

l)cbt p:n lrack pcriods ( Ycars)
('ash Cvclc iDa!,s )

Ncr l)cbr (Nr.t t)cbr * Equirl) (u.,o)

I oral Asscr ( I K in itlillion)

FY 1022-23 (09 months)
621.-r5

t.05
) o<

5.+i
99. t:
.13.4:

889i. r 8

! yasr t: cI 1.!

- 
-- - 

-J- 
----'--- 

:-;-: 
- ----



Reference: Agreement dated 03.!. 1.?O?2 ...,"t!'r ll::...:::: Ph:rmrce.uficals Ltd. National Credit Ratings Ltd.

(l()vertge P0$iti()il Working Capitol N{unlgement
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Cnlrilr.l Slrucaure

t0:
?t

4-.i Cttt_rnl] I r; ir i; ri I
NPI- is en-ioying a credit facility frorn Al-Arafah Islarni Bank Lirnited (VIP Road Branclt). Dhaka Bank

t-imited (Banani Branch) Shimanto Bank Limitcd (Corporate Head Ol'fice) Communitl, Bank I-irnitecl (llcarl
Ofllce), [tengal Commercial []ank l-imited (Dilkusha lslami Banking l3rlnch). Standard ( hartcred litnk
l"imired (Chrlshan l}anch), Prime llank Limited (Cirrlsharr []nrrrch;, ll)lXj l;irrance l.irnitcd (llcad ()f]rcc.

Dhaka). and IDLC Finance Lirnited (Culshan Branch). The details ol'thc credit f'acilit;- are givor bclo*:

- Ihin\lilliort
Pu rpnsr

= 'lil import raw materials of'
medicine, packing materials.
spilrL' parts and accc'ssories

'l'o 
re tirc grxltls l.o bc

Al-Arafah lslanri
llank Limiled

(Vll'Road
lJranch, Dhaka)

. To pr<rcure rarv nraterials of
nredicine, packing materials.
spare pans and accessories

= To pnrvide perfrrrnrance
guarantee tor panicipating in

-I-o procurc vehiclcs lioltr
local nrarket

. To inrport tnaclriner-t.

l7l ll

./'64"
Pro.f: Dr. Jonald Shallq. Managlng CIrcctor
t{rnna PhErmceutieb Ud

Name of llank Naturc of f'acility Limit L)utstnnding*

i3 1.84

Bills

UC (Foreign-
SighUDeferred/tJPAS) 1.500.00

(r80.72

| 5 t.-16( l-50.00)MPI.TR

Bai-Muaz.zal 850.00

Specific Bai Muazzal

(200.00)

(Blocking
LL-)

r.071.i6

Mt)BiMDI]-rC 20.00 t..i.1

[Jank Cuarantcre 20.00 7.8(r

I IPSM tTranspon) I 50.(l(l 72 16

65.54

=ffi
1!0. Abu Hurayra FCA
:hrcf FinrnialOfficer
? r'.,rra Fhmrctldcrb I*l

@.(
, cy t,!. t! I. b ec' jr:, ACS

;,1..?ny Secr e i.a.. y
Va va rra pi,a ;.rnaeeutrcals Ltd.

i

i
1

I
fl_

lo ;rttrcltlt.c | ()(lrl i (,rtiirl

----l*-------------
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RefCrCnCc: ..11-,,..-..,,-.. .!.:..,,t ^? t ' ').-1':-r '..i.1- r'a'.'-!-, pl. !r!r'--r!'!!.^'l^' ! r ! NatiOnal Cfedit RatingS l,td.

1Irnport'Local-

- 'l'0 procurc raw nratcrials ol'
nredicinc and packing tnalerials

Dhaka Bank
Limited

( llirnani Ilranch )

Shimanto Bank
Linritcd

(('oqrorat* Head
Olficc)

('0nlmuoit)-
Bank [-inriletl
( l"lcad ( )illcc )

llengal
Commcrcial

Bank l.imited
( Dilkusha lslami
Banking llranch )

I'rimc Bank
Limited

(Uulshan llranch )

liorrr local ttrarkct

Rev. I ime I -carr

OD

l-ime [-oan (Slirnulus)

Io nlael scllinr.:

' ltr hank Luardntee

' To inrp,ort rarv ,Iralcrials.
Packaging tnaterials. sparc piirt
and accessories

Nlt.

'-lo ilnport
docurncnts
' F'or payment duty.'. l-ax. and
ol hcr

procurc rir*' rnaterials and

. 'l'o meet up day to day

. To impor! the raw rnaterials
and others busincss rclatcd
itcms

Nil.

NIL

' To retire tlre l'C Docurttcnts

= To retire Sight l-Cl
I)ocumenls

" Torn provide the guarantee
d i fTerent *'orks ordcrs

= To procure raw

. 'l'o pay d rc<1 tt i n:d
rc\'cnut

meet and da1'to
sensc

. 'l o import pharmaccuticals
ra\l lllatL'rials
- I o retire docunrcnts

= To procure ralv
& rnate ria ls

. I-o relire l-(' documcnts

ti +f t .}

t 35.83

I

Bai Mua.i.ial (WC)

I,C (Sighlil,PAS/DP)

Acccptarrcc

ttR

ltH-(VZ----

4"* n2t(ry/
toy-nul AbcCin, ACS

u,,. .lo',]j' rrY Secrerary
r d yanE i.ha116lqeqlice,l 

ttd.

I

-100.00,llSIr:-!2919Ir99f - .

Acr:epted bills against
UPAS

10.0 I(28-5.00)1, I-R

96.25Revolving STI- ( r00.00)

( 100.00) NillLcvolving S l l.

= -l-oI 5.00 t5.24

l Sl.f rrr 80.00

95.Ur 96.89

. 'l-o meet w'orking

" 'l'o rnccl urgent rcquirement
tuncl to

t0.00 N[.Rt'v. Bank Cuarantee

100.00

(50.00) Nlt.

lJC (SighUDetbrre&
IJPAS]

'['irnc [.oatt-l

I-TR

t0.00 Nll_

.10.89Tinre l.oan-ll

OD

'r0.00

2_s0.00 254.39

I .i C( I.irrei gni I -ocal-
Sight/Deferred/UPAS)

I50.00 Ntt.

Acceptance ( I _s0.00)

l.oan

I.TR

(Fiarmark l-'l'R)
{ r35.00)

( l-1.i.00)

BC (RidrPc) t0.00 NII,

'I'inrc l.oan-l ,100.00 399.80

Timc [.oan-ll

OD

60.00

200.00 203.79

52.84

lvturahaha LC _50.00

Itai Muajjal -'l'R i4 5.00 )

:00.00

0.76

t4.8 |

t06.9 t

Shipping Cuarantee 3. l2 3.12 . To issue guardnlee

.100.00 65.4f)

(.loo.o0) 1.69

( 3(r0.00) Nil.

Prof, Dr. Jonald Shafiq
Managlng Dlrtctor

{rnnr Pltarmceutia]s tld.

{
v{d,Abu kurayraFCA
lhnf FirunialOffrcer
lrvaEaPharnffirbl.ld"

" 
)f i " To i*pott raw materials of

rnedicitre. packirrg ttrateriitls.
I I tt.:g sparc parts nnd acecsst'ries

'I-o rctirc itnptrn'shiPPinir
documents

rcq uirenretrts

l)ir\ \rl*.cs & sitlarr

'1 ., irr'rprrrt rau rn;rlerials lirr
plrarnraccut icirl inrlrr'trr

lirr oritts utilitl atrthoritics

opcrational cNpcnse)

agairrsl

!-t
I
I

-+,
t
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Reference: A!:'rcnr.:rr r!:te<! 4? 11 7l\?2.,.,'ith ll;:'.';:nr Ph:rn:rr:er:tir:l:; !-t:! National Credit Ratings Ltd.

" Iomeetoperational

" To make pnyments of
customs Dury*IVAT and other
sint ilar

Orrc

. To irnport rvarehousc rclltctl

- To retirc irnport ducutnr:n[s

'l'erm l.oan-l - l"L)r corlstruL:li(rrt rrr:fL t]l
rt arc[trlrrsc

. -l'o relir{.r import docurnents

' For procurement of local

. For issuance oll.(-
' -l'o provide acccptancc

dcll'rred [-(

2i.41

Standard
Chartered Bank

Lirnitetl
(Gulshan Bralrch)

IDLC Finance
l,td.

IPDC Finance
Limited

(llead Ollice,
Dhaka)

*()tttslttnding us ott

r \t i 1 l-

Al-Arafah Ilank
Limited

(VIP Road tsranch.

Dhaka)

l)haka llank Linrited
( Banarri Branch)

I8.95

t 6.53

' ljor !!.e11Cl';l I ( Il)Crill tilt)

, To issue
* To relcase goods

' To release inrporled goods
* J'o veh ic les

" -I'o purchase vehicles

' -fo purchase vehicles ilnd

I o rr)cct utlditiorral lirrrtl
rt'(luir'('ilttilt lirr I'urirrcs.
cr;lirrtsiorr
' Io ptrrchase rr'\rtlll(liti{)rrc(l

I)cscription

Mongage of decinral along 'uvith llte l'itclorr
building located (1.23.100.00 sft,) at Disl: Nara.v-angonj, P.S. &
S.R.O: Rupgonj. Mouza: Uttar Rupshi having fbrced sale valuc
(FSV) of TK 747.50 ntillion (As pcr branc:h valuation tlatcd
2 I . r0.2o2o)

i.00 shares of Ntvana Pharrrracr:trticirls
Collateral L,imited ',yith Facc Valuc ol"l'K f 0.00 urillion and lvlarkct Valrrc

of TK 246.30 million a$ on I 1.05.202.1

rnillion shares oI Navalrir l'lralrntreculiuals
Limited with l"acc Value ol'"1'K 20.00 million and lvlarket Vnluc
of TK 13E.60 million as on 20.0:.2021

" Pledge of 3.00 million shares of Navana lrlrarmaceuricals
Linrited ryith Face Value ol'TK i0.00 million

. I.ien of shipping docurnents
()['st(]ck

173 I i'

Shirnanto Esnk Limited
((iorporate Head Offi ce)

Comnrcrcial
lirnk Linritcd

1*, ff-
vld {bu HunyraFCA
htef FinaneialOfficer
r\.rnF Dhermaoatirals IXI

(s0.00) l-5.i8

'l'ime l-oan-ll (50.00)

LC (SighVUI'}AS/DP)

Jll'Facilitics

2tI.t5 Nll.

Acceptance (23 r. r s) Ntt.

20.00

( r6r.E0)

te."t"t i

Ntt.

'l-errr l.tran-lll 38.20 5.02

Import LC 300.00 12.6]

Acccpmncc (300.00)

()vcrdrali ( 20.00 )

102.6i

NII,

( r 50.00) l. t6Shipping Guarantee

LATR (300.00) NIL
lnrport ["oan (300.00) NII,
-ease financc 36.87

Lease Financc r 3.25 12.44

Lease l- inance 12.02 t2.01

I c'rnt Loan 2i.00

l.ease F'inance 20.00

Name of llank Securitv
Collateral

Collateral

(iolla tcrl I

Communitv llank
Limited

(Corporate llranch)
Sccu ritl'

Secu ritl'

Prof. 0r. Jonald Shaflq
.. Managlng Dircctor
mvanr Pharnlceuliels ltd

611. ' . i.,. . ..-.a

'I'ime l.oan-l

ctlu iptrrc rtt

for warehouse

capita I nrirc h ine rit.

I
I

L--.--"

I _i.62

r)u rllr)\c

r



(Gulshan llranch)

rl*.r
I{efergnCe: ,1.--,.,-r,--r.!'!trdn? 11?A2?.i.i!hN.,1:.ri},rPlrrr.rI:rt-r:!r',-:lr!!rl NationalCfeditRatingsLtd.

(Dilkusha lslarni
Brarrch)

lJanking
, Personal guamntee of the directors olthe collrpany

[ ]stral chitrgc doctttttcttts 
.

Plcdgc of 2.00 rnillion sharcs ol'Navatta
t..irnited rvith ["acc Valuc of"l-K 20.00 nrilliorr

Pharmace uticals

Standard Chartcred
Bank Limitcd

IDL(. l'inance Ltd,
(Gulshan Branch)

(lollatcra I

Collater:rl

Securit.r-

Securitr-

' RMon [rasis over I'actory'

and land measuring 4?2 decimals land locatcd al Rupshi'

. One MICR chcquc covering lease amount.
= Postdated cheque fbr rnonthl}''rentals
', Dcmand note in cash or in slrares
. Orvnership leasc asset.

" Onc MICR cheque covering lease amouttt.
* Postdated cheque firr rnonthly rentals

L)cnrand note in cash or in shares.

r
t

I

IPD(' I;innnce l,imilcd
{ I le ad (ll'tlce . [)haku )

AniALYs'r's
silElxlr 7,.rxanr..r .{rrrr}:r)

, 88-()2-.1? I 20 I 568

.?l
I
t
i
i

Ltd-

C ffi
Prof.0r. Jonald Shafiq

Managlng Dlreltor..
r.lrnm Phinfr ceutioals Ud.

vtd. Abu tturrynFCA
ihtef Fhunidofiicc;r
+ar"T na aharnacatidr lrd

&/
rovnof,fldtjekin, Acs

n,_..oTprnySecretary,vava na pharTl3s3ggieals 
!.tC.

!

Primc lhnk

Iltou.ar UAD ltoilI l- j DDr \
*ll8-02-{ 7 120 I Sfill

mohiudtlin rr ncrbd.sorr'l
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Nasional Credit Ratings Ltd.

SURVEILLANCE ENTITY RATING _2022

l)atc of l{aling Dcclaration [,ong Tr:rm

AA {Double A)01.12.2022

RATING - 2022

t2.u5.2022

llatc of Rating f)eclaration

01. I 2.202 r

RATTNG _ 2021

Lottg'l'crrtt

AA (Doutrle A)

l,ong, -fe rrrt

AA (l)oublc A)

ENTITY RATING _ 2O2T)

Date of Rating Dcclaration Long Term

l ?-0tt-2{}2(}

SURVEILLANCE ENTITY RATING - 2019

AA- (Dotthlc A irilinus)

[,ong Trrm
t-
t

l)ate of Rating f)cclaratiort

25.0{.20 t 9

Dale of Rating Declaralion Long Term

A- (Single A ll.Iinusl

Long Tcrnt

A+ (Single A l'lus)

AA- (tloublc A Minus)

- 2018

28-Feb-l0l tl

SURYEILLANCE ENTITY RATING - 2016

Date of R:rling Declaration

r6.to.20r6

SI.JRVEII,[.ANCE I1NTITY RATI)TG - ]OI5

Dalc of ltating Dcclaratiott

2J.0{.20 I 5

Long Term

A+ (Single A Plus)
t---
I INITIAI- RATINC 2OI I

[.,ong'l'crntDrte of Rating Dcclaration

t6.t 1.201I A+ (Single A PIus)

N t

1751r'

,4^k', ff 47(
laynul Abedin, ACS

: i,r :1i! Secretary
L ',rr. ,r:ceutica,ts Ltd

oro.l, Dr.Jonrld Shaflq
Managlno DlrBctor

.{rvrna nnmceutias ttd.

v{rl. Abu Hnrayra FCA
lhref Finanriai offrcer
'r ranr Phumrcadcalr Lrrt

l)ate of Rrting Declaration
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National Credit Ratings Ltd.

AA-

ll

l)

I{rting Nutches

Strongcsl to lVleet

Ahovc Avcmgc ALrilit-v to llleet Short

Average to Meet Short J'enn l."inancial

(Failed to meet their short-t€rm comrnitments)

A+

C

t

.-r"* t

Prof. Dr. Joneld Shrflo
Managlng Dlrtstor

t{evana Pharreceuticals Ltd

Vd.Abu

Rating Nntthes Definition

AAA Strongest Credit Quatity

AA+ Belorv Strongest Credit Quality

AA Very Strong Credit Qualit.v

Relou'Very Strong Credit Qualiry

Vt'rr' (iood Crcdit Qualitl'

A Above Average Credit Quality

A- Modcratcll, Good Credit Qualitl.'

Moderate Credit Qualitv

It IJ ti Averagc Crcdit Quality

tltlB- llelow Average Credit Quality

trts+ N'lodcratcll, l3clorv .4 vcrage' C rcd it Qual it)'

lI ll Slightll []elor* Average Credit Quality

tlt]- l-ess l'han Avcra-qc Crcdit eualir)-

ll+ Siuiticantly Below Average Credit Quality

Weak Credit Quality.

ts- Verl Wc-ak Credit Qualir;

Sltort'ferm

De finition

s-r-l

s"I'-2

ST.3 'l'ermt0Average Ability

ST-{ Average Ability to I'crrrr l:inancial

s"t'-5

s1'-6

'lavana

FCA

n6t(@:
royl:iiAberiin. 

AC5
r rrl, ll)/;-.rii. !.,/

\: tv.,,r, ),.
-l

Long Terttt Rtting Scolc and Definitions

II Il ll+

Poor Credit Qualitr'

t)cfhult (t'ailed to meet their ratc'd financial commitment on tinte or rvtren dui.1

and Definitions

\l1..ll Ir-1,,,..
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,TSNAVANA PHARMA s't'Rlct'Ly pRtvAt'[ & coNr,'IDUN't'lAL

Particulars of Underwriters and Amount Undervritten, If Any

Not applicable as no underwriter is recruited

Public Issue Application Procedure

Not Applicable as the bond will be issued ttuough private placement.

Rights option/issue application procedure

Not Applicable as the bond will be issued through private placement.

Private Issue Application Procedure

'l'he Bond shall be oftbred through Private Otfer to the eligible investors. Issuer and/or Arranger shall ensure that

the prospective Investors shall have been provided with a copy of the Information Memorandurn eithcr in hard

copy or soft copy and an invitation lefter to subscribe. Based on the lntbrmation Memorandum and subsequent

clarification of queries (if any). thc Investors shall submit a lcttcr of commitment to thc Arrangcr and/or Issucr

with the amount of intended subscription specitied.
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r, Jongld Sh atiq.. Managlng Dinctorrrsyans Pharmceutknls Ltd

Vd.AbuHurrvraFCA
lhief FinaaiaiOfficer
'lavana Phrmrrcarticals Ltd.

6p(
loynul Abedin, ACS

.,, ^. 
LoTpany Secretary,Yavana pharmaceutlce 
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